**R S PUBLICATION** 

# PRACTICE BOCK OF

PREVIOUS YEAR VOCABULARY

2019 - 2023
SYNONYMS & ANTONYMS

2500+

MCQS

- SSC CGL ( Pre + Mains)
- SSC CHSL (Pre + Mains)
- SSC MTS
- SSC GD
- SSC CPO
- SSC STENO AND
- OTHER EXAMS



# CONTENTS

1. SSC CGL Synonyms (2019–23)
2. SSC CGL Antonyms (2019–23)
3. SSC CHSL Synonyms (2019–23)
4. SSC CHSL Antonyms (2019–23)
5. SSC MTS Synonyms (2019–23) 50–60
6. SSC MTS Antonyms (2019–23) 61–71
7. SSC GD Synonyms (2019–23)
8. SSC GD Antonyms (2019–23)84–95
9. SSC CPO Synonyms (2019–23)96–102
10. SSC CPO Antonyms (2019–23)103–109
11. SSC STENO Synonyms (2019–23) 110–114
12. SSC STENO Antonyms (2019–23)

# Copyright © 2024, by Rani Singh

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced, stored in or introduced into a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form, or by any means (electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author. Any person who does any unauthorised act in relation to this production may be liable to criminal prosecution and civil claims for damages.

### MRP ₹99/-

Published by:-

**RS PUBLICATION** 

Email: hruclive@gmail.com

Website: https://uclive.co

# 1 CHAPTER

# SSC CGL SYNONYMS (2019–23)

### **CGL Synonyms**

Sele	ct the most appropriate syı	nonym of the given word.		1. Trended	2. Courted
1.	Genuine (24 July. 2023)			3. Hounded	4. Conceded
	1. Deceptive	2. Fabricated	13.	He was offered a	
	3. Erroneous	4. Authentic		his bungalow.	(14 July, 2023)
2.	Zealous (24 July, 2023)			1. Sustainable	2. Considerable
	1. Indifferent	2. Enthusiastic		3. Reasonable	4. Respectable
	3. Apathetic	4. Detached	14.	Natwar was a fraudste	
3.	We must remember that what we teach our children is what we (inculcate) in them.			(fooling) others.	(17 July, 2023)
				1. Cheating	2. Deceive
		(14 July, 2023)		3. Betraying	4. Revealing
	1. Import	2. Inspire	15.	Consent (17 July, 2023)	
	3. Instil	4. Endanger		<ol> <li>Dissent</li> <li>Avert</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Disturb</li><li>4. Assent</li></ul>
4.	She had an ability to (pe				
	1.0	(14 July, 2023)	16.	The efforts will be	
	1. Outrage	2. Halt		submit the project repo	
_	3. Suppress	4. Impress			(17 July, 2023)
5.	Feeble (14 July, 2023)	0. 0		1. Useless	2. Sensible
	<ol> <li>Weak</li> <li>Unheedful</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Strong</li><li>4. Baneful</li></ul>		3. Careless	4. Delightful
_		4. Banelui	17.	The case of Vanuatu in 2	
6.	Hostile (14 July, 2023)			of the constant and con	
	1. Hospitable	2. Pleasant		by SIDS. It shows how multiple crises at the same	
	3. Unfriendly	4. Empathetic		has particularly expose	
<b>7</b> .	Select the most approp			(interlinked) vulnerabili	
	given word from the ser	ntence.		1. Free	2. Continuous
	(Ready)	in an amanical mana		3. Interlaced	4. Severe
	She was preparing dinner using well-equipped to		10		
	the radio.	(14 July, 2023)	10.	Select the most appropriate ('Vigilant') from the following the followin	
	1. Preparing	2. Equipped		, ,	
	3. Listening	4. Organised		The burglar was very cathe security perfectly a	
8.	Insidious (14 July, 2023	3)		proof.	(17 July, 2023)
	1. Secure	2. Protected		1. Proof	2. Security
	3. Safe	4. Harmful		3. Cautious	4. Burglar
9.	Abound (14 July, 2023)		19	Intriguing (18 July, 202	
	1. Flourish	2. Succeed		1. Ravishing	2. Glorifying
	3. Adequate	4. Increase		3. Stunning	4. Interesting
10.	Matching (14 July, 2023	3)	20.	The company was enga	
	1. Resembling	2. Appointing	40.	practices.	(18 July, 2023)
	3. Adoring	4. Distinguishing		1. Spacious	2. Effective
11.	Peruse (14 July, 2023)			3. Trendy	4. Fraudulent
	1. Draw	2. Narrate	21.	I always enjoy the co	mpany of (respectful)
	3. Check	4. Pursue		teachers.	(18 July, 2023)
12	The salesman (wielded)	to the demands of his		1. Dutiful	2. Derogatory
14.	The salesman (yielded)	(14 July, 2023)		1. Dumai	2. Delogatory

1

@ebookstore01

R S Publication

English With Rani Ma'am

22.	He became	(verbose) after a few drinks.		3. Sober	4. Sombre
	1 Euleanation	(18 July, 2023)	34.	He is very	$\_$ (Eager) to join the Air Force.
	<ol> <li>Exhaustive</li> <li>Talkative</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Aggressive</li><li>4. Decisive</li></ul>		1 Deskieses	(19 July, 2023)
23		(ravaged) the whole city.		1. Dubious 3. Keen	<ul><li>2. Unconcerned</li><li>4. Irksome</li></ul>
43.	Last week s faili	(18 July, 2023)	25		
	1. Retracted	2. Ruined	35.	Incredible (19 July 1. Reasonable	2. Realistic
	3. Rescinded	4. Reaffirmed		3. Unachievable	4. Unbelievable
24.	Consequence (18	3 July, 2023)	36.	Vendetta (19 Jul	
	1. Start	2. Begin		1. Vacillation	2. Disagreement
	3. Outcome	4. Origin		3. Dilemma	4. Passion
25.	Unbiased (18 Ju		37.	Authentic (19 Ju	ıly, 2023)
	1. Definitive	2. Subjective		1. False	2. Genuine
	3. Objective	4. Organisational		3. Corrupt	4. Doubtful
26.		nt's (utilitarian) stance was	38.	Adamant (19 Jul	
	<b>appreciated by a</b> 1. Distasteful	11. (18 July. 2023) 2. Useful		<ol> <li>Soft</li> <li>Adaptable</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Stubborn</li><li>4. Flexible</li></ul>
	3. Thrust	4. Fanciful	20	_	
27		wanted us to (explain) this in	39.	One snould (1011)	ow) the role models in life. (19 July, 2023)
41.	detail.	(18 July, 2023)		1. Admire	2. Emulate
	1. Keen	2. Elaborate		3. Reward	4. Cherish
	3. Collect	4. Trouble	40.	It was due to	(treacherous) leaders that he
28.	The outcome doc	ument of the Rio+20 Conference,		decided to leave	
		Want, underscores climate		1. Disloyal	2. Devoted
		(inevitable) and urgent global		3. Transient	4. Ravenous
		ong-term implications for the	41.		scheme had been a (scam) all
		relopment of all countries". cument, Member States express		<b>along.</b> 1. Successful	<b>(20 July, 2023)</b> 2. Plain
		about the continuous rising		3. Swindle	4. Failure
		f greenhouse gases and the	42.		his bow, but only managed (to
		f all countries, particularly			the wolf before the wolf ran off.
		itries, to the adverse impacts			(20 July, 2023)
	of climate chang 1. Adventurous	ge. (18 July, 2023) 2. Immemorable		1. Bind	2. Mix
	3. Undeniable	4. Escapable	40	3. Join	4. Ramify
20		da for Sustainable Development,	43.	Apathy (20 July, 1. Aversion	, <b>2023)</b> 2. Hostility
49.		express their commitment to		3. Empathy	4. Indifference
		et from (degradation) and take	44	Diligent (20 July	
	urgent action or	ı climate change.		1. Faithful	2. Awful
		(18 July, 2023)		3. Spiteful	4. Careful
	1. Degeneration	2. Hazard	45.	Hapless (20 July	, 2023)
	3. Pollution	4. Approval		1. Distasteful	2. Fortunate
30.	Certain (18 July	The state of the s		3. Нарру	4. Unfortunate
	1. Approval	2. Doubtful	46.	She had the (tem	erity) to call her teacher a liar.
	3. Definite□□	4. Caution			(20 July, 2023)
31.	Tedious (19 July			1. Impudence	2. Trenchant
	<ol> <li>Threescore</li> <li>Tiresome</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Repetitive</li><li>4. Wholesome</li></ul>		3. Tedious	4. Taciturn
20			47.		the pandemic, the United Nations
32.	('Habitual') may	(19 July, 2023)			ed early and comprehensively.
	1. Stagnant	2. Holistic		_	obal health response, provided anitarian assistance to the
	3. Temperate	4. Continual			e), established instruments for
33.	-	gesture of the rich merchant		rapid responses	to the socioeconomic impact
		by all. (19 July, 2023)			road policy agenda for action
	1. Generous	2. Numb		on all fronts.	(20 July, 2023)

European Commission, the World Bank, and 1. Arrogant 2. Poor the United Nations adopted the Post Disaster 3. Adaptable 4. At risk Needs Assessment (PDNA) process in 2008. 48. Immerse (20 July, 2023) (24 July, 2023) 1. Involve 2. Emerge 1. Complete 2. Sustainable 4. Uncover 3. Distant 3. Clear 4. Restricted 49. After my first visit to Boston, I spent almost 60. Crooked (24 July, 2023) every winter in the North. Once I went on a 2. Twisted 1. Admirable visit to a New England village with its frozen 3. Toasted 4. Taken lakes and (vast) snow fields. (21 July, 2023) 2. Extensive 1. Minimal 61. Select the most appropriate synonym of the 4. Solid 3. Shallow given word from the sentence. (Dangerous) 50. During the summer of 1893, Miss Sullivan and The traffic police have released a safe advisory I visited the World's Fair with Dr. Alexander that driving without seat belts is risky, Graham Bell. I recall with unmixed (delight) beneficial, and fearful for human life. those days when a thousand childish fancies (24 July, 2023) became beautiful realities. (21 July, 2023) 1. Risky 2. Released 1. Dismay 2. Memory 3. Safe 4. Beneficial 3. Enchant 4. Emotion 62. Announced (24 July, 2023) 51. Absorbed (21 July, 2023) 1. Hid 2. Declared 2. Restored 1. Soaked 3. Preoccupied 3. Secret 4. Estrange 4. Replaced 63. Earnestly (24 July, 2023) 52. Genial (21 July, 2023) 1. Verbosely 2. Ambiguously 1. Despondent 2. Optimistic 3. Wordily 4. Sincerely 3. Positive 4. Cheerful 53. Jargon (21 July, 2023) 64. We have always been told (retaliation) is not 1. Verboseness 2. Eloquence the key to resolving problems. (24 July, 2023) 2. Outcome 3. Formality 4. Slang 1. Revenge 3. Pamper 4. Realisation 54. Arthur has some strange ideas, but on this occasion, I am (inclined) to agree with him. 65. The hot sun (enervated) the labourer to the extent that he collapsed. (24 July, 2023) (21 July, 2023) 1. Energise 2. Weaken 1. Conflicted 2. Conspired 3. Alleviate 4. Elevate 3. Refused 4. Tended 66. Exuberance (24 July, 2023) 55. Fierce (21 July, 2023) 1. Laziness 2. Impartiality 1. Fraud 2. Gentle 3. Sympathy 4. Vibrancy 3. Fanatic 4. Aggressive 67. Chaos (16 August, 2023) 56. Misanthropic (21 July, 2023) 1. Fusion 2. Tension 1. Antisocial 2. Philanthropic 4. Dirt 3. Confusion 3. Sociable 4. Humanitarian 68. Judicious (25 July, 2023) 57. For many, a warming climatic system is 1. Careless 2. Short-sighted expected to impact the availability of basic 3. Sensible 4. Imprudent necessities like freshwater, food security, and energy, while efforts to redress climate change, 69. Extol (24 July, 2023) both through adaptation and (mitigation), 1. Dismay 2. Praise will similarly inform and shape the global 3. Reward 4. Punish development agenda. (24 July, 2023) 70. Gentle (24 July, 2023) 1. Rise 2. Reduction 1. Sympathetic 2. Ferocious 3. Cure 4. Balance 3. Cruel 4. Fierce 58. Transgression (24 July, 2023) 71. The Department of Educational Policy is 1. Metamorphosis 2. Success (committed) to the study of educational 3. Violation 4. Virtue

59. In order to support countries with a concerted

approach for an inclusive, and government-led

assessment of post-disaster damages, losses,

and recovery needs, as well as the development

of a (comprehensive) recovery plan, the

(25 July, 2023)

policy, analyse, and evaluate educational

programmes, to identify trends, understand

outcomes and guide policy and practice,

towards finding solutions to current problems

in educational governance and management.

1. Dedicated 2. Affiliated human body and is an enzyme based catalyst 3. Inclined reaction. 4. Apathetic (27 July, 2023) 1. Reaction 2. Proved 72. Extinct (25 July, 2023) 3. Researches 4. Replicates 2. Vanished 1. Living 4. Active 84. The weather forecast mentioned that there 3. Vibrant would be a (cloud burst) this afternoon. 73. The boxer showed (audacity) by agreeing to (27 July, 2023) fight the champion. (25 July, 2023) 1. Famine 2. Snowfall 1. Reparation 2. Honesty 3. Rainstorm 4. Sandstorm 3. Desperation 4. Courage 85. I have thus far sketched the events of my 74. Glorify (25 July, 2023) life, but I have not shown how much I have 2. Stupefy 1. Strengthen depended on books not only for pleasure and 4. Praise 3. Simplify for the (wisdom) they bring to all who read, but 75. A strong man is a mediator between divine and also for that knowledge which comes to others (mortal) fate. (26 July, 2023) through their eyes and their ears. 1. Overjoyed 2. Lethal (27 July, 2023) 3. Delightful 4. Sincere 1. Emotion 2. Insight 76. His (modest) nature made all the difference. 3. Clarity 4. Folly (26 July, 2023) 86. Confusion (1 December, 2022) 1. Shy 2. Horrific 1. Intrepidity 2. Stagnation 4. Courageous 3. Dry 3. Perusal 4. Commotion 77. The internationally agreed Declaration of 87. Competent (1 December, 2022) the Small Island Developing States [SIDS] 1. Complex 2. Poor Accelerated Modalities of Action, the so-3. Capable 4. Beginner called S.A.M.O.A Pathway, recognises that 88. Announce (1 December, 2022) SIDS remains a special case for (sustainable) 1. Denounce 2. Secret development in view of their unique and 3. Hide 4. Advertise particular vulnerabilities. (26 July, 2023) 1. Vast 2. Rare 89. The (sporadic) instructions of the invigilators 3. Unsuitable distracted the examinee. (1 December, 2022) 4. Imperishable 1. Continuous 2. Indirect 78. In most organisations there are (predators) 3. Repetitive 4. Occasional who take advantage over the meek ones. (26 July, 2023) 90. Transient (1 December, 2022) 1. Exploiters 2. Philanthropists 1. Transform 2. Temporary 3. Supporters 4. Benefactors 3. Transmit 4. Trap 79. Fragile (26 July, 2023) 91. For Rahul, everything was a (modern) 1. Fanatic 2. Firm experience until he stepped onto the field. 3. Composed 4. Delicate (1 December, 2022) 1. New 2. Flashy 80. This is (credible) information provided by the 3. Global 4. Asiatic informer. (27 July, 2023) 1. Digestible 2. Commendable 92. Moral (1 December, 2022) 3. Detachable 4. Dependable 1. Ethical 2. Honourable 3. Godliness 4. Symphony 81. A wide-ranging effort is being made to safeguard lives and livelihoods by addressing 93. Exaltation (2 December, 2022) the (devastating) near-term socio-economic, 1. Dejection 2. Ecstasy humanitarian, and human rights aspects of the 3. Satisfaction 4. Elaboration crisis with attention to those hit the hardest. 94. Listening to the news of his father's (illness), (27 July, 2023) Soumen left for home with a heavy heart. 1. Fortunate 2. Destructive (2 December, 2022) 4. Flourishing 3. Emerging 1. Disturbance 2. Sickness 82. Connote (27 July, 2023) 3. Disintegration 4. Disorder 1. Care 2. Comment 95. The present paper throws light on the (nexus) 3. Criticise 4. Convey between the academic performance and mental 83. Select the synonym of the word ('reproduce') health of children. (2 December, 2022) from the sentence. Many scientific researches 1. Dispute 2. Alignment have proved that DNA replicates itself in the 3. Link 4. Incongruence **English With Rani Ma'am** R S Publication 4

	1. Repli		(mutate)	Imitate	,		l .Casual 3.Planned		2.Hast 4.Rush	
	1. Kepii 3. Chan			Incise			Magnify (2	December		ica
							l. Expand	December		gnanimous
	-	-	•	•	eart with a		B. Miniature	<u>.</u>		leremphasise
		atisfactio		•	ber, 2022)		Remorse (2			
		shment		Pride			l. Repentan		2. Slov	£7
	3. Conte	entment	4.	Bliss			3. Liberate	.ce	4. Affir	
						`	J. Diberate		7. 711111	incy
					Amsw		N .			
	<b>1.</b> (4)	<b>2.</b> (2)	<b>3.</b> (3)	<b>4.</b> (4)	<b>5.</b> (1)	<b>6.</b> (3)	<b>7.</b> (1)	<b>8.</b> (4)	<b>9.</b> (1)	<b>10.</b> (1)
	<b>11.</b> (3)	<b>12.</b> (4)	<b>13</b> . (3)	<b>14.</b> (2)	<b>15.</b> (4)	<b>16.</b> (1)	<b>17.</b> (3)	<b>18.</b> (3)	<b>19.</b> (4)	<b>20.</b> (4)
	<b>21.</b> (1)	<b>22.</b> (3)	<b>23.</b> (2)	<b>24.</b> (3)	<b>25.</b> (3)	<b>26.</b> (2)	<b>27.</b> (2)	<b>28.</b> (3)	<b>29.</b> (1)	<b>30.</b> (3)
	<b>31.</b> (3)	<b>32.</b> (4)	<b>33.</b> (1)	<b>34.</b> (3)	<b>35.</b> (4)	<b>36.</b> (2)	<b>37.</b> (2)	<b>38.</b> (2)	<b>39.</b> (2)	<b>40.</b> (1)
	<b>41.</b> (3)	<b>42.</b> (4)	<b>43.</b> (4)	<b>44.</b> (4)	<b>45.</b> (4)	<b>46.</b> (1)	<b>47.</b> (4)	<b>48.</b> (1)	<b>49.</b> (2)	<b>50.</b> (3)
	<b>51.</b> (1)	<b>52.</b> (4)	<b>53.</b> (4)	<b>54.</b> (4)	<b>55.</b> (4)	<b>56.</b> (1)	<b>57.</b> (2)	<b>58.</b> (3)	<b>59.</b> (1)	<b>60.</b> (2)
	<b>61.</b> (1)	<b>62.</b> (2)	<b>63.</b> (4)	<b>64.</b> (1)	<b>65.</b> (2)	<b>66.</b> (4)	<b>67.</b> (3)	<b>68.</b> (3)	<b>69.</b> (2)	<b>70.</b> (1)
	<b>71.</b> (1)	<b>72.</b> (2)	<b>73.</b> (4)	<b>74.</b> (4)	<b>75.</b> (2)	<b>76.</b> (1)	<b>77.</b> (4)	<b>78.</b> (1)	<b>79.</b> (4)	<b>80.</b> (4)
	<b>81.</b> (2)	<b>82.</b> (4)	<b>83.</b> (4)	<b>84.</b> (3)	<b>85.</b> (2)	<b>86.</b> (4)	<b>87.</b> (3)	<b>88.</b> (4)	<b>89.</b> (4)	<b>90.</b> (2)
	<b>91.</b> (1)	<b>92.</b> (1)	<b>93.</b> (2)	<b>94.</b> (2)	<b>95.</b> (3)	<b>96.</b> (3)	<b>97.</b> (3)	<b>98.</b> (3)	<b>99.</b> (1)	<b>100.</b> (1)
					g that her		<ol> <li>Happy</li> <li>Wild</li> </ol>		4. Imit	
	brothe seeing	er had be g the fata	come mer l accident	ntally uns on Tuesd (3 Decem	table after	108.		ne	<b>ember, 20</b> 2. Tole	022)
	brothe seeing	er had beg the fata	ecome men I accident	ntally uns on Tuesd (3 Decem Fatal	table after ay night.		3. Wild  Persevera  1. Disciplin  3. Steadfas	ne stness	2. Tole 4. Hun	022) erance
_	1. Mot 3. Uns	er had be g the fata cionless stable	ecome mer l accident 2. 4.	ntally uns on Tuesd (3 Decem Fatal Accident	table after ay night. ber, 2022)		3. Wild  Persevera  1. Disciplin	ne stness	2. Tole 4. Hun	<b>022)</b> erance nbleness
2.	1. Mot 3. Uns	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug	accident  2. 4. ge generat	ntally uns on Tuesd (3 Decem Fatal Accident ion	table after ay night. ber, 2022)		3. Wild  Persevera  1. Disciplin  3. Steadfas  Amend (5	ne stness	2. Tole 4. Hun <b>2. 2022)</b>	022) erance nbleness m
2.	1. Mot 3. Uns	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug	ecome mer l accident 2. 4.	ntally unson Tuesdon Tuesdon (3 Decemore Fatal Accidention	table after ay night. ber, 2022) (void) s.	109.	3. Wild  Persevera 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify	ne stness December	2. Tole 4. Hun <b>7, 2022)</b> 2. Har 4. Wor	022) erance nbleness m
2.	1. Mot 3. Uns There	er had begthe fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun a	2. 4. ge generat	ntally unson Tuesdon Tuesdon (3 Decemore Fatal Accidentionnndparent (3 Decemore Tuesdon	table after ay night. ber, 2022)	109.	3. Wild  Persevera 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend	ne stness December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Har: 4. Wor er, 2022) 2. Pror	orance erance nbleness m esen
2.	1. Mot 3. Uns There between 1. Trace	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun a	2. 4. ge generate and his gra	ntally unson Tuesdon Tuesdon (3 Decemore Fatal Accident ion	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)	109.	3. Wild  Persevera 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5	ne stness December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Har 4. Wor	orance erance nbleness m esen
	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer	er had be g the fata  cionless stable is a hug en Arun a  ditions mory	ccome mer l accident  2. 4. ge generat: and his gra  4.	ntally unson Tuesda (3 Decemon Fatal Accident Indicated Indicat	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)	109. 110.	3. Wild  Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie	ne stness December December December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 1, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1	orance inbleness in in insen in
	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Trac 3. Mer	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun a ditions mory perils) of	ccome mer l accident  2. 4. ge generat: and his gra  4.	ntally unsign on Tuesdar (3 Decemore Fatal Accident ion (3 Decemore Gap Experience obacco care	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)	109. 110.	3. Wild  Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie	ne stness December 5 Decembe	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 1, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1 Hind 1 Hind 1 Hind 1 Hind 2 Vacious) la	orance enbleness  m esen  mpt der d by the spe
	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun a ditions mory perils) of sed.	ccome mer l accident  2. 4. ge generat: and his gra 4. smoking to	ntally unsign on Tuesdar (3 Decemore Fatal Accident ion (3 Decemore Gap Experience obacco care	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ee n never be	109. 110.	3. Wild  Persevera 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie delivered	December  December  December  December  December  December  December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Har 4. Wor 87, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hin	orance mbleness m rsen mpt der d by the spe ady.
	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Trac 3. Mer The (rignore)	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of sed. ights	come mer l accident  2. 4. ge generate and his gra 4. smoking to	ratally unsign on Tuesdar (3 Decemon Fatal Accident ion Gap Experience Cobacco care (3 Decemon Gap Cap Cap Cap Cap Cap Cap Cap Cap Cap C	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ce n never be ber, 2022)	109. 110.	3. Wild  Persevera 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie delivered  1. Energet	December  December  December  December  December  December  December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Har 4. Wor 87, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hin	orance mbleness m rsen mpt der d by the spe ady. lecember, 20 rless
3.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (prignore 1. Del: 3. Haz	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of sed. ights cards	come mer l accident  2. 4. ge generate and his gra 4. smoking to	restally unsigned on Tuesda (3 Decemore Fatal Accident ion Gap Experience bacco can Benefits Humiliatical Control of Tuesday Co	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ce n never be ber, 2022)	109. 110. 111.	3. Wild  Persevera 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie delivered  1. Energet 3. Prosper	December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 8r, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hind 1. Line (5 D 2. Fear 4. Frie	orance mbleness m rsen mpt der d by the spe ady. lecember, 20 rless
3.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (rignore 1. Del: 3. Haz	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of sed. ights cards	ge generate and his gradus to the second merital se	ratally unsign on Tuesda (3 Decemore Fatal Accident ion Gap Experience bacco can Benefits Humiliatica (2022) Compulse	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ce n never be ber, 2022)  ons	109. 110.	3. Wild  Persevera 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie delivered  1. Energet 3. Prosper  Mercy (5	December  December  December  December  December  December  December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Har: 4. Wor 87, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hind 1. Lessenerise 2. Fear 4. Frie 7, 2022)	orance inbleness in mesen in the special process in the special proc
3.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (rignore 1. Del: 3. Haz	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of sed. ights cards atory (3 D neccessary	ge generate and his gradus to the second merital se	restally unsigned on Tuesda (3 Decem Fatal Accident ion Gap Experience bacco can Benefits Humiliatic 2022)	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ce n never be ber, 2022)  ons	109. 110. 111.	3. Wild  Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie delivered  1. Energet 3. Prosper  Mercy (5 1. Legacy	December  December  December  December  December  December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Har: 4. Wor 87, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hind 1. Search Search 2. Fearch 4. Frie 7, 2022) 2. Clar	orance inbleness in mesen in the special process in the special proc
3. 4.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (rignore 1. Del: 3. Haz Obliga 1. Unr 3. Cho	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of sed. ights cards atory (3 D neccessary osen	ge generate and his grades smoking to 4.  December, y 2. 4.	ratally unsign on Tuesda (3 Decemorate (3 De	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ce n never be ber, 2022)  ons	109. 110. 111.	3. Wild  Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie delivered  1. Energet 3. Prosper  Mercy (5 1. Legacy 3. Clemen	December  December  December  December  December  December  December  December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 8r, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hind 1. Search 2. Fear 4. Frie 7, 2022) 2. Clar 4. Plur	orance inbleness  m rsen  mpt der d by the spe ady. eccember, 20 rless indly  rity rality
3. 4.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (rignore 1. Del: 3. Haz Obliga 1. Unr 3. Cho Rahul	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of sed. ights cards atory (3 D neccessary osen was sha	ge generate and his grades smoking to 4.  December, y 2. 4.	ratally unsign on Tuesda (3 Decemorate (3 De	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ee n never be ber, 2022)  ons  ory  childhood	109. 110. 111.	3. Wild  Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas  Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair  Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite  The audie delivered  1. Energet 3. Prosper  Mercy (5 1. Legacy 3. Clemen  Tyranny	December  December  December  December  December  December  December  December  Cy  (5 December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 8r, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. (5 D 2. Fear 4. Frie 7, 2022) 2. Clar 4. Plur 1. Per, 2022)	orance inbleness  m rsen  mpt der d by the spe ady. eccember, 20 rless indly  city rality
3. 4.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (prignore 1. Del: 3. Haz Obliga 1. Unr 3. Cho Rahul storie	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of sed. ights cards atory (3 D neccessary osen was sha s and the	ge generate and his gradus to the second merits and his gradus to the second se	ratally unsign on Tuesda (3 Decemorate (3 De	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ee n never be ber, 2022)  ons  ory  childhood ber, 2022)	109. 110. 111.	3. Wild Persevera 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite The audie delivered  1. Energet 3. Prosper Mercy (5 1. Legacy 3. Clemen Tyranny 1. Autocra	December  December  December  December  December  December  December  December  Cy  (5 December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 87, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Sear (5 D 2. Fear 4. Frie 7, 2022) 2. Clar 4. Plur 1. Corr, 2022) 2. Corr 2. Corr	orance inbleness in mesen in the special control of the special cont
3. 4.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (prignore 1. Del: 3. Haz Obliga 1. Unr 3. Cho Rahul storie 1. Eme	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of sed. ights cards atory (3 D neccessary osen was sha s and the	ge generate and his gradum to the second merital accident and his gradum to the second	ratally unsign on Tuesda (3 Decemorate (3 De	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ee n never be ber, 2022)  ons  ory  childhood ber, 2022)	109. 110. 111. 112.	3. Wild Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite The audie delivered 1. Energet 3. Prosper Mercy (5 1. Legacy 3. Clemen Tyranny 1. Autocra 3. Social	December  December  December  December  December  December  December  Cy  December  Cy  December  Cy  December	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Har: 4. Wor 8, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hin	orance inbleness in mesen inpt der d by the spe ady. lecember, 20 rless indly rity rality inpassion cordance
3. 4.	1. Moto 3. Unstantial There between 1. Traca 3. Mer The (rignored 1. Delia 3. Hazz Obliga 1. Unit 3. Cho Rahul storie 1. Emilia 3. Furi	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of se ed. ights cards atory (3 D neccessary psen was sha s and the otional	ge generate and his grades were the common to the common t	ratally unsion Tuesda (3 Decemon Fatal Accident ion Gap Experience Cap Experience	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ce n never be ber, 2022)  ons  ory  childhood ber, 2022)	109. 110. 111.	3. Wild Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite The audie delivered 1. Energet 3. Prosper Mercy (5 1. Legacy 3. Clemen Tyranny 1. Autocra 3. Social The presi	December  December  December  December  December  Cy  (5 December  Cy  ident's co	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 87, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hi	prance inbleness in mesen in the special process in the special proc
3. 4. 5.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (rignore 1. Delia 3. Haz Obliga 1. Uns 3. Cho Rahul storie 1. Ema 3. Fur The c	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of se ed. ights cards atory (3 D neccessary psen was sha s and the otional my elebrity v	ge generate and his grades were (hy were (hy was (inundament))	ratally unsion Tuesda (3 Decemorate (3 Decem	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ee n never be ber, 2022)  ons  ry  childhood ber, 2022) s. h birthday	109. 110. 111. 112.	3. Wild Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite The audie delivered 1. Energet 3. Prosper Mercy (5 1. Legacy 3. Clemen Tyranny 1. Autocra 3. Social The presipeople was	December  December  December  December  December  Cy  (5 December  Cy  ident's cons (superficits)	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 8, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hin	orance mbleness  m rsen  mpt der d by the spe ady. lecember, 20 rless ndly  rity rality  passion cordance r the home nded as soon
3. 4. 5.	1. Mot 3. Uns There betwee 1. Traca 3. Mer The (rignore 1. Delia 3. Haz Obliga 1. Uns 3. Cho Rahul storie 1. Ema 3. Fur The c	er had be g the fata cionless stable is a hug en Arun ditions mory perils) of se ed. ights cards atory (3 D neccessary psen was sha s and the otional my elebrity was from his	ge generation de la coident  2. 4. ge generation de la coident  2. 4. smoking to 2. 4. December, y 2. 4. aring som ey were (hy 4. was (inundes admirers)	ratally unsion Tuesda (3 Decemorate (3 Decem	table after ay night. ber, 2022)  (void) s. ber, 2022)  ee n never be ber, 2022)  ons  ry  childhood ber, 2022)  s. h birthday ber, 2022)	109. 110. 111. 112.	3. Wild Perseveral 1. Disciplin 3. Steadfas Amend (5 1. Rectify 3. Impair Impede (5 1. Intend 3. Respite The audie delivered 1. Energet 3. Prosper Mercy (5 1. Legacy 3. Clemen Tyranny 1. Autocra 3. Social The presipeople was	December of Decemb	2. Tole 4. Hun 7, 2022) 2. Harr 4. Wor 8, 2022) 2. Pror 4. Hind 1. Hin	prance inbleness in mesen inpt inpt inpt inpt input in

115.	Wrathful (5 December 1. Pleased 3. Furious	, <b>2022)</b> 2. Amiable 4. Cordial	128.	Vijay was suspended	the following sentence. from duty because he
116.	The promises made by fulfilled. 1. Contemporary 3. Recent	the (old) minister were (6 December, 2022) 2. Aged 4. Vernal			diced remarks to his he office. (7 Dec., 2022) 2. Suspended 4. Colleagues
117.	the word ('consensus sentence. The lando mutually came to an	propriate synonym of s') from the following wner and the tenant agreement for decisive se. (6 December, 2022)	129.	My father took a mon signing the deeds of o 1. Hesitate 3. Sigh	nent to (ponder) before ur ancestral home. (8 December, 2022) 2. Contemplate 4. Brief
110	<ol> <li>Decisive</li> <li>Mutually</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Acceptance</li><li>4. Agreement</li></ul>	130.	The wrestler (retaliat received.  1. Respected	ted) the blow that he (8 December, 2022) 2. Welcomed
118.	his readers. (6 December 16 December 17 De	itention was to (baffle) ber, 2022)		3. Reciprocated	4. Forgave
	<ol> <li>Puzzle□</li> <li>Scold</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Influence</li><li>4. Annoy</li></ul>	131.		d to comment on the on of the historical
119.		ecided to (conspire) to (6 December, 2022)		events in the journal. 1. Suitable	(8 December, 2022) 2. Lucid
	<ol> <li>Enact</li> <li>Plot</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Moderate</li><li>4. Assist</li></ul>	132	3. Inaccurate Lyadurai Solomon was	4. Sensitive a great teacher because
120.	Fatigue (6 December, 1. Tiredness		102.		children a sense of their (8 December, 2022)
	3. Loaf	4. Effort		<ol> <li>Stopped</li> <li>Inculcate</li> </ol>	2. Took out
121.	Belief (6 December, 20	<b>022)</b> 2. Promise	133	Empty (8 December, 2	4. Neglected
122	3. System Inherent (6 December	4. Religion	100.	1. Priceless 3. Packed	2. Vacant 4. Filled
	<ol> <li>Increase</li> <li>Inborn</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Superficial</li><li>4. Conclusion</li></ul>	134.	Wavering (8 December 1. Sickly 3. Fluctuating	2, <b>2022)</b> 2. Drenching 4. Unconvincing
123.		ponent was (anticipated) (7 December, 2022) 2. Predicted	135.		use I was too (eager), so
	3. Suspected	4. Dreaded		1. Apathetic	2. Tensed
124.		arts) knowledge to her	126	3. Satisfied	4. Exhilarated
	students is really prai	(7 December, 2022)	130.	role to play in the pro	ant) rainfall has a major duction of crops.
	<ol> <li>discloses</li> <li>exposes</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. transmits</li><li>4. admits</li></ul>			(8 December, 2022)
125.	•	ghting up) the artwork		<ol> <li>Cyclonic</li> <li>Ample</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Intermittent</li><li>4. Prolonged</li></ul>
	on the walls of the	museum were looking	137.	•	oncealed) from anyone.
	beautiful.  1. Enlightening	(7 December, 2022) 2. Illuminating		<ol> <li>Separated</li> <li>Disguised</li> </ol>	(9 December, 2022) 2. Borrowed 4. Snatched
	3. Trafficking	4. Mesmerising	138.		our hard-earned money.
126.	He gave a (concise) explaretirement plan. (7 De	anation of the company's ecember, 2022)		1. Imprudent	(9 December, 2022) 2. Economical
	1. Clear	2. Verbose		3. Negligent	4. Honest
127.	3. Terse  Never teach your childregulations of their ed		139.		for the environmental town in the middle of (9 December, 2022)
	1 Monitor	(7 December, 2022)		1. Damage	2. Catastrophe
	<ol> <li>Monitor</li> <li>Divulge</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Revere</li><li>4. Mock</li></ul>	140	3. Degradation	4. Stress
	44 4			Demolish (9 December	
( H.	nglish With Ra	ni Ma'am	5	<b>R</b> 9	S Publication

1. Create 2. Fabricate 1. Metaphoric 2. Evocative 3. Ruin 4. Shape 3. Contemporary 4. Blurred 141. The foreign company is (chary) of investing 154. The efforts of the doctors came to a (futile) end in Africa. (9 December, 2022) with the death of the patient. (13 Dec., 2022) 1. Keen 2. Fervent 1. Fruitless 2. Enriching 3. Confident 4. Cautious 3. Startling 4. Terrifying 142. Select the most appropriate synonym of 155. Marcella seemed (morose) and downcast the given word from the following options when she refused to have dinner. (Encountered) Many people have been (13 December, 2022) experiencing the starting of heat wave and 1. Jocund 2. Excited some of them have avoided going outside 4. Liberal 3. Gloomy their homes. (9 December, 2022) 156. Distant (13 December, 2022) 1. Outside 2. Starting 1. Farsighted 2. Faraway 3. Avoided 4. Experiencing 3. Futuristic 4. Forward 143. Anger (9 December, 2022) 157. You also worked with another (Eccentric) genius. 1. Pleasure 2. Furv (13 Dec., 2022) 3. Comfort 4. Agony 1. Middle 2. Ecological 144. The director is at the (apex) of the managing 3. Peculiar 4. Elusive committee. (9 December, 2022) 158. He (declined) the offer to join the Board of 1. Core 2. Bottom Directors. (13 December, 2022) 3. Corner 4. Pinnacle 1. Delayed 2. Rejected 145. The fraudsters (hoodwinked) us and took 3. Modified 4. Deferred away all our valuables. (9 December, 2022) 159. Isn't (knowledge) supposed to make life 2. Threatened 1. Coerced (13 Dec., 2022) sweeter and happier? 3. Misguided 4. Deceived 1. Curriculum 2. Profession 146. Permeate (12 December, 2022) 3. Wisdom 4. Superiority 1. Exude 2. Continue 160. Chide (13 December, 2022) 3. Remain 4. Diffuse 1. Prevent 2. Rescue 147. Answer (12 December, 2022) 3. Scold 4. Follow 1. Recall 2. Reply 161. Ostentatious (11 April, 2022) 3. Remember 4. Query 1. Showy 2. Tasteful 148. Irrevocable (12 December, 2022) 3. Sudden 4. Quick 1. Unmediated 2. Congruent 162. Retaliate (11 April, 2022) 3. Irreversible 4. Irresponsive 1. Clap 2. React 149. Although Edward had noble blood, his (ignoble) 3. Facilitate 4. Rotate qualities made him incapable of taking over 163. Avert (11 April, 2022) the kingdom. (12 December, 2022) 1. Permit 2. Confront 1. Salient 2. Strange 3. Face 4. Prevent 3. Ostentatious 4. Unworthy 164. Taciturn (11 April, 2022) 150. Your words seemed more like a demand 1. Verbose 2. Noisy rather than a \_\_\_ (request). (12 Dec., 2022) 3. Lively 4. Reserved 2. Compromise 1. Plea 165. Vertical (11 April, 2022) 3. Contract 4. Order 1. Upright 2. Equal 151. The young fellow was innocent and without 3. Parallel 4. Shaky (12 December, 2022) (guile). 2. Pride 166. Smooth (11 April, 2022) 1. Morality 3. Greed 4. Deceit 1. Flat 2. Uneven 3. Rough 4. Broken 152. Roads in villages during rainy seasons become 167. Imminent (11 April, 2022) (13 December, 2022) (muddy) 2. Filthy 1. Unyielding 2. Ignorant 1. Fuzzy 3. Blurred 4. Unsolied 4. Distant 3. Impending 153. The poet managed to paint a (vivid) picture 168. DUO (12 April, 2022) of the landscape by the river through words. 1. Bond 2. Pair (13 December, 2022) 3. Loan 4. Debt

169.	Paranoid (12 April, 20	22)	185.	Obstruct (19 April, 20	22)
	1. Convinced	2. Trustful		1. Approve	2. Block
	3. Committed	4. Distrustful		3. Match	4. Permit
170.	FLUKE (12 April, 2022	2)	186.	Commute (19 April, 20	022)
	1. Policy	2. Plan		1. Consume	2. Convert
	3. Chance	4. Contract		3. Condense	4. Conserve
171.	Inscrutable (12 April,	5	187.	Monotonous (19 April,	•
	1. Incredible	2. Indelible		1. Boring	2. Compulsory
	3. Inevitable	4. Inexplicable		3. Eventful	4. Momentous
172.	Redundant (12 April,		188.	Abandon (19 April, 20	
	1.Superfluous	2.Arrogant		1. Possess	2. Retain
	3.Essential	4.Ignorant		3. Rescue	4. Quit
173.	Urge (12 April, 2022)		189.	Arid (19 April, 2022)	
	1. Reply	2. Refuse		1. Dry	2. Lively
	3. Protest	4. Appeal		3. Damp	4. Fertile
174.	Lacuna (13 April, 202)		190.	Tranquil (19 April, 202	•
	1. Misfortune	2. Languor		1. Calm	2. Alert
	3. Apathy	4. Hiatus		3. Aware	4. Dazed
175.	Solemn (13 April, 202		191.	Saucy (20 April, 2022)	
	<ol> <li>Dignified</li> <li>Excited</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Trivial</li><li>4. Frivolous</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Tasty</li> <li>Smooth</li> </ol>	2. Polite
					4. Cheeky
176.	Succulent (13 April, 2		192.	Robust (20 April, 2022	7
	<ol> <li>Decent</li> <li>Juicy</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Coarse</li><li>4. Foul</li></ul>		1. Sturdy 3. Round	<ol> <li>Small</li> <li>Weak</li> </ol>
100			100		
177.	Disrupt (13 April, 202 1. Breach	2) 2. Injure	193.	Triumphant (20 April, 1. Victorious	2022) 2. Fortunate
	3. Arrange	4. Organise		3. Affluent	4. Pompous
170	Eventually (13 April, 2		104	Bare (20 April, 2022)	1. Tompous
170.	1. Initially	2. Primarily	134.	1. Earthly	2. Hidden
	3. Originally	4. Ultimately		3. Holy	4. Basic
179	Trendy (13 April, 2022	•	195	Ravenous (20 April, 20	
119.	1. Common	2. Foreign	190.	1. Starved	2. Satiated
	3. Popular	4. Familiar		3. Full	4. Content
180.	FINAL (18 April, 2022		196.	Lull (20 April, 2022)	
100.	1. Former	2. Allowed	170.	1. Disturbance	2. Activity
	3. Forbidden	4. Concluding		3. Noise	4. Calm
181.	Squawk (18 April, 202		197.	Honest (21 April, 2022	
	1. Suggest	2. Explore		1. Secretive	2. Sincere
	3. Scream	4. Connote		3. Daring	4. Strange
182.	Threshold (18 April, 2	022)	198.	Imbue (21 April, 2022)	)
	1. Stairs	2. Exit		1. Remove	2. Clear
	3. Window	4. Doorway		3. Instil	4. Deprive
183.	Perjury (18 April, 202	•	199.	Livid (21 April, 2022)	<b>92.6</b> 7
	1. Melancholy	2. Frankness		1. Closed	2. Clear
	3. Penury	4. Falsehood		3. Pale	4. Furious
184.	Amass (18 April, 2022	)	200.	Amusement (21 April,	2022)
	1. Gather	2. Spread		1. Pleasure	2. Gloom
	3. Divide	4. Scatted		3. Boredom	4. Despair
					-

English With Rani Ma'am

8

### Answer Key

101.		<b>103.</b> (3)	<b>104.</b> (2)	<b>105.</b> (3)	<b>106.</b> (		<b>108.</b> (3)	<b>109.</b> (1)	<b>110.</b> (4)
111.	(1) <b>112.</b> (3)	<b>113.</b> (1)	<b>114.</b> (1)	<b>115.</b> (3)	<b>116.</b> (	2) <b>117.</b> (4)	<b>118.</b> (1)	<b>119.</b> (3)	<b>120.</b> (1)
121.	(1) <b>122.</b> (3)	<b>123.</b> (2)	<b>124.</b> (2)	<b>125.</b> (2)	<b>126.</b> (	3) <b>127.</b> (4)	<b>128.</b> (1)	<b>129.</b> (2)	<b>130.</b> (3)
131.	(3) <b>132.</b> (3)	<b>133.</b> (2)	<b>134.</b> (3)	<b>135.</b> (4)	<b>136.</b> (	3) <b>137.</b> (3)	<b>138.</b> (2)	<b>139.</b> (2)	<b>140.</b> (3)
141.	(4) <b>142.</b> (4)	<b>143.</b> (2)	<b>144.</b> (4)	<b>145.</b> (4)	<b>146.</b> (	4) <b>147.</b> (2)	<b>148.</b> (3)	<b>149.</b> (4)	<b>150.</b> (1)
151.	(4) <b>152.</b> (2)	<b>153.</b> (2)	<b>154.</b> (1)	<b>155.</b> (3)	<b>156.</b> (	2) <b>157.</b> (3)	<b>158.</b> (2)	<b>159.</b> (3)	<b>160.</b> (3)
161.	(1) <b>162.</b> (2)	<b>163.</b> (4)	<b>164.</b> (4)	<b>165.</b> (1)	<b>166.</b> (	1) <b>167.</b> (3)	<b>168.</b> (2)	<b>169.</b> (4)	<b>170.</b> (3)
171.	(4) <b>172.</b> (1)	<b>173.</b> (4)	<b>174.</b> (4)	<b>175.</b> (1)	<b>176</b> . (	3) <b>177.</b> (1)	<b>178.</b> (4)	<b>179.</b> (3)	<b>180.</b> (4)
181.		<b>183.</b> (4)	<b>184.</b> (1)	<b>185.</b> (2)	<b>186.</b> (	2) <b>187.</b> (1)	<b>188.</b> (4)	<b>189.</b> (1)	<b>190.</b> (1)
191.		<b>193.</b> (1)	<b>194.</b> (4)	<b>195.</b> (1)	<b>196.</b> (		<b>198.</b> (3)	<b>199.</b> (4)	<b>200.</b> (1)
201.	Retaliate (21	2.	Rotate		214.	Slack (16 Aug	2.	. Careless	
	3. Facilitate		React			3. Keen		. Active	
202.	Sagacious (21 1. Precious		2) Delicious		215.	Munch (17 Au 1. Flew		) . Chew	
	3. Malicious		Judicious			3. Drew		. Chew . Burp	
203.	Audacity (21				216.	Termination		•	
	<ol> <li>Daring</li> <li>Caution</li> </ol>	2. 4.	Meekness Kindness			<ol> <li>Conduction</li> <li>Consolation</li> </ol>	2	Conclusion Conviction	
204.	Regime (13 A				217.	Debilitate (17			
	<ol> <li>Country</li> <li>Territory</li> </ol>		Space Rule			<ol> <li>Sustain</li> <li>Animate</li> </ol>		. <mark>Weaken</mark> . Vitalise	
205.	Generic (13 A				218	Celebrate (17			
	<ol> <li>Definite</li> <li>Precise</li> </ol>	2.	Specific Universal		210.	1. Humiliate 3. Honour	2.	Publish Circulate	
206.	Dedicated (13	August, 20	21)		219.	Grumble (17			
	1. Dreary	2.	Boring			1. Call	2	. Ring	
	3. Tedious		Committed			3. Grin		. Groan	
207.	Prompt (13 A		) Quick		220.	Testify (18 Au			
	3. Slow		Gradual			<ol> <li>Oppose</li> <li>Affirm</li> </ol>		. Disprove . Invalidate	
208.	Yield (n) (13 A				221.	Abolish (18 A			
	1. Plantation	2.	Garden			1. Eliminate		. Establish	
	3. Orchard		Harvest			3. Introduce	4.	. Continue	
209.	Iota (13 Augu 1. Lot		Bag		222.	Deride (18 Au			
	3. Bit		Box			<ol> <li>Approve</li> <li>Lift</li> </ol>		. Admire . <mark>Mock</mark>	
210.	Transmit (16				223	Brat (18 Augu		NOCK	
	1. Catch	2.	Convey		220.	1. Rich person		. Spoilt child	
	3. Receive		Accept			3. Plump lady		. Wise man	
211.	Numerous (16				224.	Calm (18 Aug			
	<ol> <li>Few</li> <li>Numbered</li> </ol>		Several Totalled			1. Cranky		Relaxed	
212.	Rejuvenate (1				225.	3. Joyful  Poignant (18)		. Clean <b>21)</b>	
	1. Retell		Refresh			1. Quiet	2.	. Beautiful	
	3. Reset	4.	Retake			3. Touching		. Нарру	
213.	Adjust (16 Au		O1		226.	Tag (n) (20 Au			
	<ol> <li>Adapt</li> <li>Move</li> </ol>		Change Shift			<ol> <li>Label</li> <li>Drain</li> </ol>		. Syphon . Pump	
_	J. 111010		~11111			J. Diami			
(E <sub>1</sub>	English With Rani Ma'am 9 R S Publication								

@ebookstore01

Eı	nglish With Ra	ani Ma'am	10	R	S Publicatio
	3. Useless	4. Aggressive		<ol> <li>Feared</li> <li>Compared</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Adored</li><li>4. Favoured</li></ul>
244.	Obligatory (3 March, 1. Mandatory	<b>2020)</b> 2. Reckless	262.	Preferred (6 March,	
	<ol> <li>Boring</li> <li>Exciting</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Noisy</li><li>4. Lively</li></ul>		1. Mysterious 3. Disastrous	2. Tough 4. Delicate
243.	3. Tell Humdrum (24 Augus	4. Call <b>t, 2021)</b>	261.	3. Sufficiency  Catastrophic (5 Mar	4. Inadequacy
242.	<b>Drag (24 August, 202</b> 1. Push	2. Pull	260.	<b>Deficiency (5 March</b> 1. Abundance	<b>, 2020)</b> 2. Efficiency
<i>4</i> 71.	1. Pleasure 3. Habit	2. Freshness 4. Rhythm	259.	Violent (5 March, 20 1. Kind 3. Calm	<b>D20)</b> 2. Aggressive 4. Mild
241	3. Propose  Cadence (24 August,	4. Accept		<ol> <li>Learned</li> <li>Fashionable</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Illiterate</li><li>4. Strong</li></ul>
240.	Abstain (24 August, 2	<b>2021)</b> 2. Reduce	258.	Erudite (5 March, 20	020)
239.	Integrate (24 August 1. Distribute 3. Disburse			RETAIN (5 March, 2 1. Gain 3. Maintain	<b>020)</b> 2. Convey 4. Destroy
	Leverage (24 August, 1. Conclusion 3. Influence	<ul><li>2. Weakness</li><li>4. Suggestion</li></ul>	256.	1. Dear 3. Gentle	
	Uncanny (23 August, 1. Mysterious 3. Exposed	<ul><li>2. Unprotected</li><li>4. Plain</li></ul>		Fury (4 March, 2020 1. Sin 3. Anger	<ul><li>2. Crime</li><li>4. Risk</li></ul>
	1. Shine 3. Quake	<ul><li>2. Shiver</li><li>4. Shake</li></ul>		Solitary (4 March, 2 1. Singular 3. Stubborn	<ul><li>2. Sensible</li><li>4. Splendid</li></ul>
	1. Ride 3. Rang Shimmer (23 August	<ul><li>2. Beat</li><li>4. Sang</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Arrogant</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Humble</li><li>4. Extravagant</li></ul>
235.	<ol> <li>Terminate</li> <li>Agitate</li> <li>Bang (23 August, 202</li> </ol>		253.	<ol> <li>Elimination</li> <li>Confusion</li> <li>Prodigal (4 March, 2</li> </ol>	4. Confirmation
234.	3. Attack Ponder (23 August, 2	4. Pardon (021)	252.	1. Condemn 3. Enjoy Acknowledgement (	4 March, 2020)
233.	Absolve (23 August, 2	2021)	251.	REVERE (4 March, 2	2020)
232.	Banner (23 August, 2 1. March 3. Poster	2. Rally	250.	PREVENT (4 March, 1. Allow 3. Avert	2. Construct
231.	Breakthrough (20 Au 1. Discovery 3. Coincidence	2. Disaster	249.	GLORIOUS (3 March 1. Gentle 3. Enormous	<ol><li>Unusual</li></ol>
	Spill (20 August, 202 1. Drop 3. Feather	<ul><li>2. Filter</li><li>4. Absorb</li></ul>		IMPLORE (3 March, 1. Honour 3. Command	<ul><li>2. Plead</li><li>4. Refuse</li></ul>
		<ul><li>2. Headmaster</li><li>4. Axiom</li></ul>		PENITENCE (3 Marc 1. Patience 3. Repentance	<ul><li>2. Admiration</li><li>4. Misery</li></ul>
	Commence (20 Augu 1. Start 3. Stand	<ul><li>2. Shoot</li><li>4. Stop</li></ul>		3. Insignificant	<ul><li>2. Curious</li><li>4. Dull</li></ul>
	1. Friendly 3. Intellectual	<ul><li>2. Smart</li><li>4. Harmful</li></ul>		Scintillating (3 Marc 1. Stinging 3. Flattering	<ul><li>2. Glittering</li><li>4. Boring</li></ul>

263.	Ovation (6 March, 202 1. Applause 3. Creation	2. Censure	281.	Impoverished. (11 Set 1. Spendthrift 3. Wealthy	ep., 2019 Tier–2) 2. Generous 4. Penniless
264.	CORDIAL (6 March, 20 1. Rude 3. Hard	<b>220)</b> 2. Cold 4. Warm	282.	Stoical (11 Sep., 201 1. Ruffled 3. Panicky	2. Apathetic
265.	DISHEARTENED (6 Ma 1. Depressed 3. Disgraced	2. Disgusted	283.	EVIDENCE (12 Sep., 1. Indication 3. Denial	
266.	Juvenile (6 March, 2021) 1. Insane 3. Childish	<b>20)</b> 2. Mature 4. Wise	284.	PERSIST (12 Sep., 20 1. Continue 3. Halt	
267.	Repercussion (6 March 1. Rearrangement 3. Recollection	<ul><li>1, 2020)</li><li>2. Reaction</li><li>4. Reminder</li></ul>	285.	COGENT (12 Sep., 20 1. Convincing 3. Ineffective	
268.	Sacred (7 March, 2020) 1. Precious 3. Scarce	2. Valued 4. Holy	286.	Mercurial (13 Sep., 2 1. Interchangeable 3. Permanent	
269.	Weary (7 March, 2020) 1. Touchy 3. Exhausted	2. Restless 4. Lively	287.	Onerous (13 Sep., 20 1. Arduous 3. Honourable	219 Tier–2) 2. Abundant 4. Accessible
270.	Accurate (7 March, 20 1. Compact 3. Precise	<b>20)</b> 2. Erroneous 4. Capable	288.	Diminutive (13 Sep., 1. Petite 3. Dangerous	2019 Tier–2) 2. Expeditious 4. Fallacious
271.	Affluent (7 March, 202 1. Impoverished 3. Prosperous	20) 2. Hostile 4. Authentic	289.	ESTIMATE (15 Nover 1. Assess 3. Discover	<b>nber, 2020 Tier-2)</b> 2. Solve 4. Believe
272.	Assault (7 March, 2020) 1. Attack 3. Anger	<b>0)</b> 2. Alibi 4. Anxiety	290.	RELUCTANT (15 Nov. 1. Unwilling 3. Afraid	ember, 2020 Tier–2) 2. Pleased 4. Steady
273.	Thrive (7 March, 2020 1. Flourish 3. Crave	) 2. Shrink 4. Languish	291.	MOTIVE (15 November 1. Reason 3. Benefit	er, 2020 Tier–2) 2. Utility 4. Chance
274.	Solemn (9 March, 202 1. Furious 3. Serious	<b>0)</b> 2. Ordinary 4. Ignorant	292.	<b>EFFICIENCY (16 Nov</b> 1. Disability 3. Tendency	2. Fluency
275.	Eradicate (9 March, 20 1. Approve 3. Condense	220) 2. Magnify 4. Uproot	293.	RAMIFICATION (16 No. 1. Inception 3. Source	November, 2020 Tier-2) 2. Consequence 4. Satisfaction
276.	Abort (9 March, 2020) 1. Continue 3. Begin	2. Hate 4. End	294.	REVIVE (16 November 1. Review 3. Restore	er, 2020 Tier-2) 2. Depress 4. Damage
277.	Exceed (9 March, 2020) 1. Decrease 3. Decline	2. Improve 4. Surpass	295.	ASTONISHMENT (18 1. Wonder 3. Fright	November, 2020 Tier-2) 2. Composure 4. Expectation
278.	Relief (9 March, 2020) 1. Anger 3. Emotion	2. Aid 4. Stress	296.	CONDESCENDING (18 1. Accusing 3. Creating	8 Nov., 2020 Tier–2) 2. Patronising 4. Stimulating
279.	Inclement (9 March, 2 1. Dignified 3. Wonderful	<b>020)</b> 2. Stormy 4. Pleasant	297.	ACCURATELY (18 No 1. Partially 3. Correctly	vember, 2020 Tier–2) 2. Moderately 4. Promptly
280.	Philanthropist. (9 Mar 1. Humanitarian 3. Humanist	<b>ch, 2020)</b> 2. Philosopher 4. Misanthropist	298.		
Et	nglish With Ra	ni Ma'am	11	R	S Publication

299. Penalise (29 January, 2022 Tier-2) 1. Exorbitant 2. Exotic 1. Punish 2. Protect 3. Exorcist 4. Exonerate 3. Pretend 4. Praise 308. Replace the underlined word with its synonym to make the sentence more meaningful. 300. Judicious (29 January, 2022 Tier-2) Narcotic drug addiction is in (vogue) these 1. Beautiful 2. Plentiful days, as it is the most popular form of 3. Graceful 4. Thoughtful substance abuse. (2 March, 2023 Tier-2) 301. FASTEN (3 February, 2022 Tier-2) 1. Demand 2. Obscurity 1. Detach 2. Release 3. Fashion 4. Standard 3. Affix 4. Loosen \_ (advised) medicine for the 309. The doctor has \_ 302. SENTIMENT (3 February, 2022 Tier-2) treatment of the disease. (3 March, 2023 Tier-2) 1. Antipathy 2. Concrete 1. Presented 2. Proscribed 4. Feeling 3. Hatred 3. Prevented 4. Prescribed 303. INEVITABLY (3 February, 2022 Tier-2) 310. Bullying is a rather (unacknowledged) social 1. Avoidably 2. Certainly evil. (6 March, 2023 Tier-2) 3. Distantly 4. Unlikely 1. Named 2. Unidentified 3. Notable 4. Infamous 304. INCUMBENT (8 August, 2022 Tier-2) 1. Prophet 2. Adventurer 311. Even though James won the election, he has 3. Contestant 4. Occupant not brought any of his campaign promises to (7 March, 2023 Tier-2) (fruition). 305. Fictitious (8 August, 2022 Tier-2) 1. Accomplishment 2. Concealment 1. Imaginary 2. Genuine 3. Disappointment 4. Nourishment 3. Factual 4. Confirmed 312. The authority refused to pay any heed to 306. Abandon (8 August, 2022 Tier-2) demands made by the workers. 1. Start 2. Leave (Trivial) (26 October, 2023 Tier-2) 3. Adopt 4. Allow 1. Conceited 2. Idiotic 307 EXTORTIONATE (8 August, 2022 Tier-2) 3. Insignificant 4. Majestic

### Answer Key

<b>201.</b> (4)	<b>202.</b> (4)	<b>203.</b> (1)	<b>204.</b> (4)	<b>205.</b> (4)	<b>206.</b> (4)	<b>207.</b> (2)	<b>208.</b> (4)	<b>209.</b> (3)	<b>210.</b> (2)
<b>211.</b> (2)	<b>212.</b> (2)	<b>213.</b> (1)	<b>214.</b> (2)	<b>215.</b> (2)	<b>216.</b> (2)	<b>217.</b> (2)	<b>218.</b> (3)	<b>219.</b> (4)	<b>220.</b> (3)
<b>221.</b> (1)	<b>222.</b> (4)	<b>223.</b> (2)	<b>224.</b> (2)	<b>225.</b> (3)	<b>226.</b> (1)	<b>227.</b> (4)	<b>228.</b> (1)	<b>229.</b> (4)	<b>230.</b> (1)
<b>231.</b> (1)	<b>232.</b> (3)	<b>233.</b> (4)	<b>234.</b> (4)	<b>235.</b> (2)	<b>236.</b> (1)	<b>237.</b> (1)	<b>238.</b> (3)	<b>239.</b> (2)	<b>240.</b> (1)
<b>241.</b> (4)	<b>242.</b> (2)	<b>243.</b> (1)	<b>244.</b> (1)	<b>245.</b> (2)	<b>246.</b> (1)	<b>247.</b> (3)	<b>248.</b> (2)	<b>249.</b> (4)	<b>250.</b> (3)
<b>251.</b> (4)	<b>252.</b> (4)	<b>253.</b> (4)	<b>254.</b> (1)	<b>255.</b> (3)	<b>256.</b> (1)	<b>257.</b> (3)	<b>258.</b> (1)	<b>259.</b> (2)	<b>260.</b> (4)
<b>261.</b> (3)	<b>262.</b> (4)	<b>263.</b> (1)	<b>264.</b> (4)	<b>265.</b> (1)	<b>266.</b> (3)	<b>267.</b> (2)	<b>268.</b> (4)	<b>269.</b> (3)	<b>270.</b> (3)
<b>271.</b> (3)	<b>272.</b> (1)	<b>273.</b> (1)	<b>274.</b> (3)	<b>275.</b> (4)	<b>276.</b> (4)	<b>277.</b> (4)	<b>278.</b> (2)	<b>279.</b> (2)	<b>280.</b> (1)
<b>281.</b> (4)	<b>282.</b> (2)	<b>283.</b> (1)	<b>284.</b> (1)	<b>285.</b> (1)	<b>286.</b> (4)	<b>287.</b> (1)	<b>288.</b> (1)	<b>289.</b> (1)	<b>290.</b> (1)
<b>291.</b> (1)	<b>292.</b> (4)	<b>293.</b> (2)	<b>294.</b> (3)	<b>295.</b> (1)	<b>296.</b> (2)	<b>297.</b> (3)	<b>298.</b> (1)	<b>299.</b> (1)	<b>300.</b> (4)
<b>301.</b> (3)	<b>302.</b> (4)	<b>303.</b> (2)	<b>304.</b> (4)	<b>305.</b> (1)	<b>306.</b> (2)	<b>307.</b> (1)	<b>308.</b> (3)	<b>309.</b> (4)	<b>310.</b> (2)
<b>311.</b> (1)	<b>312.</b> (3)								

English With Rani Ma'am

12

# SSC CGL ANTONYMS (2019–23)

### **CGL Antonyms**

1.	Select the most appropunderlined word. My encollege team performin	ergy (waned) to see my	11.	Israel has been a (sta States. 1. Confused 3. Unsteady	aunch) ally of the United (14 July, 2023) 2. Careless 4. Resolute
	1. Grew 3. Abated	2. Declined 4. Dimmed	12.	The Emperor was cons	sidered as a (wicked) man. (14 July, 2023)
2.	She is a (veteran) jou powerful writing style.	(24 July, 2023)		<ol> <li>Virtuous</li> <li>Savage</li> </ol>	2. Vile 4. Fierce
	<ol> <li>Novice</li> <li>Renowned</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Conditioned</li><li>4. Creviced</li></ul>	13.	Derision (14 July, 2021). Termination	2. Admiration
3.	Clear (24 July, 2023) 1. Clean 3. Opaque	2. Untidy 4. Mess	14.	3. Disintegration  Is there any portal to that I have collected	4. Estimation (redeem) these coupons from the store?
4.	Choose the ANTONYM in the given sentenc indifference and obses in life.	e. Shilpi has a fixed	15	<ol> <li>Forsake</li> <li>Embezzle</li> <li>Gullible (17 July, 202</li> </ol>	(17 July, 2023) 2. Deplore 4. Forfeit
	1. Obsession 3. Indifference	2. Problems 4. Fixed	13.	1. Credulous 3. Cynical	2. Simple 4. Pliant
5.	Henry is so (servile) t advantage of him. 1. Sheepish 3. Bickering	hat other people take (24 July, 2023) 2. Arrogant 4. Cunning	16.	Lucy presented a achievements before  1. Ambiguous	(lucid)account of her the committee. (17 July, 2023) 2. Orderly
6.	Her dog can climb (und 1. Beneath 3. Sink	er) the fence. 2. Over 4. Behind	17.	1. Dutiful	4. Transparent a (patriot). (17 July, 2023) 2. Nationalist
7.	Select the most appropriate word ('Optimistic') from After the incident, Radha positive even in gloomy 1. Incident 3. Positive	m the given sentence. a prepared herself to stay	18.	the word ('Traitor') f People should vote for	4. Loyal  propriate ANTONYM of rom the given sentence. r honest and loyal leaders defender. (17 July, 2023)  2. Honest
8.	Mr. Khanna is quite victims of earthquake. 1. Nondiplomatic 3. Unsympathetic		19.	3. Loyal Indolent (17 July, 20: 1. Lazy 3. Unskilled	4. Defender  23) 2. Sluggish 4. Active
9.	The thief was caught Picasso painting. (14 July 1. Splendid 3. Fake	with a (spurious)	20.	Developed countries	are (at a disadvantage) to science and technologies. (17 July, 2023) 2. Privileged
10.	The gradual (curtamade them tensed. (14). Indent 3. Increase		21.	3. Useless Wax (17 July, 2023) 1. Polish 3. Wane	<ul><li>4. Unhappy</li><li>2. Wail</li><li>4. Cane</li></ul>

English With Rani Ma'am

13

22. The patient found the doctor to be (obtuse) 1. Existence 2. Convergence 4. Resilience 3. Transience and distracted by constant calls on his phone. (17 July, 2023) 35. He brought (disgrace) to his family by being 2. Astute 1. Obsolete involved in illegal activities. (18 July, 2023) 3. Banal 4. Obese 2. Shame 1. Honour 3. Discord 4. Suspicion 23. Ranen feels that the (notion) of democracy is a farce. (17 July, 2023) 36. I understand your (plight). (18 July, 2023) 2. Portion 1. Law 1. Advantage Quandary 3. Reality 4. Quotient 3. Dilemma 4. Predicament 24. Triumph (17 July, 2023) 37. The truck was carrying a (heavy) load. 1. Succeed 2. Attainment (18 July, 2023) 3. Capture 4. Defeat 2. Big 1. Massive 3. Large 4. Light 25. She was upset seeing the (scattered) documents. (17 July, 2023) 38. The love between them is (blooming). 2. Perished (18 July, 2023) 1. Gathered 3. Dissipated 4. Sprinkled 1. Flourishing 2. Sprouting 3. Fading 4. Growing 26. He was (uncomfortable) at the sport event. 39. He just needs to (calm down) a wee bit. (17 July, 2023) (19 July, 2023) 2. Difficult 1. Troublesome 2. Understand 1. Dissipate 3. Awkward 4. Easeful 4. Question 3. Agitate 27. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 40. Most of the things in life are (transient). word ('Sophisticated') from the given sentence. (19 July, 2023) The tribe had no access to modern technology 2. Boring 1. Toxic or resources and had to rely on primitive tools 3. Fleeting 4. Permanent and techniques for survival. (17 July, 2023) 41. Managers who (delegate) reduce their work load. 1. Primitive Modern (19 July, 2023) 3. Techniques 4. Technology 2. Retain 1. Appoint 28. Choose the ANTONYM of the word ('effervescent') 3. Depute 4. Nominate in the given sentence. Sonali is bubbly and 42. Innate (19 July, 2023) carefree in comparison to her sister Mitali's 1. Natural 2. Replete subdued nature. (17 July, 2023) 3. Learned 4. Aquatic 2. Carefree 1. Subdued 3. Bubbly 4. Comparison 43. The panel picked the candidates (randomly) for the interview. (19 July, 2023) 29. His house was (filthy) with papers and eatables 2. Incidentally 1. Unwillingly strewn everywhere. (17 July, 2023) 4. Casually 3. Systematically 1. Dignified 2. Integral 3. Barren 4. Clean 44. That is a picture worth seeing but this is an (absurd)piece of art. (19 July, 2023) 30. Eloquent (18 July, 2023) 2. Ordinary 1. Eerie 1. Impotent 2. Modest 3. Realistic 4. Odd 3. Humble 4. Crucial 45. Theirs is a (clandestine) affair. (19 July, 2023) 31. Those streets are very (lonely). (18 July, 2023) 1. Private 2. Known 1. Empty 2. Remote 3. Sneaky 4. Illicit 3. Crowded 4. Isolated 46. Partial (19 July, 2023) 32. Identify the word in the given sentence that is 1. Doubtful 2. Unjust the ANTONYM of the word ('frugal'). At present, 3. Prejudiced 4. Unbiased people are paying extravagant prices for houses 47. (Trivial) issues have always interested our boss. because they have to have accommodation. (19 July, 2023) (18 July, 2023) 1. Common 2. Hopeful 2. Accommodation 1. Prices 3. Significant 4. Fierce 3. Present 4. Extravagant 48. To (abate) her listlessness, she went for a long 33. (Seldom) had he been so joyous in other's walk in the country. (19 July, 2023) happiness. (18 July, 2023) 2. Sustain 1 Subside 1. Hardly 2. Occasionally 3. Increase 4. Lessen 3. Frequently 4. Rarely 49. Taking a (BRISK) walk can often induce a 34. Divergence (18 July, 2023) feeling of well-being. (19 July, 2023)

	<ol> <li>Late Night</li> <li>Quick</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Slow</li><li>4. Dusky</li></ul>			surprising Mehul on his date is not certain yet.
<b>F</b> 0		·		retirement, but the	(21 July, 2023)
50.	The old port was (aba	ndoned) a long ago. (20 July, 2023)		1. Certain	2. Date
	1. Kept	2. Shortened		3. Customised	4. Handicrafts
	3. Rashed	4. Quit	64.	Perseverance (21 Jul	
51.	My teacher (accepted)	my excuse for being late.		1. Eloquence	2. Obstinacy
	,	(20 July, 2023)		3. Readiness	4. Irresolution
	<ol> <li>Believed</li> <li>Rejected</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Trusted</li><li>4. Agreed</li></ul>	65.	Her sudden (arrival)	has disarranged my plans. (21 July, 2023)
52.		y nature. (20 July, 2023)		1. Timing	2. Entrance
	1. Concise	2. Careless		3. Departure	4. Appearance
	3. Precise	4. Accurate	66.		(messy) (21 July, 2023)
53.	Her mother always (	encouraged) the idea of		<ol> <li>Organised</li> <li>Disordered</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Untidy</li><li>4. Chaotic</li></ul>
	early marriage.	(20 July, 2023)	<b>C P</b>		
		2. Discouraged	67.	1. Disorderly	classroom. (21 July, 2023) 2. Compliant
	3. Cheered	4. Motivated		3. Noisy	4. Chattering
54.	They live in the apart		60	o .	(definite) weaknesses in
	4 77 1	(20 July, 2023)	00.	their security arrang	gements. (21 July, 2023)
	1. Upward	2. Below		1. Hazy	2. Subtle
	3. After	4. Over		3. Vague	4. Monotonous
55.	He was quite (violent)		69.		at children. (21 July, 2023)
	1 Contlo	(20 July, 2023)	0,5	1. Notify	2. Terrorise
	<ol> <li>Gentle</li> <li>Aggressive</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Crazy</li><li>4. Savage</li></ul>		3. Indemnify	4. Whisper
<b>F</b> 6		_	70.	She was wearing a	new outfit. (expensive)
50.	(sluggish.)	he movement of trekkers (20 July, 2023)		<u> </u>	(21 July, 2023)
	1. Eye catching	2. Distorted		1. Costly	2. Cheap
	3. Active	4. Comfortable		3. Precious	4. Premium
57	We usually had	visitors dropping by,	71.	Lament (21 July, 20	
0	but now we have (ver			1. Decry	2. Deplore
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	(20 July, 2023)		3. Regret	4. Celebrate
	1. A handful of	2. Insufficient	<b>72</b> .		he cricketer. (21 July, 2023)
	3. Umpteen	4. Slighter		1. Attracted	2. Distracted
58.	Meticulous (20 July,	2023)		3. Discouraged	* *
	1. Careful	2. Careless	73.	The boy looked (dish	
	3. Heedful	4. Untidy		1. Tidy	<b>(24 July, 2023)</b> 2. Infuriated
<b>59</b> .	Hinder (20 July, 2023			3. Clumsy	4. Excited
	1. Monitor	2. Domesticate	74	· ·	e to (rectify) my error.
	3. Aid	4. Force		I must have a chance	(24 July, 2023)
60.		f all the charges in the		1. Alter	2. Reason
	court today.	(20 July, 2023)		3. Modify	4. Worsen
	<ol> <li>Discharged</li> <li>Praised</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Convicted</li><li>4. Conformed</li></ul>	75.	The apple tasted incre	dibly (sweet). (24 July, 2023)
61				1. Delicious	2. Pleasant
61.	She looked(luminecklace.	inous) in the diamond (21 July, 2023)		3. Bitter	4. Special
	1. Impudent	2. Transcendent	<b>76</b> .		at the gardener dozes off
	3. Strident	4. Resplendent		during work.	(24 July, 2023)
62		our was appreciated by		1. Demur	2. Praise
<i></i>	everyone in the asser			3. Carp	4. Challenge
	1. Distant	2. Obvious	77.	Incompetent (25 Jul	
	3. Conceited	4. Unpresuming		<ol> <li>Hopeless</li> <li>Forlorn</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Dexterous</li><li>4. Desperate</li></ul>
63.	Select the most an	propriate ANTONYM of	70		_
		rom the given sentence.	78.	Compulsory (25 July 1. Voluntary	<b>7, 2023)</b> 2. Subsidiary
		ring customised gifts		3. Obligatory	4. Mandatory

**15** 

R S Publication

English With Rani Ma'am

79.	He was riding his bike	(25 July, 20		from doing so.  1. Situated	(26 July, 2023) 2. Bombarded
	<ol> <li>Uneven</li> <li>Choppy</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Steady</li><li>4. Jerky</li></ul>	01	3. Evaded  Choose the	4. Dissuaded ANTONYM of the word
80.	The confectioner (due on the muffin. (25 Jul 1. Sprinkled 3. Powdered	sted) a fine layer of su		('disenfranchise') parliament of To take over the re	in the given sentence. The noco authorised the king to eins of the government and of the council of ministers.
81.	His knowledge is (sup	erficial) in nature.		1 Di 11 1	(26 July, 2023)
	1.0	(25 July, 20	023)	<ol> <li>Disabled</li> <li>Authorised</li> </ol>	2. Powers 4. Reins
	<ol> <li>Opposing</li> <li>Profound</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Artificial</li> <li>Deviant</li> </ol>	92.		re a (dismal)performance of a
82.	Jubilant (25 July, 202		2		at last night's concert.
	1. Gay	2. Melancholic			(26 July, 2023)
	3. Indifferent	4. Thoughtful		1. Lively	2. Smart
83.	Grow (25 July, 2023)			3. Exhausting	4. Melancholy
	<ol> <li>Plant</li> <li>Crimp</li> </ol>	2. Shrink 4. Alter	93.	She (chided) her the customers.	son for being impatient with
01	*		-in-	1. Applauded	<b>(26 July, 2023)</b> 2. Rebuked
04.	Instead of becoming (jonews, she became	(25 July, 20		3. Reproved	4. Scolded
	1. Exuberant	2. Melancholic		Abandon (26 July	, 2023)
	3. Vengeful	4. Ecstatic		1. Continue	2. Surrender
85.	Absurd (25 July, 2023			3. Quit	4. Shorten
	<ol> <li>Tolerable</li> <li>Adorable</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Lovable</li> <li>Sensible</li> </ol>	95.	<b>They (praised) her</b> 1. Acclaimed	for her bravery. (26 July, 2023)  2. Assaulted
96				3. Defended	4. Rebuked
80.	Her parents (forbade)	(25 July, 20			journalist with the evidence.
	1. Refused	2. Declined		- (	(26 July, 2023)
	3. Prevented	4. Allowed		1. Avoided	2. Encountered
87.	We lived a very (frugal)			3. Challenged	4. Resisted
	1 Woom	( <b>26 July, 20</b> 2. Severe	)23) 97.	<b>Prohibition (26 J</b> ) 1. Inhibition	uly, 2023) 2. Direction
	<ol> <li>Weary</li> <li>Extravagant</li> </ol>	4. Reckless		3. Permission	4. Restriction
88.	The professor's lectur		onal 98.		ered) at the monologue uttered
	and so (tedious).	(26 July, 20		by the veteran ac	
	1. Interesting	2. Boring		1. Unleashed	2. Waved
00	3. Informative	4. Idle		3. Lauded	4. Ascribed
89.	One may (accomplish effort. (26 July, 2023		ittle 99.	Intentional (26 July 1. Inanimate	2. Amiable
	1. Miss	2. Qualify		3. Unplanned	4. Cordial
	3. Execute	4. Retain	100	Selective (26 July	y, 2023)
90.	While most friends (p		ose	1. Doubtful	2. Careless
	the career, there we	ere a few who	him	3. Planned	4. Stimulating
			SWOT I	Gy	
1.	(1) <b>2.</b> (1) <b>3.</b> (3)	<b>4.</b> (3) <b>5.</b> (2) <b>6.</b>	(2) <b>7.</b> (4)	4) <b>8.</b> (4) <b>9.</b> (4)	<b>10.</b> (3) <b>11.</b> (3) <b>12.</b> (1)
13.	(2) <b>14.</b> (4) <b>15.</b> (3)	<b>16.</b> (1) <b>17.</b> (3) <b>18</b>	. (3) <b>19.</b> (4	4) <b>20.</b> (2) <b>21.</b> (3	<b>22.</b> (2) <b>23.</b> (3) <b>24.</b> (4)
25.	(1) <b>26.</b> (4) <b>27.</b> (1)	<b>28.</b> (1) <b>29.</b> (4) <b>30</b>	. (1) <b>31.</b> (3	3) <b>32.</b> (4) <b>33.</b> (3	<b>34.</b> (2) <b>35.</b> (1) <b>36.</b> (1)
37.		_ , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	<b>.</b> (3) <b>43.</b> (3)		
49.		1 /	<b>.</b> (2) <b>55.</b> (	1 1 1 (1)	
61.			. (1) <b>67.</b> (2)		
73.			· (1) <b>79.</b> (2)		
85.			. (4) <b>91.</b> (3	3) <b>92.</b> (1) <b>93.</b> (1)	<b>94.</b> (1) <b>95.</b> (4) <b>96.</b> (1)
97.	(3) <b>98.</b> (3) <b>99.</b> (3)	<b>100.</b> (2)			
E	nglish With R	ani Ma'am	16		R S Publication

101. The crowd gave an (exultant) cheer to the 114. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the word ('fertile') in the given sentence. The football team when they were exiting the airport. teacher asked, "Wheat is grown in which kind (26 July, 2023) 1. Elated 2. Disconsolate of land - rich, wet, barren and fecund?" 3. Jubilant 4. Rejoicing (1 December, 2022) 102. Memory (27 July, 2023) 1. Fecund 2. Rich 1. Suppress 2. Oblivion 3. Barren 4. Wet 3. Impart 4. Retrospection 115. Casual (1 December, 2022) 103. I (object) the false claims made against me. 1. Spiritual 2. Personal (27 July, 2023) 3. Formal 4. Traditional 1. Ascertain 2. Assent 116. Conceit (1 December, 2022) 4. Ease 3. Restore 1. Concealment 2. Reveal 104. The village fair was cancelled due to 3. Modesty 4. Hidden (incessant) rains. (27 July, 2023) 117. God has clearly (blessed) human beings for 1. Continual 2. Sporadic his glory. (1 December, 2022) 3. Insistent 4. Daily 2. Produced 1. Appointed 105. Trivial (27 July, 2023) 4. Cursed 3. Applied 1. Significant 2. Huge 118. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 3. Heavy 4. Light word ('MOBILE') from the given sentence. 106. Conceal (27 July, 2023) The strange TV reporter standing over there 1. Watch 2. Hide covers all the funny and interesting things 3. See 4. Reveal happening inside the town. (1 December, 2022) 1. Standing 2. Interesting 107.I don't like to work with people who are not 3. Inside 4. Strange (flexible). (27 July, 2023) 2. Rigid 119. Oppose (2 December, 2022) 1. Malleable 4. Capable 3. Open-ended 1. Embody 2. Resist 3. Encourage 4. Elective 108. My niece is an (amateur) artist. I hope she becomes famous one day. 120. Technology plays an (indispensable) role i (27 July, 2023) 1. Decent 2. Boring the lives of human beings in the 21st century.(2 4. Freelancing 3. Expert December, 2022) 1. Superfluous 2. Relentless 109. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of 3. Vigilant 4. Unprecedente the word ('Naïve') from the given sentence. After years of working in politics, she had 121. The recent disaster of (unprecedented) floods become cynical and jaded, convinced that all in June 2013 in the state of Uttarakhand devastated many towns and villages on politicians were corrupt and that the system the banks of the rivers Bhagirathi, Pindar, was rigged against the people. (27 July, 2023) 1. Jaded 2. Convinced Mandakini, Alaknanda and Sarju. (2 Dec., 2022) 2. Tarnished 3. Corrupt 4. Cynical 1. Lacklustre 3. Familiar 4. Deranged 110. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the word ('SINKS') from the given sentence. 122. Regardless of their (diversity), all flowers Groups work together to create Christmas have a uniform function, the reproduction of parade themes, which are then carried out in the species through the production of seed. floats, musical groups, and strolling figures. (2 December, 2022) 2. Equilibrium (1 December, 2022) 1. Melancholy 3. Affinity 1. Floats 2. Create 4. Uniformity 3. Parade 4. Strolling 123. The number of tests conducted dropped 111. Rebellion (1 December, 2022) further on Saturday with a total of 67,624 tests of which 20% were the less (precise) 1. Uprising 2. Loyalty 3. Sedition 4. Allotment rapid antigen tests. (2 December, 2022) 112. Hospitality (1 December, 2022) 1. Complicated 2. Inevitable 1. Complaint 2. Cordiality 3. Rough 4. Adequate 3. Coldness 4. Wrathful 124. A few chocolates were (left) after the Halloween's 113. Failure to carry hall ticket to the exam is trick or treat fair. (2 December, 2022) considered as a (trivial) issue. (1 Dec., 2022) 1. Stayed 2. finished 1. Underrated 2. Kind 3. right 4. present 3. Problematic 4. Serious

English With Rani Ma'am

**17** 

2. Civil 2. Variety 1. Rude 1. Dissent 3. Decent 4. Sober 3. Integrity 4. Sanction 126. Ambition (3 December, 2022) 138. Beowulf was praised for his (valour) displayed in the battlefield. (5 December, 2022) 1. Intent 2. Anxiety 3. Object 1. Forbearance 2. Erudition 4. Laziness 3. Cowardice 4. Idiosyncrasy 127. Built by King Narasimhadeva I of the Eastern Ganga dynasty from 1238-1250 CE, the 13th 139. Guilty (5 December, 2022) century late-style Kalingan temple forms part 1. Remnant 2. Innocent of the golden triangle of Odisha, along with 3. Nonchalant 4. Omnipotent Puri and Bhubaneswar, and (attracts) tourists, 140. The Government (ruthlessly) decided to force pilgrims, and history and art lovers. its citizens to pay taxes even during famine. (3 December, 2022) (5 December, 2022) 1. Embodies 2. Shrouds 1. Leniently 2. Indifferently 3. Elucidates 4. Deters 3. Unscrupulously 4. Tyrannically 128. The WHO issued a statement on Sunday 141. Cease (5 December, 2022) morning that though the Omicron variant of 1. Origin 2. Halt coronavirus may appear to be less (severe), it 3. Produce 4. Begin should not be dismissed as 'mild'. 142. He (consolidated) his position as the leader of (3 December, 2022) the political party. (6 December, 2022) 2. Sick 1. Withered 1. Weakened 2. Devised 3. Gentle 4. Voracious 3. Strengthened 4. Formulated 129. Humble (3 December, 2022) 143. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 1. Dishonour 2. Pleasantry word (established) from the given sentence: 3. Modest 4. Arrogant Siben feels great satisfaction and gratified 130. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the when he finds his pupils established successfully word (laborious) from the given sentence: in the society when a lot have been displaced Although gardening is a laborious job, but it because of several failed attempts. gives me boundless joy, strenuous happiness (6 December, 2022) and immense satisfaction and I like this facile 1. Displaced 2. Fail activity. (3 December, 2022) 3. Gratified 4. Pupils 1. Boundless 2. Facile 144. The game (continued) due to heavy rainfall 3. Strenuous 4. Immense after the pitch became completely wet. 131. Dispatch (3 December, 2022) (6 December, 2022) 2. Transmit 2. Played 1. Acquire 1. Ongoing 3. Deliver 4. Bulletin 3. Stopped 4. Disregarded 132. Exemplary (3 December, 2022) 145. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 2. Unsatisfactory word ('IMMORAL') from the given sentence. 1. Flattering The city of Hamburg and its surrounding 3. Imitative 4. Desirable region have generally decent health, with no 133. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the pandemic illnesses having lately developed to word ('polite') in the given sentence. The rude any significant degree. (6 December, 2022) and insensitive murderer pleaded for mercy 1. Degree 2. Decent in the court. (3 December, 2022) 3. Illness 4. Region 1 Pleaded 2. Mercy 3. Insensitive 4. Rude 146. Harmony (6 December, 2022) 1. Hostility 2. Congruity 134. Adversity (3 December, 2022) 3. Consent 4. Concord 1. Fortune 2. Affliction 3. Brilliance 147. One must aim to develop (intrinsic) motivation 4. Penury within learners for better retention of knowledge. 135. Native (5 December, 2022) (6 December, 2022) 1. Vicinity 2. Realm 2. Introjected 1. Elemental 3. Foreign 4. Aboriginal 3. Extrinsic 4. Inherent 136. The patient was happy that he was given 148. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the (ancient) methods of treatment to cure her word (identify) from the given sentence: health condition. (5 December, 2022) 1. Multiple My pet dog can classify and identify our 2. Modern 3. Slow 4. Primitive family friends easily and doesn't overlook

137. Consent (5 December, 2022)

125. Polite (2 December, 2022)

18

R S Publication

English With Rani Ma'am

which your (immune) system mistakenly 1. Anonymous 2. Spot (7 December, 2022) 3. Classify 4. Overlook attacks your body. 1. Susceptible 2. Fragile 149. The money she offered him was insufficient 3. Sick 4. Sedentary to (persuade) him to sell. (6 December, 2022) 159. The (antonym) of a word is sometimes a prefix 2. Propagandize 1. Clade added to the actual word. (7 December, 2022) 3. Discourage 4. Influence 1. Metaverse 2. Synonym 150. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 3. Symphony 4. Metonymy word (leisure) from the given sentence: 160. Bulk (8 December, 2022) After my working hours, I use my leisure 1. Handful 2. Heavy time to take care of my flower garden, dig 3. Staple 4. Brunt my restricted land, sow seeds and water the plants for proper growth and development. 161. The natural environment is in contrast with (6 December, 2022) the 'built environment' which refers to areas 2. Working 1. Growth that have been fundamentally transformed 3. Restricted 4. Development and (influenced) by human activity, such as cities, towns, substructures and so on. (8 151. It is (undesirable) to invest a part of your Dec., 2022) earnings for future use. (7 December, 2022) 1. Hackneyed 2. Inimical 1. Advisable 2. Foolish 3. Bipartisan 4. Interested 3. Unadvisable 4. Meek 162. Loyal (8 December, 2022) 152. Construction plays a central role in 2. Fickle 1. Ardent transforming the natural environment into the 3. Stupid 4. Tragic built environment, and many considerations 163. The dacoits (ravaged) the bungalow in the and restrictions can apply before a project is absence of its owner. (8 December, 2022) given (consent) to proceed in terms of how it 1. Exploded 2. Demolished may influence the environment. (7 Dec., 2022) 3. Restore 4. Sealed 1. Bickering 2. Expulsion 3. Directive 4. Interdiction 164. Vigilant (8 December, 2022) 1. Stagnant 2. Dubious 153. The actor was ridiculed for her (nonchalant) 3. Robust 4. Negligent attitude towards her work. (7 Dec., 2022) 1. Boisterous 2. Unconcerned 165. Evolutionary psychology is a recently 3. Considerate 4. Retrospective (advanced) field of study, which has grown exponentially with interest since the 1980s. 154. Pacify (7 December, 2022) (8 December., 2022) 1. Placate 2. Assuage 1. Rudimentary 2. Lackadaisical 4. Quell 3. Aggravate 3. Operative 4. Presumptuous 155. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 166. Anxiety (8 December, 2022) word ('PENNILESS') from the given sentence. 1. Discomfort 2. Relief Living in a house with a spacious lawn a 3. Agitation 4. Stress proper parking space and a nice swimming 167. Hazard (8 December, 2022) pool is still a dream for many rich people in 1. Peril 2. Jeopardy Mumbai. (7 December, 2022) 3. Protection 4. Danger 1. Rich 2. Space 168. A balloon (contracts) when air is blown into 3. Spacious 4. Dream it. (8 December, 2022) 156. Accept (7 December, 2022) 1. Controls 2. Repulses 1. Agree 2. Respond 3. Shrinks 4. Expands 3. Deny 4. Confirm 169. Part (8 December, 2022) 157. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 2. Joint 1. Fragment word (vivid)from the given sentence: 3. Bit 4. Whole In my murky memory lane, I still could vividly apprehend and envision the pictures 170. Care (9 December, 2022) of Nischindipu while reading Bibhutibhushan 1. Concern 2. Disregard Bandyopadhyay's "Pather Panchali" 3. Worry 4. Attention (7 December, 2022) 171. Abundant (9 December, 2022) 1. Perceive 2. Apprehend 1. Minimal 2. Aplenty 3. Murky 4. Envision 3. Plentiful 4. Fertil

anonymous and unknown ones (6 Dec., 2022)

158. An autoimmune disease is a condition in

172. The soldiers were (irresolute) and so, they every instrument playing in synchronisation. won the war for the infantry and the country. (13 December, 2022) (9 December, 2022) 1. Harmony 2. Alimony 1. Harsh 2. Variant 3. Bedlam 4. Euphony 3. Default 4. Decisive 186. Repulsive (13 December, 2022) 173. Everlasting (9 December, 2022) 1. Steadfast 2. Superfluous 1. Eternal 2. Transient 3. Pleasant 4. Hopeless 3. Fatuous 4. Misled 187. You should donate your (old)clothes to the 174. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of (13 December, 2022) poor. the word ('ACQUISITION') from the given 1. Young 2. New sentence. The head coach got surprised with 3. Modern 4. Fresh the level of enthusiasm shown by the players 188. Incoherent (13 December, 2022) as they all were demoralised after the first 1. Gloomy 2. Apparent (9 December, 2022) loss. 3. Pensive 4. Rational 1. Enthusiasm 2. Demoralised 189. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of 3. Surprised 4. Loss the word ('dwindle') in the sentence given 175. Cacophony (12 December, 2022) below. Rahul advised Neerja to appreciate 1. Colophony 2. Polyphony or motivate her younger brother and not to 3. Symphony 4. Antiphony dwindle or neglect his ideas all the time. 176. Jeopardy (12 December, 2022) (13 December, 2022) 2. Danger 2. Complement 1. Safety 1. Deprecate 3. Precaution 4. Risk 3. Motivate 4. Neglect 190. Inherent (13 December, 2022) 177. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the word ('STRANGE') from the given sentence. 1. Natural 2. extraneous The intriguing journal took a back place once 3. Induce 4. Restricted more to the more mundane events at the 191. Modest (11 April, 2021) Ouray inn. 1. Glum 2. Sullen (12 December, 2022) 3. Unhappy 4. Conceited 2. Intriguing 1. Events 192. Raze (11 April, 2021) 4. Place 3. Mundane 1. Build 2. Ease 178. Encourage (12 December, 2022) 3. Comfort 4. Ruin 1. Boost 2. Inspire 193. Tenacious (11 April, 2021) 4. Dishearten 3. Energise 1. Steadfast 2. Relentless 179. Appropriate (12 December, 2022) 3. Persistent 4. Yielding 1. Transparent 2. Improper 194. ROUGH (11 April, 2021) 3. Salient 4. Disturbing 1. Coarse 2. Crude 180. Feud (12 December, 2022) 3. Smooth 4. Thick 1. Harmony 2. Distrust 195. Camaraderie (11 April, 2021) 3. Unfriendliness 4. Destruct 1. Dislike 2. Amity 181. Abominable (12 December, 2022) 4. Friendship 3. Companionship 1. Worthy 2. Delectable 196. Criticise (11 April, 2021) Admirable 4. Detestable 1. Disappoint 2. Forgive 182. Social economics is a meta-discipline in which 3. Prevent 4. Praise economics is (entrenched) in social, political 197. Rely (12 April, 2021) and cultural behaviours. (12 December, 2022) 1. Move 2. Distruct 1. Averted 2. Startling 4. Depand 3. Await 3. Transient 4. Entrusted 198. Appal (12 April, 2021) 183. The singer complained to the police that 1. Alarm 2. Assure she was (purportedly) attacked back stage 4. Astound 3. Amaze immediately after the concert. (12 Dec., 2022) 199. Prey (12 April, 2021) 1. Maliciously 2. Impossibly 1. Predator 2. Sufferer 3. Dramatically 4. Severely 3. Loot 4. Game 184. Intense (13 December, 2022) 200. Optional (12 April, 2021) 1. Thrifty 2. Moderate 4. Lavish 1. Voluntary 2. Compulsory 3. Stately 4. Elective 3. Arbitrary 185. The concert sounded was in (cacophony) with

English With Rani Ma'am

20

### Answer Key

<b>101.</b> (2)	<b>102.</b> (2)	<b>103.</b> (2)	<b>104.</b> (2)	<b>105.</b> (1)	1 <b>06.</b> (4)	<b>107.</b> (2)	<b>108.</b> (3)	<b>109.</b> (4)	<b>110.</b> (1)
<b>111.</b> (2)	<b>112.</b> (3)	<b>113.</b> (4)	<b>114.</b> (3)	<b>115.</b> (3)	<b>116.</b> (3)	<b>117.</b> (4)	<b>118.</b> (1)	<b>119.</b> (3)	<b>120.</b> (1)
<b>121.</b> (3)	<b>122.</b> (4)	<b>123.</b> (3)	<b>124.</b> (2)	<b>125.</b> (1)	<b>126.</b> (4)	<b>127.</b> (4)	<b>128.</b> (3)	<b>129.</b> (4)	<b>130.</b> (2)
<b>131.</b> (1)	<b>132.</b> (2)	<b>133.</b> (4)	<b>134.</b> (1)	<b>135.</b> (3)	1 <b>36.</b> (2)	<b>137.</b> (1)	<b>138.</b> (3)	<b>139.</b> (2)	<b>140.</b> (1)
<b>141.</b> (4)	<b>142.</b> (1)	<b>143.</b> (1)	<b>144.</b> (3)	<b>145.</b> (2)	<b>146.</b> (1)	<b>147.</b> (3)	<b>148.</b> (4)	<b>149.</b> (3)	<b>150.</b> (2)
<b>151.</b> (1)	<b>152.</b> (4)	<b>153.</b> (3)	<b>154.</b> (3)	<b>155.</b> (1)	<b>156.</b> (3)	<b>157.</b> (3)	<b>158.</b> (1)	<b>159.</b> (2)	<b>160.</b> (1)
<b>161.</b> (3)	<b>162.</b> (2)	<b>163.</b> (3)	<b>164.</b> (4)	<b>165.</b> (1)	<b>166.</b> (2)	<b>167.</b> (3)	<b>168.</b> (4)	<b>169.</b> (4)	<b>170.</b> (2)
<b>171.</b> (1)	<b>172.</b> (4)	<b>173.</b> (2)	<b>174.</b> (4)	<b>175.</b> (3)	<b>176.</b> (1)	<b>177.</b> (3)	<b>178.</b> (4)	<b>179.</b> (2)	<b>180.</b> (1)
<b>181.</b> (3)	<b>182.</b> (3)	<b>183.</b> (2)	<b>184.</b> (2)	<b>185.</b> (1)	1 <b>86.</b> (3)	<b>187.</b> (2)	<b>188.</b> (4)	<b>189.</b> (2)	<b>190.</b> (2)
<b>191.</b> (4)	<b>192.</b> (1)	<b>193.</b> (4)	<b>194.</b> (3)	<b>195.</b> (1)	<b>196.</b> (4)	<b>197.</b> (2)	<b>198.</b> (2)	<b>199.</b> (1)	<b>200.</b> (2)

201.	Linger (12 April, 2022)	)		1. Dishonest	2.	Crooked
	1. Leave	2. Choose		3. Crafty	4.	Sincere
	3. Entertain	4. Annoy	211.	OCCUPIED (18 April, 2	02	2)
202.	Ascent (13 April, 2021	)		1. Late		Free
	1. Descent	2. Patent		3. Vast	4.	New
	3. Present	4. Resent	212.	Sober (18 April, 2022)		
203.	CLENCH (13 April, 202	22)		1. straight	2.	calm
	1. Tighten	2. Clasp		3. drunk	4.	unwell
	3. Hold	4. Relax	213.	Authentic (18 April, 20	22	2)
204.	Rectify (13 April, 2021	L)		1. Incredible		Meagre
	1. Corrupt	2. Select		3. Genuine	4.	Notorious
	3. Correct	4. Assist	214.	Relay (18 April, 2022)		
205.	Negligent (13 April, 20	) <b>22</b> )		1. Send	2.	Pass
	1. Faithful	2. Strange		3. Spread	4.	Hold
	3. Indifferent	4. Careful	215.	Altercation (19 April, 2	02	(2)
206.	Ransack (13 April, 202	22)		1. Agreement		Argument
	1. Seize	2. Raid		3. Quarrel		Controversy
	3. Protect	4. Pilfer	216.	Spacious (19 April, 202	221	
207.	CENTRE (13 April, 202	22)		1. Cramped		Extensive
	1. Periphery	2. Clear		3. Boundles	4.	Roomy
	3. Mainstream	4. Definite	217.	Constrict (19 April, 20		
208.	Exonerate (18 April, 20	022)		1. Smite		Choke
	1. Exempt	2. Absolve		3. Stretch		Cramp

3. Mainstream 4. Definite 217. Constrict (19 April, 2022)

208. Exonerate (18 April, 2022) 1. Smite 2. Choke
1. Exempt 2. Absolve 3. Stretch 4. Cramp
3. Engage 4. Acquit 218. Taut (19 April, 2022)

209. Obscure (18 April, 2022) 1. Tight 2. Solid
1. Blurred 2. Apparent 3. Strong 4. Slack
3. Cloudy 4. Veiled 219 English (19 April 2022)

3. Cloudy 4. Veiled **219. Feeble (19 April, 2022) 210. Devious (18 April, 2022)** 1. Wild 2. Fast

English With Rani Ma'am

21

	3. Strong	4. Fickle		1. Destroy	2. Combine
220.	Famished (19 April, 2	022)		3. Decompose	4. Contaminate
	1. Hesitant	2. Volatile	237.	Pompous (13 August,	, 2021)
	3. Starved	4. Satiated		1. Humble	2. Flaunting
221.	Brittle (20 April, 2022	2)		3. Boastful	4. Showy
	1. Frail	2. Fragile	238.	Widespread (13 Augu	st. 2021)
	3. Durable	4. Crumbling		1. Limited	2. General
222	Pliable (20 April, 2022	_		3. Overall	4. Famous
444.	1. Even	2. Smooth	230	Invade (16 August, 2	
	3. Bending	4. Rigid	209.	1. Seize	2. Assault
	_			3. Attack	4. Surrender
223.	Admirable (20 April, 2	•	0.40		
	1. unworthy	2. commendable	240.	Toxic (16 August, 20	•
	3. appreciable	4. lucky		1. Healthy	2. Venomous
224.	PRIMARY (20 April, 2			3. Lethal	4. Harmful
	1.Secondary	2.Effective	241.	Harmony (16 August	
	3.Active	4.Applicable		1. Conflict	2. Amity
225.	Obdurate (20 April, 20	022)		3. Accord	4. Concord
	1. Rigid	2. Callous	242.	Elated (16 August, 20	021)
	3. Amenable	4. Secure		1. Excited	2. Depressed
226.	Multiple (20 April, 20	22)		3. Proud	4. Thrilled
	1. Many	2. Double	243.	The lizard's light brown	n skin acts as (camouflage)
	3. Single	4. Triple	- 121	in the desert sand.	(24 July, 2023)
227		•		1. Reveal	2. Mask
241.	Frenzy (21 April, 202) 1. Craze	2. Rage		3. Clothed	4. Vanishing
	3. Calm	4. Fury	244	Magnificent (16 Augu	9
		*	477.	1. Mighty	2. Modest
228.	GRACEFUL (21 April,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		3. Grandiose	4. Opulent
	1. Awkward	2. Dignified	0.45		-
	3. Refined	4. Polite	245.	Hazard (16 August, 2	
229.	Proclaim (21 April, 20			1. Gamble	2. Risk
	1. Exhibit	2. Evince		3. Safety	4. Peril
	3. Conceal	4. Announce	246.	Stalwart (17 August,	•
230.	Refined (21 April, 202	22)		1. Firm	2. Robust
	1. Miserly	2. Crude		3. Cowardly	4. Stout
	3. Precise	4. Genteel	247.	Slur (17 August, 202	
231.	Astound (21 April, 20	22)		1. Mixture	2. Assortment
	1. Confuse	2. Shock		3. Compliment	4. Insult
	3. Clarify	4. Stun	248.	Augment (17 August,	2021)
232	Industrious (21 April,			1. Expand	2. Extend
202.	1. Persistent	2. Diligent		3. Diminish	4. Spread
	3. Zealous	4. Indolent	249	Waver (17 August, 20	*
000			417.	1. Steady	2. Slant
233.	Gradual (13 August, 2			3. Til	4. Sway
	1. Gentle	<ul><li>2. Abrupt</li><li>4. Slow</li></ul>	050		•
	3. Regular		<i>2</i> 50.	Dividing (17 August,	
234.	Seize (13 August, 202			<ol> <li>Detaching</li> <li>Parting</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Breaking</li><li>4. Connecting</li></ul>
	1. Grab	2. Loosen		S	
	3. Snatch	4. Catch	251.	Segregate (17 August	*
235.	Hope (13 August, 202	1)		1. Correlate	2. Allude
	1. Chance	2. Courage		3. Integrate	4. Implicate
	3. Doubt	4. Optimism	252.	Revel (18 August, 20	21)
236.	Putrefy (13 August, 2	021)		1. Appreciate	2. Rejoice

English With Rani Ma'am 22 R S Publication

253.	Downcast (18 August 1. Successful	, 2021) 2. Cheerful	270	3. deprived Infirm (24 August, 2	4. Needy
	3. Distressed	4. Disappointed	210.	1. Strong	2. Weak
254.	Comfort (18 August,	2021)		3. Frail	4. Feeble
	1. Luxury	2. Enjoyment	271.	Sprightly (24 August	t, 2021)
	3. Happiness	4. Discontentment		1. Energetic	2. Active
255.	Conceited (18 August			3. Lively	4. Lethargic
	1. Modest	2. Superior	272.	Barbaric (24 August,	
	3. Proud	4. Vain		<ol> <li>Civilised</li> <li>Inhuman</li> </ol>	2. Cruel 4. Brutal
256.	Hassled (18 August, 2 1. Annoyed	2 <b>021)</b> 2. Worried	272	Delight (24 August,	
	3. Relaxed	4. Stressed	213.	1. Sorrow	2. Pleasure
257.	Fallacy (18 August, 2			3. Glee	4. Joy
201.	1. Cheat	2. Flaw	274.	Lessen (24 August, 2	2021)
	3. Trick	4. Truth		1. Decrease	2. Increase
258.	Blemish (20 August,	2021)		3. Minimise	4. Reduce
	1. Damage	2. Stain	275.	Controlled (24 Augu	
	3. Discolouration	4. Perfection		1. Restrained	2. Excited
259.	Anxiety (20 August, 2	2021)		3. Guarded	4. Calm
	1. Nervousness	2. Panic	276.	Exodus (3 March, 20	•
	3. Restlessness	4. Certainty		1. Departure	2. Refund
260.	Censure (20 August,			3. Exit	4. Arrival
	1. Fault	<ul><li>2. Applause</li><li>4. Contempt</li></ul>	277.	Quiescent (3 March,	
061	3. Blunder	•		<ol> <li>Peaceful</li> <li>Indifferent</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Dejected</li><li>4. Active</li></ul>
261.	<b>Triumph (20 August,</b> 1. Pride	2. Celebration	278	HILARIOUS (3 March	
	3. Joy	4. Failure	210.	1. Happy	2. Merry
	•	2001)		3. Blithe	4. Sad
262.	Sabotage (20 August.	20211		o. biitiie	
262.	Sabotage (20 August, 1. Create	2021) 2. Damage	279.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2	
262.			279.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2	
	1. Create	<ul><li>2. Damage</li><li>4. Destroy</li></ul>	279.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2	2020)
	<ol> <li>Create</li> <li>Cripple</li> <li>Lavish (20 August, 20</li> <li>Moderate</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Damage</li><li>4. Destroy</li><li>21)</li><li>2. Grand</li></ul>		VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March,	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful 2020)
263.	<ol> <li>Create</li> <li>Cripple</li> <li>Lavish (20 August, 20</li> <li>Moderate</li> <li>Generous</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Damage</li><li>4. Destroy</li><li>D21)</li><li>2. Grand</li><li>4. Excessive</li></ul>		VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful 2020) 2. Alert
263.	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 2	2. Damage 4. Destroy  21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive	280.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful 2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary
263.	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren	2. Damage 4. Destroy  (21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  (221) 2. Polite	280.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March,	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful 2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary 2020)
263. 264.	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 2 1. Barren 3. Genial	2. Damage 4. Destroy  21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude	280.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff
263. 264.	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 20	2. Damage 4. Destroy  (21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  (2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude	280. 281.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft
263. 264.	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport	2. Damage 4. Destroy  (21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  (221) 2. Polite 4. Rude  (2021) 2. Friendship	280. 281.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale LIBERTY (4 March, 2	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 2 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 2 1. Rapport 3. Peace	2. Damage 4. Destroy  21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred	280. 281.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August,	2. Damage 4. Destroy  (21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  (2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 4. Priendship 4. Hatred  (2021)	280. 281. 282.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 2 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 2 1. Rapport 3. Peace	2. Damage 4. Destroy  21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred	280. 281. 282.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 2 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August, 1. Draw 3. Omit	2. Damage 4. Destroy  21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 4. Excessive 2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred  2021) 2. Wipe 4. Add	280. 281. 282.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience BROAD (4 March, 20	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August, 1. Draw	2. Damage 4. Destroy  21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 4. Excessive 2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred  2021) 2. Wipe 4. Add	280. 281. 282. 283.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful  VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash  FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale  LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience  BROAD (4 March, 20 1. Narrow	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence  200) 2. Wide 4. Large
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August, 1. Draw 3. Omit Obese (23 August, 20	2. Damage 4. Destroy  (21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  (221) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 4. Excessive 2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred  (2021) 2. Wipe 4. Add  (21)	280. 281. 282. 283.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful  VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash  FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale  LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience  BROAD (4 March, 2 1. Narrow 3. Long  Obsolete (4 March, 2 1. Recent	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence  200) 2. Wide 4. Large  2020) 2. Remote
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li><li>267.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August, 1. Draw 3. Omit Obese (23 August, 20 1. Large	2. Damage 4. Destroy  21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude 2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred  2021) 2. Wipe 4. Add  21) 2. Stout 4. Greasy	280. 281. 282. 283.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience BROAD (4 March, 2 1. Narrow 3. Long Obsolete (4 March, 2	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence  200) 2. Wide 4. Large
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li><li>267.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August, 1. Draw 3. Omit Obese (23 August, 20 1. Large 3. Slim Ramify (23 August, 20 1. Divide	2. Damage 4. Destroy  (21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  (221) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. 2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred  (2021) 2. Wipe 4. Add  (21) 2. Stout 4. Greasy  (021) 2. Insulate	280. 281. 282. 283.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful  VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash  FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale  LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience  BROAD (4 March, 2 1. Narrow 3. Long  Obsolete (4 March, 2 1. Recent 3. Outdated  Derogatory (4 March	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence  200) 2. Wide 4. Large  2020) 2. Remote 4. Rigid 2, 2020)
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li><li>267.</li><li>268.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August, 1. Draw 3. Omit Obese (23 August, 20 1. Large 3. Slim Ramify (23 August, 20 1. Divide 3. Unite	2. Damage 4. Destroy  (21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  (221) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 4. Hatred  (2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred  (2021) 2. Wipe 4. Add  (21) 2. Stout 4. Greasy  (021) 2. Insulate 4. Isolate	280. 281. 282. 283.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful  VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash  FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale  LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience  BROAD (4 March, 2 1. Narrow 3. Long  Obsolete (4 March, 2 1. Recent 3. Outdated  Derogatory (4 March 1. Complimentary	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence  200) 2. Wide 4. Large  2020) 2. Remote 4. Rigid 1, 2020) 2. Insulting
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li><li>267.</li><li>268.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August, 1. Draw 3. Omit Obese (23 August, 20 1. Large 3. Slim Ramify (23 August, 20 1. Divide	2. Damage 4. Destroy  (21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  (221) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 4. Hatred  (2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred  (2021) 2. Wipe 4. Add  (21) 2. Stout 4. Greasy  (021) 2. Insulate 4. Isolate	280. 281. 282. 283.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful  VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash  FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale  LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience  BROAD (4 March, 2 1. Narrow 3. Long  Obsolete (4 March, 2 1. Recent 3. Outdated  Derogatory (4 March	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence  200) 2. Wide 4. Large  2020) 2. Remote 4. Rigid 2, 2020)
<ul><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li><li>267.</li><li>268.</li></ul>	1. Create 3. Cripple Lavish (20 August, 20 1. Moderate 3. Generous Fecund (20 August, 20 1. Barren 3. Genial Harmony (23 August, 1. Rapport 3. Peace Expunge (23 August, 1. Draw 3. Omit Obese (23 August, 20 1. Large 3. Slim Ramify (23 August, 20 1. Divide 3. Unite	2. Damage 4. Destroy  21) 2. Grand 4. Excessive  2021) 2. Polite 4. Rude 4. Rude 2021) 2. Friendship 4. Hatred  2021) 2. Wipe 4. Add  21) 2. Stout 4. Greasy  021) 2. Insulate 4. Isolate  gust, 2021)	280. 281. 282. 283.	VICIOUS (3 March, 2 1. Unfortunate 3. Sinful  VIGILANT (3 March, 1. Cautious 3. Rash  FLEXIBLE (3 March, 1. Supple 3. Stale  LIBERTY (4 March, 2 1. Independence 3. Convenience  BROAD (4 March, 2 1. Narrow 3. Long  Obsolete (4 March, 2 1. Recent 3. Outdated  Derogatory (4 March 1. Complimentary 3. Depreciating	2020) 2. Virtuous 4. Baneful  2020) 2. Alert 4. Wary  2020) 2. Stiff 4. Soft  2020) 2. Deliverance 4. Dependence  200) 2. Wide 4. Large  2020) 2. Remote 4. Rigid 1, 2020) 2. Insulting

286.	Sparse (4 March, 2020	•	302.	Assist (7 March, 2020)	
	1. Abundant	2. Costly		1. Support	2. Obstruct
	3. Scanty	4. Tranquil		3. Conceal	4. Decline
287.	Friendship (4 March, 2	(020)	303.	Industrious (7 March,	2020)
	1. Slavery	2. Enmity		1. Durable	2. Cautious
	3. Amity	4. Arrogance		3. Diligent	4. Lethargic
288.	DEXTERITY (5 March,	2020)	304.	Malice (7 March, 2020)	)
	1. Skill	2. Ignorance		1. Goodwill	2. Humility
	3. Mastery	4. Agility		3. Hypocrisy	4. Truth
289.	DIVIDE (5 March, 2020	D)	305.	Foul (7 March, 2020)	
	1. Split	2. Unite		1. Nasty	2. Fair
	3. Break	4. Engulf		3. Proud	4. Vile
290	Bizarre (5 March, 2020		306	Rear (9 March, 2020)	
250.	1. Strange	2. Happy	500.	1. Lower	2. Hind
	3. Weird	4. Usual		3. Back	4. Front
201	Allure (5 March, 2020)		207	Persuade (9 March, 20	
491.	1. Revive	2. Repulse	307.	1. Dissuade	2. Impress
	3. Rewind	4. Attract		3. Pervade	4. Induce
202			200		
292.	Sluggish (5 March, 202 1. Weak	F	308.	Mellow (9 March, 2020	2. Medium
	3. Dull	<ul><li>2. Sedentary</li><li>4. Active</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Shiny</li> <li>Hard</li> </ol>	4. Soft
293.	Hostile (5 March, 2020	· *	309.	Emerge (9 March, 2020	· ·
	1. Amiable	2. Violent		1. Announce	2. Appear
	3. Adverse	4. Unfavourable		3. Disappear	4. Surface
294.	Persist (6 March, 2020	•	310.	Humane (9 March, 202	
	1. Remain	2. Continue		1. Sympathetic	2. Living
	3. Insist	4. Cease		3. Cruel	4. Kind
295.	Glee (6 March, 2020)		311.	Extol (9 March, 2020)	
	1. Fun	2. Bliss		1. Censure	2. Exposure
	3. Joy	4. Woe		3. Realistic	4. Boorish
296.	FICKLE (6 March, 2020		312.	ALLURING (12 Septem	•
	1. Crafty	2. Flighty		1. Interesting	2. Charming
	3. Subtle	4. Stable		3. Repulsive	4. Glamorous
297.	HASTE (6 March, 2020	))	313.	TURBULENT (12 Septe	
	1. Lose	2. Rush		1. Raging	2. Peaceful
	3. Dash	4. Delay		3. Forceful	4. Swirling
298.	GROTESQUE (6 March	ı, 2020)	314.	EMPATHY (12 Septem)	ber, 2019 Tier–2)
	1. Monstrous	2. Attractive		1. Appreciation	2. Warmth
	3. Distorted	4. Ugly		3. Sympathy	4. Apathy
299.	STRINGENT (6 March,	2020)	315.	Animosity (13 Septem)	ber, 2019 Tier–2)
	1. Stern	2. Lenient		1. Sarcasm	2. Benevolence
	3. Severe	4. Strict		3. Bitterness	4. Contamination
300.	Native (7 March, 2020)		316.	Pandemonium (13 Sep	tember, 2019 Tier–2)
	1. Urban	2. Rural		1. Turbulence	2. Harmony
	3. Foreign	4. Rustic		3. Excitement	4. Uproar
301.	Repulsive (7 March, 20	)20)	317.	Piquant (13 September	r. 2019 Tier-2)
	1. Hideous	2. Revolting	• •	1. Pungent	2. Interesting
	3. Brilliant	4. Attractive		3. Bland	4. Peppery

24

318. DEVOUT (15 September, 2020 Tier-2) 1. Wilderness 2. Composure 2. Proficient 1. Passive 3. Repose 4. Agitation 3. Profound 4. Pure 334. IMPECCABLE (8 August, 2022 Tier-2) 319. PERSEVERANCE (15 November, 2020 Tier-2) 1. Exquisite 2. Flawless 2. Persistence 3. Unsullied 4. Blemished 1. Determination 3. Instability 4. Resolution 335. CONGENIAL (8 August, 2022 Tier-2) 320. MANIFEST (15 November, 2020 Tier-2) 1. Mild 2. Mean 2. Declare 3. Merciful 4. Mellow 1. Disguise 4. Display 3. Distinguish 336. Indolent (8 August, 2022 Tier-2) 321. CRUCIAL (16 November, 2020 Tier-2) 1. Torpid 2. Energetic 1. Stable 2. Essential 3. Languid 4. Listless 3. Urgent 4. Trivial 337. The (colossal) building stood amidst the ruins 322. ENDORSE (16 November, 2020 Tier-2) bearing signs of Victorian architecture. (2 March, 2023 Tier-2) 1. Affirm 2. Support 3. Advocate 4. Renounce 1. Tiny 2. Quaint 3. Enormous 4. Extraordinary 323. GRADUALLY (16 November, 2020 Tier-2) 2. Abruptly 1. Constantly 338. The New Principal of the school is (stern), yet 3. Readily 4. Steadily he understands the needs of his subordinates. (2 March, 2023 Tier-2) 324. ABOMINABLE (18 November, 2020 Tier-2) 2. Lenient 1. Flippant 1. Delightful 2. Hateful 3. Noxious 4. Desolate 4. Distasteful 3. Colourful 339. The (placid) conversation between the two 325. TEMPORARY (18 November, 2020 Tier-2) cricketers on a TV show aroused much 1.Transitory 2. Lasting controversy. (3 March, 2023 Tier-2) 3. Interim 4. Momentary 1. Sardonic 2. Angry 326. BLOATED (18 November, 2020 Tier-2) 3. Inappropriate 4. Informal 1. Swollen 2. Deflated 340. The reputed officer was removed from his 4. Arrogant 3. Turgid post as he was having a (clandestine) affair. 327. Remorse (29 January, 2022 Tier-2) (3 March, 2023 Tier-2) 1. Regret 2. Empathy 1. Surreptitious 2. Casual 3. Satisfaction 4. Sorrow 3. Overt 4. Amorous 328. Indigenous (29 January, 2022 Tier-2) 341. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM for 1. Primitive 2. Alien the word ('often') in the following sentence. 3. Natural 4. Innate Usually at Christmas, uncle often brings 329. Thwart (29 January, 2022 Tier-2) lovely and cherished gifts for us. 1. Obstruct 2. Allow (6 March, 2023 Tier-2) 3. Oppose 4. Appoint 1. Cherished 2. Lovely 3. Usually 4. Seldom 330. SCATTER (3 Feb., 2022 Tier-2) 1. Fling 2. Spray 342. The manager decided to resign from his post 3. Litter 4. Gather as the bank was declared to be (insolvent). (6 March, 2023 Tier-2) 331. SUPPRESS (3 Feb., 2022 Tier-2) 2. Bankrupt 1. Independent 1. Abolish 2. Release 4. Affluent 3. Commercial 3. Quash 4. Contain 332. EMBARK (3 Feb., 2022 Tier-2) 343. Aunt May thought that Uncle Ken's job as a manager at Firpo's hotel in Shimla was a 1. Board 2. Launch (7 March, 2023 Tier-2) 4. Finish (stable) one. 3. Commence 1. Lucrative 2. Permanent 333. TRANQUILLITY (8 August, 2022 Tier-2) 3. Durable 4. Mutable

### Answer Key

<b>201.</b> (1)	<b>202.</b> (1)	<b>203.</b> (4)	<b>204.</b> (1)	<b>205.</b> (4)	<b>206.</b> (3)	<b>207.</b> (1)	<b>208.</b> (3)	<b>209.</b> (2)	<b>210.</b> (4)
<b>211.</b> (2)	<b>212.</b> (3)	<b>213.</b> (1)	<b>214.</b> (4)	<b>215.</b> (1)	<b>216.</b> (1)	<b>217.</b> (3)	<b>218.</b> (4)	<b>219.</b> (3)	<b>220.</b> (4)
<b>221.</b> (3)	<b>222.</b> (4)	<b>223.</b> (1)	<b>224.</b> (1)	<b>225.</b> (3)	<b>226.</b> (3)	<b>227.</b> (3)	<b>228.</b> (1)	<b>229.</b> (3)	<b>230.</b> (2)
<b>231.</b> (3)	<b>232.</b> (4)	<b>233.</b> (2)	<b>234.</b> (2)	<b>235.</b> (3)	<b>236.</b> (2)	<b>237.</b> (1)	<b>238.</b> (1)	<b>239.</b> (4)	<b>240.</b> (1)
<b>241.</b> (1)	<b>242.</b> (2)	<b>243.</b> (1)	<b>244.</b> (2)	<b>245.</b> (3)	<b>246.</b> (3)	<b>247.</b> (3)	<b>248.</b> (3)	<b>249.</b> (1)	<b>250.</b> (4)
<b>251.</b> (3)	<b>252.</b> (3)	<b>253.</b> (2)	<b>254.</b> (4)	<b>255.</b> (1)	<b>256.</b> (3)	<b>257.</b> (4)	<b>258.</b> (4)	<b>259.</b> (4)	<b>260.</b> (2)
<b>261.</b> (4)	<b>262.</b> (1)	<b>263.</b> (1)	<b>264.</b> (1)	<b>265.</b> (4)	<b>266.</b> (4)	<b>267.</b> (3)	<b>268.</b> (3)	<b>269.</b> (2)	<b>270.</b> (1)
<b>271.</b> (4)	<b>272.</b> (1)	<b>273.</b> (1)	<b>274.</b> (2)	<b>275.</b> (2)	<b>276.</b> (4)	<b>277.</b> (4)	<b>278.</b> (4)	<b>279.</b> (2)	<b>280.</b> (3)
<b>281.</b> (2)	<b>282.</b> (4)	<b>283.</b> (1)	<b>284.</b> (1)	<b>285.</b> (1)	<b>286.</b> (1)	<b>287.</b> (2)	<b>288.</b> (2)	<b>289.</b> (2)	<b>290.</b> (4)
<b>291.</b> (2)	<b>292.</b> (4)	<b>293.</b> (1)	<b>294.</b> (4)	<b>295.</b> (4)	<b>296.</b> (4)	<b>297.</b> (4)	<b>298.</b> (2)	<b>299.</b> (2)	<b>300.</b> (3)
<b>301.</b> (4)	<b>302.</b> (2)	<b>303.</b> (4)	<b>304.</b> (1)	<b>305.</b> (2)	<b>306.</b> (4)	<b>307.</b> (1)	<b>308.</b> (3)	<b>309.</b> (3)	<b>310.</b> (3)
<b>311.</b> (1)	<b>312.</b> (3)	<b>313.</b> (2)	<b>314.</b> (4)	<b>315.</b> (2)	<b>316.</b> (2)	<b>317.</b> (3)	<b>318.</b> (1)	<b>319.</b> (3)	<b>320.</b> (1)
<b>321.</b> (4)	<b>322.</b> (4)	<b>323.</b> (2)	<b>324.</b> (1)	<b>325.</b> (2)	<b>326.</b> (2)	<b>327.</b> (3)	<b>328.</b> (2)	<b>329.</b> (2)	<b>330. (</b> 4)
<b>331.</b> (2)	<b>332.</b> (4)	<b>333.</b> (4)	<b>334.</b> (4)	<b>335.</b> (2)	<b>336.</b> (2)	<b>337.</b> (1)	<b>338.</b> (2)	<b>339.</b> (2)	<b>340.</b> (3)
<b>341.</b> (4)	<b>342.</b> (4)	<b>343.</b> (4)							

**English With Rani Ma'am** 

26

## SSC CHSL SYNONYMS (2019-23)

### **CHSL Synonyms**

1.	Resentment (2 August, 2	<b>2023)</b> 2. Happiness		<ol> <li>Behaviour</li> <li>Trends</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Comprehensive</li><li>4. Analysis</li></ul>
	3. Anger	4. Relaxation	10		opriate synonym of the
2.	The politician's (pompo campaign failed to garn the public. (2 August, 20 1. Conciliatory 3. Supercilious	er much support from	10.	word ('capable') from Jayesh was competen	n the given sentence. t and the best candidate n the interview, Whereas
3.	Select the most appropriate word ('keen') from the eager and happy to visit	given sentence. I am	11.	<ol> <li>Best</li> <li>Competent</li> </ol> Caves like Aianta lie	<ul><li>2. Irritating</li><li>4. Inefficient</li><li>in (perpetual) darkness.</li></ul>
	Darjeeling next month			ouves line rijuittu ne	(3 August, 2023)
	1. Beautiful	(2 August, 2023) 2. Visit		1. Permanent 3. Brief	2. Extreme 4. Huge
	3. Eager	4. Нарру	12.		opriate synonym of the om the given sentence.
4.	The guest was (heckled)  1. Calmed  3. Taunted	by the spectators. (2 August, 2023) 2. Aided 4. Helped		The scientist's hypot	the given sentence.  thesis was substantiated and Experimentation.  (3 August, 2023)  2. Substantiated
5.	Compel (2 August, 2023			3. Experimentation	4. Hypothesis
	1. Allow 3. Give	<ul><li>2. Stop</li><li>4. Obligate</li></ul>	13.	-	ed space, was totally (3 August, 2023)
6.	Although the new fast popular, some critics was a passing fad.		14	1. Usual 3. Odd	<ul><li>2. Customary</li><li>4. Normal</li></ul>
	1. Ridicule 3. Detest	2. Hail 4. Applaud	14.	Tranquil (3 August, 20 1. Anxious 3. Fierce	2. Dilemma 4. Peaceful
7.	A (colossal) amount of n on the construction of building.	a new Administrative (2 August, 2023)	15.		oy in our group but more of us. (3 August, 2023) 2. Outspoken 4. Noisy
	1. Huge 3. Small	<ul><li>2. Miniature</li><li>4. Micro</li></ul>	16.		(exhaling) black smoke
8.	The security cameras ca (rotate) to monitor the of 1. Evolve		17.	from its chimney. (3 A  1. Emitting 3. Remitting  Diminutive (4 August,	<ul><li>2. Preserving</li><li>4. Indicting</li></ul>
	3. Revolve	4. Devolve		1. Miniature	2. Enormous
9.	Select the most appropriate word ('scrutiny') from The company's strate comprehensive analysis	the given sentence. gic plan included a	18.	3. Propaganda  The teacher was accuse in assigning the grade  1. Modest	4. Distinguish  ed of (brazen) favouritism es. (3 August, 2023)  2. Shy
	Consumer behaviour.		10	3. Unashamed The ruins of this built	4. Ashamed ding do tell us the story
		(2 August, 2023)	17.		ation (4 August 2023)

1. Obsolete 2. Ancient 34. Sometimes, she passes (sarcastic) remarks on 4. Prominent 3. Contemporary everyone. (7 August, 2023) 1. Hostile 2. Quite 20. Camouflage (4 August, 2023) 3. Exceptional 4. Complimentary 1. Sabotage 2. Execute 3. Gigantic 4. Disguise 35. Erudite (7 August, 2023) 1. Naïve 2. Knowledgeable 21. Conspicuous (4 August, 2023) 3. Ignorant 4. Simple 2. Unnoticeable 1. Opaque 3. Obvious 4. Effective 36. In order to protect his identity, the spy had to (efface) all evidence of his true name and 22. Serene (10 January, 2024 Tier-2) occupation from his personal documents. 1. Chaotic 2. Calm (7 August, 2023) 3. Agitated 4. Angry 1. Reveal 2. Clarify 23. The doctors say that majority of the people 3. Maintain 4. Destroy who attended the fest are ill due to eating Of 37. Comprehend (7 August, 2023) (adulterated) food. (4 August, 2023) 1. Distort 2. Deter 2. Lascivious 1. Spicy 3. Contaminated 3. Assimilate 4. Complex 4. Damp 24. Worn (4 August, 2023) 38. I (itemise) the work that will have to 1. Dilemma 2. Energetic be done. (8 August, 2023) 3. Dilapidated 4. Diminutive 1. Impart 2. Enumerate 3. Conceal 4. Assess 25. Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word ("Magical ") from the following 39. Assuagement (8 August, 2023) sentence. The stories of the Arabian nights 2. Stratification 1. Consignment are enchanting, interesting, vivacious, and 3. Ruthlessness 4. Mollification natural. (4 August, 2023) 40. Access to safe water, sanitation and hygiene 1. Enchanting 2. Interesting is a human right-fundamental to Everyone's 3. Natural 4. Vivacious health, (dignity) and prosperity. (8 August, 2023) 26. The (deteriorated) building was declared unsafe 1. Enthusiasm 2. Immorality for the inmates. (4 August, 2023) 3. Grace 4. Wealth 1. Dilapidated 2. Dissipated 41. Colleague (8 August, 2023) 3. Meliorated 4. Reprobated 2. Consult 1. Co-worker 27. Requirement (7 August, 2023) 3. Distend 4. Exempt 1. Essential 2. Serious 42. All the employees feel that continuing working 3. Vague 4. Importance there is (perilous) to their careers. (8 Aug., 2023) 28. Callous (7 August, 2023) 1. Convenient 2. Dangerous 2. Compassionate 1. Inordinate 3. Helpful 4. Suitable 4. Unshackle Insensitive 43. She was completely (baffled) by his strange 29. Deterioration (7 August, 2023) behaviour. (8 August, 2023) 2. Demonstration 1. Retrogression 1. Confused 2. Unfazed 3. Malfunction 4. Ramification 3. Relieved 4. Angered 30. Objection (7 August, 2023) 44. The decision of the committee may (mitigate) 1. Moan 2. Disapproval the growth of the organisation. (8 Aug., 2023) 4. Sanction 3. Counter 1. Show 2. Accelerate 31. Challenge (7 August, 2023) 3. Divert 4. Lessen 1. Dare 2. Chagrin 45. The children did not like the (abominable) 3. Exert 4. Acceptance (8 August, 2023) table manners of old aunt. 32. (Specify) the issue of feminism in your own 1. Delectable 2. Stringent words. (7 August, 2023) 4. Inflexible 3. Obnoxious 1. Brief 2. Refute 46. Makeshift (9 August, 2023) 3. Criticise 4. Define 1. Resourceful 2. Provisional 33. Despite having a lot of work to do, he spent 3. Perpetual 4. Inconsiderate the whole day engaging in (frivolous) Activities 47. Select the most appropriate synonyms of the like playing video games and watching tv. word ("Ambitious") from the given sentence. (7 August, 2023) He aspires to be a future diplomat but he will 1. Mischievous 2. Detestable have to improve his decision-making Skills. 3. Secretive 4. Worthless (9 August, 2023) 28

60.	Survey (10 August, 202	23)	73.	Indispensable (11 Au	igust, 2023)
	protecting the planet. 1. Conceal 3. Growl	(10 August, 2023) 2. Holistic 4. Boost		<ol> <li>Hectic</li> <li>Audacious</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Composed</li><li>4. Agitated</li></ul>
ਹ <del>9</del> .	middleincome—to (pro	ntries—poor, rich and mote) prosperity while	72.	3. Social  She became (frantic)	4. Bold as she lost her purse or the markets. (11 Aug., 2023
<b>E</b> 0	<ol> <li>Promptly</li> <li>Leisurely</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Luxuriously</li><li>4. Hopefully</li></ul>	71.	She is painfully (introgirl. 1. Shy	overted), but an intelligent (11 August, 2023) 2. Outspoken
-5.	due to population gro	owth, urbanisation and om the agriculture and (10 August, 2023)		1. Small 3. Informal	(11 August, 2023) 2. Serious 4. Urgent
58.	3. Offer  Demand for water is	G	70.	Great leaders don't i	gnore (trivial) things.
57.	I am in a difficult (pred offers at a time. 1. Dilemma	licament) as I have two (10 August, 2023) 2. Success 4. Advantage			<b>a good shape. (11 Aug., 2023</b> 2. Lanky 4. Plush
	<ol> <li>Gloomy</li> <li>Grudging</li> </ol>	meone. (10 August, 2023) 2. Unfortunate 4. Compassionate	69.	<ol> <li>Pacify</li> <li>Misguide</li> <li>The chubby player w</li> </ol>	2. Provoke 4. Direct as clearly told to bring his
56.	3. Accurate She's so (benevolent) th		68.	The neighbour's wor	ds always (tantalise) us. (10 August, 2023
55.	Precise (10 August, 202 1. Vague	2. General		1. Comprehension 3. Demarcation	2. Administration 4. Procrastination
		y healthy, get jobs and (9 August, 2023) 2. Distrust 4. Endurance		1. General 3. Exclusive It is hard to draw clea	2. Ordinary 4. Usual ar lines of(division eisure. (10 August, 2023)
54.	constructive. 1. Prejudice 3. Cowardice Education gives people	(9 August, 2023) 2. Modesty 4. Egotism let the knowledge and	66	education (crisis).  1. Legacy 3. Inhibition  Unique (10 August, 2	(10 August, 2023) 2. Catastrophe 4. Hoard
53.	•	f it was meant to be	65.		4. Hassle eak has caused a globa
<i>52</i> .	1. Productive	2. Lazy 4. Unsuccessful	64.	Hesitate (10 August, 1. Haste	•
50	crops in the north. 1. Perpetual 3. Fleeting Prolific (9 August, 2023)	(9 August, 2023) 2. Long 4. Stable			ture. It is something you nt. (10 August, 2023 2. Rejuvenate 4. Postpone
51.	The (transient) rains ha	ave caused harm to the	63.	Happiness is not	something you
50.	Indispensable (9 Augus 1. Memorable 3. Essential	<b>t, 2023)</b> 2. Eternal 4. Forceful		1. Interpret 3. Conceal	(10 August, 2023) 2. Predict 4. Foresee
	<ol> <li>Murdering</li> <li>Coaxing</li> </ol>	(9 August, 2023) 2. Counterfeiting 4. Embezzling	62.		or's best efforts to explaing, it took me a while to ing of the text.
49.	3. Haughty  He was put behind bars	4. Patriotic		<ol> <li>Strategies</li> <li>Success</li> </ol>	2. Innovative 4. Propelled
48.	During lockdown, the tried their best to look (destitute).  1. Impoverished	government and NGOs after people who were (9 August, 2023) 2. Elite	61.	word ('flung') from entrepreneur's inno	propriate synonym of the the given sentence. The vative strategies propelled ss. (10 August, 2023
	<ol> <li>Aspires</li> <li>Decision</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Improve</li><li>4. Skills</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Disregard</li> <li>Scrutinise</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Slothful</li><li>4. Apathy</li></ul>

1.	Destructive 3. Drastic	<ul><li>2. Imperative</li><li>4. Invariable</li></ul>	88.	word ("Damage") f	ropriate synonyms of the rom the given sentence
74.	Soothe (11 August, 2				istory originates because rulers which was Satisfied
	<ol> <li>Move</li> <li>Instigate</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Pacify</li><li>4. Escalate</li></ul>		after mass destructi	
75	o .			1. Satisfied	2. Destruction
75.	Fervour (11 August, 1. Apathy	2023) 2. Hatred		3. Greed	4. Originates
	3. Enthusiasm		89.	Repercussion (17 Au	gust, 2023)
76.		(amazed) when she heard		1. Duplication	2. Consequence
	the news.	(11 August, 2023)		3. Recusation	4. Apprehension
	1. Inspired	2. Afflicted	90.		e meeting here, as it is
	3. Induced	4. Astonished		lunchtime now.	(17 August, 2023)
<b>77</b> .	Fraudulent (14 Augu			<ol> <li>Postpone</li> <li>Stimulate</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Prohibit</li><li>4. Expedite</li></ul>
	1. Genuine	2. Counterfeit	01		
	3. nimaginative	4. Dissimiliar	91.	Hideous (17 August, 11. Repulsive	2023) 2. Pretty
78.		appropriate synonym of		3. Attractive	4. Plain
		ven sentence. I have seen le last few years; she now	92		propriate synonym of the
		fight Worse situations.	, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		the given sentence. He
		(14 Aug., 2023)			, broken and slow after the
	1. Worse	2. Situations			s brother. $(17 \text{ Aug.}, 2023)$
	3. Growing	4. Capability		1. Slow	2. Gloomy
<b>79</b> .	Strength (14 August,	•		3. Frail	4. Sudden
	1. Recluse	2. Weakness	93.		propriate synonym of the
	3. Power	4. Disability			rom the given sentence.
80.	Feasibility (14 Augus	t, 2023)			ned a stunning skyscrape
	1. Sustainability	2. Impropriety		with a sophisticated	(17 August, 2023)
	3. Heavy	4. Probability		1. Sophisticated	2. Skyscraper
81.	Elaborate (14 August,			3. Stunning	4. System
	<ol> <li>Easy</li> <li>Simple</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Complex</li><li>4. Plain</li></ul>	94	He wore a (bizarre) o	
90	-		<i>-</i>	iio word a (bibarro) d	(17 August, 2023)
84.	Paragon (14 August, 2 1. Transient	2023) 2. Epitome		1. Normal	2. Usual
	3. Associate	4. Grumpy		3. Weird	4. Familiar
83		rowed the (crux) of	95.	She (detests) capsicu	ım so much that she would
00.	- 0	re. (14 August, 2023)		prefer going empty	stomach. (17 August, 2023)
	1. Peel			1. Prompts	2. Marvels
	3. Essence	4. Blueprint		3. Rebels	4. Loathes
84.	He lost the golden op	portunity due to his habit	96.	Timid (17 August, 20	-
	of (procrastination).	(14 August, 2023)		1. Magical	2. Honest
	1. Indecisiveness	2. Impulsiveness	07	3. Fearless	4. Nervous
	3. Inquisitiveness	4. Submissiveness	97.	<b>Proposal (17 August,</b> 1. Filling	2. Scheme
85.	Syam does not (inter	rvene) in others' affairs.		3. Refusal	4. Addition
	1 Maddle	(14 August, 2023)	98	Dynamic (17 August,	
	<ol> <li>Meddle</li> <li>Trouble</li> </ol>	2. Speak 4. Help	90.	1. Famous	2. Halt
06		-		3. Innate	4. Energetic
50.		nplies) to several themes mination. (14 August, 2023)	99	Magnanimity (9 Mare	
	1. Alludes	2. Deceives		1. Virulence	2. Invidiousness
	3. Embellishes	4. Apprehends		3. Volatile	4. Altruism
87.	Quell (17 August, 202		100	.Quandary (9 March,	
· · ·	1. Invite	2. Beseech		1. Impasse	2. Cinch
	3. Encourage	4. Suppress		3. Clique	4. Breeze
E	nglish With F	Rani Ma'am 3	0	]	R S Publication
			_		

### Answer Key

<b>1.</b> (3	<b>2.</b> (3)	3.	(3)	4.	(3)	5.	(4)	6.	(1)	7.	(1)	8.	(3)	9.	(4)	<b>10.</b> (3)
<b>11.</b> (1	) <b>12.</b> (1)	13.	(3)	14.	(4)	15.	(3)	16.	(1)	17	. (1)	18.	(3)	19.	(1)	<b>20.</b> (4)
<b>21.</b> (3	<b>22.</b> (2)	23.	(3)	24.	(3)	25.	(1)	26.	(1)	27	. (1)	28.	(3)	29.	(1)	<b>30.</b> (2)
<b>31.</b> (1	<b>32.</b> (4)	33.	(4)	34.	(1)	35.	(2)	36.	(4)	37	. (3)	38.	(2)	39.	(4)	<b>40.</b> (3)
<b>41.</b> (1	<b>42.</b> (2)	43.	(1)	44.	(4)	45.	(3)	46.	(2)	47	. (1)	48.	(1)	49.	(2)	<b>50.</b> (3)
<b>51.</b> (3		53.		54.		55.	(3)	56.			. (1)	58.	10 (0)	59.		<b>60.</b> (3)
<b>61.</b> (4		63.		64.	` '	65.		66.	. ,		. (3)	68.		69.		<b>70.</b> (1)
<b>71.</b> (1		73.		74.		75.		76.			. (2)	78.		79.		<b>80.</b> (4)
<b>81.</b> (2		83.		84.		85.		86.			. (4)	88.		89.	, ,	<b>90.</b> (1)
<b>91.</b> (1		93.		94.	, ,	95.	151	96.			. (2)	98.		99.	(2)	<b>100.</b> (1)
<b>91.</b> (1	) 94. (2)	<i>5</i> 0.	(3)	J-T.	(0)	90.	(-1)	50.	(1)	71	• (4)	50.	(¬)	<i>JJ</i> .	(¬)	100. (1)
101	Apologetic (9	Mara	h 20	1221						3. Rais	0		,	l. Com	ploico	200
101.	1. Stagnant	Marc		2. Deris	ive			44.				7. F			piaisa	lice
	3. Solid			4. Cont				114		Domici 1. Wild		Marc		<b>23)</b> 2. Dicta	ator	
102.	Slick (9 March	1. 202								3. Hom				1. Evic		
	1. Novice	-,		2. Fract	ions			11!		Efficac		/Jarch			-	
	3. Slippery			4. New						1. Impo		14101		2. Effic	iency	
103.	Laggard (9 Ma	rch,	2023	3)						3. Inep				l. Futil		
	1. Prompt			2. Hust				110	5.	Blasph	emous	(13 I	/Iarch	, 2023	3)	
	3. Dawdling			4. Expe	ditious					1. Cost				2. Disr		ful
104.	Sacrilege (9 M	arch								3. Real:	ity		۷	I. Auth	entic	
	1. Blasphemy			2. Modi		1		11'	7.	Jarred		ırch,				
10=	3. Consecration			4. Reve	rence					1. Asse				2. Acco		
		1/10 **	h 20	1231						<ol><li>Macl</li></ol>	10		2	l.altero	ared	
105.	Ponderous (9	warc			droue			4 4 4				WT				
105.	1. Unruly	Maic		2. Wond				113		Decade	nce (2	Nove	mber	, 2023	3)	
	<ol> <li>Unruly</li> <li>Bluff</li> </ol>			2. Wond 4. Heav				118		Decade 1. Decl	nce (2	Nove	mber		) rate	
	1. Unruly		2023	2. Wond 4. Heav	y					<b>Decade</b> 1. Decl. 3. Disp	nce (2 ine irited		ember	<b>, 2023</b> 2. Liber 4. Flow	rate ering	
	<ol> <li>Unruly</li> <li>Bluff</li> <li>Ridicule (9 Ma</li> </ol>		2023	2. Wond 4. Heav 3)	y lute				9.	Decade 1. Decl	ince (2 ine irited e (2 No		ember 2 oer, 20	, <b>2023</b> 2. Liber 4. Flow	rate ering er-2)	
106.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar	rch,	2023	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv	y lute				9.	Decade  1. Decl  3. Disp  Humble	ince (2 ine irited e (2 No est		ember 2 per, 20	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 023 Ti	rate rering er-2)	
106.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Max 1. Perfunctorily	rch,	2023 2023	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain	y lute vation ly			119	). ).	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau	ince (2 ine irited e (2 No est itiful 26 Jun	veml	ember 2 per, 20 2 23 Ti	, <b>2023</b> 2. Liber 4. Flow <b>023 Ti</b> 2. Keen 4. Amu <b>er-2)</b>	rate rering er-2)	
106. 107.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Max 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly	rch, 2	2023 2023	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain 4. Neatl	y lute vation ly			119	). ).	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est atiful 26 Jun	veml	ember 2 eer, 20 2 23 Ti	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy	rate rering er-2) a sing	
106. 107.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Man 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M	rch, 2	2023 2023 , 202	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain 4. Neatl 23)	y lute vation ly y			119	). ).	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est itiful 26 Jun	vemt	ember 2 per, 20 2 23 Ti	, <b>2023</b> 2. Libe: 4. Flow <b>D23 Ti</b> 2. Keer 4. Amu <b>er-2</b> 4. Defy 4. Poke	rate ering er-2) sing	
106. 107.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Max 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected	rch, 2	2023 2023 , 202	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain 4. Neatl 23) 2. Appre	y lute vation ly y ehensiv	ve		119	). ).	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Conscient	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est atiful 26 Jun e ee	vemt	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti	, 2023 2. Liber 4. Flow 22. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202	rate ering er-2) ssing	
106. 107. 108.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Max 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept	rch, 2 y Iarch	2023 2023 , 202	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain 4. Neatl 23) 2. Appr 4. Flaw	y lute vation ly y ehensiv	ve		119	9. D.	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Conscie 1. Sava	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est utiful 26 Jun e entious	vemt	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 Marci	, 2023 2. Liber 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu	rate ering er-2) sing 3)	
106. 107. 108.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Mar. 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar. 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M. 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 M.	rch, 2 y Iarch	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain 4. Neatl 23) 2. Appr 4. Flawl	y lute vation ly y ehensiv	ve		119 120 12	9. D.	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Consci. 1. Sava 3. Care	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est attiful 26 Jun e entious ge free	vemb e, 20 s (13	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu	rate ering er-2) sing 3)	
106. 107. 108.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Mar.) 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar.) 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M.) 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I.) 1. Meander	rch, 2 y Iarch	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain 4. Neatl 23) 2. Appr 4. Flaw 23) 2. Grave	y lute vation ly y ehensiv less	ve		119 120 12	9. D.	Decade 1. Decli 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Consci 1. Sava 3. Care	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est atiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13	vemb e, 20 s (13	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 2 Marc 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 23)	rate ering er-2) sing 3) ual	
106. 107. 108. 109.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I 1. Meander 3. Gall	arch, 2 y (arch Marc)	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain 4. Neatl 23) 2. Appr 4. Flawl	y lute vation ly y ehensiv less	ve		119 120 12	9. 0.	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Consci. 1. Sava 3. Care	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est atiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13 :	vemb e, 20 s (13	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 3 Marci 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu	rate ering er-2) is sing 3) ial ialous eate	
106. 107. 108. 109.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Mar.) 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar.) 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M.) 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I.) 1. Meander	arch, 2 y (arch Marc)	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heav 2. Resold 4. Deriv 1. Plain 4. Neatl 2. Appr 4. Flawl 1. Grave 4. Brave	y lute vation ly y <b>ehensiv</b> less e			119 120 123	9. 0.	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Consci. 1. Sava 3. Care Vigorou 1. Stren 3. Torp	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est utiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13 :	vemb e, 20 s (13 Marc	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 3 Marcl 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 2. Delid 4. Gua:	rate ering er-2) is sing 3) ial ialous eate	
106. 107. 108. 109.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Max 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I 1. Meander 3. Gall  Glib (10 March	arch, 2 y (arch Marc)	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heav 3) 2. Resol 4. Deriv ) 2. Plain 4. Neatl 23) 2. Appr 4. Flaw 23) 2. Grave	y lute vation ly y ehensiv less e			119 120 123	9. 0.	Decade 1. Decli 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2 1. Rash 3. Rude Consci 1. Sava 3. Care Vigorou 1. Street	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est utiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13 : nuous id us (13	vemb e, 20 s (13 Marc	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 2. Delid 4. Gua:	rate rering er-2) a sing sing sing sing sing sing sing sing	S
106. 107. 108. 109.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I 1. Meander 3. Gall  Glib (10 March 1. Inarticulate	arch, 2 y Iarch Marc	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heav 2. Resolution 4. Deriv 1. Plain 4. Neatl 2. Approduce 4. Flawl 2. Grave 4. Brave 4. Since	y lute vation ly y ehensiv less e			119 120 123	9. 0.	Decade 1. Decl. 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Consci. 1. Sava 3. Care Vigorou 1. Stren 3. Torp Edacio	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est utiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13 : nuous id us (13	vemb e, 20 s (13 Marc	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	, 2023 2. Liber 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 2. Delid 4. Gua:	rate rering er-2) a sing 3) all allous cate rded tonous	s
106. 107. 108. 109.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Max 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I 1. Meander 3. Gall  Glib (10 March 1. Inarticulate 3. Easy  Calibrate (10 I 1. Gauze	arch, 2 y Iarch Marc	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20 23)	2. Wond 4. Heav 2. Resolution 2. Resolution 4. Deriv 2. Plain 4. Neatl 2. Appr 4. Flaw 2. Grav 4. Brav 4. Since 2. Assai 2. Assai	y lute vation ly y ehensiv less e e e			119 120 123 123	9. i.	Decade 1. Decli 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2 1. Rash 3. Rude Consci 1. Sava 3. Care Vigorou 1. Stree 3. Torp Edacio 1. Solve 3. Insol Hostili	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est atiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13) aus (13) ent event ty (14)	vemb e, 20 s (13 Marc Marc	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 23 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke 4. Sedu 23) 2. Casu 4. Gua: 23) 2. Glut 4. Satia	rate ering er-2) sing 3) all allous cate rded tonous ated	S
106. 107. 108. 109. 110.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 M 1. Meander 3. Gall  Glib (10 March 1. Inarticulate 3. Easy  Calibrate (10 M 1. Gauze 3. Gauge	arch, 2 y Iarch March	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20 23)	2. Wond 4. Heav 2. Resol 4. Deriv 2. Plain 4. Neatl 23) 2. Appr 4. Flaw 21. Grav 4. Brav 22. Impla 4. Since 22. Assai 4. Affroi	y lute vation ly y ehensiv less e e e			119 120 123 123	<ol> <li>3.</li> <li>4.</li> </ol>	1. Declar 1. Declar 2. Dispose 1. Mode 3. Beau 1. Rash 3. Rude 1. Sava 3. Care 1. Sava 3. Torp 1. Street 3. Torp Edacio 1. Solve 3. Insolve 1. Organia 1.	ence (2 ine irrited e (2 No est attiful 26 Junus ge free as (13 inuous id us (13 ent avent ety (14 inize	vemb e, 20 s (13 Marc Marc	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 23 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 23) 2. Glut 4. Satia 23) 2. Glut 2. Casu 3. Casu 4. Sedu 2. Casu 4. Casu 2. Casu 4. Casu 2. Casu 4. Casu 2. Casu 2. Casu 4. Casu 2. Casu 2. Casu 2. Casu 3. Casu 3. Casu 4. Casu 3. Casu 4. Casu 3. Casu 4. Casu 4. Casu 3. Casu 4.	rate rate ering er-2) sing sing 3) hall hous cate rded tonous ated	s
106. 107. 108. 109. 110.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I 1. Meander 3. Gall  Glib (10 March 1. Inarticulate 3. Easy  Calibrate (10 I 1. Gauze 3. Gauge  Whimsical (10	arch, 2 y Iarch March	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20 23) h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heave 2. Resolution 4. Derivion 2. Plain 4. Neatla 33) 2. Approprious 4. Flawla 23) 2. Grave 4. Brave 2. Impla 4. Since 2. Assaid 4. Affroin	y lute vation ly y ehensiv less e e e ausible ere			119 120 123 123	9. 0. 1. 3.	Decade 1. Decli 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Consci 1. Sava 3. Care Vigorou 1. Strep Edacio 1. Solve 3. Insol Hostili 1. Orga 3. Enm	ence (2 ine irrited e (2 No est atiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13 inuous id us (13 ent event ety (14 inize ity	vemb e, 20 s (13 Marc Marc	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	, 2023 2. Liber 3. Liber 4. Flow 023 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 2. Delid 4. Gua: 2. Glut 4. Satia 2. Anch 4. Auth	rate rate ering er-2) sing sing 3) hall hous cate rded tonous ated	s
106. 107. 108. 109. 110.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I 1. Meander 3. Gall  Glib (10 March 1. Inarticulate 3. Easy  Calibrate (10 I 1. Gauze 3. Gauge  Whimsical (10 I 1. Weak	arch, 2 y Iarch March	2023 2023 , 202 h, 20 23) h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heav 2. Resol 4. Deriv 1. Plain 4. Neatl 2. Appr 4. Flaw 2. Grav 4. Brav 4. Since 2. Affroi 2. Assai 4. Affroi 2. Resp 2. Resp	y lute vation ly y ehensiveless e e ausible ere il nt ectful			119 120 123 123	9. 0. 1. 3.	Decade 1. Decli 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Conscie 1. Sava 3. Care Vigorou 1. Strer 3. Torp Edacio 1. Solve 3. Insolv Hostili 1. Orga 3. Enm Oblivio	ence (2 ine irrited e (2 No est atiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13 inuous id us (13 ent aty (14 inize ity us (14	vemb e, 20 s (13 Marc Marc	ember 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 4 h, 202 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	, 2023 2. Liber 4. Flow 23 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 23) 2. Delid 4. Gua 23) 2. Glut 4. Satia 23) 2. Anch 4. Auth 23)	rate rering er-2) a sing 3) allous cate rded tonous ated nor aorize	S
106. 107. 108. 109. 110. 111.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I 1. Meander 3. Gall  Glib (10 March 1. Inarticulate 3. Easy  Calibrate (10 I 1. Gauze 3. Gauge  Whimsical (10 I 1. Weak 3. Humiliated	arch, arch, arch March March	2023 , 2023 , 202 h, 20 23) h, 20	2. Wond 4. Heav 2. Resolution 2. Resolution 4. Deriv 1. Plain 4. Neatl 2. Appr 4. Flaw 1. Since 1. Since 1. Affroi 2. Resp 4. Funn 4. Funn 1. Since 1. Affroi 1. Resp 4. Funn 1. Since	y lute vation ly y ehensiveless e e ausible ere il nt ectful			119 120 123 123	9. 1. 2. 3.	Decade 1. Decli 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Conscie 1. Sava 3. Care Vigorou 1. Strer 3. Torp Edacio 1. Solve 3. Insolv 1. Orga 3. Enm Oblivio 1. Awan	ence (2 ine irited e (2 No est utiful 26 Jun e entious ge free us (13 : nuous id us (13 ent event ty (14 : nize ity us (14	vemb e, 20 s (13 Marc Marc	ember 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	, 2023 2. Liber 4. Flow D23 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 2. Delid 4. Gua: 2. Glut 4. Satia 2. Anch 4. Auth 23) 2. Care	rate rering er-2) a sing 3) all allous cate rded tonous ated nor aorize ful	
106. 107. 108. 109. 110. 111.	1. Unruly 3. Bluff  Ridicule (9 Ma 1. Pathology 3. Derision  Eagerly (9 Mar 1. Perfunctorily 3. Avidly  Anxious (10 M 1. Collected 3. Accept  Gallivant (10 I 1. Meander 3. Gall  Glib (10 March 1. Inarticulate 3. Easy  Calibrate (10 I 1. Gauze 3. Gauge  Whimsical (10 I 1. Weak	arch, arch, arch March March	2023 , 2023 , 202 h, 20 23) h, 20 ch, 2	2. Wond 4. Heav 2. Resolution 2. Resolution 4. Deriv 1. Plain 4. Neatl 2. Appr 4. Flaw 1. Since 1. Since 1. Affroi 2. Resp 4. Funn 4. Funn 1. Since 1. Affroi 1. Resp 4. Funn 1. Since	y lute vation ly y ehensiv less e e il ausible ere il nt ectful			119 120 120 120 120 120	9. 1. 2. 4.	Decade 1. Decli 3. Disp Humble 1. Mode 3. Beau Flout (2) 1. Rash 3. Rude Conscie 1. Sava 3. Care Vigorou 1. Strer 3. Torp Edacio 1. Solve 3. Insolv Hostili 1. Orga 3. Enm Oblivio	ence (2 ine irrited e (2 No est attiful 26 Junus ge free as (13 inuous id as (13 ent avent ex (14 inize ity as (14 er ant ex (14 inize ex (14 inize ex ant ex (14 inize ex (14	vember, 20 s (13 Marc Marc	ember 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 3 Ti 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	, 2023 2. Libe: 4. Flow 23 Ti 2. Keer 4. Amu er-2) 2. Defy 4. Poke h, 202 2. Casu 4. Sedu 23) 2. Glut 4. Satia 23) 2. Anch 4. Auth 23) 2. Care 4. Susy 4. Susy	rate rering er-2) a sing 3) all allous cate rded tonous ated nor aorize ful	

English With Rani Ma'am

31

	1. Vandal 3. Mendicant	<ul><li>2. Sage</li><li>4. Preservationist</li></ul>	144.	Remedy (16 March, 20	<b>023)</b> 2. Tablet
127.	Pacific (14 March, 202			3. Plagiarism	
	1. Mollifying	2. Bellicose	145.	Nascence (16 March, 2	2023)
	3. Inimical	4. Chafing		<ol> <li>Cessation</li> <li>Omega</li> </ol>	
128.	Ferocious (14 March, 1. Frightful	<b>2023)</b> 2. Mild	146	Dreary (16 March, 202	
	3. Conscientious	4. Tame	140.	1. Faith	2. Dull
129.	Wager (14 March, 202	3)		3. Superstitious	4. Active
	1. Gamble	2. Scruntize	147.	Ecclesial (16 March, 2	
	3. Crumble	4. Scrupulous		<ol> <li>Profane</li> <li>Profuse</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Secular</li> <li>Churchly</li> </ol>
130.	Vacillate (14 March, 2	023)	140		3
	<ol> <li>Advance</li> <li>Plunge</li> </ol>	4. Hesitate	148.	<b>Unbiased (16 March, 2</b> 1. Uncomplaining	
131.	Genial (14 March, 202			3. Sapient	4. Humble
		2. Lacuna 4. Convivial	149.	Frequent (17 March, 2	2023)
	3. Laconic	4. Convivial		1. Intermittent 3. Ceasing	
132.	Vault (15 March, 2023			0. 0.0	
	<ol> <li>Ration</li> <li>Raisins</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Crypt</li><li>4. Monarch</li></ul>	150.	Shapeless (17 March,	2023)
122	Dandy (15 March, 202			1. Amorphous 3. Amoral	4. Amorous
100.	1. Cartel	2. Disappointment	151.	Attune (17 March, 202	23)
	3. Dud	4. Beautiful		<ol> <li>Assimilate</li> <li>Estrange</li> </ol>	
134.	Habitat (15 March, 20				
	<ol> <li>Motion</li> <li>Bent</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Clothed</li><li>4. Niche</li></ul>	152.		2023)
105				<ol> <li>Imperative</li> <li>Discharge</li> </ol>	4. Quietus
135.	Cajole (15 March, 202 1. Dissuade		153.	Faddish (20 March, 20	
	3. Bully	4. Disenchant		1. Unpopular	2. Phony
136.	Malign (15 March, 202			3. Barge	4. Fashionable
	1. Nihilistic	2. Insurgent	154.	Depressed (20 March,	
107	3. Baleful	4. Radical		<ol> <li>Doleful</li> <li>Sturdy</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Dynamic</li> <li>Noisy</li> </ol>
137.	Caginess (15 March, 2 1. Desiccate	2. Guilefulness	155.	Thrifty (20 March, 202	•
	2 D :	z. danoramiess			
	3. Dopiness	4. Ingenuous		1. Prudent	2. Wasteful
138.	3. Dopiness  Jape (15 March, 2023)	)		<ol> <li>Prudent</li> <li>Generous</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Wasteful</li> <li>Extravagant</li> </ol>
138.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick	) 2. Quarrel		1. Prudent 3. Generous Elucidate (20 March, 2	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant <b>2023)</b>
	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip	) 2. Quarrel 4. Quit		1. Prudent 3. Generous Elucidate (20 March, 2 1. Exhaust	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine
	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2023)	) 2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023)	156.	1. Prudent 3. Generous Elucidate (20 March, 2 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant  2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate
	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip	) 2. Quarrel 4. Quit		1. Prudent 3. Generous Elucidate (20 March, 2 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant  2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate
139.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2013) 1. Grit 3. Plot	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim	156.	1. Prudent 3. Generous Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular Craven (20 March, 202	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant  2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate  23)
139.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2013 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe	156. 157.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 202 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 202	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant
139. 140.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2013 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach 3. Assail	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe 4. Tyrant	156. 157.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 202) 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 202) 1. Stylist	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant 23) 2. Foe
139. 140.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2013 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach 3. Assail Opaque (16 March, 20	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe 4. Tyrant	156. 157. 158.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 202) 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 202) 1. Stylist 3. Associate	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant 23) 2. Foe 4. Enemy
139. 140.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2013 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach 3. Assail	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe 4. Tyrant (23) 2. Translucent	156. 157.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 202) 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 202) 1. Stylist 3. Associate  Jejune (20 March, 202)	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant 23) 2. Foe 4. Enemy
139. 140. 141.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2023 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach 3. Assail Opaque (16 March, 2021 1. Unadulterated 3. Clear	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe 4. Tyrant 223) 2. Translucent 4. Arcane	156. 157. 158.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 202) 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 202) 1. Stylist 3. Associate	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant 23) 2. Foe 4. Enemy 23)
139. 140. 141.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2023 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach 3. Assail Opaque (16 March, 2021 1. Unadulterated 3. Clear Obliquity (16 March, 2021) 1. Profundly	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe 4. Tyrant 223) 2. Translucent 4. Arcane	156. 157. 158.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 20) 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 20) 1. Stylist 3. Associate  Jejune (20 March, 20) 1. Poignant 3. Unchildlike  Wallow (20 March, 20)	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant 23) 2. Foe 4. Enemy 23) 2. Drab 4. Cosmopolitan 23)
139. 140. 141. 142.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2023 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach 3. Assail Opaque (16 March, 2021 1. Unadulterated 3. Clear Obliquity (16 March, 2021 1. Profundly 3. Surety	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe 4. Tyrant 223) 2. Translucent 4. Arcane 2023) 2. Incisiveness 4. Opacity	156. 157. 158. 159.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 20) 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 20) 1. Stylist 3. Associate  Jejune (20 March, 20) 1. Poignant 3. Unchildlike  Wallow (20 March, 20) 1. Straighten	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant 23) 2. Foe 4. Enemy 23) 2. Drab 4. Cosmopolitan 23) 2. Rise
139. 140. 141. 142.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2023 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach 3. Assail Opaque (16 March, 2021 1. Unadulterated 3. Clear Obliquity (16 March, 2021 1. Profundly 3. Surety Nark (16 March, 2023	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe 4. Tyrant 223) 2. Translucent 4. Arcane 2023) 2. Incisiveness 4. Opacity )	156. 157. 158. 159.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 202) 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 202) 1. Stylist 3. Associate  Jejune (20 March, 202) 1. Poignant 3. Unchildlike  Wallow (20 March, 202) 1. Straighten 3. Flounder	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant 23) 2. Foe 4. Enemy 23) 2. Drab 4. Cosmopolitan 23) 2. Rise 4. Steady
139. 140. 141. 142.	Jape (15 March, 2023 1. Quick 3. Quip Fortitude (15 March, 2023 1. Grit 3. Plot Quail (16 March, 2023 1. Approach 3. Assail Opaque (16 March, 2021 1. Unadulterated 3. Clear Obliquity (16 March, 2021 1. Profundly 3. Surety	2. Quarrel 4. Quit 2023) 2. Vacillation 4. Grim 3) 2. Cringe 4. Tyrant 223) 2. Translucent 4. Arcane 2023) 2. Incisiveness 4. Opacity	156. 157. 158. 159.	1. Prudent 3. Generous  Elucidate (20 March, 2) 1. Exhaust 3. Oracular  Craven (20 March, 20) 1. Bold 3. Cowardly  Buddy (20 March, 20) 1. Stylist 3. Associate  Jejune (20 March, 20) 1. Poignant 3. Unchildlike  Wallow (20 March, 20) 1. Straighten	2. Wasteful 4. Extravagant 2023) 2. Examine 4. Explicate 23) 2. Unabashed 4. Gallant 23) 2. Foe 4. Enemy 23) 2. Drab 4. Cosmopolitan 23) 2. Rise 4. Steady

English With Rani Ma'am

32

160	3. Abundance	4. Plenty		<ol> <li>Sibilance</li> <li>Catastrophe</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Godsend</li><li>4. Surreptitious</li></ul>
102.	Lair (20 March, 2023) 1. Concealment 3. Apart	<ul><li>2. Arraign</li><li>4. Concurrent</li></ul>	180.	The party was so a	mazing that everyone ng it. (25 May, 2022)
163.	Bogus (21 March, 2023) 1. Humane			1. Loathed 3. Revered	<ul><li>2. Enhanced</li><li>4. Embraced</li></ul>
164.	3. False Soar (21 March, 2023)	4. Criticize	181.	Doing adventure sports is banned for athletes as it can be (perilous). (25 May, 2022)	
	<ol> <li>Sweet</li> <li>Bitter</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Fly</li><li>4. Sour</li></ul>	100	1. Reliable 3. Adventurous	
165.	Fad (21 March, 2023) 1. Sensation 3. Classic	<ul><li>2. Standard</li><li>4. Deviant</li></ul>	182.	Sanguinity (26 May, 2 1. Acrimony 3. Optimism	2. Despondence 4. Distrust
166.				We (expended) most of our savings on this tour.	
	1. Monochromatic 3. Gloom	<ul><li>2. Pale</li><li>4. Iridescent</li></ul>		1. Exhausted 3. Enjoyed	(26 May, 2022) 2. Earned 4. Encashed
167.	Corrective (21 March,		184.		stay with the present
	<ol> <li>Commuting</li> <li>Compensatory</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Restorative</li><li>4. Sluggish</li></ul>		<b>organisation.</b> 1. Struggled	<b>(26 May, 2022)</b> 2. Mystified
168.	Enigmatic (21 March,	00		3. Motivated	4. Declined
	<ol> <li>Literate</li> <li>Illiterate</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Grumpy</li><li>4. Mysterious</li></ul>	185.	Pace (27 May, 2022)	
169.	Decimate (21 March, 2			<ol> <li>Target</li> <li>Angle</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Corner</li><li>4. Speed</li></ul>
105.	1. Mend	2. Wreck	186.	Disseminate (27 May,	•
	3. Harbour	4. Establish		1. Implement	2. Merge
170.	Oblate (21 March, 202 1. Mendicant	<b>3)</b> 2. Heathen	107	3. Circulate	4. Facilitate
	3. Layperson	4. Secular	187.	Ecstasy (27 May, 2022 1. Mourning	2) 2. Bliss
171.	Bafflement (24 May, 2			3. Fantacy	4. Appreciation
	<ol> <li>Confusion</li> <li>Clarity</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Pleasure</li><li>4. Cleanliness</li></ul>	188.	Scared (27 May, 2022)	
172.	20 April 1997 -			<ol> <li>Tranquil</li> <li>Solemn</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Sacred</li><li>4. Afraid</li></ul>
	1. Mingle 2. Conceal <b>189</b> .		189.	Police fear that terrorists may try to (assassinate)	
	3. Challenge	4. Scheme			his appearance at the
173.	<b>Amble (24 May, 2022)</b> 1. Bustle	2. Stare		<b>summit.</b> 1. Distress	(27 May, 2022) 2. Murder
	3. Wander	4. Trot		3. Rebuke	4. Deceive
174.	Benevolence (24 May,		190.	Opulence (30 May, 20)	•
	<ol> <li>Severity</li> <li>Compassion</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Malevolence</li><li>4. Impassion</li></ul>		3. Recognition	<ul><li>2. Sagacity</li><li>4. Prosperity</li></ul>
175.			191.		vides a perfect solution
	1. Condone	2. Hamper		to the complex issues and delivery.	(pertaining) to pick up (30 May, 2022)
150	3. Prevent	4. Forsake		1. Promoting	2. Denying
176.	Abundant (24 May, 20) 1. Abysmal	22) 2. Ephemeral		3. Trusting	4. Referring
	3. Scarce	4. Plentiful	192.	Decipher (30 May, 202 1. Interpret	<b>22)</b> 2. Calculate
177.	Loathe (25 May, 2022)			3. Create	4. Interrogate
	<ol> <li>Entrench</li> <li>Abjure</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Abhor</li><li>4. Meddle</li></ul>	193.	Startle (30 May, 2022)	
178.	Perilous (25 May, 2022			<ol> <li>Scare</li> <li>Surprise</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Humiliate</li><li>4. Shame</li></ul>
	1. Dangerous	2. Stimulus	194	Overture (30 May, 202	
4-5	3. Secure	4. Impetus	-71.	1. Slander	2. Conclusion
179.	Serendipity (25 May, 2	2022)		3. Preamble	4. Plunk

English With Rani Ma'am

33

195.	This is (credib	le) informat	ion provid	ed by the	198.	Arraign (30 I	May, 2022)		
	informer (30 N		50 Section 1 10 American	•		1. Arrive		. Prosecute	
	1. Detachable		Commenda			3. Persecute	4	. Arrange	
	3. Digestible		Dependabl	e	199.	Admire (31 N	Iay, 2022)		
196.	Reconnoitre (3					1. Neglect		. Admonish	
	<ol> <li>Glance</li> <li>Inspect</li> </ol>		Disclaim Overlook			3. Forget	4	. Appreciate	
107			Overlook		200.	Incite (31 Ma	ay, 2022)		
197.	Rescind (30 M 1. Revoke		Sign			1. Pacify	2	. Tighten	
	3. Validate		Accredit			3. Inflame	4	. Quote	
					er K	<del>G</del> y			
101.	(4) <b>102.</b> (3)	<b>103.</b> (3)	<b>104.</b> (1)	<b>105.</b> (4)	<b>106.</b> (	(3) <b>107.</b> (3)	<b>108.</b> (2)	<b>109.</b> (1)	<b>110.</b> (3)
111.	(3) <b>112.</b> (4)	<b>113.</b> (3)	<b>114.</b> (3)	<b>115.</b> (2)	<b>116.</b> (	(2) <b>117.</b> (4)	<b>118.</b> (1)	<b>119.</b> (1)	<b>120.</b> (2)
121.	(4) <b>122.</b> (1)	<b>123.</b> (2)	<b>124.</b> (3)	<b>125.</b> (3)	<b>126.</b> (	(1) <b>127.</b> (1)	<b>128.</b> (1)	<b>129.</b> (1)	<b>130.</b> (4)
131.		<b>133.</b> (4)	<b>134.</b> (4)	<b>135.</b> (2)	<b>136.</b> (	1 1	<b>138.</b> (3)	<b>139.</b> (1)	<b>140.</b> (2)
141.		<b>143.</b> (2)	<b>144.</b> (4)	<b>145.</b> (2)	146. (		<b>148.</b> (2)	<b>149.</b> (1)	<b>150.</b> (1)
151.		<b>153.</b> (4)	<b>154.</b> (1)	<b>155.</b> (2)	156. (		<b>158.</b> (3)	<b>159.</b> (2)	<b>160.</b> (3)
							, ,		
161.		<b>163.</b> (3)	<b>164.</b> (2)	<b>165.</b> (1)	166. (		<b>168.</b> (4)	<b>169.</b> (2)	<b>170.</b> (1)
171.	20 20 20 20 20	<b>173.</b> (3)	<b>174.</b> (3)	<b>175.</b> (4)	176. (		<b>178.</b> (1)	<b>179.</b> (2)	<b>180.</b> (1)
181.		<b>183.</b> (1)	<b>184.</b> (3)	<b>185.</b> (4)	186. (	, ,	<b>188.</b> (4)	<b>189.</b> (2)	<b>190.</b> (4)
191.	(4) <b>192.</b> (1)	<b>193.</b> (3)	<b>194.</b> (3)	<b>195.</b> (4)	<b>196.</b> (	(3) <b>197.</b> (1)	<b>198.</b> (2)	<b>199.</b> (4)	<b>200.</b> (3)
201.	Fleck (31 May	2022)				3. Wisdom	4	. Bravery	
	1. Spot	2.	Neglect		210.	Banter (2 Ju		J	
	3. View		Fault			1. Repartee	2	. Rebuke	
202.	Allay (1 June		D 1			3. Reliance	4	. Commenda	ation
	<ol> <li>Relieve</li> <li>Arrange</li> </ol>		Release Allure		211.	Austere (2 Ju			
203	Quaint (1 June		marc			<ol> <li>Promising</li> <li>Brisk</li> </ol>		. Stern . Mitigating	
203.	1. Quite		Queer		212	Salubrious (2			
	3. Quack		Quiet		212.	1. Beneficial		. Vicarious	
204.	Rampart (1 Ma	ay 2022)				3. Insidious		. Septic	
	1. Denigration		Fortitude		213.	Pleasing (3 J	une 2022)		
	3. Bulwark		Portal			1. Gratifying	2	. Festive	
205.	Devastate (1 J		Decdaras			3. Mournful		. Sagging	
	<ol> <li>Destroy</li> <li>Recite</li> </ol>		Produce Suppress		214.	Stymie (3 Ju		A	
206.	Vanity (1 June		Cappress			<ol> <li>Tame</li> <li>Hinder</li> </ol>		. Amaze . Scare	
400.	1. Beauty		Empty		215	It will be	_ (illogical) to		demands
	3. Humility		Conceit		210.	of the protes			ine 2022)
207.	Profess (1 Jun	e 2022)				1. Unfavoura	ble 2	. Absurd	•
	1. Convince		Assume			3. Biased	4	. Factual	
	3. Predict		Declare		216.	His strategy			
208.	The (litigant) w	rished that j		d prevail. ne 2022)		the enemy a			
	1. Detective	2.	Culprit	2022)		the lorges he	cessary to t		ne 2022)
	3. Abuser		Petitioner			1. Control	2	. Prolong	
209.	Boldness (2 Ju					3. Accept		. Cease	
	1. Eagerness	2.	Hard-heart	edness	217.	Startle (3 Ju	ne 2022)		

	<ol> <li>Tumble</li> <li>Impress</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Surprise</li><li>4. Delight</li></ul>	233.	3. Annexed Resolute (7 June 2022)	4. Attacked
218.	The moral values in the (nadir) during the autoc	is nation were at their rat's rule. (3 June 2022)		<ol> <li>Bulky</li> <li>Victorious</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Agreeable</li><li>4. Strong</li></ul>
210	<ol> <li>Horizon</li> <li>Base</li> </ol>	2. Median 4. Peak	234.	Satiate (8 June 2022) 1. State 3. Satisfy	<ul><li>2. Saturate</li><li>4. Starve</li></ul>
219.	In his youth Joyon (startlingly) handsome	. (6 June 2022)	235.	If you're feeling br	ave, try this
	<ol> <li>Enviously</li> <li>Wrinkly</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Lightly</li><li>4. Amazingly</li></ul>		1. Salty	y me. (8 June 2022) 2. Stale
220.	The government's (u appreciated by all.	tilitarian) stance was (6 June 2022)	236.	3. Stinky His (modest) nature m	4. Stenchy ade all the difference.
	1. Functional	2. Fanciful	230.	1115 (11104000) 1140410 11	(8 June 2022)
	3. Distasteful	4. Necessary		1. Courageous	2. Dry
221.	Abrogate (6 June 2022			3. Shy	4. Horrific
	<ol> <li>Endure</li> <li>Extend</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Reveal</li><li>4. Repeal</li></ul>	237.	Stupendous (8 June 2 1. Stunning	<b>022)</b> 2. Magnifying
222.	Forgetting the past is			3. Shining	4. Amplifying
	able to create a future	. (6 June 2022)	238.		ts were very disturbing
	<ol> <li>Inescapable</li> <li>Privileged</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Extravagant</li><li>4. Unpredictable</li></ul>		so he decided to try s	eeing a therapist. (8 June 2022)
223.	Collection of money	='		1. Convergent	2. Deviant
	without any hard wo	rk increased the		3. Cynical	4. Logical
	(greed) of the corrupt of 1. Cupidity	officials. (6 June 2022) 2. Stability	239.	<b>Deception (8 June 20:</b> 1. Cruelty	<b>22)</b> 2. Cunning
	3. Curiosity	4. Reliability		3. Reliability	4. Exception
224.	Laconic (6 June 2022)	~	240.	Benign (8 June 2022)	
	1. Exaggerated	2. Lengthy		<ol> <li>Beneficiary</li> <li>Benevolent</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Boisterous</li><li>4. Boring</li></ul>
225	3. Talkative	4. Concise	241.		osis and mastitis only
225.	Resplendent (6 June 2 1. Magnificent	2. Astonished		(damage) domest	ic cattle. (9 June 2022)
	3. Enthusiastic	4. Exuberant		1. Delight 3. Relieve	2. Afflict 4. Assist
226.	Excruciating (6 June 2		242		t was a result of sheer
	<ol> <li>Facile</li> <li>Alluring</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Enticing</li><li>4. Piercing</li></ul>	474.		horities. (9 June 2022)
227.				1. Triumphant	2. Joyful
		2. Typical	243	3. Grateful Renounce (9 June 202	4. Ill- fated
222	3. Initial	4. Charming	240.	1. Embrace	2. Ignore
228.	surgery.	ed of (giddiness) after (7 June 2022)		3. Overlook	4. Abjure
	1. Opponent	2. Unsteadiness	244.	Imprisonment (9 June 1. Incapacitation	<b>2022)</b> 2. Incarceration
	3. Enthusiasm	4. Pride		3. Inarch	4. Imputation
229.	Slender (7 June 2022) 1. Lively	2. Energetic	245.	Exorcise (9 June 2022	2)
	3. Defame	4. Frail		<ol> <li>Invent</li> <li>Introduce</li> </ol>	2. Expel
230.	DE DESCRIPTION CONTRACTOR CONTRAC	)	246	Eccentric (10 June 20	4. Expect
	<ol> <li>Discipline</li> <li>Several ties</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Order</li><li>4. Chase</li></ul>	210.	1. Queer	2. Excellent
231.	Bestial (7 June 2022)	T. Chase		3. Common	4. Charming
401.	1. Brutish	2. Greedy	247.	Ludicrous (10 June 20 1. Intuitive	<b>022)</b> 2. Crazy
	3. High-minded	4. Noble		3. Astute	4. Intrinsic
232.	,	ned Mahmood nhilwad. (7 June 2022)	248.	Affront (10 June 2022	•
	1. Conquered	2. Plundered		1. Depress	2. Fail
	÷			3. Insult	4. Tolerate

35

249.	Ravenous (10 June 20	2. Iniquitous		<ol> <li>Deceit</li> <li>Irritation</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Companionship</li><li>4. Fickleness</li></ul>
250.	•		267.	<b>Fascination (6 August</b> 1. Dislike 3. Agreement	2. Happiness
	<ol> <li>Replete</li> <li>Indigent</li> </ol>	<b>(10 June 2022)</b> 2. Polite 4. Greedy	268.	Commence (6 August 1. Complete 3. Conclude	
251.		2 <b>022)</b> 2. Germane 4. <mark>Truculent</mark>	269.	Imitate (6 August, 202 1. Mimic 3. Disregard	2. Effect
252.	<b>Wry (4 August, 2021)</b> 1. Straight 3. Forthright	2. Frank	270.	Paranoid (9 August, 20 1. Impeccable 3. Insignificant	<b>D21)</b> 2. Suspicious
253.	Malignant (4 August, 2 1. Vicious 3. Loving		271.	Absolute (9 August, 20 1. Limited 3. Partial	_
254.	Comply (4 August, 20) 1. Obey 3. Decline		272.	Allege (9 August, 2021 1. Soothe 3. Charge	l <b>)</b> 2. Placate
255.	<b>Dearth (4 August, 202</b> 1. Death 3. Leakage	2. Weakness	273.	Clean (9 August, 2021 1. Shy 3. Talkative	
256.	Encroach (4 August, 2 1. Disregard 3. Intrude	20 <b>21)</b> 2. Ignore 4. Forget	274.	Complicated (9 August 1. Painful	t, 2021)
257.	Apparently (4 August, 1. Seemingly 3. Unlikely	<ul><li>2021)</li><li>2. Considerably</li><li>4. Questionably</li></ul>	275.	3. Simplified  Delectable (9 August, 1 Luscious  3. Hardensont	<b>2021)</b> 2. Horrible
258.	Despicable (5 August, 1. Commendable 3. Contemptible		276.	3. Unpleasant  Forsake (10 August, 2)  1. Desert	<b>021)</b> 2. Hold
259.	Forbid (5 August, 202 1. Close 3. Adieu		277.	3. Claim  Profuse (10 August, 20  1. Meagre 3. Limited	
260.	Salient (5 August, 202 1. Sturdy 3. Marine	_	278.	3. Limited  Dilemma (10 August, 2  1. Predicament	2021)
261.	Apathetic (5 August, 2 1. Instantaneous 3. Irregular		279.	3. Attraction  Emerge (10 August, 20  1. Appeal	4. Fascination  (21) 2. Erase
262.	Herald (5 August, 202	1) 2. Announce	280.	3. Close Silt (10 August, 2021) 1. Cut	<ul><li>4. Enforce</li><li>2. Opening</li></ul>
263.	3. Suppress  Adept (5 August, 2021  1. Clumsy	2. Rough	281.	3. Residue Vacillate (10 August, 2 1. Augment	4. Incision
264.	3. Lazy Livid (6 August, 2021) 1. Furious	2. Timid	282.	3. Strengthen Travail (11 August, 20	4. Fortify <b>21)</b>
265.	3. Mild  Callous (6 August, 202  1. Inaccurate	4. Lively 21) 2. Insensitive	283.	<ol> <li>Journey</li> <li>Agony</li> <li>Cordial (11 August, 20</li> </ol>	2. Excursion 4. Adventure
266.	3. Incredible  Bonhomie (6 August,	4. Inexperienced		<ol> <li>Friendly</li> <li>Unwilling</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Capable</li><li>4. Hostile</li></ul>

36

```
284. Appalling (11 August, 2021)
                                                                1. Arbitrary
                                                                                         2. Planned
                                                                                         4. Reasonable
      1. Awesome
                               2. Tremendous
                                                                3. Definite
      3. Fantastic
                               4. Shocking
                                                          293. Bolster (12 April, 2021)
                                                                                         2. Weaken
285. Trail (11 August, 2021)
                                                                1. Strengthen
                                                                3. Discourage
                                                                                         4. Embolden
      1. Rehearsal
                               2. Glory
      3. Path
                               4. Win
                                                         294. Anticipate (12 April, 2021)
                                                                1. Prefer
                                                                                         2. Accept
286. Hazardous (11 August, 2021)
                                                                3. Expect
                                                                                         4.Doubt
      1. Uncaring
                               2. Dangerous
      3. Smooth
                               4. Predictable
                                                         295. Jeopardy (12 April, 2021)
                                                                1. Peril
                                                                                         2. Destiny
287. Pollute (11 August, 2021)
                                                                3. Safety
                                                                                         4. Fortune
      1. Ridicule
                               2. Contaminate
                                                          296. Saga (12 April, 2021)
      3. Destroy
                               4. Condemn
                                                                1. Narrative
                                                                                         2. Abuse
288. Prudent (12 April, 2021)
                                                                3. Film
                                                                                         4. Sport
      1. Reckless
                               2. Rude
                                                         297. Wreak (12 April, 2021)
      3. Hasty
                               4. Cautious
                                                                                         2. Cause
                                                                1. Fail
289. Stretch (12 April, 2021)
                                                                                         4. Neglect
                                                                3. Forget
      1. Extend
                               2. Cease
                                                         298. Repulsive (12 April, 2021)
      3. Close
                               4. Compress
                                                                1. Respectable
                                                                                         2. Disgusting
290. Precision (12 April, 2021)
                                                                3. Attractive
                                                                                         4. Agreeable
      1. Neglect
                               2. Estimation
                                                         299. Ban (12 April, 2021)
                               4. Vagueness
      3. Accuracy
                                                                1. Ascertain
                                                                                         2. Prohibit
291. Priority (12 April, 2021)
                                                                3. Abandon
                                                                                         4. Band
      1. Preference
                               2. Subservience
                                                          300. Isolated (13 April, 2021)
      3. Inference
                               4. Deference
                                                                1. Included
                                                                                         2. Secluded
292. Random (12 April, 2021)
                                                                3. Mingling
                                                                                         4. Open
                                             201. (1)
          202. (1)
                       203. (2)
                                   204. (3)
                                              205. (1)
                                                         206. (4)
                                                                     207. (4)
                                                                                208. (4)
                                                                                             209. (4)
                                                                                                        210. (1)
                                                                                218. (3)
211. (2)
          212. (1)
                       213. (1)
                                   214. (3)
                                              215. (2)
                                                         216. (2)
                                                                    217. (2)
                                                                                            219. (4)
                                                                                                        220. (1)
221. (4)
          222. (1)
                       223. (1)
                                              225. (1)
                                                         226. (4)
                                                                     227. (2)
                                                                                                        230. (1)
                                   224. (4)
                                                                                228. (2)
                                                                                             229. (4)
231. (1)
          232. (2)
                       233. (4)
                                   234. (3)
                                              235. (1)
                                                         236. (3)
                                                                     237. (1)
                                                                                238. (2)
                                                                                             239. (2)
                                                                                                        240. (3)
241. (2)
          242. (4)
                       243. (4)
                                   244. (2)
                                              245. (2)
                                                         246. (1)
                                                                     247. (2)
                                                                                248. (3)
                                                                                            249. (4)
                                                                                                        250. (3)
251. (4)
          252. (4)
                       253. (1)
                                   254. (1)
                                              255. (4)
                                                         256. (3)
                                                                     257. (1)
                                                                                258. (3)
                                                                                             259. (2)
                                                                                                        260. (4)
261. (4)
          262. (2)
                       263. (4)
                                   264. (1)
                                              265. (2)
                                                         266. (2)
                                                                     267. (4)
                                                                                268. (4)
                                                                                            269. (1)
                                                                                                        270. (2)
271. (2)
          272. (3)
                       273. (2)
                                   274. (2)
                                              275. (1)
                                                         276. (1)
                                                                     277. (2)
                                                                                278. (1)
                                                                                             279. (1)
                                                                                                        280. (3)
                                                                                                        290. (3)
281. (2)
          282. (3)
                       283. (1)
                                   284. (4)
                                              285. (3)
                                                         286. (2)
                                                                     287. (2)
                                                                                288. (4)
                                                                                             289. (1)
```

**293.** (1)

**294.** (3)

**295.** (1)

**296.** (1)

**297.** (2)

**298.** (2)

**291.** (1)

**292.** (1)

**299.** (2)

**300.** (2)



## SSC CHSL ANTONYMS (2019–23)

### **CHSL Antonyms**

1.	Meagre (2 August, 2023 1. Regional	3) 2. Racial		<ol> <li>Violent</li> <li>Moderate</li> </ol>	2. Radical 4. Ultra
	3. Stupid	4. Generous	11	Stationary (2 Augus	
2.	•	e obligated to fulfil a	11.	1. Moving	2. Immobile
٦.		n the Paris agreement		3. Permanent	4. Stable
		a year in international	12	Sumptuous (3 Augu	st 2023)
	climate finance. (2 Aug		14.	1. Unremitting	2. Lucrative
	1. Feeble	2. Drape		3. Inexpensive	4. Delectable
	3. Breach	4. Hale	13	Amateur (3 August,	
3.	Fundamental (2 August	:, 2023)	10.	1. Hobbyist	2. Devotee
	1. Impact	2. Neutral		3. Layman	4. Professional
	3. Least	4. Link		14. Comply (3 Augu	
4.		ropriate antonym for		1. Deny	2. Engage
		n sentence. In spite of		3. Assist	4. Expect
		ross the globe, people		15. Awkward (3 Aug	•
	don't have excess of fro			1. Graceful	2. Meaningful
	1. Excess	<b>(2 August, 2023)</b> 2. Water		3. Innocent	4. Huge
	3. Glaciers	4. Fresh			ndependence, a (jubilant)
=					the country cheered and
5.		avelled abroad, she was rvous for her upcoming		wept. (3 August, 20	•
	trip.	(2 August, 2023)		1. Triumphant	2. Cryptic
	1. Hyped	2. Apathetic		3. Elated	4. Gloomy
	3. Excited	4. Hopeful			ained (barren) despite the
6.	Support (2 August, 202	=		efforts of the local	, , –
	1. Oppose	2. Stay			sts. (3 August, 2023)
	3. Bear	4. Stand		1. Sterile	2. Unforgiving
7.	The injury was so (sev	ere) that he could not		3. Damp	4. Fertile
	play again.	(2 August, 2023)		18. Serendipity (3 A	
	1. Implacable	2. Tolerant		1. Tangibility	2. Misfortune
	3. Furious	4. Pungent		3. Permanency	4. Tranquility
8.	Science has been trying	g innumerable methods		19. Glad (3 August,	. 3
		of the universe, but the		1. Jive	2. Innocent
		science is its inability		3. Sad	4. Haunt
	-	eory that explains the		20. Grave (3 August	
	whole universe.	(2 August, 2023)		1. Native	2. Frivolous
	1. Inadequacy	<ul><li>2. Joy</li><li>4. Blandness</li></ul>		3. Foreign	4. Serious
_	3. Fear			21. Frugality (3 Aug	
9.	Penury (2 August, 2023			1. Parsimony	2. Extravagance
	<ol> <li>Emergency</li> <li>Regression</li> </ol>	2. Opulence		3. Providence	4. Economy
1.0	O	4. Euphemism			og wagged its tail, while th
10.		oung firebrand, whose		cat hissed. (3	
		(revolutionary) fervour		×	2. Welcoming
	British raj.	resistance against the (2 August, 2023)		<ol> <li>Loving</li> <li>Affectionate</li> </ol>	4. Hostile
	Difficial raj.	(2 August, 2020)		3. Anectionate	

	<ol> <li>Disarrange</li> <li>Placate</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Prioritise</li><li>4. Decriminalise</li></ul>		word to fill in the blank. I wanted to ask if you have an / a bank account. Mine has been
24	Gandhi's approach,	while effective in		(dormant) for a year. (4 August, 2023)
47.		ents of Indian society,		1. Inert 2. Side
		e for being passive and		3. Active 4. Quick
		g). (3 August, 2023)	38.	We cannot achieve success until these
	1. Reconciling	2. Strenuous		(antiquated) policies are not amended.
	3. Disobliging	4. Gratifying		(4 August, 2023) 1. Outdated 2. Current
25.	He was a (liberal)who h			3. New 4. Updated
	inherently superior to of life.	women in every aspect	30	Antonym of the word ('regularity') from the
	1. Conservative	(3 August, 2023) 2. Tolerant	39.	given sentence. The doctor's examination
	3. Republican	4. Philanthropist		revealed a significant abnormality in the
26.	Hostile (3 August, 2023	-		patient's cardiovascular system. (4 Aug., 2023)
	1. Hospitable	2. Bitter		1. Examination 2. Abnormality
	3. Nasty	4. Aggressive		3. Significant 4. Revealed
27.	His deliberate activitie	s brought him (fame). (3 August, 2023)	40.	Our economies and societies as a whole need to become (resilient) to climate impacts.
	1. Dishonour	2. Respect		(7 August, 2023)
	3. Sorrow	4. Strength		1. Intricate 2. Lint 3. Lapse 4. Weak
28.	Imminent (3 August, 20	023)	41	1
	1. Near	2. Unstoppable	41.	On the flight, I was in the company of an extremely (chivalrous) man. (7 August, 2023)
	3. Distant	4. Impending		1. Noble 2. Degraded
29.	Copious (3 August, 202			3. Virtuous 4. Courteous
	1. Galore	<ul><li>2. Enough</li><li>4. Meagre</li></ul>	42.	Hamper (7 August, 2023)
00	3. Unsparing			1. Obscure 2. Reduce
30.	Select the most app	given sentence. Shradha		3. Hinder 4. Promote
		situation before; her	43.	Measures (adopted) by the international
		standable for her peers.		Olympic committee [IOC] and supported by the
		(4 August, 2023)		UN have been described as a 'game changer' for future Olympic events in terms of driving
	1. Before	2. Excitement		sustainability in sport and fighting climate
	3. Peers	4. Situation		change. (7 August., 2023)
31.	Abrogate (4 August, 20)			1. Rejected 2. Headed
	1. Establish	2. Eradicate		3. Established 4. Inducted
	3. Demoralise	4. Sabotage	44.	Inept (7 August, 2023)
32.	Fierce (4 August, 2023) 1. Sore	2. Gentle		1. Adorable 2. Kind
	3. Vast	4. Noisy		3. Skilful 4. Elegant
33	Liable (4 August, 2023)	*	45.	The smell of (formerly) brewed coffee wafted through the air, beckoning him to start
00.	1. Peaceful	2. Invulnerable		his day. (7 August, 2023)
	3. Tending	4. Responsible		1. Hitherto 2. Quickly
34.	Theyrealised that the gh	ostwas(imperturbable).		3. Preserved 4. Subsequently
		(4 August, 2023)	46.	Although she was tired, she kept working
	1. Exasperating	2. Startling		on her project, (indefinite) to finish it
	3. Excitable	4. Contaminating		before the deadline. (7 August, 2023)
35.	Despicable (4 August, 2			1. Contingently 2. Bounded 3. Incensed 4. Believed
	1. Rational	2. Deplorable	47	
26	3. Admirable	4. Offensive	47.	Majority of the people give importance to (transient) things. (7 August, 2023)
<b>30.</b>	She was in a state of (e	ecstasy) when she came received a visa on his		1. Temporary 2. Monetary
	first attempt.	(4 August, 2023)		3. Permanent 4. Material
	1. Abash	2. Inspiration	48.	The mountain range looked (non-intimidating)
	3. Agony	4. Joyfulness		from afar, but the experienced climbers were
37.	Select the appropriate ar	ntonym of the underlined		undaunted by the challenge. (7 August., 2023)
	andink With D	N/		D C D-1141
( E	inglish With Ra	ını ma'am 🕃	39	R S Publication )

3. Tranquil 4. Huge presumed lucky species, which then serve as breeding grounds for more desirable traits. 49. Intensive (7 August, 2023) (8 August, 2023) 1. Real 2. Dare 1. Advantageous 2. Fulfilling 3. Fierce 4. Superficial 3. Steady 4. Negative 50. The preparations for the picnic have been 62. Our administration uses techniques (meticulously) completed by the programme to get their work done. They do not rely on committee on time. (7 August, 2023) (overt) tactics. (8 August, 2023) 2. Prudently 1. Mesmerisingly 1. Covert 2. Apparent 3. Chaotically 4. Serenely 3. Clear 4. Patent 51. Bewitching (7 August, 2023) 63. Conducting in-depth research and analysis of a 1. Painful 2. Alluring startup as part of creating an investment memo 3. Rude 4. Repulsive is an important step for potential investors to 52. Extract (8 August, 2023) evaluate the (viability) and potential of the 1. Insert 2. Fry startup. (8 August, 2023) 3 Cut 4. Pull 1. Liability 2. Incredibility 3. Feasibility 4. Extempore 53. One needs to be free of (prejudices) while (8 August, 2023) dealing with judicial cases. 64. My friend believes in (supernatural) elements 1. Favours 2. Discriminations in the universe. (8 August, 2023) 3. Bigotries 4. Equalities 2. Usual 1. Magical 3. Unkind 4. Unnatural 54. It is a (misconception) that the more you learn, the more likely you are to succeed. (8 Aug., 2023) 65. After the rain stopped, the air smelled fresh 1. Illusion 2. Hallucination and clean, and the sun \_ (stared) out from 3. Fallacy 4. Certainty (9 August, 2023) behind the clouds. 55. The doctor assured the patient that the tumour 1. Peeked 2. Observed was (benign) and could be easily removed. 3. Spied 4. Surveyed (8 August, 2023) 66. The newly selected secretary of the party has 2. Malignant 1. Favourable a/an (impeccable) image among the public. 3. Sterile 4. Kind (9 August, 2023) 1. Refurbished 2. Blemished 56. Select the antonym of the word (dulcet) to 3. Irresistible 4. Arbitrary fill in the blank. He has words for his opponents. (8 August, 2023) 67. Contemplate (9 August, 2023) 1. Sweet 2. Penurious 1. Ruminate 2. Disregard 3. Enliven 4. Harsh 3. Meditate 4. Retract 57. Pernicious (8 August, 2023) 68. Your views related to morality are outdated 1. Malicious 2. Wicked and (puritanical). (9 August, 2023) 3. Injurious 4. Compassionate 1. Orthodox 2. Prudish 3. Permissive 4. Blasphemous 58. Select the most appropriate antonym of the given word (Suspicious) from the following 69. Harmony (9 August, 2023) sentence Although the web server was 1. Uniformity 2. Cognizance problematic, Sudha was certain that she will 3. Discordance 4. Relegation submit her form on the portal by evening. 70. Select the most appropriate antonym of (8 August, 2023) the given word from the following sentence 1. Certain 2. Problematic (Decent) My father taught me to be true and 3. Submit 4. Portal ethical in business as dishonesty leads to 59. The sound of rain tapping against the window downfall. (9 August, 2023) \_ (stimulating) melody, lulling him was a \_ 2. Ethical 1. Dishonesty (8 August, 2023) to sleep. 3. Downfall 4. True 2. Troubling 1. Stressful 71. Many (confessed) after the physical torture by 3. Subduing 4. Harsh (9 August, 2023) the cops. 60. Witty (8 August, 2023) 1. Revealed 2. Recognised 2. Cynical 1. Serious 3. Acknowledged 4. Denied 3. Callous 4. Giddy 72. Affliction (9 August, 2023) 61. Darwin drew our attention to the gradual 1. Predicament 2. Mortgage accumulation of (unfavourable) traits and its 3. Jeopardy 4. Consolation **English With Rani Ma'am** R S Publication 40

direct relationship with the survival of those

1. Poised

2. Formidable

73.	Select the antonym of the word (repel) to fill in the blank. Her bright blue eyes everyone in the party. (9 August, 2023)  1. Disgust 2. Vacillate 3. Attract 4. Amenable	85.	I can't believe that you're (resolute enough to not even decide what you want for dinner. (11 August, 2023)  1. Reluctant 2. Indecisive 3. Disinclined 4. Gullible
	Ludicrous (9 August, 2023) 1. Ridiculous 2. Insane 3. Wise 4. Pathetic	86.	The singer's performance (captivated) the audience and left them mesmerised. (11 Aug., 2023)  1. Enthralled 2. Disillusioned 3. Horrified 4. Resisted
75.	The (chill) of the sun on his face was a welcome respite from the chilly morning air.  (9 August, 2023)  1. Glow 2. Blush 3. Warmth 4. Brightness		Punctual (11 August, 2023) 1. Dependable 2. Precise 3. Late 4. Resisted 4. Ready Select the most appropriate antonym of the
76.	The doctor reassured Raman that the lump was (benign), which brought immense relief to both him and his family. (9 August, 2023)  1. Harsh 2. Rugged 3. Malignant 4. Healthy	00.	given word ("Empowered") from the following sentence People feel liberated in modern democracies, yet it is believed they are enslaved in their minds. (11 August, 2023)  1. Liberated 2. Enslaved
77.	Fixation (9 August, 2023) 1. Formulation 2. Indifference 3. Inclination 4. Reformation	89.	3. Minds 4. Modern  Her (judicious) act made him popular overnight. (11 August, 2023)
78.	The Tokyo games accelerated energy policies in Japan, (demonstrating) how they could make steps towards a low-carbon economy by powering the athletes' village with hydrogen from clean, green sources. (10 August, 2023)  1. Inspiring  2. Exploring		1. Criminal 2. Unwise 3. Loyal 4. Lawful  The (jovial) host welcomed his guests with a warm smile and a hearty laugh. (11 Aug., 2023) 1. Cheerful 2. Petulant 3. Buoyant 4. Convivial
79.	3. Collating 4. Hiding  Hysterical (10 August, 2023) 1. Controlled 2. Resolute 3. Manful 4. Shy	91.	The idea of investing all of his life savings in a risky startup seemed like an act of (lunacy) to his financial advisor.  1. Sanity 2. Dismay 3. Delusion 4. Insanity
80.	The flow of the river is very (rapid) now. Let's go in when it's a little (10 August, 2023)  1. Fast 2. Quick 3. Delayed 4. Slow	92.	The gentle lapping of waves (for) the shore was the only thing that could be heard.  (11 August, 2023)
81.	Profit (10 August, 2023) 1. Earnings 2. Amount 3. Sale 4. Expense		1. Across       2. Beneath         3. Pro       4. Against         Attract (11 August, 2023)       2. Entice
82.	Everyone should be aware of the possibly greater (potential) for natural disasters where they live and what resources they have in case these happen. (10 August, 2023)  1. Maze 2. Certainty		3. Knock 4. Influence  Falter (11 August, 2023)  1. Stabilise 2. Suspect 3. Haunt 4. Transfer
83.	3. Knot  4. Neuter  Due to the weather forecast that it is going to rain heavily here, all the arrangements are in (turmoil).  (10 August, 2023)		It was difficult for her to (salvage) her reputation after the scam.  1. Claim 2. Recover 3. Damage 4. Rescue
84.	1. Peace 2. Commotion 3. Fuss 4. Uproar  Select the most appropriate antonym of the word ('facilitated') from the given sentence. The author's recent bout of writer's block had hindered her typically prolific output of novels. (10 August, 2023) 1. Bout 2. Prolific		Select the most appropriate antonym of the given word ("Allegation") from the following sentence The lawyer's crossexamination tactics were designed to elicit incriminating testimony From the witness. (11 August, 2023)  1. Incriminating 2. Designed 3. Tactics 4. Testimony  Select the most appropriate antonym for
E	3. Hindered 4. Output	l 1	('copious') in the given sentence. To be a

successful writer, you need to have plenty 1. Aggravate 2. Sardonic of words; otherwise, you will write a meagre 3. Hostile 4. Amicable novel which won't receive good response from 99. Select the most appropriate antonym of the the readers. (11 August, 2023) given word ("Leisure") from the following 2. Plenty 1. Successful sentence He was relaxing and enjoying last 3. Meagre 4. Response week in Spain but now he is working hard for 98. Select the antonym of the word (affable) to the firm. (11 August, 2023) 2. Working fill in the blank. We were entering the 1. Enjoying territory. (11 August, 2023) 3. Relaxing 4. Hard **1.** (4) **2.** (3) **3.** (3) **4.** (1) **5.** (3) **6.** (1) **7.** (2) **8.** (4) **9.** (2) **10.** (3) **11.** (1) **12.** (3) **13.** (4) **14.** (1) **15.** (1) **16.** (4) **17.** (4) **18.** (2) **19.** (3) 20. (2) **21.** (2) 22. (4) **23.** (1) **24.** (3) **25.** (1) **26.** (1) **27.** (1) **28.** (3) 29. (4) **30.** (2) **31.** (1) **32.** (2) **33.** (2) **34.** (3) **35.** (3) **36.** (3) **37.** (3) **38.** (4) 39. (2) **40.** (4) **41.** (2) **42.** (4) **43.** (1) **44.** (3) **45.** (4) **46.** (2) **47.** (3) **48.** (2) 49. (4) **50.** (3) **57.** (4) **51.** (4) **52.** (1) **53.** (4) **54.** (4) **55.** (2) **56.** (4) **58.** (1) **59.** (3 **60.** (1) **61**. (1) **62.** (1) **63.** (2) **64.** (2) **65.** (1) **66.** (2) **67.** (2) **68.** (3) **69.** (3) **70.** (1) **71.** (4) **72.** (4) **73.** (3) **74.** (3) **75.** (3) **76.** (3) **77.** (2) **78.** (4) 79. (1) **80.** (4) **81.** (4) **82.** (2) **83.** (1) **84.** (3) **85.** (2) **86.** (2) 87. (3) **88.** (2) 89. (2) 90. (2) 96. (4) 99. (2) **91.** (1) **92.** (4) **93.** (1) **94.** (1) **95.** (3) **97.** (3) **98.** (3) **100.** (4) 100. There was an (interminable) struggle from 107. Raciness (14 August, 2023) his part in his fight against cancer. (14 Aug., 1. Filth 2. Perfection 3. Lewdness 4. Obscenity 2023) 1. Overwhelming 2. Inappropriate 108. The (loyal) nature of the princess was one of 3. Unsustainable 4. Intermittent the reasons that the king trusted her very much. (14 August, 2023) 101. Dominate (14 August, 2023) 1. Infamous 2. Treacherous 1. Protect 2. Cover 3. Livid 4. Unvielding 3. Open 4. Liberate 109. Select the antonym of the word (inadvertent) 102. We should try to (pacify) the situation and to fill in the blank. Everyone likes to speak not \_ it further. (14 August, 2023) in a clear and \_ manner. (14 Aug., 2023) 1. Mitigate 2. Standardise 1. Unintentional 2. Peevish 3. Illustrate 4. Aggravate 3. Deliberate 4. Impious 103. We sell magazines, groceries and (sundry) 110. Everyone feels that he is (pompous), but I articles. (14 August, 2023) know the underlying truth that he is a man of 1. Diverse 2. Careless great understanding and love. (17 Aug., 2023) 3. Scanty 4. Profuse 1. Modest 2. Lofty 104. Ambivalent (14 August, 2023) 3. Grandiose 4. Haughty 1. Unpredictable 2. Legitimate 111. We were very much (enthusiastic) about our 3. Unequivocal 4. Irresistible tour to Agra. (17 August, 2023) 1. Obsessed 2. Anxious 105. This novelist is known for his (verbosity). 3. Casual 4. Inclined (14 August, 2023) 112. Elusive (17 August, 2023) 1. Vengeance 2. Succinctness 2. Affordable 4. Candour 1. Explosive 3. Humility 3. Definite 4. Rigid 106. Select the most appropriate antonym for 113. Repeal (17 August, 2023) ('refuse') in the given sentence. Shama was 1. Approval 2. Expense allowed to visit the accommodation places for 3. Separation 4. Adversity the devotees of the shrine. (14 Aug., 2023) 1. Allowed 2. Visit 114. This route cannot get more 3. Accommodation 4. Shrine (simplified)than it already is. (17 Aug., 2023) English With Rani Ma'am 42 R S Publication

	3. Homogenous		131.	Incredible (13 March, 1. Strained 3. Implausible	2. Far-fetched
115.	Guile (17 August, 202 1. Deceit		132	Vain (13 March, 2023)	
116.	3. Honesty Select the most app	4. Terseness propriate antonym for	102.	1. Productive 3. Unpredictable	2. Harmony
	violated the rules of	en sentence. Shantanu the college when he and shouting in the	133.	Forthright (13 March, 1. Artless 3. Uncandid	
	premises. (17 Augus	t, 2023)	134.	Restricted (13 March,	
	<ol> <li>Screaming</li> <li>Premises</li> </ol>		10	1. Copious 3. Capped	
117.	Mean (17 August, 202 1. Minute	<b>3)</b> 2. Noble	135.	Denote (10 January, 2	2023)
	3. Notorious			<ol> <li>Convey</li> <li>Conceal</li> </ol>	2. Conclude
118.	Frustrate (9 March, 20	023)	136	Partial (13 March, 202	
	<ol> <li>Circumvent</li> <li>Irk</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Foster</li><li>4. Fetter</li></ul>	130.	1. Truce 3. Whole	
119.	Accessory (9 March, 2		137.	Famish (14 March, 20	
	<ol> <li>Substitute</li> <li>Essential</li> </ol>	2. Surplus		1. Starve 3. Refrain	
120.	Amiss (9 March, 2023	1			
120.	1. Impeccable	2. Marred	138.	Interfere (14 March, 2 1. Intercede	
	3. Gaily	4. Vitiated		3. Hamper	4. Jam
121.	Worried (9 March, 202	<b>2.</b> Withdraw	139.	Reprove (14 March, 20	
	<ol> <li>Leisure</li> <li>Proceed</li> </ol>	4. Unconcerned		<ol> <li>Rap</li> <li>Pummel</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Eulogize</li><li>4. Keelhaul</li></ul>
122.	Despondent (9 March,	2023)	140	Abeyance (14 March,	
		2. Despaired	170.	1. Latency 3. Layoff	
123.	Nadir (9 March, 2023)		141.	Sinister (14 March, 20	
	<ol> <li>Climax</li> <li>Bottom</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Base</li><li>4. Docile</li></ul>		1. Propitious	2. Ominous
124.	Knack (9 March, 2023		140	3. Baleful	
	1. Vile 3. Lesson	2. Process	142.	Abandon (14 March, 2 1. Recklessness	
				3. Casualness	
125.	Anomalous (9 March, 1. Endemic	<b>2023)</b> 2. Outlandish	143.	Incongruous (14 Marc	
	3. Customary	4. Alien		<ol> <li>Unharmonious</li> <li>Fettered</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Jarring</li><li>4. Appropriate</li></ul>
126.	Objurgation (10 March	ı, 2023)	144.	Annex (14 March, 202	
	1. Hamper	2. Endorsement		1. Subtract	2. Profuse
107	3. Reproof	4. Commination		3. Protract	4. Propose
127.	Adequate (10 March, 2 1. Indolent	2023) 2. Superficial	145.	Elucidate (15 March, 2 1. Obfuscate	<b>2023)</b> 2. Dilate
	3. Wanting	4. Taunting		3. Magnify	4. Outdate
128.	Celestial (10 March, 2	•	146.	Timid (15 March, 202	3)
	<ol> <li>Terrestrial</li> <li>Divine</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Heavenly</li><li>4. Stellar</li></ul>		1. Smelly	2. Courageous
129.			147	3. Lucid Timorous (15 March,	4. Careful
	1. Vile	2. Junkie	<b></b> T/.	1. Brazen	2. Scared
	3. Saint	4. Atrocious		3. Gutless	4. Reserved
130.	Inept (10 March, 2023		148.	Young (15 March, 202	
	<ol> <li>Wanting</li> <li>Barred</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Competent</li><li>4. Callow</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Limited</li> <li>Mature</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Silly</li> <li>Gravity</li> </ol>
				J. Mataro	Gravity

43

147.	Cupidity (15 March, 2		167.	Vivacity (17 March, 20	023)
	<ol> <li>Largesse</li> <li>Greed</li> </ol>	2. Hatred		1. Sap	2. Vim
	3. Greed	4. Svarice		1. Sap 3. Lush	4. Apathy
<b>150.</b>	Contempt (15 March,		168.	Abduct (20 March, 202	23)
	1. Approbation	2. Opprobrium		<ol> <li>Redeem</li> <li>Sociable</li> </ol>	2. Impress
	3. Odium	4. Obloquy		3. Sociable	4. Hijack
151.	Sorcery (15 March, 20	23)	169.	Legit (20 March, 2023	)
	1. Spell	2. Reality		1. Bona fide	
	<ol> <li>Spell</li> <li>Devilry</li> </ol>	4. Dismiss		3. Illegal	
152.	Credible (15 March, 20		170.	Cynical (20 March, 20	23)
	1. Unlikely			1. Scoffing	2. Incredulous
	3. Conclusive	4. Sheltered		3. Credulous	
153.	Frighten (16 March, 2	023)	171.	Chastise (20 March, 20	023)
100.	1. Startie			1. Mulct	2. Keelhaul
	3. Alarm			3. Berate	
154	Amalgamate (16 Marc	h 2023)	172	Coarse (20 March, 202	23)
101.	1. Integrate		1.4.	1. Devoted	
	3. Dismantle	4. Coalesce		3. Unrefined	
155	Pliable (16 March, 202		172	Absolute (20 March, 2	
133.	1. Rigid		175.	1. Sheer	2. Outright
	3. Variable			3. Incomplete	4. Pure
156			174	Polarize (21 March, 20	
150.	Temerity (17 March, 2 1. Diffidence		174.		
	3. Assurance	4. Poison		<ol> <li>Combine</li> <li>Conjoin</li> </ol>	4. Segregate
157			175	-	
157.	Tardy (17 March, 2023) 1. Belated	2. Overdue	175.	Desiccate (21 March, 2	
	3. Delinquent	4. Prompt		<ol> <li>Honour</li> <li>Hydrate</li> </ol>	4. Venerate
1=0	=	<del>-</del>	150		
158	Sporadic (17 March, 2		76		
100.			170.	Sane (21 March, 2023)	
100.		2. Random	170.	1. Paranoid	2. Reposeful
	<ol> <li>Scattered</li> <li>Rare</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Random</li><li>4. Systematic</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Paranoid</li> <li>Stoical</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Reposeful</li><li>4. Halcyon</li></ul>
	<ol> <li>Scattered</li> <li>Rare</li> <li>Abstinence (17 March</li> </ol>	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023)		1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon <b>23</b> )
	<ol> <li>Scattered</li> <li>Rare</li> <li>Abstinence (17 March</li> </ol>	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023)		1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon <b>23</b> )
159.	<ol> <li>Scattered</li> <li>Rare</li> <li>Abstinence (17 March</li> <li>Gluttony</li> <li>Continence</li> </ol>	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control	177.	<ol> <li>Paranoid</li> <li>Stoical</li> <li>Fanatic (21 March, 20</li> <li>Militant</li> <li>Sectarian</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Reposeful</li> <li>Halcyon</li> <li>Moderate</li> <li>Zealot</li> </ol>
159.	<ol> <li>Scattered</li> <li>Rare</li> <li>Abstinence (17 March</li> <li>Gluttony</li> <li>Continence</li> <li>Antsy (17 March, 2023)</li> </ol>	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control	177.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March,	<ul><li>2. Reposeful</li><li>4. Halcyon</li><li>23)</li><li>2. Moderate</li><li>4. Zealot</li><li>2023)</li></ul>
159.	<ol> <li>Scattered</li> <li>Rare</li> <li>Abstinence (17 March</li> <li>Gluttony</li> <li>Continence</li> <li>Antsy (17 March, 2023)</li> </ol>	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control	177.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March,	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm
159. 160.	1. Scattered 3. Rare Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure	<ul> <li>2. Random</li> <li>4. Systematic</li> <li>, 2023)</li> <li>2. Celibacy</li> <li>4. Control</li> <li>3)</li> <li>2. Perturbed</li> <li>4. Adulation</li> </ul>	177. 178.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear	<ol> <li>Reposeful</li> <li>Halcyon</li> <li>Moderate</li> <li>Zealot</li> <li>Phlegm</li> <li>Abstract</li> </ol>
159. 160. 161.	<ol> <li>Scattered</li> <li>Rare</li> <li>Abstinence (17 March</li> <li>Gluttony</li> <li>Continence</li> <li>Antsy (17 March, 2023</li> <li>Collected</li> <li>Pure</li> <li>Ideal (17 March, 2023</li> </ol>	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation	177. 178.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract
159. 160. 161.	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation ) 2. Excellent	177. 178.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae	<ol> <li>Reposeful</li> <li>Halcyon</li> <li>Moderate</li> <li>Zealot</li> <li>Phlegm</li> <li>Abstract</li> <li>Gelid</li> </ol>
159. 160. 161.	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting	2. Random 4. Systematic  , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control  3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation  ) 2. Excellent 4. Optimal	177. 178. 179.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean
159. 160. 161.	1. Scattered 3. Rare Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting Inchoate (17 March, 2	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation ) 2. Excellent 4. Optimal	177. 178. 179.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 20	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean (23)
159. 160. 161.	1. Scattered 3. Rare Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting Inchoate (17 March, 2	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control  3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation ) 2. Excellent 4. Optimal  2023) 2. Refine	177. 178. 179.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2011)	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 223) 2. Circuitous
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March, 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2 1. Artless 3. Articulate	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation ) 2. Excellent 4. Optimal .023) 2. Refine 4. Formless	177. 178. 179.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2011) 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean (23)
159. 160. 161.	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 2023	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. Optimal 6. Refine 4. Formless 6. 23)	177. 178. 179.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2011) 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023)	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 223) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2023 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 2023 1. Drivel	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. 2. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. 2. Refine 4. Formless 2. Sense	177. 178. 179.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2011) 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 223) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine 2. Anguish
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 202 1. Drivel 3. Jargon	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. Optimal 6. Refine 4. Formless 6. Sense 6. Gibberish	177. 178. 179. 180.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical  Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian  Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear  Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous  Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine  Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 223) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 202 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 202	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. Optimal 6. Perturbed 6. Refine 6. Formless 6. Sense 6. Gibberish 6. Systematic 6. Syst	177. 178. 179. 180.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022)	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 023) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine 2. Anguish 4. Pine
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March, 1. Gluttony) 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023) 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023) 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2021) 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 2021) 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 2021) 1. Retire	2. Random 4. Systematic , 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control  3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation ) 2. Excellent 4. Optimal  023) 2. Refine 4. Formless  23) 2. Sense 4. Gibberish  23) 2. Worship	177. 178. 179. 180.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022) 1. Celebrate	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 023) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine 2. Anguish 4. Pine 2. Condemn
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 202 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 202 1. Retire 3. Work	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 7. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 7 2. Excellent 4. Optimal 7023) 2. Refine 4. Formless 723) 2. Sense 4. Gibberish 723) 2. Worship 4. Play	177. 178. 179. 180.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022) 1. Celebrate 3. Hail	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 223) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine 2. Anguish 4. Pine 2. Condemn 4. Secure
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2021 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 2021 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 2021 1. Retire 3. Work  Indispensable (17 March)	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. Control 2. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. Control 3. Control 3. Control 3. Control 3. Control 3. Control 3. Control 4. Adulation 6. Control 5. Control 6. Cont	177. 178. 179. 180.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022) 1. Celebrate 3. Hail Detrimental (24 May,	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 23) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine  2. Anguish 4. Pine  2. Condemn 4. Secure 2022)
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li><li>164.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2021 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 2021 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 2021 1. Retire 3. Work  Indispensable (17 March 1. Fundamental	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 7. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 1) 2. Excellent 4. Optimal 1023) 2. Refine 4. Formless 23) 2. Sense 4. Gibberish 23) 2. Worship 4. Play ch, 2023) 2. Crucial	177. 178. 179. 180. 181.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022) 1. Celebrate 3. Hail Detrimental (24 May, 1	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 23) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine  2. Anguish 4. Pine  2. Condemn 4. Secure 2022) 2. Harmless
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li><li>164.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2021 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 2021 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 2021 1. Retire 3. Work  Indispensable (17 March)	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. Control 2. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. Control 3. Control 3. Control 3. Control 3. Control 3. Control 3. Control 4. Adulation 6. Control 5. Control 6. Cont	177. 178. 179. 180. 181.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022) 1. Celebrate 3. Hail Detrimental (24 May,	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 23) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine  2. Anguish 4. Pine  2. Condemn 4. Secure 2022)
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li><li>164.</li><li>165.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2021 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 2021 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 2021 1. Retire 3. Work  Indispensable (17 March 1. Fundamental	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. Optimal 6. Pormless 6. Sense 6. Gibberish 6. Worship 6. Play 6. Play 6. 2023) 6. Crucial 6. Basic	177. 178. 179. 180. 181.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022) 1. Celebrate 3. Hail Detrimental (24 May, 1. Baseless 3. Senseless	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 023) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine  2. Anguish 4. Pine  2. Condemn 4. Secure 2022) 2. Harmless 4. Meaningless
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li><li>164.</li><li>165.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2021 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 2021 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 2021 1. Retire 3. Work  Indispensable (17 March 1. Fundamental 3. Inessential  Ignominy (17 March, 2021 1. Esteem	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. Optimal 6. Excellent 4. Formless 6. Sense 6. Gibberish 6. Worship 6. Play 6. Play 6. 2023) 6. Crucial 6. Basic 6. 2023) 6. Disrepute	177. 178. 179. 180. 181. 182.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022) 1. Celebrate 3. Hail Detrimental (24 May, 1. Baseless 3. Senseless Dwarf (24 May, 2022) 1. Measurable	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 023) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine  2. Anguish 4. Pine  2. Condemn 4. Secure 2022) 2. Harmless 4. Meaningless  2. Medium
<ul><li>159.</li><li>160.</li><li>161.</li><li>162.</li><li>163.</li><li>164.</li><li>165.</li></ul>	1. Scattered 3. Rare  Abstinence (17 March 1. Gluttony 3. Continence  Antsy (17 March, 2023 1. Collected 3. Pure  Ideal (17 March, 2023 1. Flawed 3. Fitting  Inchoate (17 March, 2 1. Artless 3. Articulate  Babble (17 March, 202 1. Drivel 3. Jargon  Leisure (17 March, 202 1. Retire 3. Work  Indispensable (17 Mar 1. Fundamental 3. Inessential  Ignominy (17 March, 202 1. Rethes 3. Work	2. Random 4. Systematic 4. Systematic 5. 2023) 2. Celibacy 4. Control 3) 2. Perturbed 4. Adulation 6. Excellent 4. Optimal 6. Optimal 6. Excellent 4. Formless 6. Sense 6. Gibberish 6. Worship 6. Play 6. Play 6. Crucial 6. Basic 6. 2023)	177. 178. 179. 180. 181. 182.	1. Paranoid 3. Stoical Fanatic (21 March, 20 1. Militant 3. Sectarian Recondite (21 March, 1. Abstruse 3. Clear Algid (21 March, 2023 1. Algae 3. Igneous Devious (21 March, 2021 1. Outspoken 3. Clandestine Fret (21 March, 2023) 1. Anxious 3. Relax Praise (24 May, 2022) 1. Celebrate 3. Hail Detrimental (24 May, 1. Baseless 3. Senseless Dwarf (24 May, 2022)	2. Reposeful 4. Halcyon 23) 2. Moderate 4. Zealot 2023) 2. Phlegm 4. Abstract ) 2. Gelid 4. Clean 023) 2. Circuitous 4. Serpentine  2. Anguish 4. Pine  2. Condemn 4. Secure 2022) 2. Harmless 4. Meaningless

105	T C-14 4 '1-1 4'	1-1)-6				O. N. C.	4	A - 4 · C - 1 - 1	
185.	I felt terribly (j	aded) after		weekend. ay, 2022)	102	3. Nefarious		Artificial	
	1. Glutted	2	. Refreshed	,	193.	Former (26 1. External		Additional	
	3. Spent		. Vigorous			3. Featured		Latter	
186.	The (malice) h of damage.	e develope		ısed a lot ay, 2022)	194.	Savage (26			
	1. Avarice	2	. Grace	ay, 2022)		<ol> <li>Brutal</li> <li>Adequate</li> </ol>		Civilised Impartial	
	3. Sympathy	4	. Oppression	1	195	Variance (2		mpartiai	
187.	Primitive (25				170.	1. Convention		Equal	
	<ol> <li>Technical</li> <li>Sophisticate</li> </ol>		. Racial . Agricultura	n1		3. Harmony		Intellectua	1
188.	They (bestow)		0		196.	Sceptic (27		D-1:	
100.	Tiley (Bestew)	apon min		ay, 2022)		<ol> <li>Doubter</li> <li>Disbelieve</li> </ol>		Believer Receiver	
	1. Intensify		. Gift		197.	The uneduc			ed) by the
100	3. Deny		. Classify	4) 4- 1		legal docum	ient.	(27 M	ay, 2022)
189.	Eventually th illness.	e patient		a) to ner ay, 2022)		<ol> <li>Happy</li> <li>Comfortal</li> </ol>		Annoyed Scared	
	1. Died		. Overcame	,,	100	Two origina			rt ama atill
	3. Surrendered		. Advanced		190.	(extant).	i manuscript		ay, 2022)
190.	His (liberal) progress in th					1. Negotiate		Extinct	J / 2 - 4 /
	1. Ineffectual		. Conservati			3. Drool		Persist	_
	3. Central		. Hysterical		199.	She has a (p	enchant) for		ıft. ay, 2022)
191.	It was an (im					1. Hatred	2.	Fear	ay, 2022)
	when he didn't 1. Dense		<b>b. (26 M</b> : . Arguable	ay, 2022)		3. Joy	4.	Anxiety	
	3. Tangible		. Sensible		200.	The wester			has some
192.	They drank	some (sp	ourious) dr	ink and		(vaca	nt) islands to	_	ay, 2022)
	fainted.		•	ay, 2022)		1. Unexplore	ed 2	Inhabited	uy, 2022)
	1. Genuine	2.	. Curious			3. Undesired	1 4.	Uninterest	ed
				AMSW	31 1KG				
			,						
101.	(4) <b>102.</b> (4)	<b>103.</b> (3)	<b>104.</b> (3)	<b>105.</b> (2)	<b>106.</b> (	(1) <b>107.</b> (2)	<b>108.</b> (2)	<b>109.</b> (3)	<b>110.</b> (1)
111.	(3) <b>112.</b> (3)	<b>113.</b> (1)	<b>114.</b> (2)	<b>115.</b> (3)	<b>116.</b> (	(2) <b>117.</b> (2)	<b>118.</b> (2)	<b>119.</b> (3)	<b>120.</b> (1)
121.	(4) <b>122.</b> (4)	<b>123.</b> (1)	<b>124.</b> (4)	<b>125.</b> (3)	<b>126.</b> (	(2) <b>127.</b> (3)	<b>128.</b> (1)	<b>129.</b> (3)	<b>130.</b> (2)
131.	(4) <b>132.</b> (1)	<b>133.</b> (3)	<b>134.</b> (1)	<b>135.</b> (3)	<b>136.</b> (	(3) <b>137.</b> (2)	<b>138.</b> (2)	<b>139.</b> (2)	<b>140.</b> (4)
141.	(1) <b>142.</b> (2)	<b>143.</b> (4)	<b>144.</b> (1)	<b>145.</b> (1)	<b>146.</b> (	(2) <b>147.</b> (1)	<b>148.</b> (3)	<b>149.</b> (1)	<b>150.</b> (1)
151.	(2) <b>152.</b> (1)	<b>153.</b> (4)	<b>154.</b> (3)	<b>155.</b> (1)	<b>156.</b> (	(1) <b>157.</b> (4)	<b>158.</b> (4)	<b>159.</b> (1)	<b>160.</b> (1)
161.	(1) <b>162.</b> (2)	<b>163.</b> (2)	<b>164.</b> (3)	<b>165.</b> (3)	<b>166.</b> (	(1) <b>167.</b> (4)	<b>168.</b> (1)	<b>169.</b> (3)	<b>170.</b> (3)
171.	(4) <b>172.</b> (2)	<b>173.</b> (3)	<b>174.</b> (4)	<b>175.</b> (3)	<b>176.</b> (	(1) <b>177.</b> (2)	<b>178.</b> (3)	<b>179.</b> (3)	<b>180.</b> (1)
181.	(3) <b>182.</b> (2)	<b>183.</b> (2)	<b>184.</b> (4)	<b>185.</b> (2)	<b>186.</b> (	(3) <b>187.</b> (3)	<b>188.</b> (3)	<b>189.</b> (2)	<b>190.</b> (2)
191.	(4) <b>192.</b> (1)	<b>193.</b> (4)	<b>194.</b> (2)	<b>195.</b> (3)	<b>196.</b> (	(2) <b>197.</b> (3)	<b>198.</b> (2)	<b>199.</b> (1)	<b>200.</b> (2)
201	Hari's (intima	ta) natura k	as earned h	im many	202	The been (s	ists\it1	hin lawal	:
201.	friends.	cc, nature i		ay, 2022)	203.	The boss (1 now.	persists) with		ay, 2022)
	1. Unfriendly		. Affectionate	e		1. Retinues		Continues	
000	3. Timely		. Passionate		No. of the last of	3. Formulate		Discontinu	ies
202.	Pseudo (27 Ma 1. Flawed		. Genuine		204.	<b>Assiduous (</b> 2)		() Destitute	
	3. Artificial		. Corrupt			3. Unique		Idle Idle	
						1			
E	olish Wit	h Pani	Ma'an	1	5		PS	Publica	tion)

205. Ebb (27 May, 2022) 1. Custodian 2. Versatility 2. Moisture 1. Ripe 3. Conformist 4. Brilliance 4. Stiff 3. Flow 221. Ambiguous (1 June, 2022) 206. Suffice (30 May, 2022) 1. Annoying 2. Stylish 1. Excessed 2. Immatured 3. Sensational 4. Certain 3. Satirize 4. Dissatisfy 222. Sacred (1 June, 2022) 2. Maniacal 207. His poems are (recondite) in subject matter. 1. Profane (30 May, 2022) 3. Inquisitive 4. Rational 2. Simple 1. Brief 223. Treacherous (1 June, 2022) 4. Obscure 3. Mystical 1. Fantastic 2. Flexible 208. Her (candid) remarks impressed the board of 3. Fluent 4. Faithful (30 May, 2022) members. 224. There is (scarce) evidence that he is 1. Blunt 2. Sincere the thief. (1 June, 2022) 3. Deceitful 4. Unconventional 1. Strong 2. Mysterious 209. Vulgar (30 May, 2022) 3. Scant 4. Abundant 2. Decreased 1. Senior 225. Squalid (1 June, 2022) 3. Ignorant 4. Refined 1. Contemporary 2. Bare 210. Clamour (30 May, 2022) 3. Advanced 4. Clean 1. Quiet 2. Complaint 226. I broke away from their (solicitous) grip. 3. Babble 4. Danger (1 June, 2022) 211. Let's (ascertain) whether his claims have any 1. Worried 2. Heedless truth. 3. Knowledgeable (30 May, 2022) 4. Interesting 1. Detect 2. Approve 227. Desiderate (2 June, 2022) 3. Disprove 4. Prove 1. Quarrel 2. Disregard 212. Comely (31 May, 2022) 3. Acquire 4. Mandate 1. Grandiloquent 2. Gorgeous 228. The players seem to be suffering from 3. Gregarious 4. Grotesque (exertion). (2 June, 2022) 2. Suffocation 213. Reinforce (31 May, 2022) 1. Inaction 2. Weaken 1. Validate 3. Traction 4. Reaction 3. Diverge 4. Determine 229. The cricketer is in (sublime) form. 214. There are some technologies available today (2 June, 2022) that make a notebook (dispensable). 1. Superior 2. Interior 3. Inferior 4. Exterior (31 May, 2022) 1. Acceptable 2. Urgent 230. Famous (2 June, 2022) 3. Essential 4. Popular 2. Concert 1. Quiet 215. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 3. Obscure 4. Affluent given word ("Exonerate") from the following 231. Despair (2 June, 2022) sentence It was difficult to convict him of 1. Vile 2. Hope the falsity of his beliefs. (31 May, 2022) 3. Annoy 4. Definite 1. Falsity 2. Convict 232. Wax (2 June, 2022) 4. Difficult 3. Beliefs 1. Wane 2. Mourn 216. Pretence (31 May, 2022) 3. Error 4. Insolent 1. Reality 2. Impotence Select the most appropriate antonym of the 4. Intolerance 3. Arrogance word ('lead') from the given sentence. All 217. Precocious (31 May, 2022) the class monitors were asked to follow the 1. Liberal 2. Gentle guide who was there to manage and control 4. Lenient 3. Backward their visit to Yamuna biodiversity park. 218. Impudent (31 May, 2022) (2 June, 2022) 2. Confident 1. Insolent 1. Control 2. Follow 3. Guide 4. Manage 3. Triumphant 4. Polite 219. Judicious (31 May, 2022) 234. Marvellous (3 June, 2022) 1. Modest 2. Reserved 1. Adverse 2. Terrible 3. Tolerable 3. Foolish 4. Authoritative 4. Mythical 220. Maverick (1 June, 2022)

235. Ardent (3 June, 2022) played a decisive role in his adult life. 2. Beautiful (7 June, 2022) 1. Admirable 2. Played 3. Sincere 1. Decisive 4. Apathetic 3. Adult 4. Poverty 236. Attract (3 June, 2022) 249. Ignominy (7 June, 2022) 1. Flex 2. Repel 3. Rash 1. Beneficial 2. Restorative 4. Destroy 3. Pejorative 4. Glory 237. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the given word ("Nibble") from the following 250. The (negligent) attitude of the cops was sentence. They sprinted across the floor and criticised. (7 June, 2022) 2. Persistent leaped up to the elevated platforms, poking 1. Sloppy their soft muzzles into the stanchions to 3. Attentive 4. Bored (3 June, 2022) gobble the grain. 251. Comic (8 June, 2022) 1. Gobble 2. Muzzles 1. Native 2. Costly 3. Elevated 4. Sprinted 4. Empty 3. Tragic 238. Pure (3 June, 2022) 252. My fascination with Tyler's items 1. Lucid 2. Flawless (approached) into distant memories. 3. Complex 4. Indecent (8 June, 2022) 239. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the 1. Receded 2. Escalated given word ('exaggerate') from the following 3. Expanded 4. Intensified sentence Rajni did understate Sheila's 253. Uniform (8 June, 2022) embroider work as, according to her, it was 1. Inflexible 2. Variable worthless to decorate a piece of cloth with 3. Orderly 4. Irrelevant abstract ideas and then elaborate it to the 254. Frivolous (8 June, 2022) audience on the stage. (6 June, 2022) 2. Reputed 1. Popular 1. Elaborate 2. Embroidery 3. Nervous 4. Serious 3. Decorate 4. Understate 255. His action doesn't (warrant) such a punishment. 240. Delay (6 June, 2022) (8 June, 2022) 1. Scarce 2. Nice 1. Triumph 2. Support 3. Haste 4. Weary 3. Captivate 4. Breach 241. Annoy (6 June, 2022) 256. Fanatic (8 June, 2022) 1. Comfort 2. Miff 1. Extremist 2. Tolerant 4. Ruffle 3. Get 3. Lunatic 4. Fantastic 242. Vain (6 June, 2022) 257. Select the most appropriate antonym of 1. Loyal 2. Modest the word (" Susceptible") from the given sentence. The president claimed he was 3. Unfair 4. Energetic 243. Terse (6 June, 2022) immune from prosecution. (9 June, 2022) 1. Succinct 2. Verbose 1. Claimed 2. President 4. Concise 3. Loathe 3. Immune 4. Prosecution 244. Absurd (7 June, 2022) 258. You have made only (perfunctory) attempts 1. Amaze 2. Anxious (9 June, 2022) to understand me! 4. Ramble 3. Sensible 1. Adamant 2. Careful 4. Casual 245. Many Bollywood movies show 3. Basic (cheerful) stories nowadays. (7 June, 2022) 259. Defile (9 June, 2022) 1. Chirpy 2. Gloomy 2. Labor 1. Regularize 3. Radiant 4. Jaunty 3. Particularize 4. Purify 246. Her father was quick to detect her (concealed) 260. You can sleep here but this bed is (squalid) emotion. (7 June, 2022) and wet. (9 June, 2022) 1. Annoyed 2. Disclosed 1. Disorderly 2. Uncomfortable 4. Excited 3. Arrogant 3. Clean 4. Painful 247. Meagre (7 June, 2022) 261. Select the most appropriate antonym of the 1. Civilised 2. Miserable word ("Jeopardy") from the given sentence. 3. Plentiful 4. Sparse We were reluctant to leave the relative safety 248. Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the of our hotel. (10 June, 2022) given word ("Doubtful") from the following 1. Leave 2. Relative sentence. The poverty of his childhood 3. Safety 4. Reluctant

47

R S Publication

**English With Rani Ma'am** 

262.	Tedious (10 June, 2022)	279.	Bewilder (6 August, 2021)	
	<ol> <li>Slack</li> <li>Abstract</li> <li>Gallant</li> <li>Exciting</li> </ol>		<ol> <li>Weaken</li> <li>Enlig</li> <li>Terrify</li> <li>Conft</li> </ol>	
263.	<b>Siege (10 June, 2022)</b> 1. Deference 2. Trance	280.	Equilibrium (6 August, 2021) 1. Stability 2. Imbal	lance
	3. Clearance 4. Inference		3. Adherence 4. Cooln	ness
264.	He does well, though he's sometimes		Savage (6 August, 2021)	
	(contemptuous). (10 June, 2022) 1. Humble 2. Wealthy		1. Violent 2. Cultu	
	5		3. Vicious 4. Bruta	al
068	3. Strong 4. Civilised		Friendly (6 August, 2021)	
265.	The old house was so(sturdy) that it could be shattered into pieces with a single		<ol> <li>Amiable</li> <li>Zealo</li> <li>Hostile</li> <li>Uprig</li> </ol>	
	blow. (10 June, 2022)			, iii
	1. Feeble 2. Wry	400.	Bravery (9 August, 2021) 1. Heroism 2. Stren	oth
	3. Competent 4. Subdued		3. Cowardice 4. Cours	
266.	Sustenance (4 August, 2021)	284.	Clandestine (9 August, 2021)	0
	1. Refreshment 2. Livelihood			st
	3. Starvation 4. Nourishment		1. Heavy2. Hone3. Dressed4. Opaq	ue
267.	Devious (4 August, 2021)	285.	Drab (9 August, 2021)	
	<ol> <li>Deceitful</li> <li>Shrewd</li> <li>Calculating</li> </ol>		1. Tiring 2. Dry	
269	Wisdom (4 August, 2021)		3. Boring 4. Brigh	it
200.	1. Stupidity 2. Youth	286.	Disjointed (9 August, 2021)	
	3. Stability 4. Maturity		<ol> <li>Abrupt</li> <li>Connected</li> <li>Soft</li> <li>Sharp</li> </ol>	า
269.	Weird (4 August, 2021)	287	Complete (9 August, 2021)	7
	1. Apparent 2. Normal	201.	1. Plentiful 2. Bulky	J.
	3. Abnormal 4. Wide		3. Partial 4. Vacai	
270.	Indignant (4 August, 2021)	288.	Nondescript (9 August, 2021)	
	1. Annoyed 2. Pleased 3. Upset 4. Peeved		1. Distinguished 2. Ordin	
071	•		3. Vague 4. Comr	non
2/1.	Harrowing (4 August, 2021) 1. Worrying 2. Repetitive	289.	Expunge (10 August, 2021)	a a
	3. Pleasant 4. Stressful		1. Insert 2. Deplet 3. Exhaust 4. Remo	
272.	Disheveled (5 August, 2021)	200	Uphold (10 August, 2021)	, vc
	1. Untidy 2. Cluttered	290.	1. Support 2. Main	4 - 1
	0 0 1 1			iain
	3. Ordered 4. Unkempt		3. Endorse 4. Oppo	
	Accustomed (5 August, 2021)	291.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo	
	Accustomed (5 August, 2021) 1. Terrific 2. Fabulous	291.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract	se
	Accustomed (5 August, 2021) 1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual	291.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo Repulsion (10 August, 2021)	se ction
	Accustomed (5 August, 2021) 1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual Naïve (5 August, 2021)	291. 292.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue Lucid (10 August, 2021)	se ction ist
	Accustomed (5 August, 2021) 1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual Naïve (5 August, 2021) 1. Simple 2. Sophisticated		3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgu  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic	se ction ast
274.	Accustomed (5 August, 2021) 1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021) 1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious	292.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attraction 4. Disguent Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confidence 4. Oppoor Confidence 4. Oppoor Confidence 4. Confidence 4. Oppoor Confidence 4. Opp	se ction ast
	Accustomed (5 August, 2021) 1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021) 1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021)	292.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attraction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidical 3. Obvious 4. Confidence 4. Confidence 5. August, 2021)	se ction ast c asing
274.	Accustomed (5 August, 2021) 1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021) 1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious	292.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confid  Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexible	se ction ast c asing
274. 275.	Accustomed (5 August, 2021) 1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021) 1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021) 1. Induce 2. Influence	292. 293.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confu  Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexib 3. Adamant 4. Firm	se ction ast c asing
274. 275.	Accustomed (5 August, 2021)  1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021)  1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021)  1. Induce 2. Influence 3. Dissuade 4. Persuade  Restrictive (5 August, 2021)  1. Thrifty 2. Broad	292. 293.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confid  Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexible	se etion ast e asing ble
<ul><li>274.</li><li>275.</li><li>276.</li></ul>	Accustomed (5 August, 2021)  1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021)  1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021)  1. Induce 2. Influence 3. Dissuade 4. Persuade  Restrictive (5 August, 2021)  1. Thrifty 2. Broad 3. Liberal 4. Closed	292. 293.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confu  Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexib 3. Adamant 4. Firm  Inept (10 August, 2021)	se ction ast c using ole
274. 275.	Accustomed (5 August, 2021)  1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021)  1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021)  1. Induce 2. Influence 3. Dissuade 4. Persuade  Restrictive (5 August, 2021)  1. Thrifty 2. Broad 3. Liberal 4. Closed  Neglect (5 August, 2021)	292. 293. 294.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confit  Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexib 3. Adamant 4. Firm  Inept (10 August, 2021) 1. Partial 2. Lackit 3. Competent 4. Uselet  Abundance (11 August, 2021)	se ction ast c asing ble ng
<ul><li>274.</li><li>275.</li><li>276.</li></ul>	Accustomed (5 August, 2021)  1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021)  1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021)  1. Induce 2. Influence 3. Dissuade 4. Persuade  Restrictive (5 August, 2021)  1. Thrifty 2. Broad 3. Liberal 4. Closed  Neglect (5 August, 2021)  1. Fail 2. Care	292. 293. 294.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confu  Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexib 3. Adamant 4. Firm  Inept (10 August, 2021) 1. Partial 2. Lacki 3. Competent 4. Usele  Abundance (11 August, 2021) 1. Gaiety 2. Scarce	se ction ust c using ole ng sss
<ul><li>274.</li><li>275.</li><li>276.</li><li>277.</li></ul>	Accustomed (5 August, 2021)  1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021)  1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021)  1. Induce 2. Influence 3. Dissuade 4. Persuade  Restrictive (5 August, 2021)  1. Thrifty 2. Broad 3. Liberal 4. Closed  Neglect (5 August, 2021)  1. Fail 2. Care 3. Omit 4. Trust	292. 293. 294. 295.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confu  Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexib 3. Adamant 4. Firm  Inept (10 August, 2021) 1. Partial 2. Lacki 3. Competent 4. Uselet  Abundance (11 August, 2021) 1. Gaiety 2. Scarce 3. Bounty 4. General	se ction ust c using ole ng sss
<ul><li>274.</li><li>275.</li><li>276.</li></ul>	Accustomed (5 August, 2021)  1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021)  1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021)  1. Induce 2. Influence 3. Dissuade 4. Persuade  Restrictive (5 August, 2021)  1. Thrifty 2. Broad 3. Liberal 4. Closed  Neglect (5 August, 2021)  1. Fail 2. Care 3. Omit 4. Trust  Affinity (6 August, 2021)	292. 293. 294. 295.	3. Endorse  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgust Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Conform Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexib 3. Adamant 4. Firm Inept (10 August, 2021) 1. Partial 2. Lackic 3. Competent 4. Uselet Abundance (11 August, 2021) 1. Gaiety 2. Scarce 3. Bounty 4. General	se ction ast cusing ble ag ss city rosity
<ul><li>274.</li><li>275.</li><li>276.</li><li>277.</li></ul>	Accustomed (5 August, 2021)  1. Terrific 2. Fabulous 3. Ordinary 4. Unusual  Naïve (5 August, 2021)  1. Simple 2. Sophisticated 3. Immature 4. Unsuspicious  Compel (5 August, 2021)  1. Induce 2. Influence 3. Dissuade 4. Persuade  Restrictive (5 August, 2021)  1. Thrifty 2. Broad 3. Liberal 4. Closed  Neglect (5 August, 2021)  1. Fail 2. Care 3. Omit 4. Trust	292. 293. 294. 295.	3. Endorse 4. Oppo  Repulsion (10 August, 2021) 1. Complacence 2. Attract 3. Addiction 4. Disgue  Lucid (10 August, 2021) 1. Clear 2. Acidic 3. Obvious 4. Confu  Rigid (10 August, 2021) 1. Definite 2. Flexib 3. Adamant 4. Firm  Inept (10 August, 2021) 1. Partial 2. Lacki 3. Competent 4. Uselet  Abundance (11 August, 2021) 1. Gaiety 2. Scarce 3. Bounty 4. General	se ction ast c using ble ng ss city rosity sive

48

297. Gloomy (11 August, 2021)

2. Bright 1. Dull

3. Catchy 4. Dismal

298. Curt (11 August, 2021)

2. Polite 1. Impolite

3. Dismal 4. Rude 299. Precious (11 August, 2021)

1. Worthless 2. Plentiful

3. Ugly 4. Costly

300. Infallible (11 August, 2021)

2. Unfailing 4. Reliable 1. Faulty

3. Dependable

### Answer Key

<b>201.</b> (1)	<b>202.</b> (2)	<b>203.</b> (4)	<b>204.</b> (4)	<b>205.</b> (3)	<b>206.</b> (4)	<b>207.</b> (2)	<b>208.</b> (3)	<b>209.</b> (4)	<b>210.</b> (1)
<b>211.</b> (3)	<b>212.</b> (4)	<b>213.</b> (2)	<b>214.</b> (3)	<b>215.</b> (2)	<b>216.</b> (1)	<b>217.</b> (3)	<b>218.</b> (4)	<b>219.</b> (3)	<b>220.</b> (3)
<b>221.</b> (4)	<b>222.</b> (1)	<b>223.</b> (4)	<b>224.</b> (4)	<b>225.</b> (4)	<b>226.</b> (2)	<b>227.</b> (2)	<b>228.</b> (1)	<b>229.</b> (3)	<b>230.</b> (3)
<b>231.</b> (2)	<b>232.</b> (1)	<b>233.</b> (2)	<b>234.</b> (2)	<b>235.</b> (4)	<b>236.</b> (2)	<b>237.</b> (1)	<b>238.</b> (4)	<b>239.</b> (4)	<b>240.</b> (3)
<b>241.</b> (1)	<b>242.</b> (2)	<b>243.</b> (2)	<b>244.</b> (3)	<b>245.</b> (2)	<b>246.</b> (2)	<b>247.</b> (3)	<b>248.</b> (1)	<b>249.</b> (4)	<b>250.</b> (3)
<b>251.</b> (3)	<b>252.</b> (1)	<b>253.</b> (2)	<b>254.</b> (4)	<b>255.</b> (4)	<b>256.</b> (2)	<b>257.</b> (3)	<b>258.</b> (2)	<b>259.</b> (4)	<b>260.</b> (3)
<b>261.</b> (3)	<b>262.</b> (4)	<b>263.</b> (3)	<b>264.</b> (1)	<b>265.</b> (1)	<b>266.</b> (3)	<b>267.</b> (3)	<b>268.</b> (1)	<b>269.</b> (2)	<b>270.</b> (2)
<b>271.</b> (3)	<b>272.</b> (3)	<b>273.</b> (4)	<b>274.</b> (2)	<b>275.</b> (3)	<b>276.</b> (3)	<b>277.</b> (2)	<b>278.</b> (1)	<b>279.</b> (2)	<b>280.</b> (2)
<b>281.</b> (2)	<b>282.</b> (3)	<b>283.</b> (3)	<b>284.</b> (2)	<b>285.</b> (4)	<b>286.</b> (3)	<b>287.</b> (3)	<b>288.</b> (1)	<b>289.</b> (1)	<b>290.</b> (4)
<b>291.</b> (2)	<b>292.</b> (4)	<b>293.</b> (2)	<b>294.</b> (3)	<b>295.</b> (2)	<b>296.</b> (2)	<b>297.</b> (2)	<b>298.</b> (2)	<b>299.</b> (1)	<b>300.</b> (1)



# SSC MTS SYNONYMS (2019–23)

## MTS Synonyms

1.	Repulsive (1 September 1. Uniform 3. Reliable	2, <b>2023)</b> 2. Attractive 4. Disgusting	15.	Determined (8 September, 2023) 1. Famous 2. Flexible 3. Elevated 4. Decisive	
2.	Fragile (1 September, 24) 1. Unkempt 3. Sturdy		16.	Ray was (cynical) about love. (8 Sep., 20 1. Pessimistic 2. Prolific 3. Trusting 4. Obese	23)
3.	Hesitate (1 September, 1. Blabber 3. Conceal	2023) 2. Falter 4. Recoil	17.	Obvious (8 September, 2023) 1. Opaque 2. Ambiguous 3. Murky 4. Clear	
4.	Peculiar (4 September,		18.	Grief (8 September, 2023)	
	<ol> <li>Strange</li> <li>Jovial</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Normal</li><li>4. Neat</li></ul>		1. Pain 2. Content 3. Jollity 4. Pleasure	
5.	Obsession (4 September	:, 2023)	19.	Hope (8 September, 2023)	
	1. Discrimination			1. Caution 2. Wish 3. Cynicism 4. Realism	
6.	Amicable (4 September,	2023)	20.	She's reading a (secrecy) novel and c	
	<ol> <li>Generous</li> <li>Harsh</li> </ol>	2. Friendly 4. Proud		wait to find out who the killer is. (8 Sep., 20	023)
7.	Insist (5 September, 20	i. i i odd		1. Difficulty 2. Complication 3. Mystery 4. Crisis	
••	1. Persist		21.	Trivial (11 September, 2023)	
	3. Resist	4. Heist		1. Decisive 2. Formal	
8.	Diminish (5 September,			3. Minor 4. Fatal	
	<ol> <li>Weaken</li> <li>Demote</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Relegate</li><li>4. Prevent</li></ul>	22.	Hazard (11 September, 2023)	
9.	Elegant (5 September, 2			1. Miracle 2. Ardent 3. Accident 4. Marvel	
	1. Mighty	2. Tall	23	Laconic (12 September, 2023)	
	3. Ugly	4. Graceful	40.	1. Reasonable 2. Fanciful	
10.	Design (5 September, 20	023)		3. Certain 4. Concise	
	<ol> <li>Destroy</li> <li>Fabricate</li> </ol>	4. Copy	24.	The medical procedure was successful,	
11.	Cordial (6 September, 2	- x		the patient experienced some minor	
	1. Aromatic			1. Transformations 2. Obligations	143)
	3. Friendly	4. Unfriendly		3. Applications 4. Complications	
12.	Ancient (6 September, 2		25.	Barbed (12 September, 2023)	
	<ol> <li>Contemporary</li> <li>Antique</li> </ol>			1. Spiteful 2. Kind 3. Passive 4. Gentle	
13.			06	3. Passive 4. Gentle Peril (12 September, 2023)	
	team's chances of winn	ing the Championship.	20.	1. Ignorance 2. Joke	
	1 Cathools	(6 September, 2023)		3. Entertainment 4. Danger	
	<ol> <li>Setback</li> <li>Stress</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Breakthrough</li><li>4. Progression</li></ul>	27.	Enchanted (12 September, 2023)	
14.	Distinguished (6 Septem	_		1. Appealing 2. Disgusted 3. Cursed 4. Repelling	
	1. Mirrored	2. Dramatic	20		
	3. Mediocre	4. Dignified	28.	Glimpse (13 September, 2023)	_
E	inglish With Ra	ni Ma'am 50	0	R S Publication	n)

	1.0	2 61		1 0 10	0.70
	1. Stare	2. Glance		1. Specific	2. Perfect
	3. Examine	4. Observe		3. Nebulous	4. Vogue
29.	Mild (13 September, 20		44.	Valiance (3 May, 2023)	
	1. Severe	2. Brittle		1. Dastardliness	2. Gallantry
	3. Scathing	4. Gentle		3. Patience	4. Cravenness
30.	Pretend (13 September,	2023)	45.	He wasn't entirely (conv	vinced). (3 May, 2023)
	1. Align	2. Benign		1. Trustless	2. Doubting
	3. Reign	4. Feign		3. Accepting	4. Submerged
31.	Tedious (13 September,	2023)	46.	There is no need to (panio	e), not yet. (3 May, 2023)
	1. Hostile	2. Dreary		1. Mock	2. Cheer
	3. Carefree	4. Dynamic		3. Block	4. Fright
32.	Shiya had more (grit) th	an her other siblings.	47.	Wage (3 May, 2023)	
		(14 September, 2023)		1. Jackpot	2. Sycophant
	1. Level	2. Courage		3. Jocular	4. Emolument
	3. Power	4. Gap	48.	Gauge (4 May, 2023)	
33.	Magnificent (14 Septem	ber, 2023)		1. Diagnose	2. Attempt
	1. Highest	2. Modest		3. Valve	4. Measure
	3. Glorious	4. Justify	49	Equivocal (4 May, 2023)	
34.	Plunge (14 September, 2	2023)	ΤЭ.	1. Ambiguous	2. Definite
	1. Rush	2. Transgress		3. Insecure	4. Secure
	3. Dive	4. Fly	FO		Seedre
35.	The girl was (manacle	d) and locked in the	50.	Confirm (4 May, 2023) 1. Collaborate	2. Corroborate
00.	room.	(14 September, 2023)		3. Collision	4. Corrosion
	1. Unbinded	2. Fettered			
	3. Unfastened	4. Liberated	51.	In the absence of miracles	
36.	Make sure that you alwa	vs (challenge) vourself'		1. Digs	(4 May, 2023) 2. Falls
•••	mana baro crac y ou arma	(2 May, 2023)		3. Increases	4. Losses
	1. Question	2. Place	=0		
	3. Approve	4. Carry	52.	Advantage (4 May, 2023	
37.	In the twentieth cer	tury, many (radical)		<ol> <li>Vegeance</li> <li>Vital</li> </ol>	2. Boon 4. Unfrock
	intellectuals embraced			-,	
		(2 May, 2023)	53.	From start to finish,	
	<ol> <li>Sabbatical</li> </ol>	2. Fanatical		defendants was a (traves	
	3. Egotistical	4. Sceptical		1. Mockery	(4 May, 2023) 2. Tribute
38.	They wanted me to (ex	xpound) on this topic		3. Magic	4. Slurry
	because I had some dece		E4	•	•
		(2 May, 2023)	54.	Withdraw (8 May, 2023) 1. Retreat	2. Persevere
	1. Expatiate	2. Partisan		3. Engage	4. Combine
	3. Notoriety	4. Paucity		0 0	
39.	It is not that you seem	(heartless).	55.	The sky was alight from	
		(2 May, 2023)		1. Start	( <b>8 May, 2023</b> ) 2. Base
	1. Warm	2. Robust		3. Zenith	4. Summit
	3. Mild	4. Cruel	E6		i. Saiiiiit
40.	You were mad at me		50.	Jaded (8 May, 2023)	2. Weariless
	(ability) as you.	(2 May, 2023)		<ol> <li>Beguiled</li> <li>Unwearied</li> </ol>	4. Fatigued
	1. Inefficacy	2. Feature			
	3. Flexibility	4. Skill	57.	Are you (kidding)? (8 Ma	
41.	Ulterior (2 May, 2023)			<ol> <li>Rocking</li> <li>Pleading</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Mixing</li><li>4. Joking</li></ul>
	1 1	2. Eventual		o. I icadilig	OURING
	1. Anterior		=-	Y4	35 00001
	3. Ancient	4. Prior	58.	It was a (distraction). (8	
42.	3. Ancient  My parents have been (1)	4. Prior ying) to me since I was	58.	1. Faith	2. Confusion
42.	3. Ancient  My parents have been (1 a kid.	4. Prior  ying) to me since I was  (3 May, 2023)		<ol> <li>Faith</li> <li>Conviction</li> </ol>	The state of the s
42.	<ul><li>3. Ancient</li><li>My parents have been (la kid.</li><li>1. Framing</li></ul>	4. Prior  ying) to me since I was  (3 May, 2023)  2. Misleading		<ol> <li>Faith</li> <li>Conviction</li> <li>Impede (8 May, 2023)</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Confusion</li><li>4. Assurance</li></ul>
	3. Ancient  My parents have been (1 a kid.	4. Prior  ying) to me since I was  (3 May, 2023)		<ol> <li>Faith</li> <li>Conviction</li> </ol>	2. Confusion

60.	Valet (9 May, 2023)		<b>76</b> .	Victorious (11 May, 20	23)
	1. Carrier	2. Kingpin		1. Champion	2. Unsuccessful
	3. Carrousel	4. Butler		3. Losing	4. Failing
61.	Paradise (9 May, 2023)		77.	If you think atheis	ts are all miserable,
	1. Ghost	2. Trivial			this book should put
	3. Bliss	4. Display		you straight.	(12 May, 2023)
62	The child develops a (de			1. Tyrannical	2. Conical
04.	The child develops a (de	(9 May, 2023)		3. Cynical	4. Canonical
	1. Corrective	2. Fatal	78.	Virtuoso (12 May, 2023	3)
	3. Kind	4. Huge		1. Maestro	2. Waive
60		-		3. Voluble	4. Novice
63.	Calamity (9 May, 2023) 1. Debar		70	Decapitate (12 May, 20	
	3. Debacle	<ol> <li>Debauchery</li> <li>Embark</li> </ol>	19.	1. Affection	2. Sincerity
220		4. Embark		3. Desolation	4. Behead
64.	Abide (9 May, 2023)		00		
	1. Repudiate	2. Decamp	80.		the (fall guy) for issues
	3. Dwell	4. Vamoose		with housing and unen	
65.	You should never (jud	lge) a person without		1. Reticent	(12 May, 2023) 2. Confiscate
	knowing the truth.	(9 May, 2023)		3. Scapefoat	4. Weakling
	1. Decide	2. Wink		•	- C
	3. Pacify	4. Care	81.	Debased (12 May, 2023	
66.	Console (10 May, 2023)			1. Amenable	2. Corrupted
	1. Arteriole	2. Torment		3. Unamenable	4. Aggrandize
	3. Fret	4. Solace	82.		argument) ,"he added,
67	Backfire (10 May, 2023	١		"come on then."	(12 May, 2023)
0	1. Flood	2. Florid		1. Agreement	2. Capability
	3. Flourish	4. Collapse		3. Explanation	4. Enhancement
		-	83.	Consecutive (15 May, 2	2023)
68.	Unfamiliar (10 May, 202			1. Successive	2. Executive
	1. Prodigal	2. Parallel		3. Organized	4. Important
	3. Unsparing	4. Strange	84.	The story shows the imp	oortance of (self-esteem).
69.	Fetish (10 May, 2023)				(15 May, 2023)
	1. Requirement	2. Learning		1. Humility	2. Shyness
	3. Desire	4. Awkward		3. Pride	4. Disgrace
70.	Noneed to read (volumin	ous) campaign literature,	85.	Arrogance (15 May, 20	23)
	or pore through printed re	ecommendations.		1. Diffidence	2. Bashful
		(10 May, 2023)		3. Inhibition	4. Dominance
	1. Reverberate	2. Sparkling	86.	There is no need to (at	tack) our guest.
	3. Micro	4. Commodious	00.	111010 15 110 11000 10 (00	(15 May, 2023)
71.	I had a (toddler) at home	and two other children		1. Mark	2. Generate
	at school.	(11 May, 2023)		3. Assault	4. Adore
	1. Ancient	2. Adult	87		is your best course of
	3. Newborn	4. Senior	07.	action.	(15 May, 2023)
72.	Go back to your image (de	escription) (11 May, 2023)		1. Migration	2. Emergence
	1. Definition	2. Plan		3. Ending	4. Expiration
	3. Deception 4	4. Function	99	Aptitude (15 May, 202	•
73.	Inquisitive (11 May, 20	23)	00.	1. Attitude	2. Talent
	1. Curious	2. Callous		3. Faith	4. Stress
	3. Agile	4. Aloof	80		
74.	Paul bunyan is consid		89.	A sudden (gust) of wind	
,	i aui bunyan is consiu	(11 May, 2023)		1. Blow	(16 May, 2023)
	1. Tradition	2. Stoic		3. Feel	<ul><li>2. Pump</li><li>4. Cramp</li></ul>
	3. Spinster	4. Volunteer			•
7-	_	Volulitooi	90.	Easiness (16 May, 2023	
15.	Feat (11 May, 2023)	2 Assampliahm		1. Gullibility	2. Immunity
	1. Hallowed	2. Accomplishment		3. Fraternity	4. Indomitability
	3. Handsy	4. Obligation	91.	Fabulously (16 May, 20	023)
_				and the second s	

1. Fantastically 2. Scantily 3. Safe 4. Light 3. Scarcely 4. Nominally 97. Villainous (17 May, 2023) 92. Subtle (16 May, 2023) 1. Nefarious 2. Famous 1. Exquisite 2. Corrupt 3. Wholesome 4. Lucid 3. Homely 4. Wrong 98. Photosynthesis can be (hindered) by extreme 93. Consensus (16 May, 2023) temperatures. (17 May, 2023) 1. Agreement 2. Puck 1. Tolerated 2. Gained 3. Census 4. Censure 3. Discouraged 4. Revert 94. Backstab (17 May, 2023) 99. So can our community leaders come up with a 1. Bleary 2. Betray plan of action to help (alleviate) this problem? (17 May, 2023) 3. Berate 4. Blare 1. Diminish 2. Altruistic 95. There are actually many different (versions) of 3. Falter 4. Aggravate cinderella. (17 May, 2023) 1. Features 2. Signals 100.I didn't have time to give them (proof). 3. Problem 4. Variations (18 May, 2023) 2. Guess 1. Charge 96. John says, "I am (serious)." (17 May, 2023) 4. Snap 3. Evidence 1. Severe 2. Comical **1.** (4) **2.** (4) **3.** (2) **4.** (1) **5.** (4) **6.** (2) **7.** (1) **8.** (1) 9. (4) **10.** (3) **11.** (3) **12.** (3) **13.** (1) **14.** (4) **15.** (4) **16.** (1) **17.** (4) **18.** (1) **19.** (2) 20. (3) **21.** (3) **22.** (3) 23. (4) 24. (4) **25.** (1) **26.** (4) **27.** (1) **28.** (2) **29.** (4) 30. (4) **31.** (2) **32.** (2) **33.** (3) **34.** (3) **35.** (2) **36.** (1) **37.** (2) 38. (1) 39. (4) **40.** (4) **41.** (2) **42.** (2) **43.** (1) **44.** (2) **45.** (3) **46.** (4) 47. (4) 48. (4) 49. (1) **50.** (2) **51.** (3) **52.** (2) **56.** (4) **57.** (4) **58.** (2) **59.** (2) **53.** (1) **54.** (1) **55.** (3) **60.** (4) **65.** (1) **61.** (3) **62.** (2) **63.** (3) **64.** (3) **66.** (4) **67.** (4) **68.** (4) **69.** (3) **70.** (4) 71. (3) **76.** (1) **77.** (3) **72.** (1) **73.** (1) **74.** (1) **75.** (2) **78.** (1) 79. (4) **80.** (3) 81. (2) **82.** (3) 84. (3) **86.** (3) 87. (1) 88. (2) 90. (1) **83.** (1) **85.** (4) 89. (1) **100.** (3) **91.** (1) **92.** (1) **93.** (1) 94. (2) **95.** (4) **96.** (1) **97.** (1) **98.** (3) 99. (1) 101. Confession had always rested on a clear 106. Appropriate (19 May, 2023) distinction between mortal and (venial) sins. 1. Informal 2. Gentle (18 May, 2023) 3. Competent 4. Polarize 1. Genial 2. Major 107. Contrite (19 May, 2023) 3. Intolerable 4. Paradonable 1. Persistent 2. Remorseful 102. The physics of laserdriven fusion is very 3. Advertent 4. Renitent (complex). (18 May, 2023) 108. Opposite (19 May, 2023) 1. Simplified 2. Convoluted 1. Antagonistic 2. Similar 4. Streamline 3. Modest 3. Noticeable 4. Conspicuous 103. Upsetting (18 May, 2023) 109. He maliciously (damaged) a car with a baseball 2. Perturbing 1. Dreamy bat. (19 May, 2023) 3. Amusing 4. Aware 1. Mended 2. Loaded 104. They have no reason to (trust) you. 3. Marred 4. Corrupted (18 May, 2023) 110.It broke Eleanora's heart to see her daughter 2. Condemn 1. Dispute become that (wraith) of her former self. 3. Believe 4. Doubt (19 May, 2023) 1. Wail 105. They have also tested fully (autonomous) 2. Spirit 4. Yore landings and semi-autonomous takeoffs for 3. Being the gas-powered rotorcraft. (18 May, 2023) 111.Enervate (19 May, 2023) 2. Occulde 1. Obstruct 1. Invigorate 2. Arouse 3. Independent 4. Unanimous 3. Boost 4. Devitalize 53

English With Rani Ma'am

112.	You look around and you see green, (happy) plants. (13 June, 2023)  1. Blissful 2. Gloomy 3. Mourning 4. Nascent	127.	Having begun my life in a children's home I have great (empathy) with the little ones. (15 June, 2023) 1. Affinity 2. Passion
113	Don't sound so (excited). (13 June, 2023)		3. Apathy 4. Hostility
113.	1. Casual 2. Eager 3. Composed 4. Tired	128.	I do not object to this (accolade) on the grounds that Edinburgh has little literary tradition.
114.	Contradict (13 June, 2023) 1. Permit 2. Contravene 3. Vouch 4. Verify		1. Stubborn 2. Indictment 3. Praise 4. Criticism
115.	Unfortunately, he is merely the head of a rabble of warlords who are (firmly) rooted in	129.	Converge (15 June, 2023) 1. Fratricide 2. Coincide 3. Verbicide 4. Homicide
	the past. (13 June, 2023) 1. Stiffly 2. Languidly 3. Impotently 4. Feebly	130.	I mean that is a (remarkable) finding. (16 June, 2023)
116.	There is widespread (prejudice) against workers over 45. (13 June, 2023)		1. Noticeable2. Standard3. Dim4. Subtle
	1. Intolerance2. Misfortune3. Concern4. Temperament	131.	Spreading from the ports, Formosan termites began a (subterranean) colonization of the country. (16 June, 2023)
117.	Wealthy (13 June, 2023) 1. Poor 2. Depressed		1. Overt 2. Subcutaneous 3. Underground 4. Terrestrial
110	3. Lacking 4. Affluent I am parched, (dehydrated) to the point of	132.	It can be east to ignore people who are (struggling)
110.	pain. (14 June, 2023)  1. Washed 2. Braced		and having a hard time. (19 June, 2023) 1. Booming 2. Hustling 3. Claiming 4. Gliding
	3. Moistened 4. Drained	133.	Assail (19 June, 2023)
119.	Golden (14 June, 2023) 1. Shining 2. Dark 3. Dull 4. Gloomy		<ol> <li>Systematic</li> <li>Perform</li> <li>Shield</li> <li>Attack</li> </ol>
120	She goes to her room and (locks) herself in.	134.	Disdain (19 June, 2023)
120.	(14 June, 2023)		1. Contempt 2. Acceptance 3. Withdraw 4. Admiration
	1. Shuts 2. Hurts	135.	Support (20 June, 2023)
121	3. Sinks 4. Taunts  In the midst of the tumult of charges against		1. Spine 2. Refuse 3. Bolster 4. Release
141.	him, a (welter) of conflicting poll numbers	126	3. Bolster 4. Release Habitant (20 June, 2023)
	are being bandied about. (14 June, 2023)	130.	1. Denizen 2. Endemic
	1. Peace 2. Static 3. Turmoil 4. Dynamic		3. Exile 4. Transient
122.	He hesitated, studying her face with a	137.	Enthuse (20 June, 2023)
	(confused) expression. (14 June, 2023)		1. Unbothered 2. Carefree 3. Lazy 4. Fondle
	1. Explicated 2. Puzzled 3. Calm 4. Assisted	138.	I was (feeling afraid) that something bad
123.	Glorify (14 June, 2023)		would happen. (20 June, 2023) 1. Sacred 2. Bold
	1. Lower 2. Celebrate		3. Divine 4. Scared
	3. Mock 4. Wonder	139.	He is interested in how our (perceptions) of
124.	Liberty (15 June, 2023) 1. Acclamation 2. Freedom		death affect the way we live. (20 June, 2023)
	3. Statue 4. Dependence		1. Ignorance 2. Bewilderments 3. Misconceptions 4. Approaches
125.	They are institutions built to hold and (continue)	140.	Advocate (20 June, 2023)
	power for a political group. (15 June, 2023) 1. Waste 2. Release		1. Support 2. Justice
	3. Maintain 4. Abandon	141	3. Forever 4. Experience
126.	Deceive (15 June, 2023)	141.	The plan is to (demolish) the kitchen area and build a new room. (5 July, 2022)
	1. Assist 2. Betray		1. Refurbish 2. Forge
	3. Aid 4. Release		3. Raze 4. Curtail
	odish With Rani Ma'am	54	R S Publication

142.	Hasty (5 July, 2022) 1. Locked 3. Laidback	<ul><li>2. Restricted</li><li>4. Expeditious</li></ul>	159.	Medicines should be o name, not by the prop	
143.	This medicine can ma	•		<ol> <li>Individual</li> <li>Specific</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Exclusive</li><li>4. General</li></ul>
144.	1. Inactive 3. Kinetic Humble (5 July, 2022)	<ul><li>2. Vivacious</li><li>4. Mysterious</li></ul>	160.	Callous (8 July, 2022) 1. Humane 3. Brutal	<ul><li>2. Problematic</li><li>4. Large</li></ul>
	1. Assertive 3. Modest	<ul><li>2. Bold</li><li>4. Inactive</li></ul>	161.	Caustic (8 July, 2022) 1. Photogenic	2. Acidic
145.	Malign (5 July, 2022) 1. Approve 3. Commend	<ul><li>2. Besmirch</li><li>4. Benefit</li></ul>	162.	3. Basic Sinister (8 July, 2022) 1. Saintly	<ul><li>4. Soothing</li><li>2. Evil</li></ul>
146.	Occlude (5 July, 2022)		160	3. Pleasant	4. Pertinent
1.45	1. Facilitate 3. Obstruct	2. Promote 4. Abstain	163.	Intervene (8 July, 202 1. Combine 3. Embody	2. Coalesce 4. Arbitrate
147.	Random (6 July, 2022 1. Definite 3. Continuous	2. Systematic 4. Chance	164.	Deficient (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral	
148.	Modest (6 July, 2022)			3. Sleek	4. Whole
140	1. Bold 3. Grave	2. Humble 4. Dismal	165.	Concede (8 July, 2022 1. Permit 3. Reject	2. Fascinate 4. Deny
149.	Obtrusive (6 July, 202 1. Prominent 3. Modest	2) 2. Exclusive 4. Pervasive	166.	We need to (protest) as	· ·
150.	Segregate (6 July, 202 1. Submerge	2. Isolate		1. Perk 3. Resist	<ul><li>2. Assent</li><li>4. Validate</li></ul>
151.	3. Integrate  I don't know why she		167.	Innate (11 July, 2022) 1. Inured 3. Learnt	<ul><li>2. Inane</li><li>4. Inherent</li></ul>
	outfits. 1. Lavish 3. Elegant	(6 July, 2022) 2. Expensive 4. Bizarre	168.	Luxuriant (11 July, 20 1. Flourishing	
152.	Obstruct (6 July, 2022		160	3. Meagre	4. Combative
150	1. Curb 3. Release	<ul><li>2. Unclog</li><li>4. Replace</li></ul>	169.	Dissolve (11 July, 202 1. Consolidate 3. Fade	2) 2. Repair 4. Emerge
153.	Sacred (7 July, 2022) 1. Passionate 3. Adamant	<ul><li>2. Submissive</li><li>4. Consecrated</li></ul>	170.	Intricate (12 July, 202 1. Basic	
154.	Plausible (7 July, 2022	2)		3. Painted	4. Developed
	1. Untenable 3. Credible	<ul><li>2. Irrational</li><li>4. Irresistible</li></ul>	171.	Hurdle (12 July, 2022) 1. Aid 3. Accessory	2. Impediment 4. Progress
155.	<b>Gloomy (7 July, 2022)</b> 1. Bright 3. Comfortable	<ul><li>2. Depressing</li><li>4. Intrepid</li></ul>	172.	<b>Grieve (12 July, 2022)</b> 1. Rejoice	0
156.	He was (critically) inju	red in the accident.		3. Mourn	4. Assure
	<ol> <li>Confidently</li> <li>Favourably</li> </ol>	(7 July, 2022) 2. Severely 4. Trivially	173.	<b>Probe (12 July, 2022)</b> 1. Invite 3. Push	<ul><li>2. Motivate</li><li>4. Search</li></ul>
157.	Advent (7 July, 2022) 1. Departure 3. Purpose	2. Turn 4. Arrival	174.	Pleasant (13 July, 202 1. Awful 3. Faithful	2) 2. Sorrowful 4. Delightful
158.		2. Happy 4. Angry	175.	Fatal (13 July, 2022) 1. Serene 3. Luminous	<ul><li>2. Restorative</li><li>4. Deadly</li></ul>

176.	He leaned left, sword up flat a			de of his	188.	Artful (18 July 1. Benign		. Crafty	
	-	_		ly, 2022)		3. Ignorant	4	Prudent	
	1. Sharp		Timid		189.	Acute (18 July			
100	3. Keen		Dull			1. Chronic		Dire	
177.	Bulky (13 July 1. Soft		Massive			3. Faithful		Obtuse	
	3. Airy		Scanty		190.	<b>Propitious (18</b> 1. Inimical		<b>2)</b> . Cogent	
178.	Maestro (14 Ju		<i>y</i>			3. Auspicious		. Cogent . Conciliator	J
	1. Senile		Genius		191	Rebuke (18 Jul			,
	3. Novice	4.	Slender		171.	1. Scold		Commend	
179.	(Garnish) the d	lrink with o				3. Recall	4	Coerce	
	1 5 1 11 1	0		ly, 2022)	192.	Polished (18 Ju	ıly, 2022)		
	<ol> <li>Embellish</li> <li>Wend</li> </ol>		Dismantle Blemish			1. Crude		Cultured	
100			Dieimsn			3. Paramount		Boring	
180.	<b>Uncanny (14 J</b> 1. Deranged		Insightful		193.	Bloom (18 July		D == 1 ==	
	3. Spooky		Reckless			<ol> <li>Drop</li> <li>Wither</li> </ol>		Fade Flower	
181.	Mandate (14 J				104			Flower	
	1. Command		Request		194.	Satiate (18 Jul 1. Culminate		Agitate	
	3. Question	4.	Enquire			3. Pamper		Satisfy	
182.	August (14 Jul				195.	Confiscated (19			
	1. Illicit		Eminent		170.	1. Liberated		Marinated	
	3. Imminent		Permanent			3. Seized	4	Acquitted	
183.	Erring (14 July		Dhandoning		196.	Enraged (19 Ju	ıly, 2022)		
	1. Tidy 3. Flawless		Blundering Sloppy			1. Peaceful		Elated	
194	Penniless (15		110			3. Fortunate		Furious	
104.	1. Broke		Reckless		197.	Flagrant (19 Ju			
	3. Wealthy		Cranky			<ol> <li>Favourable</li> <li>Wonderful</li> </ol>		Atrocious	_
185.	Proficient (15	July, 2022	)		100			Magnificent	
	1. Predictable		Accomplish	ed	198.	<b>Sporadic (20 J</b> e 1. Regular		Ample	
	3. Dominant		Modest			3. Infrequent		Methodical	
186.	Definite (15 Ju		B		199.	Slim (20 July,			
	<ol> <li>General</li> <li>Ample</li> </ol>		Precise Inclusive			1. Moody		Rosy	
187.						3. Flashy	4	Skinny	
107.	1. Severity		Kindness		200.	Enthrall (20 Ju	ıly, 2022)		
	3. Ruthlessness		Spitefulnes	S		1. Repulse		Captivate	
			-			3. Deceive	4	Forgive	
						W.			
101.	(4) <b>102.</b> (2)	<b>103.</b> (2)	<b>104.</b> (3)	<b>105.</b> (3)	<b>106.</b> (3	3) <b>107.</b> (2)	<b>108.</b> (1)	<b>109.</b> (3)	<b>110.</b> (2)
111.	(4) <b>112.</b> (1)	<b>113.</b> (2)	<b>114.</b> (2)	<b>115.</b> (1)	<b>116.</b> (	1) <b>117.</b> (4)	<b>118.</b> (4)	<b>119.</b> (1)	<b>120.</b> (1)
121.	(3) <b>122.</b> (2)	<b>123.</b> (2)	<b>124.</b> (2)	<b>125.</b> (3)	126.	2) <b>127.</b> (1)	<b>128.</b> (3)	<b>129.</b> (2)	<b>130.</b> (1)
131.		<b>133.</b> (4)	<b>134.</b> (1)	<b>135.</b> (3)	136. (		<b>138.</b> (4)	<b>139.</b> (4)	<b>140.</b> (1)
141.		<b>143.</b> (1)	<b>144.</b> (3)	<b>145.</b> (2)	146.	, , ,	<b>148.</b> (2)	<b>149.</b> (1)	<b>150.</b> (2)
151.		<b>153.</b> (4)	<b>154.</b> (3)	<b>155.</b> (2)	<b>156.</b> (2	, , ,	<b>158.</b> (2)	<b>159.</b> (4)	<b>160.</b> (3)
161.		<b>163.</b> (4)	<b>164.</b> (2)	<b>165.</b> (2)	166. (i		<b>168.</b> (2)	<b>169.</b> (3)	<b>170.</b> (2)
171.		<b>173.</b> (4)	<b>174.</b> (4)	<b>175.</b> (4)	176. (4		<b>178.</b> (2)	<b>179.</b> (1)	<b>180.</b> (3)
181.		<b>183.</b> (2)	<b>184.</b> (1)	<b>185.</b> (2)	186. (		<b>188.</b> (2)	<b>189.</b> (2)	<b>190.</b> (3)
191.	(1) <b>192.</b> (2)	<b>193.</b> (4)	<b>194.</b> (4)	<b>195.</b> (3)	<b>196.</b> (4	4) <b>197.</b> (2)	<b>198.</b> (3)	<b>199.</b> (4)	<b>200.</b> (2)

201.	Interfere (21 July, 202 1. Hasten 3. Masquerade	22) 2. Activate 4. Restrict	217.	Emphatic (25 July, 2 1. Restrained 3. Hesitant	022) 2. Vigorous 4. Moderate
202.	•	nen of all ages who wish	218.		courage) young children
	to convey a (dapper) le	ook. (21 July, 2022)		to aspire for greatnes	ss. (25 July, 2022)
	1. Filthy	2. Messy		<ol> <li>Daunt</li> <li>Stimulate</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Abate</li><li>4. Undermine</li></ul>
203	3. Stylish	4. Healthy er, but easily (appeased).	210	Tidy (26 July, 2022)	4. Ondermine
203.	ne was quick in ms ang	(21 July, 2022)	219.	1. Muddy	2. Orderly
	1. Dejected	2. Bugged		3. Petty	4. Nominal
	3. Pacified	4. Unsatisfied	220.	Astute (26 July, 2022	
204.	Culpable (21 July, 202) 1. Irresponsible	<b>22)</b> 2. Immune		1. Shrewd 3. Dull	<ul><li>2. Impolite</li><li>4. Crude</li></ul>
	3. Guilty	4. Innocent	221	Expository (26 July,	
205.	Revile (21 July, 2022)		221.	1. Illustrative	2. Temperamental
	1. Abuse	<ol><li>Discourage</li></ol>		<ol><li>Obligatory</li></ol>	4. Dubious
	3. Incite	4. Silence	222.	Sparkling (26 July, 2	
206.	<b>Fright (21 July, 2022)</b> 1. Bravery	2. Dread		<ol> <li>Gleaming</li> <li>Muffled</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Unexciting</li><li>4. Dismal</li></ul>
	3. Mockery	4. Composure	223.		
207.	Eternity (22 July, 202	•	220.	1. Unsuited	2. Disliked
	1. Flash	2. Purity		3. Joyful	4. Coarse
	3. Moment	4. Forever	224.	Imitate (26 July, 202	
208.		e) observers of social		<ol> <li>Invent</li> <li>Surrender</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Imagine</li><li>4. Copy</li></ul>
	<b>groups.</b> 1. Witless	<b>(22 July, 2022)</b> 2. Conflicted	225	Protest (v) (5 October	
	3. Astute	4. Imbecile	225.	1. Favour	2. Support
209.	I am not going to (sco			3. Assist	4. Object
	1. Laud	<b>(22 July, 2022)</b> 2. Startle	226.	Indulgence (5 Octobe	
	3. Chide	4. Placate		<ol> <li>Leniency</li> <li>Accuracy</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Diligence</li> <li>Attentiveness</li> </ol>
210.	Voracious (22 July, 20	022)	227	Tensile (5 October, 2	
	1. Restrained	2. Greedy	441.	1. Stretchable	2. Relaxed
	3. Truthful	4. Moderate		3. Anxious	4. Worried
211.	<b>Reveal (22 July, 2022</b> 1. Curb	) 2. Darken	228.	Lax (5 October, 2021	
	3. Disclose	4. Veil		<ol> <li>Careful</li> <li>Negligent</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Deprived</li><li>4. Needy</li></ul>
212.		reworked giving them	229	Limpid (5 October, 20	
	fresh (impetus).	(22 July, 2022)	447.	1. Subtle	2. Blunt
	<ol> <li>Incitement</li> <li>Detachment</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Aversion</li><li>4. Disfavour</li></ul>		3. Lucid	4. Obscure
213.	Hesitant (25 July, 202		230.	Potent (5 October, 20	
	1. Remote	2. Reluctant		<ol> <li>Wonderful</li> <li>Beautiful</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Graceful</li><li>4. Powerful</li></ul>
	3. Eager	4. Diligent	231	Baffle (5 October, 202	
214.	Vanquish (25 July, 20	<b>22)</b> 2. Flee	201.	1. Clarify	2. Soothe
	<ol> <li>Acquit</li> <li>Defeat</li> </ol>	4. Surrender		3. Comfort	4. Perplex
215.	Reliable (25 July, 202		232.	Delicate (6 October, 2	
	1. Dubious	2. Dodgy		1. Frail 3. Brisk	<ol> <li>Hearty</li> <li>Robust</li> </ol>
	3. Doubtful	4. Dependable	222		
216.	Bustle (25 July, 2022) 1. Force	2. Praise	400.	Outraged (6 October, 1. Angry	2. Absurd
	3. Rush	4. Block		3. Content	4. Satisfied
			234.	Antique (6 October, 2	2021)

**57** 

	<ol> <li>Beautiful</li> <li>Ancient</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Recent</li><li>4. Modern</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Theoretical</li> <li>Everlasting</li> </ol>	
235.	Fluorescent (6 Octobe	r. 2021)	252.	Hardly (11 October, 20	021)
	<ol> <li>Elaborate</li> <li>Perfumed</li> </ol>	4 Flowery		<ol> <li>Adequately</li> <li>Barely</li> </ol>	4 Poughly
236.	Graceful (6 October, 2	021)	253.	Priority (11 October, 2	2021)
	1. Pleasant	2. Dangerous		1. Dignity	2. Precedence
	3. Friendly	4. Elegant		3. Paucity	<ol><li>Formality</li></ol>
237.	Calm (7 October, 2021	n .	254.	Smudge (11 October, 2	2021)
		2. Excited		1. Sweet	2. Mud
	3. Claim			3. Trash	4. Stain
238.	Evident (7 October, 20		255.	Transparent (12 Octob	
	1. Aimless	9		1. Opaque	
	3. Complex	4. Clear		3. Pretty	4. Shiny
239.	Implore (7 October, 20	021)	256.	Pollution (12 October,	2021)
		2. Refuse		1. Aggravation	
	3. Plead	4 Apologize		3. Contamination	4 Creation
		1 0			
240.	Anxiety (7 October, 20		257.	Pacify (12 October, 20	
	1. Faith	2. Worry		1. Soothe	
	3. Delight	4. Calmness		3. Upset	4. Excite
241.	Fowl (7 October, 2021	)	258.	Rapturous (12 October	r, 2021)
	1. Mistake			1. Worried	
	3. Unfair	4. Dirty		3. Disgusted	S
242	Iconic (7 October, 202	•	250	Rabid (12 October, 20	
<i>2</i> 4 <i>2</i> .			<i>2</i> 59.		
	1. Exemplary	2. General		1. Extreme	2. Indilierent
	3. Manageable			3. Methodical	4. Calm
242	Plentiful (8 October, 2	021)	260	Grimatomotic (12 Octo	her 2021)
443.	rientifui (8 October, 2	021)	200.	Symptomatic (12 Octo	
<i>2</i> 43.	1. Ample	2. Beautiful	200.	1. Atypical	2. Optimistic
243.	1. Ample	2. Beautiful 4. Charming	200.		
	1. Ample 3. Meagre	<ul><li>2. Beautiful</li><li>4. Charming</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Optimistic</li><li>4. Characteristic</li></ul>
	<ol> <li>Ample</li> <li>Meagre</li> <li>Royal (8 October, 202</li> </ol>	2. Beautiful 4. Charming 1)		<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Optimistic</li><li>4. Characteristic</li><li>021)</li></ul>
	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly		<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Optimistic</li> <li>Characteristic</li> <li>021)</li> <li>Menial</li> </ol>
244.	<ol> <li>Ample</li> <li>Meagre</li> <li>Royal (8 October, 202</li> <li>Poorly</li> <li>Lowly</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Beautiful</li><li>4. Charming</li><li>1)</li><li>2. Kingly</li><li>4. Minor</li></ul>	261.	<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Vital</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Optimistic</li> <li>Characteristic</li> <li>021)</li> <li>Menial</li> <li>Easy</li> </ol>
244.	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor	261.	<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Vital</li> <li>Interrogate (13 October)</li> </ol>	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021)
244.	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor	261.	<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Vital</li> <li>Interrogate (13 October)</li> </ol>	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021)
244.	<ol> <li>Ample</li> <li>Meagre</li> <li>Royal (8 October, 202</li> <li>Poorly</li> <li>Lowly</li> <li>Hazardous (8 October,</li> </ol>	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor	261.	<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Vital</li> </ol>	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021)
244. 245.	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October) 1. Bulky 3. Secure	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky	261. 262.	<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Vital</li> <li>Interrogate (13 October)</li> </ol>	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate
244. 245.	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky	261. 262.	<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Vital</li> <li>Interrogate (13 October)</li> <li>Answer</li> <li>Meditate</li> </ol>	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate
244. 245.	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky  ) 2. Protect	261. 262.	<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Vital</li> <li>Interrogate (13 October)</li> <li>Answer</li> <li>Meditate</li> <li>Comprehend (13 October)</li> </ol>	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021)
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202) 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October) 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021) 1. Doubt 3. Depend	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky  ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li></ul>	<ol> <li>Atypical</li> <li>Strange</li> <li>Crucial (13 October, 2</li> <li>Trivial</li> <li>Vital</li> <li>Interrogate (13 October)</li> <li>Answer</li> <li>Meditate</li> <li>Comprehend (13 October)</li> <li>Understand</li> <li>Permit</li> </ol>	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore  021)	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21)
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore  021) 2. Irritate	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky  ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore  021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange  Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital  Interrogate (13 October 1. Answer 3. Meditate  Comprehend (13 October 1. Understand 3. Permit  Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky  2. Protect 4. Ignore  021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen  21)	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange  Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital  Interrogate (13 October 1. Answer 3. Meditate  Comprehend (13 October 1. Understand 3. Permit  Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit  Investigate (13 October)	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021)
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky  ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore  021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit Investigate (13 October 1. Reveal	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021) 2. Search
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite Vacant (8 October, 20	2. Beautiful 4. Charming  1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky  2. Protect 4. Ignore  021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen  21)	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange  Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital  Interrogate (13 October 1. Answer 3. Meditate  Comprehend (13 October 1. Understand 3. Permit  Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit  Investigate (13 October)	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021)
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li><li>248.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite Vacant (8 October, 20 1. Busy 3. Used	2. Beautiful 4. Charming 1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore 021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen 21) 2. Full 4. Bare	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October) 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October) 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit Investigate (13 October) 1. Reveal 3. Prepare	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021) 2. Search 4. Discover
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li><li>248.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite Vacant (8 October, 20 1. Busy 3. Used Stern (11 October, 20	2. Beautiful 4. Charming 1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore 021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen 21) 2. Full 4. Bare 21)	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October) 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October) 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit Investigate (13 October) 1. Reveal 3. Prepare Inexpensive (13 October)	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021) 2. Search 4. Discover er, 2021)
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li><li>248.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite Vacant (8 October, 201 1. Busy 3. Used Stern (11 October, 201 1. Gentle	2. Beautiful 4. Charming 1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore 021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen 21) 2. Full 4. Bare 21) 2. Mild	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October) 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October) 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit Investigate (13 October) 1. Reveal 3. Prepare Inexpensive (13 October) 1. Attractive	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021) 2. Search 4. Discover er, 2021) 2. Cheap
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li><li>248.</li><li>249.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite Vacant (8 October, 20 1. Busy 3. Used Stern (11 October, 20 1. Gentle 3. Lenient	2. Beautiful 4. Charming 1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore 021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen 21) 2. Full 4. Bare 21) 2. Mild 4. Strict	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit Investigate (13 October 1. Reveal 3. Prepare Inexpensive (13 October 1. Attractive 3. Unaffordable	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic (021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess (21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021) 2. Search 4. Discover (100) (10
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li><li>248.</li><li>249.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite Vacant (8 October, 20 1. Busy 3. Used Stern (11 October, 20 1. Gentle 3. Lenient Provoke (11 October, 20	2. Beautiful 4. Charming 1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore 021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen 21) 2. Full 4. Bare 21) 2. Mild 4. Strict 2021)	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October) 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October) 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit Investigate (13 October) 1. Reveal 3. Prepare Inexpensive (13 October) 1. Attractive 3. Unaffordable Aim (14 October, 202)	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021) 2. Search 4. Discover er, 2021) 2. Cheap 4. Costly 1)
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li><li>248.</li><li>249.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite Vacant (8 October, 20 1. Busy 3. Used Stern (11 October, 20 1. Gentle 3. Lenient Provoke (11 October, 1. Hinder	2. Beautiful 4. Charming 1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore 021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen 21) 2. Full 4. Bare 21) 2. Mild 4. Strict 2021) 2. Placate	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October) 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October) 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit Investigate (13 October) 1. Reveal 3. Prepare Inexpensive (13 October) 1. Attractive 3. Unaffordable Aim (14 October, 202) 1. Selection	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021) 2. Search 4. Discover er, 2021) 2. Cheap 4. Costly 1) 2. Purpose
<ul><li>244.</li><li>245.</li><li>246.</li><li>247.</li><li>248.</li><li>249.</li><li>250.</li></ul>	1. Ample 3. Meagre Royal (8 October, 202 1. Poorly 3. Lowly Hazardous (8 October, 1. Bulky 3. Secure Rely (8 October, 2021 1. Doubt 3. Depend Appease (8 October, 2 1. Pacify 3. Excite Vacant (8 October, 20 1. Busy 3. Used Stern (11 October, 20 1. Gentle 3. Lenient Provoke (11 October, 20	2. Beautiful 4. Charming 1) 2. Kingly 4. Minor 2021) 2. Certain 4. Risky ) 2. Protect 4. Ignore 021) 2. Irritate 4. Worsen 21) 2. Full 4. Bare 21) 2. Mild 4. Strict 2021) 2. Placate 4. Gratify	<ul><li>261.</li><li>262.</li><li>263.</li><li>264.</li><li>265.</li><li>266.</li><li>267.</li></ul>	1. Atypical 3. Strange Crucial (13 October, 2 1. Trivial 3. Vital Interrogate (13 October) 1. Answer 3. Meditate Comprehend (13 October) 1. Understand 3. Permit Yield (13 October, 202 1. Retain 3. Submit Investigate (13 October) 1. Reveal 3. Prepare Inexpensive (13 October) 1. Attractive 3. Unaffordable Aim (14 October, 202)	2. Optimistic 4. Characteristic 021) 2. Menial 4. Easy er, 2021) 2. Delay 4. Investigate ber, 2021) 2. Attack 4. Confess 21) 2. Deny 4. Assert er, 2021) 2. Search 4. Discover er, 2021) 2. Cheap 4. Costly 1) 2. Purpose 4. Shot

	1. Wake	2. Ring		3. Stop	4. Disallow
	3. Panic	4. Sound	285.	Exultation (22 Octobe	
269.	Dejected (14 October,	2021)		1. Depression	
		2. Approved		3. Irritation	4. Jubilation
	3. Depressed	4. Postponed	286.	Retort (22 October, 2	021)
270.	Agony (14 October, 20	21)		1. Question	2. Request
	1. Blame	2. Help		3. Reply	4. Advise
	3. Risk	4. Pain	287.	Isolate (22 October, 2	021)
271.	Regular (14 October, 2	2021)		1. Attach	2. Detach
	1. Usual	2. Recent		3. Combine	4. Connect
	3. Agreeable	4. Fake	288.	Enthrall (22 October,	2021)
272.	Tremendous (14 Octob	per, 2021)		1. Repel	2. Eject
	1. Eligible	2. Huge		3. Enchant	4. Incite
	3. Minute	4. Fortunate	289.	Banish (26 October, 2	021)
273.	Concise (18 October, 2	2021)		1. Scrape	2. Invent
	1. Brief	2. Lengthy		3. Exile	4. Paint
	3. Modified	4. Edited	290.	Discover (26 October,	2021)
274.	Ample (18 October, 20	21)		1. Shut	2. Find
	parties the parties are the parties	2. Sufficient		3. Close	4. Search
	3. Narrow	4. Short	291.	Lucid (26 October, 20	21)
275.	Decrease (18 October,	2021)		1. Clear	2. Lucky
	1. Grow	2. Increase		3. Timely	4. Happy
	3. Ascend	4. Decline	292.	Duct (26 October, 202	21)
276.	Amiable (18 October,	•		1. Bend	2. Wall
	1. Rude	2. Friendly		3. Bird	4. Canal
	3. Bitter	4. Aloof	293.	Achieve (26 October,	2021)
277.	Obstruction (18 Octob			1. Prevent	2. Succeed
		2. Destruction		3. Confuse	4. Avoid
		4. Hindrance	294.	Determined (26 Octob	
278.	Mimic (20 October, 20			1. Resolute	2. Disillusioned
	1. Fail	2. Attempt		3. Inspired	4. Intense
90 acc. 10	3. Prevent	4. Copy	295.	Loyalty (27 October,	
	Magnanimous (20 Oct			1. Faithfulness	
	1. Charitable				4. Hatred
	3. Unstable	4. Suspicious	296.	Ominous (27 October	
280.	Proactive (20 October	2 5. <del>3</del> .		1. Promising	2. Favourable
	1. Heedless	<ul><li>2. Short-sighted</li><li>4. Enthusiastic</li></ul>		3. Threatening	4. Capable
	3. Reactive		297.	Breezy (27 October, 2	
281.	Strenuous (20 October	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1. Noisy	2. Humid
	<ol> <li>Easy</li> <li>Feeble</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Light</li><li>4. Difficult</li></ul>		3. Airy	4. Dusty
000			298.	Pompous (27 October	•
282.	Elegant (20 October, 2			1. Humble	2. Dull
	<ol> <li>Rough</li> <li>Common</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Intelligent</li><li>4. Graceful</li></ul>		3. Boastful	4. Modest
000			299.	Bind (27 October, 202	•
283.	Abuse (22 October, 20 1. Use	and a second		<ol> <li>Fasten</li> <li>Bend</li> </ol>	2. Tighten
	3. Terminate	2. Harm 4. Close			4. Spoil
004			300.	Active (27 October, 20	•
284.	Allow (22 October, 202	(F)		1. Similar	2. Busy
	1. Reject	2. Permit		3. Lazy	4. Quiet

**59** 

## Answer Key

<b>201.</b> (4)	<b>202.</b> (3)	<b>203.</b> (3)	<b>204.</b> (3)	<b>205.</b> (1)	<b>206.</b> (2)	<b>207.</b> (4)	<b>208.</b> (3)	<b>209.</b> (3)	<b>210.</b> (2)
<b>211.</b> (3)	<b>212.</b> (1)	<b>213.</b> (2)	<b>214.</b> (3)	<b>215.</b> (4)	<b>216.</b> (3)	<b>217.</b> (2)	<b>218.</b> (3)	<b>219.</b> (2)	<b>220.</b> (1)
<b>221.</b> (1)	<b>222.</b> (1)	<b>223.</b> (3)	<b>224.</b> (4)	<b>225.</b> (4)	<b>226.</b> (1)	<b>227.</b> (1)	<b>228.</b> (3)	<b>229.</b> (3)	<b>230.</b> (4)
<b>231.</b> (4)	<b>232.</b> (1)	<b>233.</b> (1)	<b>234.</b> (3)	<b>235.</b> (2)	<b>236.</b> (4)	<b>237.</b> (4)	<b>238.</b> (4)	<b>239.</b> (3)	<b>240.</b> (2)
<b>241.</b> (2)	<b>242.</b> (1)	<b>243.</b> (1)	<b>244.</b> (2)	<b>245.</b> (4)	<b>246.</b> (3)	<b>247.</b> (1)	<b>248.</b> (4)	<b>249.</b> (4)	<b>250.</b> (3)
<b>251.</b> (4)	<b>252.</b> (3)	<b>253.</b> (2)	<b>254.</b> (4)	<b>255.</b> (2)	<b>256.</b> (3)	<b>257.</b> (1)	<b>258.</b> (2)	<b>259.</b> (1)	<b>260.</b> (4)
<b>261.</b> (3)	<b>262.</b> (4)	<b>263.</b> (1)	<b>264.</b> (3)	<b>265.</b> (2)	<b>266.</b> (2)	<b>267.</b> (2)	<b>268.</b> (3)	<b>269.</b> (3)	<b>270.</b> (4)
<b>271.</b> (1)	<b>272.</b> (2)	<b>273.</b> (1)	<b>274.</b> (2)	<b>275.</b> (4)	<b>276.</b> (2)	<b>277.</b> (4)	<b>278.</b> (4)	<b>279.</b> (1)	<b>280.</b> (4)
<b>281.</b> (4)	<b>282.</b> (4)	<b>283.</b> (2)	<b>284.</b> (2)	<b>285.</b> (4)	<b>286.</b> (3)	<b>287.</b> (2)	<b>288.</b> (3)	<b>289.</b> (3)	<b>290.</b> (2)
<b>291.</b> (1)	<b>292.</b> (4)	<b>293.</b> (2)	<b>294.</b> (1)	<b>295.</b> (1)	<b>296.</b> (3)	<b>297.</b> (3)	<b>298.</b> (3)	<b>299.</b> (1)	<b>300.</b> (2)

English With Rani Ma'am

60



# SSC MTS ANTONYMS (2019–23)

### **MTS Antonyms**

1.	Feud (1 September, 2023)			1. Cruel		2. Kind	
		<mark>Harmony</mark> Vigour <b>1</b>		3. Proud		4. Imperfect	
_		· .		The company			
2.	Butterfly was (attracted) to flowers. (3 1. Reargued 2. If 3. Repulsed 4. If	<b>1 September, 2023)</b> Recurred		workers who immediately.  1. Diligent 3. Coy			
3.	He was (admired) for in			His (amazing) p			famous
Э.	programmes. (1 September, 1. Confessed 2. S. 3. Appreciated 4. I	, <b>2023)</b> Succeeded		1. Colliery		(5 Septemb 2. Adversary 4. Ordinary	
4.	Stern (1 September, 2023) 1. Profound 2. I 3. Stable 4. S			Annoy (6 Septe 1. Gratify 3. Vex	mber, 20	<b>23)</b> 2. Irritate 4. Thrill	
5.	Empathetic (1 September, 2 1. Lonely 2. 0 3. Frustrated 4. 1	Charismatic		Enormous (6 Se 1. Irrelevant 3. Gigantic			
6.	Wisdom (4 September, 2023) 1. Stupidity 2. I 3. Experience 4. I	Intelligence	<b>9</b> .	The student a short and of her journe		(incoherent) mla with her	account parents.
7.	The doctor said that the pa is in the (initial) Stage (4			1. Humble <mark>3. Lucid</mark>		(6 Septemb 2. Genuine 4. Rough	er, 2023)
	1. Outermost 2. I 3. Early 4. 7	Innermost <b>2</b> <mark>Terminal</mark>	20.	Periodic (6 Sep 1. Dynamic 3. Irregular	tember, 2	<b>2023)</b> 2. Tedious	
8.	Ecstasy (4 September, 2023			3. Irregular		4. Holistic	
	1. Despair2. I3. Euphoria4. 0			Everyone liked at the restaura	nt.	(6 Septemb	
9.	Guilty (4 September, 2023) 1. Responsible 2. G 3. Patient 4. I	Criminal		<ol> <li>Cheerful</li> <li>Somber</li> <li>Nonchalant (8 \$</li> </ol>		<ul><li>2. Speedy</li><li>4. Durable</li></ul>	
10.	Forthcoming (4 September, 1. Adventurous 2. I	<b>2023)</b> Extensive		<ol> <li>Marvellous</li> <li>Covert</li> </ol>		<ul><li>2. Flexible</li><li>4. Caring</li></ul>	
11.	3. Large 4. I Break (4 September, 2023 1. Mend 2. S	)		Clumsy (8 Sept 1. Graceful 3. Fierce			
	3. Divide 4. I			Authentic (11 S	Septembe	r, 2023)	
12.	Crude (5 September, 2023) 1. Primitive 2. I	Patient		3. Actual		<ul><li>2. Wise</li><li>4. Moderate</li></ul>	
				Cheap (11 Sept	ember, 2	•	
13.		Shyness		1. Expensive 3. Old Fame (11 Septe	mher 20	2. Untangle 4. Ignorant	
14	3. Timidity 4. A Humane (5 September, 2023)			Fame (11 Septe 1. Name	miner, 20	2. Scandal	
	<u>`</u>	•					
$(\mathbf{E}$	nglish With Rani	Ma'am 61			R S	8 Publica	tion

3. Stingy 4. Shame 1. Vigilant 2. Unsafe 3. Neglectful 4. Forgetful 27. Strengthen (11 September, 2023) 1. Debilitate 2. Fortify 43. Viscous (2 May, 2023) 3. Strain 4. Ascend 2. Brutal 1. Watery 3. Thick 4. Grim 28. Dishevelled (11 September, 2023) 1. Tainted 2. Tidy 44. Curtailed (2 May, 2023) 4. Assertive 3. Rigid 2. Lengthened 1. Trimmed 3. Pruned 29. Dense (12 September, 2023) 4. Slashed 1. Opaque 2. Closed 45. There can't be anything (positive) about plastics 3. Thick 4. Sparse with pathogens floating around. (2 May, 2023) 2. Fundamental 1. Depreciative 30. Amiable (12 September, 2023) 3. Approving 4. Flattering 1. Restless 3. Joyful 4. Unfriendly 46. I need to spend some time fixing the (disorder) of my bookshelves. (2 May, 2023) 31. Harmony (12 September, 2023) 1. Plague 2. Chaos 1. Adaptability 2. Unity 3. Condition 4. Regulate 3. Conflict 4. Clarity 32. Demolish (12 September, 2023) 47. Abridge (2 May, 2023) 1. Criticise 2. Invite 1. Elongate 2. Fortify 3. Syncopate 3. Construct 4. Appreciate 4. Taper 33. They waited with (anxiety) for the final results. 48. We should have (warned) you that they were (13 September, 2023) (3 May, 2023) coming. 2. Calmness 1. Wilderness 1. Prepared 2. Imperiled 3. Feebleness 4. Shrewdness 3. Waked 4. Predicted (distinct) sense of restlessness 49. Subtracted (3 May, 2023) was bothering me when I left the Cemetery. 1. Separated 2. Annihilatory (13 September, 2023) 3. Recap 4. Adjunct 2. Critical 1. Vague 50. Proceed (3 May, 2023) 4. Terrible 3. Prior 1. Accidental 2. Local 35. Often (13 September, 2023) 3. Wide 4. Withdraw 1. Usually 2. Generally 51. A war has been (unleashed) on financial 3. Periodically 4. Rarely untouchability. (3 May, 2023) 36. Divergent (13 September, 2023) 1. Free 2. Regraded 2. Addition 1. Disrespectful 3. Confined 4. Unchained 3. Similar 4. Obvious 52. Misunderstand (3 May, 2023) 37. Align (13 September, 2023) 2. Comprehend 1. Delayed 1. Disrupt 2. Coincide 3. Sluggish 4. Impossible 3. Position 4. Centre 53. Social justice has been one of the (cherished) 38. We requested grandmother to (extend) her visit. goals of the makers of our constitution. (14 September, 2023) (3 May, 2023) 2. Bewail 1. Assail 1. Valued 2. Treasured 3. Curtail 4. Imperil 3. Relished 4. Despised 39. Addiction of drugs proved (detrimental) for his 54. So it would appear that from now on I am going health. (14 September, 2023) to have to be more (tactful) and diplomatic in 1. Impartial 2. Beneficial my meanderings. (4 May, 2023) 3. Potential 4. Differential 1. Fawning 2. Grovelling 40. Carnal (14 September, 2023) 3. Sycophantic 4. Ungracious 1. Somatic 2. Material 55. Disregard (4 May, 2023) 3. Spiritual 4. Temporal 1. Split 2. Demote 41. Uncle joe is \_\_(reputable) for spending 10 years 3. Hidden 4. Curiosity of his youth in prison due to armed robbery. 56. Abolish (4 May, 2023) (14 September, 2023) 1. Deface 2. Efface 2. Notorious 1. Anxious 3. Formalize 4. Jettison 3. Well-known 4. Mournful 57. They must have been more than just 42. The arms and legs lay in a (careless) way. (suspicious) of you. (4 May, 2023) (2 May, 2023)

English With Rani Ma'am

62

1. Ambiguous 2. Doubtful 3. Construe 4. Industrious 3. Queer 4. Definitive 73. The lens in this collection is focused very 58. Any book on any subject risks irrelevance or carefully upon the (quotidian), with all of its smallness compared to this (behemoth). utterly familiar vexations. (10 May, 2023) (4 May, 2023) 1. Sporadic 2. Mandatory 1. Colossus 2. Midget 3. Obligatiory 4. Normal 3. Monster 4. Dreadnought 74. Apprentice (10 May, 2023) 1. Veteran 59. Reluctant (4 May, 2023) 2. Neophyte 2. Inclined 3. Essential 1. Loathe 4. Crude 3. Cagey 4. Abatis 75. Rigid (10 May, 2023) 60. She must have an (affinity) for women with 1. Flexible 2. Superior (8 May, 2023) 4. Distaste dark hair. 3. Satiation 1. Dislike 2. Dodge 76. The company has responded (sluggish) to these 3. Tendency 4. Stand changes in technology. (10 May, 2023) 61. Absence (8 May, 2023) 2. Promptly 1. Lethargically 1. Vanity 2. Surfeit 3. Apathetically 4. Similarly 3. Dearth 4. Privation 77. Impossible (11 May, 2023) 62. Abstract (8 May, 2023) 1. Unlikely 2. Applicable 4. Shaky 2. Romantic 3. Unsure 1. Concrete 3. Utopian 4. Transcend 78. The new government's domestic policies could 63. The pillar of light has (faded). (8 May, 2023) easily (undermine) the main foreign policy. (11 May, 2023) 1. Vanished 2. Melted 3. Painted 1. Enhance 4. Grown 2. Weaken 3. Spoil 4. Cripple 64. Amenorrhea can cause a range of issues, including (infertility). (8 May, 2023) 79. Awful (11 May, 2023) 1. Fecund 2. Barrenness 1. Wonderful 2. Dreadful 3. Sterile 4. Stance 3. Pitiful 4. Grim 65. Analogous (8 May, 2023) 80. The tension is going to be (crucial) in determining 1. Straight 2. Puzzle the fate of your company. (11 May, 2023) 3. Matching 4. Dissimilar 1. Decisive 2. Pivotal 3. Surgical 4. Trivial 66. Mad (9 May, 2023) 2. Indisposition 81. It automatically (adjust) resistance to match 1. Distemper 4. Sound 3. Dense the road grade. (11 May, 2023) 1. Rectify 2. Suit 67. Rare (9 May, 2023) 3. Order 4. Disorganise 1. Extraordinary 2. Clarify 3. Latent 4. Familiar 82. Anomaly (11 May, 2023) 1. Omen 2. Tangible 68. Richard himself came up to (persuade) David 3. Tangent 4. Regularity (9 May, 2023) to agree to their plan. 83. Adhere (12 May, 2023) 1. Lure Deter 3. Prompt 4. Coax 1. Approve 2. Establish 3. Condemn 4. Compel 69. Reverence (9 May, 2023) 1. Venerate 2. Honour 84. For years he pursued a (vendetta) against the 3. Scorn 4. Deference Morris family. (12 May, 2023) 1. Harmony 2. Tirade 70. It was a very generous and (jolly) voice. 3. Conflict 4. Traduce (9 May, 2023) 2. Tabular 85. An (unsullied) safety record swelled pride in 1. Morose 3. Festive 4. Witty Concorde's technical achievement as the years passed. (12 May, 2023) 71. Malign (10 May, 2023) 1. Undefiled 2. Impeccable 1. Haramgue 2. Cheerful 3. Tarnished 4. Perfect 3. Praise 4. Align 86. Humble (12 May, 2023) 72. It would effectively rouse people's ardour to 1. Votary 2. Passive invest, and help to (discourage) the transfer of 3. Diffident 4. Assertive capital abroad. (10 May, 2023) 1. Intolerable 87. Doze (12 May, 2023) 2. Persuade

1. Snooze 2. Neglect 3. Cold 4. Wake	94. Megan, my (precious) darling, where is the kettle? (15 May, 2023)
88. They are virtually unimpeachable in the (unbiased), invariably correct reading of a race	1. Expensive 2. Detested 3. Steep 4. Beloved
1. Ceasing 2. Prejudiced 3. Captivity 4. Stranger	95. The (beauty) of our landscape is important. (16 May, 2023)  1. Blemish  2. Aesthetics
89. I stare out into the really (amazingly) dark	3. Glamour 4. Nobility
<b>night.</b> (15 May, 2023) 1. Shockingly 2. Unusually	Jo. Decinargy (10 May, 2020)
3. Obviously 4. Astonishingly	1. Existence 2. Refusal
90. Surrender (15 May, 2023)	3. Shield 4. Attention
1. Stay 2. Calm	<b>97.</b> He says we are (poor) now. (16 May, 2023)  1. Opulent  2. Barren
3. Withstand 4. Waive	3. Indigent 4. Ruined
91. The freedom to browse a secure and (accountable	98. Abort (16 May, 2023)
online space will be compromised. (15 May, 2023	1 Commonos
1. Indebted 2. Irresponsible	3. Command 4. Commode
3. Liable 4. Amicable	99. Our financial situation had become (precarious).
92. Lordly (15 May, 2023)	(16 May, 2023)
1. Ignoble 2. Despair	1. Delicate 2. Stable
3. Saucy 4. Srrogant	3. Insecure 4. Noisy
93. Wicked (15 May, 2023) 1. Infernal 2. Admirable	100.Calm (16 May, 2023)  1. Frenzy  2. Low-key
1. Infernal 2. Admirable 3. Sarcastic 4. Dissent	3. Placid 4. Harmonious
or sareastic maintain	
	ver Key
<b>1.</b> (2) <b>2.</b> (3) <b>3.</b> (4) <b>4.</b> (2) <b>5.</b> (4)	<b>6.</b> (1) <b>7.</b> (4) <b>8.</b> (1) <b>9.</b> (4) <b>10.</b> (4)
<b>11.</b> (1) <b>12.</b> (3) <b>13.</b> (4) <b>14.</b> (1) <b>15.</b> (1)	<b>16.</b> (4) <b>17.</b> (1) <b>18.</b> (4) <b>19.</b> (3) <b>20.</b> (3)
<b>21.</b> (3) <b>22.</b> (4) <b>23.</b> (1) <b>24.</b> (1) <b>25.</b> (1)	<b>26.</b> (4) <b>27.</b> (1) <b>28.</b> (2) <b>29.</b> (4) <b>30.</b> (4)
<b>31.</b> (3) <b>32.</b> (3) <b>33.</b> (2) <b>34.</b> (1) <b>35.</b> (4)	<b>36.</b> (3) <b>37.</b> (1) <b>38.</b> (3) <b>39.</b> (2) <b>40.</b> (3)
<b>41.</b> (2) <b>42.</b> (1) <b>43.</b> (1) <b>44.</b> (2) <b>45.</b> (1)	<b>46.</b> (4) <b>47.</b> (1) <b>48.</b> (2) <b>49.</b> (4) <b>50.</b> (4)
<b>51.</b> (3) <b>52.</b> (2) <b>53.</b> (4) <b>54.</b> (4) <b>55.</b> (4)	<b>56.</b> (3) <b>57.</b> (4) <b>58.</b> (2) <b>59.</b> (2) <b>60.</b> (1)
<b>61.</b> (2) <b>62.</b> (1) <b>63.</b> (3) <b>64.</b> (1) <b>65.</b> (4)	<b>66.</b> (4) <b>67.</b> (4) <b>68.</b> (2) <b>69.</b> (3) <b>70.</b> (1)
<b>71.</b> (3) <b>72.</b> (2) <b>73.</b> (1) <b>74.</b> (1) <b>75.</b> (1)	
<b>81.</b> (4) <b>82.</b> (4) <b>83.</b> (3) <b>84.</b> (1) <b>85.</b> (3)	<b>86.</b> (4) <b>87.</b> (4) <b>88.</b> (2) <b>89.</b> (3) <b>90.</b> (3)
<b>91.</b> (2) <b>92.</b> (1) <b>93.</b> (2) <b>94.</b> (2) <b>95.</b> (1)	<b>96.</b> (4) <b>97.</b> (1) <b>98.</b> (1) <b>99.</b> (2) <b>100.</b> (1)
101. Many children still do not have access to quality education that will (harness) their	3. Murky 4. Evident
inherent abilities and talent. (17 May, 2023) 1. Handle 2. Misapply	105. Absolb (17 May, 2025)
1. Handle 2. Misapply 3. Exploit 4. Direct	1. Reconcile 2. Permit
102. Suspicion (17 May, 2023)	3. Dwindle 4. Dismiss
1. Tremor 2. Conviction	106. We will brush out the (damp) hair.
3. Incertitude 4. Niggle	(17 May, 2023) 1. Saturated 2. Drougthy
103. Culpable (17 May, 2023)	3. Moist 4. Sticky
1. Innocent 2. Rigorous	107. Discreet (18 May, 2023)
3. Reasonable 4. Edible	1. Release 2. Zenith
104. A (mysterious) glowing girl has informed him of the death. (17 May, 2023)	3. Open 4. Lose
or the death. (17 may, 2025)	
(English With Rani Ma'am	64 R S Publication )

108. The peach-tree is most (productive) when the 3. Determination 4. Discord roots are kept near the surface. 122. Abundant (13 June, 2023) (18 May, 2023) 1. Indefinite 2. Unconscious 2. Potent 1. Fertile Unreliable 4. Meagre 3. Futile 4. Lush 123. Plain (13 June, 2023) 109. Maladroit (18 May, 2023) 1. Crazy 2. Fancy 1. Arrogant 2. Skilful 3. Mean 4. Stupid 3. Awkward 4. Inept 124. She relished our (arguments), most of which 110. We frequently congratulate people on their she won. (13 June, 2023) (accomplishment) in becoming famous, but 2. Negotiations 1. Agreements we seldom ever talk about the price of fame. 3. Feud 4. Altercation (18 May, 2023) 125. He is (frank) about what he sees as the 2. Execution 1. Fiasco shortcomings of his great predecessors. 3. Feat 4. Triumph (14 June, 2023) 111. Sam was looking (gloomy) and downcast, and 1 Evasive 2. Fortunate meg in tears. (18 May, 2023) 3. Cheerful 4. Assisting 1. Morose 2. Plain 126. Irreverent (14 June, 2023) 3. Sullen 4. Buoyant 1. Eestoration 2. Respectful 112. Administer (18 May, 2023) 4. Dormant 3. Relevent 1. Pictural 2. Forego 127. Mound (14 June, 2023) 4. Steady 3. Entertaining 1. Prominence 2. Valley 113. Tangle (19 May, 2023) 3. Bell 4. Victory 1. Jam 2. Simple 128. Sunny turned to find his daughter's sweet, 3. Labyrinth 4. Coil (bright) eyes close to his. (14 June, 2023) 114. The negotiations have gotten nowhere, and i 1. Gleaming 2. Anxious see no reason to (continue) with this pointless 3. Dusky 4. Merry (19 May, 2023) 129. Given (sufficient) effort, all known infectious 1. Halt 2. Coagulate agents can be specifically identified. 3. Agitate 4. Vivacious (14 June, 2023) 115. Having an (active) youngster around the 1. Optimal 2. Unrefined house can be quite wearing. (19 May, 2023) 3. Captivity 4. Trivial 1. Bustling 2. Streaming 130. Evidence (14 June, 2023) 4. Progressive 3. Abeyant 1. Duplicity 2. Information 116. Hyped (19 May, 2023) 3. Signature 4. Concealment 2. Upped 1. Reduced 131. The prime minister is making no (rash 4. Dilate 3. Parlayed promises. (15 June, 2023) 117. Desert (19 May, 2023) 1. Forlorn 2. Bereft 1. Immature 2. Audacious 3. Populate 4. Migrate 3. Considerate 4. Bold 118. She ventured to go back to the tree of the 132. Hideous (14 June, 2023) (tryst), the mulberry with the shining white 1. Shocking 2. Ghastly fruit. (19 May, 2023) 3. Attractive 4. Disgusting 2. Engagement 1. Separation 133. Similar (15 June, 2023) 3. Date 4. Rendezvous 1. Bizarre 2. Secretive 119. Crude (13 June, 2023) 3. Unlike 4. Resemblant 2. Beastly 1. Ripe 134. Their humble attire did little to detract from 3. Stubble 4. Intense the air of (imperious) authority they exuded, 120. Similarly Sirius, the most (luminous) star in all however. (15 June, 2023) the heavens, actually has a faint companion. 1. Meek 2. Unofficial (13 June, 2023) 3. Lordly 4. Peremptory 2. Gloomy 1. Serious 135. Obsession (15 June, 2023) 3. Miserable 4. Excited 1. Dislike 2. Compulsion 121. Ruffin is seeking that (harmony) of humour 3. Relaxation 4. Delusion in truth-telling amid despair. (13 June, 2023) 136. Reservation (15 June, 2023) 1. Sectional 2. Conformity

1. Conserve 2. Doubt 1. Adjacent 2. Abutting 3. Catch 4. Openness 3. Remote 4. Convenient 137. What (youthful) philosophers and experimentalists 152. The pandemic has seen soaring home prices (15 June, 2023) and record housing (insecurity). (20 June, 2023) we are! 2. Childlike 1. Ripened 1. Pretence 2. Firmness 3. Raw 4. Unformed 3. Hesitancy 4. Self-doubt 138. Glamour (16 June, 2023) 153. Satisfactory (20 June, 2023) 1. Magnanimous 2. Dullness 1. Revive 2. Morose 4. Charm 4. Diminish 3. Appeal 3. Inadequate 139. For high-moisture areas, like kitchens and 154. The room beneath the (collapsed) building baths or where (frequent) cleaning is required, was empty. (20 June, 2023) use only oil-based. (16 June, 2023) 1. Finished 2. Mended 2. Constant 1. Seldom 4. Choked 3. Cracked 3. Confirmed 4. Dawdle 155. Curious (20 June, 2023) 140. His gray, (lifeless) eyes were sunken. 2. Doubtful 1. Passionate (16 June, 2023) 3. Complex 4. Uninterested 1. Vibrant 2. Pointed 156. The more (enlightened) employers offer 3. Extinct 4. Lapsed (5 July, 2022) better terms. 2. Confounded 141. Impertinent (16 June, 2023) 1. Educated 1. Personal 2. Irrelevant 4. Civilised 3. Reasonable 3. Insolent 4. Polite 157. It is irrelevance, at least to me, whether the 142. Pardon (16 June, 2023) grant was (improvident) or no. (5 July, 2022) 2. Condemn 1. Release 1. Cautious 2. Thrifty 4. Spite 3. Hungry 3. Boast 4. Tardy 158. Perilous (5 July, 2022) 143. Educators play a (key) role as nation builders. 2. Unstable (16 June, 2023) 1. Cruel 3. Verbose 4. Safe 2. Primitive 1. Negligible 3. Predominant 4. Principal 159. Salient (5 July, 2022) 144. Complicate (19 June, 2023) 2. Chief 1. Remarkable 1. Enlighten 2. Multiply 3. Eminent 4. Insignificant 4. Dominate 3. Healthy 160. Flabby (5 July, 2022) 145. Our children need (vital) lessons in wealth 1. Long 2. Plump management. (19 June, 2023) 3. Firm 4. Stretched 1. Healthy 2. Superfluous 161. The kids have been (pestering) me to buy 3. Clever 4. Organic them new toys. (5 July, 2022) 146. Topple (19 June, 2023) 1. Pacifying 2. Bugging 2. Fumble 1. Plugne 3. Tormenting 4. Perturbing 4. Tumble 3. Steady 162. Upgrade (5 July, 2022) 2. Lean 147. There is a point at which fear may turn to 1. Advance 3. Elevate (insanity) (19 June, 2023) 4. Demote 1. Wisdom 2. Frenzy 163. Their reverence reaches its (zenith) here at 3. Lunacy 4. Absurdity the birthplace of the country's founder. 148. Misdemeanour (19 June, 2023) (6 July, 2022) 1. Amalgamation 2. Gullible 1. Horizon 2. Crest 3. Obedience 4. Offence 3. Pinnacle 4. Nadir 149. There is an unhealthy tendency to (subjugate) 164. Refute (6 July, 2022) films to the dictates of raising public awareness. 1. Acknowledge 2. Deny (19 June, 2023) 3. Dispute 4. Endorse 2. Modest 1. Liberate 165. We had hundreds of (courageous) scientists. 3. Colonize 4. Vanquish (6 July, 2022) 2. Gutsy 150. Incompetence (20 June, 2023) 1. Audacious 1. Interfere 2. Attitude 3. Valiant 4. Diffident 3. Caustic 4. Efficient 166. Harmony (6 July, 2022) 2. Peace 151. Hermione was pointing to the (nearest) window. 1. Discord (20 June, 2023) 3. Good will 4. Tranquility

English With Rani Ma'am

R S Publication

66

167.	Sagacious (6 July, 202 1. Dull	2. Keen		<ol> <li>Unreliable</li> <li>Fragile</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Fresh</li><li>4. Robust</li></ul>
168.	3. Intelligent  Decay (6 July, 2022)	4. Profound	184.	Stormy (11 July, 20	2. Sporadic
	<ol> <li>Disintegrate</li> <li>Spoilage</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Growth</li><li>4. Breakdown</li></ul>		3. Ferocious	4. Serene
169.	He learned to (endure)		185.	Obedient (12 July, 1. Submissive 3. Resistant	2. Cheery 4. Compliant
	<ol> <li>Resist</li> <li>Reconcile</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Persist</li><li>4. Sustain</li></ul>	186.	Evident (12 July, 2 1. Stubborn	•
170.	He carries that sorrow w			3. Irritable	4. Indistinct
	1. Abstract 3. Actual	2. Detectable 4. Distinct	187.	Agitate (12 July, 20 1. Blame 3. Soothe	022) 2. Strike 4. Distress
171.	Hilarious (7 July, 2022	2)	188.		many (mundane), routine
	<ol> <li>Humourless</li> <li>Pretentious</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Usual</li><li>4. Ridiculous</li></ul>		<b>tasks.</b> 1. Temporal	(12 July, 2022) 2. Customary
172.	Steady (7 July, 2022) 1. Constant	2. Shaky		3. Standard	4. Exceptional
	3. Dedicate	4. Tabular	189.	Insatiable (12 July, 1. Fulfilled	, <b>2022)</b> 2. Greedy
173.	Luminous (7 July, 202			3. Urgent	4. Insistent
	1. Hunched 3. Dim	<ul><li>2. Homespun</li><li>4. Simple</li></ul>	190.	Alleviate (12 July,	
174	Wicked (8 July, 2022)	4. Simple		<ol> <li>Destroy</li> <li>Soothe</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Aggravate</li><li>4. Ameliorate</li></ul>
227.	1. Errant	2. Moral	191.	Overrun (13 July, 2	
No. Description	3. Sinful	4. Evil		1. Storm	2. Surrender
175.	Abate (8 July, 2022)	2. Moderate		3. Inundate	4. Invade
	<ol> <li>Aggravate</li> <li>Decrease</li> </ol>	4. Observe	192.	Impure (13 July, 20 1. Concentrated	<b>022)</b> 2. Segregated
176.	Many died in captivi	ty and many suffered		3. Sterile	4. Contaminated
	appalling (brutality).	(8 July, 2022)	193.	Miniature (13 July,	
	1. Gentleness	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity	193.	1. Average	2. Mammoth
177.	<ol> <li>Gentleness</li> <li>Sensuality</li> </ol>	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty		<ol> <li>Average</li> <li>Teeny</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Mammoth</li><li>4. Miniscule</li></ul>
177.	<ol> <li>Gentleness</li> <li>Sensuality</li> <li>Obvious (8 July, 2022)</li> <li>Hidden</li> </ol>	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid		1. Average	<ul><li>2. Mammoth</li><li>4. Miniscule</li></ul>
	<ol> <li>Gentleness</li> <li>Sensuality</li> <li>Obvious (8 July, 2022)</li> <li>Hidden</li> <li>Plain</li> </ol>	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active		<ol> <li>Average</li> <li>Teeny</li> <li>Turdy (13 July, 20</li> </ol>	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule
	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022)	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2)	194.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  022)
	<ol> <li>Gentleness</li> <li>Sensuality</li> <li>Obvious (8 July, 2022)</li> <li>Hidden</li> <li>Plain</li> </ol>	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active	194.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor
178.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant and (lucid) conversation.	194. 195.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July,	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  4. 2022)
178.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent	194. 195.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle
178. 179.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing	194. 195. 196.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle 4. Ziny  2. Poor 4. Gentle 4. Pretended
178. 179.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of inse	2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing cts are usually very	194. 195. 196.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere She remained (reso	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  4. Pretended  July, 2022)
178. 179.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of insedifficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing cts are usually very (11 July, 2022) 2. Devastate	194. 195. 196.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  4. Pretended  July, 2022)  2. Sluggish
178. 179. 180.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of insedifficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate 3. Conserve	2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2 cts are usually very (11 July, 2022) 2. Devastate 4. Annihilate	194. 195. 196. 197.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere She remained (reso 1. Inflexible	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  2. Expressive 4. Pretended  July, 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Wavering
178. 179. 180.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of inse difficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate 3. Conserve Impartial (11 July, 2021)	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2 cts are usually very (11 July, 2022) 2. Devastate 4. Annihilate 22)	194. 195. 196. 197.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere She remained (reso 1. Inflexible 3. Barbaric Insecure (14 July, 2 1. Massive	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  4. Pretended  4. Pretended  4. Pretended  4. Wavering  2. Suspicious
178. 179. 180.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of insedifficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate 3. Conserve	2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2 cts are usually very (11 July, 2022) 2. Devastate 4. Annihilate	194. 195. 196. 197.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere She remained (reso 1. Inflexible 3. Barbaric Insecure (14 July, 20 1. Massive 3. Anxious	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  7. 2022) 2. Expressive 4. Pretended  1. (14 July, 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Wavering  2022) 2. Suspicious 4. Confident
178. 179. 180.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of insedifficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate 3. Conserve Impartial (11 July, 2021) 1. Intellectual 3. Objective It is important to verif	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2. Devastate 4. Annihilate 22) 2. Biased 4. Pious 2 the (credibility) of an	194. 195. 196. 197.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere She remained (reso 1. Inflexible 3. Barbaric Insecure (14 July, 2 1. Massive	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  2. Expressive 4. Pretended  Slute) in her belief. (14 July, 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Wavering  2022) 2. Suspicious 4. Confident , 2022)
178. 179. 180.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of insedifficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate 3. Conserve Impartial (11 July, 2021) 1. Intellectual 3. Objective It is important to verification in emaster's programme in the control of the contro	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing cts are usually very (11 July, 2022) 2. Devastate 4. Annihilate 22) 2. Biased 4. Pious 2 the (credibility) of an am. (11 July, 2022)	194. 195. 196. 197.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere She remained (reso 1. Inflexible 3. Barbaric Insecure (14 July, 20 1. Massive 3. Anxious Brashness (14 July, 20 1. Massive 3. Anxious	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  7. 2022) 2. Expressive 4. Pretended  1. (14 July, 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Wavering  2022) 2. Suspicious 4. Confident
178. 179. 180.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of insedifficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate 3. Conserve Impartial (11 July, 2021) 1. Intellectual 3. Objective It is important to verification master's prograt 1. Improbabilit	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2. Devastate 4. Annihilate 22) 2. Biased 4. Pious 2 the (credibility) of an am. (11 July, 2022) 2. Integrity	194. 195. 196. 197.	1. Average 3. Teeny  Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab  Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential  Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere  She remained (reso  1. Inflexible 3. Barbaric  Insecure (14 July, 2 1. Massive 3. Anxious  Brashness (14 July, 2 1. Nerve 3. Timidity  I do not feel it is a (lat	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  2. Expressive 4. Pretended  Lute) in her belief. (14 July, 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Wavering  2022) 2. Suspicious 4. Confident  4. Boldness  Ludable) plan. (14 July, 2022)
178. 179. 180. 181.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of insedifficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate 3. Conserve Impartial (11 July, 2021) 1. Intellectual 3. Objective It is important to verification in emaster's programme in the control of the contro	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing cts are usually very (11 July, 2022) 2. Devastate 4. Annihilate 22) 2. Biased 4. Pious 2 the (credibility) of an am. (11 July, 2022)	194. 195. 196. 197.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere She remained (reso 1. Inflexible 3. Barbaric Insecure (14 July, 1. Massive 3. Anxious Brashness (14 July, 1. Nerve 3. Timidity	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  2. Expressive 4. Pretended  Lute) in her belief. (14 July, 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Wavering  2022) 2. Suspicious 4. Confident  , 2022) 2. Intelligence 4. Boldness
178. 179. 180. 181. 182.	1. Gentleness 3. Sensuality Obvious (8 July, 2022) 1. Hidden 3. Plain Cowardly (8 July, 2022) 1. Integral 3. Spineless I believe in having a clear 1. Ambiguous 3. Tangible These types of insedifficult to (eradicate). 1. Emancipate 3. Conserve Impartial (11 July, 2021). Intellectual 3. Objective It is important to verification on in emaster's prograt 1. Improbabilit 3. Serenity	(8 July, 2022) 2. Ferocity 4. Cruelty 2. Vapid 4. Active 2) 2. Fleeting 4. Valiant 2 and (lucid) conversation. (8 July, 2022) 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2. Coherent 4. Blazing 2. Devastate 4. Annihilate 22) 2. Biased 4. Pious 2 the (credibility) of an am. (11 July, 2022) 2. Integrity 4. Accuracy	194. 195. 196. 197.	1. Average 3. Teeny Sturdy (13 July, 20 1. Dragging 3. Drab Vicious (13 July, 20 1. Privileged 3. Influential Unfeigned (14 July, 1. Genuine 3. Sincere She remained (reso 1. Inflexible 3. Barbaric Insecure (14 July, 2 1. Massive 3. Anxious Brashness (14 July, 2 1. Nerve 3. Timidity I do not feel it is a (late) 1. Disrespected 3. Precious	2. Mammoth 4. Miniscule  2. Delicate 4. Tiny  2. Poor 4. Gentle  2. Expressive 4. Pretended  Lute) in her belief. (14 July, 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Wavering  2022) 2. Suspicious 4. Confident  , 2022) 2. Intelligence 4. Boldness  udable) plan. (14 July, 2022) 2. Commendable

### Answer Key

101.	(2) <b>102.</b> (2)	<b>103.</b> (1)	<b>104.</b> (4)	<b>105.</b> (4)	<b>106.</b> (2)	<b>107.</b> (3)	<b>108.</b> (3)	<b>109.</b> (2)	<b>110.</b> (1)
111.	(4) <b>112.</b> (2)	<b>113.</b> (2)	<b>114.</b> (1)	<b>115.</b> (3)	<b>116.</b> (1)	<b>117.</b> (3)	<b>118.</b> (1)	<b>119.</b> (1)	<b>120.</b> (2)
121.	(4) <b>122.</b> (4)	<b>123.</b> (2)	<b>124.</b> (1)	<b>125.</b> (1)	<b>126.</b> (2)	<b>127.</b> (2)	<b>128.</b> (3)	<b>129.</b> (1)	<b>130.</b> (4)
131.	(3) <b>132.</b> (3)	<b>133.</b> (3)	<b>134.</b> (1)	<b>135.</b> (1)	<b>136.</b> (4)	<b>137.</b> (1)	<b>138.</b> (2)	<b>139.</b> (1)	<b>140.</b> (1)
141.	(4) <b>142.</b> (2)	<b>143.</b> (1)	<b>144.</b> (1)	<b>145.</b> (2)	<b>146.</b> (3)	<b>147.</b> (1)	<b>148.</b> (3)	<b>149.</b> (1)	<b>150.</b> (4)
151.	(3) <b>152.</b> (2)	<b>153.</b> (3)	<b>154.</b> (2)	<b>155.</b> (4)	<b>156.</b> (2)	<b>157.</b> (2)	<b>158.</b> (4)	<b>159.</b> (4)	<b>160.</b> (3)
161.	(1) <b>162.</b> (4)	<b>163.</b> (4)	<b>164.</b> (4)	<b>165.</b> (4)	<b>166.</b> (1)	<b>167.</b> (1)	<b>168.</b> (2)	<b>169.</b> (1)	<b>170.</b> (1)
171.	(1) <b>172.</b> (2)	<b>173.</b> (3)	<b>174.</b> (2)	<b>175.</b> (1)	<b>176.</b> (1)	<b>177.</b> (1)	<b>178.</b> (4)	<b>179.</b> (1)	<b>180.</b> (3)
181.	(2) <b>182.</b> (1)	<b>183.</b> (4)	<b>184.</b> (4)	<b>185.</b> (3)	<b>186.</b> (4)	<b>187.</b> (3)	<b>188.</b> (4)	<b>189.</b> (1)	<b>190.</b> (2)
191.	(2) <b>192.</b> (3)	<b>193.</b> (2)	<b>194.</b> (2)	<b>195.</b> (4)	<b>196.</b> (4)	<b>197.</b> (4)	<b>198.</b> (4)	<b>199.</b> (3)	<b>200.</b> (1)
201.	Abundant (15					rrational (19			
	<ol> <li>Surplus</li> <li>Brilliant</li> </ol>		Scarce Rich			. Illogical . Gloomy		Peaceful Reasonable	
202	All these rules			+)		ivergence (1			
202.	in these raies	SCCIII to b	•	ly, 2022)		. Separation		Departure	
	1. Meagre		Meaningful	Į .	3	. Confluence	4.	Dissonance	e
200	3. Reluctant		Incidental			elapse (19 J			
203.	Impressive (15 1. Industrious		<b>2)</b> Dramatic			. Warrant . <mark>Improve</mark>		Pine Validate	
	3. Ordinary		Significant			lad (19 July,		vandate	
204.	Impolite (15 Ju					. Cheery		Delighted	
	<ol> <li>Courteous</li> <li>Uncivil</li> </ol>		Superior Blunt			. Joyous		Gloomy	
	o. Officivit	т.	Diant		217. (8	Strenuous)ex	arcica can	waarult in	muscle
205	Flared (15 July	2022)				•	ercise can		
205.	Flared (15 July 1. Darkened		Radiated		p	ain.		(19 Ju	ly, 2022)
	<ol> <li>Darkened</li> <li>Flamed</li> </ol>	2. 4.	Glared		<b>p</b>	•	2.		
	<ol> <li>Darkened</li> <li>Flamed</li> <li>Outstanding (1)</li> </ol>	2. 4. <b>8 July, 20</b>	Glared <b>22)</b>		<b>p</b> 1 3 <b>218. R</b>	ain. . Irksome . Impelling cobust (19 Ju	2. 4. l <b>ly, 2022)</b>	(19 Ju Aggressive Effortless	
	<ol> <li>Darkened</li> <li>Flamed</li> </ol>	2. 4. <b>8 July, 20</b> 2.	Glared		<b>p</b> 1 3 <b>218. R</b> 1	ain Irksome . Impelling cobust (19 Ju . Healthy	2. <b>4.</b> I <b>ly, 2022)</b> 2.	Aggressive Effortless Strong	
206.	<ol> <li>Darkened</li> <li>Flamed</li> <li>Outstanding (1</li> <li>Astounding</li> </ol>	2. 4. <b>8 July, 20</b> 2. 4.	Glared <b>22)</b> Ordinary		p 1 3 <b>218.</b> R 1	ain.  Irksome Impelling  obust (19 Ju Healthy Weak	2. 4. al <b>y, 2022)</b> 2. 4.	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile	
206.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022)	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest Disappear		218. R 1 3 219. S	ain Irksome . Impelling cobust (19 Ju . Healthy	2. 4. 1 <b>ly, 2022)</b> 2. 4. <b>July, 2022)</b>	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile	ly, 2022)
206. 207.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4.	Glared <b>22)</b> Ordinary Honest		218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3	ain. Irksome Impelling Cobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 In Spiteful Lethargic	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 2. 4.	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable	ic
206. 207.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. aly, 2022)	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart		218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A	ain. Irksome Impelling Impelling Indust (19 Ju Healthy Weak Prightly (19 Industrial Lethargic Iter a long	2. 4. 1 <b>ly, 2022)</b> 2. 4. <b>July, 2022)</b> 2. 4. <b>and (rigo</b>	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable rous) fast	ic the lord
206. 207.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. uly, 2022) 2.	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest Disappear		218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a	ain. Irksome Impelling Obust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 Spiteful Lethargic fter a long ppeared befo	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. and (rigorate him.	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable rous) fast (20 Ju	ic the lord ly, 2022)
206. 207. 208.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 december 18 decemb	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. uly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble		218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a	ain. Irksome Impelling Impelling Indust (19 Ju Healthy Weak Prightly (19 Industrial Lethargic Iter a long	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. and (rigorate him. 2.	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable rous) fast	ic the lord ly, 2022)
206. 207. 208.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 days)	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. lly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively		218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E	ain. Irksome Impelling Cobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 Inches) Spiteful Lethargic Infer a long ppeared before Sweaty Lenient Coullient (20 Inches)	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. and (rigorate him. 2. 4. July, 2022)	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable rous) fast (20 Ju Oppressive	ic the lord ly, 2022)
206. 207. 208. 209.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 d) 1. Lazy 3. Dynamic	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. lly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively Vigorous	morally	218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E	ain. Irksome Impelling Cobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 Inches) Spiteful Lethargic Infer a long ppeared befor Sweaty Lenient Cobullient (20 Inches)	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. and (rigorate him. 2. 4. July, 2022) 2.	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable rous) fast (20 Ju Oppressive Exhausting	ic the lord ly, 2022)
206. 207. 208. 209.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 days)	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. lly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively Vigorous  nbs seems	morally ly, 2022)	218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E 1 3	ain. Irksome Impelling Imp	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. and (rigorize him. 2. 4. July, 2022) 4.	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable rous) fast (20 Ju Oppressive Exhausting Carefree Roguish	ic the lord ly, 2022)
206. 207. 208. 209.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 d 1. Lazy 3. Dynamic The use of ci (dubious). 1. Indecisive	2. 4. 8 July, 200 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022 2. 4. July, 2022 2. 4. Juster bon 2.	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively Vigorous  nbs seems (18 Ju  Ambiguous	ly, 2022)	218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E 1 3 222. C	ain. Irksome Impelling Cobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 Inches) Spiteful Lethargic Infer a long ppeared befor Sweaty Lenient Cobullient (20 Inches)	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 2. 4. and (rigorize him. 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. leaders weither	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable rous) fast (20 Ju Oppressive Exhausting Carefree Roguish re (baffled)	ic the lord ly, 2022)
<ul><li>206.</li><li>207.</li><li>208.</li><li>209.</li><li>210.</li></ul>	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 december 18 decemb	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022 4. July, 2022 4. luster bon 2. 4.	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively Vigorous  nbs seems (18 Ju  Ambiguous Improbable	ly, 2022)	218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E 1 3 222. C s 1	ain. Irksome Impelling Cobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 I Spiteful Lethargic fter a long ppeared befo Sweaty Lenient Composed	2. 4. ily, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. and (rigorate him. 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. leaders were of the presi	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable Tous) fast (20 Ju Oppressive Exhausting Carefree Roguish Tre (baffled) dent. (20 Ju Confused	ic the lord ly, 2022)
<ul><li>206.</li><li>207.</li><li>208.</li><li>209.</li><li>210.</li></ul>	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 d) 1. Lazy 3. Dynamic The use of ci (dubious). 1. Indecisive 3. Definitive Encourage (18	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022 4. Juster bon 2. 4. July, 2022	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively Vigorous  mbs seems (18 Ju  Ambiguous Improbable  2)	ly, 2022)	218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E 1 3 222. C s 1 3	ain. Irksome Impelling Iobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 I Spiteful Lethargic Ifter a long ppeared befo Sweaty Lenient Ibullient (20 I Buoyant Iommunity I udden arrival Composed Thwarted	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. and (rigorie him. 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. leaders were of the presi	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable Tous) fast (20 Ju Oppressive Exhausting Carefree Roguish Tre (baffled) dent. (20 Ju	ic the lord ly, 2022)
<ul><li>206.</li><li>207.</li><li>208.</li><li>209.</li><li>210.</li></ul>	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 december 18 decemb	2. 4. 8 July, 20 2. 4. 2. 4. 2. 4. 2. 4. July, 2022 4. luster bon 2. 4. July, 2022 2. 4. July, 2022 2.	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively Vigorous  nbs seems (18 Ju  Ambiguous Improbable	ly, 2022)	218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E 1 3 222. C s 1 3 223. E	ain. Irksome Impelling Iobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 Espiteful Lethargic Ifter a long ppeared befo Sweaty Lenient Ibullient (20 Buoyant Iommunity I udden arrival Composed Thwarted Ivident (20 Je	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. and (rigorie him. 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. leaders were of the presing 2. 4. uly, 2022)	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable rous) fast (20 Ju Oppressive Exhausting Carefree Roguish re (baffled dent. (20 Ju Confused Flustered	ic the lord ly, 2022)
206. 207. 208. 209. 210.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 december 18 decemb	2. 4. 8 July, 200 2. 4. 2. 4. 2. 4. 3 July, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022 4. July, 2022 4. July, 2022 4. July, 2022	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively Vigorous  mbs seems (18 Ju  Ambiguous Improbable  2) Frustrate Conquer	ly, 2022)	218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E 1 3 222. C s 1 3 223. E 1	ain. Irksome Impelling Iobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 I Spiteful Lethargic Ifter a long ppeared befo Sweaty Lenient Ibullient (20 I Buoyant Iommunity I udden arrival Composed Thwarted	2. 4. 1ly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. leaders we of the presi 2. 4. uly, 2022) 2.	Aggressive Effortless Strong Agile Enthusiast Durable Tous) fast (20 Ju Oppressive Exhausting Carefree Roguish Tre (baffled) dent. (20 Ju Confused	ic the lord ly, 2022)
206. 207. 208. 209. 210.	1. Darkened 3. Flamed Outstanding (1 1. Astounding 3. Remarkable Vanish (18 July 1. Conquer 3. Emerge Fleeting (18 July 1. Passing 3. Lasting Ambitious (18 d 1. Lazy 3. Dynamic The use of ci (dubious). 1. Indecisive 3. Definitive Encourage (18 1. Establish 3. Advance	2. 4. 8 July, 200 2. 4. y, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022 4. July, 2022 4. July, 2022 4.  July, 2022 4.  July, 2022 2. 4.  July, 2022 4.	Glared  22) Ordinary Honest  Disappear Depart  Brief Feeble  Lively Vigorous  nbs seems (18 Ju  Ambiguous Improbable  2) Frustrate	ly, 2022)	218. R 1 3 219. S 1 3 220. A a 1 3 221. E 1 3 222. C s 1 3 223. E 1 3	ain. Irksome Impelling Iobust (19 Ju Healthy Weak prightly (19 Spiteful Lethargic Ifter a long ppeared befo Sweaty Lenient Ibullient (20 Buoyant Iommunity I udden arrival Composed Thwarted Ivident (20 Ju Distinct	2. 4. dly, 2022) 2. 4. July, 2022) 2. 4. and (rigorize him. 2. 4. July, 2022) 4. deaders were of the presing 2. 4. uly, 2022) 2. 4. deaders were of the presing 2. 4.	Apparent Hidden	ic the lord ly, 2022)

English With Rani Ma'am

68

1. Beginning 2. Launch 3. Impractical 241. Instead of unambiguation 225. Exclusion (20 July, 2022) 241. Instead of unambiguation contents itself variables and instance 2. Discharge 3. Admittance 4. Wreck 1. Clear 3. Complex 226. It is a (benign) cyst and requires no treatment. (20 July, 2022) 242. Obscure (25 July, 2022)	
225. Exclusion (20 July, 2022) 1. Commotion 2. Discharge 3. Admittance 4. Wreck 1. Clear 226. It is a (benign) cyst and requires no treatment. 3. Complex	with (simple) analyses. ( <b>25 July, 2022)</b> 2. Auspicious
1. Commotion 2. Discharge 3. Admittance 4. Wreck 1. Clear  226. It is a (benign) cyst and requires no treatment. 3. Complex	( <b>25 July, 2022</b> ) 2. Auspicious
226. It is a (benign) cyst and requires no treatment.  3. Complex	
220. It is a (beingn) cyst and requires no treatment.	
	•
1. Delicate 2. Violent 1. Moody	2. Difficult
3. Mellow 4. Gracious 3. Obvious	4. Complementary
227. Suggesting that Irish inflation may have a 243. Forthright (26 July, 26 knockon effect on the euro zone is (fatuous)	<b>022)</b> 2. Devious
knockon effect on the euro zone is (fatuous) 1. Motivated and absurd. (21 July, 2022) 3. Outspoken	4. Upfront
1. Relevant 2. Meek <b>244. Demote (26 July, 202</b> )	-
3. Sensible 4. Serious 1. Disregard	2. Break
228. Blissful (21 July, 2022) 3. Elevate 1. Idealised 2. Miserable 245. The shility to relay and	4. Sack
3. Heavenly 4. Malicious  2. Miserable 245. The ability to relax and wellness.	l (rejuvenate) promotes (26 July, 2022)
<b>229. Cryptic (21 July, 2022)</b> 1. Update	2. Replenish
1. Cloudy 2. Fuzzy 3. Suppress	4. Revive
3. Mystical 4. Definite 246. He certainly failed to	
230. It will have (detrimental) effects on the healing process. (21 July, 2022) 1. Satiate	(26 July, 2022) 2. Coordinate
1. Nasty 2. Baneful 3. Agitate	4. Gratify
3. Insidious 4. Benign 247. Seclude (26 July, 2022	2)
231. Flexible (21 July, 2022) 1. Confine	2. Socialize
1. Peculiar 2. Defiant 3. Blink 3. Compliant 4. Reckless 248 Admirable (26 July 20	4. Isolate
232. Relentless (22 July, 2022)  4. Reckless  248. Admirable (26 July, 2021)  1. Blameworthy	2. Practical
1. Tenacious 2. Determined 3. Tolerant	4. Reasonable
3. Yielding 4. Swarming 249. Escalate (26 July, 202	
233. Rational (22 July, 2022) 1. Conscious 2. Impatient 3. Pretend	2. Attack
1. Conscious2. Impatient3. Pretend3. Polite4. Illogical250. Variety (26 July, 2022)	4. Plunge
234. Preserve (22 July, 2022) 1. Fusion	2. Medley
1. Treasure 2. Neglect 3. Similarity	4. Diversity
3. Safeguard 4. Descend 251. Narrow (5 October, 20)	
235. My husband has committed a very (heinous) crime. (22 July, 2022) 3. Tight	<ul><li>2. Firm</li><li>4. Solid</li></ul>
1. Appalling 2. Cynical 252. Sly (5 October, 2021)	T. Bolia
3. Delightful 4. Gruesome 1. Honest	2. Stiff
<b>236.</b> Malleable (22 July, 2022) 3. Thick	4. Slow
1. Variable 2. Resilient 253. Zealous (5 October, 20 3. Flexible 4. Stiff	
237. Invigorate (22 July, 2022)  1. Anxious 3. Annoyed	<ul><li>2. Eager</li><li>4. Indifferent</li></ul>
1. Tire 2. Grow 254. Sleek (5 October, 202)	
3. Energise 4. Deform 1. Smooth	2. Flat
238. Serene (22 July, 2022) 3. Easy 1. Composed 2. Agitated 255. Value (5 October 20	4. Dull
1. Composed 2. Agitated 255. Valiant (5 October, 20 3. Unperturbed 4. Pleased 1. Barren	<b>21)</b> 2. Cowardly
<b>239. Laconic (25 July, 2022)</b> 3. Gallant	4. Worthy
1. Verbose 2. Terse 256. Complex (5 October, 2	· ·
3. Brief 4. Pithy 1. Simple	2. Mixed
<b>240. Pragmatic (25 July, 2022)</b> 3. Knotty 1. Dull 2. Aesthetic <b>257. Stable (6 October 202</b>	4. Motley
1. Dull 2. Aesthetic 257. Stable (6 October, 202	(1)

69

	1. Shaky	2. Safe	275.	Cease (11 October, 20:	**
	3. Stout	4. Steady		1. Halt 3. Catch	2. Stop
258.	Efficient (6 October, 2	2021)		3. Catch	4. Start
	<ol> <li>Clever</li> <li>Expert</li> </ol>	2. Idle	276.	Subtle (11 October, 20	21)
	3. Expert	4. Common		<ol> <li>Crafty</li> <li>Harsh</li> </ol>	2. Slight
259.	Blame (6 October, 202				
	<ol> <li>Praise</li> <li>Rebuke</li> </ol>	2. Shout	277.	Deliberate (11 October	r, 2021)
	3. Rebuke	4. Criticise		<ol> <li>Careful</li> <li>Thoughtful</li> </ol>	2. Illiterate
260.	Ridiculous (6 October	, 2021)			
	<ol> <li>Unbelievable</li> <li>Reasonable</li> </ol>	2. Noteworthy	278.	Permanent (11 Octobe	
	3. Reasonable	4. Incredible		<ol> <li>Constant</li> <li>Lasting</li> </ol>	2. Stable
261.	Flimsy (6 October, 20	21)			
	<ol> <li>Tiny</li> <li>Weak</li> </ol>	2. Strong	279.	Fatigue (11 October, 2	
				<ol> <li>Strength</li> <li>Threat</li> </ol>	2. Control
262.	Defence (6 October, 2				
	<ol> <li>Offence</li> <li>Protection</li> </ol>	2. Guard	280.	Hefty (11 October, 202	21)
. 101.0				<ol> <li>Slight</li> <li>Liberal</li> </ol>	2. Handsome
263.	Confirm (7 October, 2				
	<ol> <li>Agree</li> <li>Accept</li> </ol>	2. Open	281.	Unusual (12 October, 2	
				<ol> <li>Questionable</li> <li>Commonplace</li> </ol>	2. Kare
264.	End (7 October, 2021)		000	= -	
	<ol> <li>Show</li> <li>Start</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Close</li><li>4. Hide</li></ul>	282.	Glittering (12 October	, 2021)
0.5				<ol> <li>Attractive</li> <li>Dull</li> </ol>	4. Shiny
265.	Protect (7 October, 20	0. Saarma	000		3
	<ol> <li>Keep</li> <li>Cover</li> </ol>	4 Harm	200.	Radiance (12 October,	
066				<ol> <li>Glitter</li> <li>Brilliance</li> </ol>	4. Glow
266.	Contented (7 October				
	1 0 0 11	O Disastisfied	004	Descine (10 Ostobon 0	0011
	1. Comfortable 3. Thankful	2. Dissatisfied 4. Pleased	284.	Precise (12 October, 2	
067	3. Thankful	4. Pleased	284.		
267.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 20)	4. Pleased <b>21)</b>		1. Vague 3. Correct	<ul><li>2. Actual</li><li>4. Definite</li></ul>
267.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 20)	4. Pleased <b>21)</b>		<ol> <li>Vague</li> <li>Correct</li> <li>Obese (12 October, 20</li> </ol>	2. Actual 4. Definite <b>21)</b>
	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 20) 1. Foe 3. Helper	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion		<ol> <li>Vague</li> <li>Correct</li> <li>Obese (12 October, 20</li> </ol>	2. Actual 4. Definite <b>21)</b>
	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 20) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 202	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1)	285.	<ol> <li>Vague</li> <li>Correct</li> <li>Obese (12 October, 20</li> <li>Skinny</li> <li>Rude</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Actual</li><li>4. Definite</li><li>21)</li><li>2. Paunchy</li><li>4. Cute</li></ul>
	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 20) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 202	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1)	285.	<ol> <li>Vague</li> <li>Correct</li> <li>Obese (12 October, 20</li> <li>Skinny</li> <li>Rude</li> <li>Stunning (12 October,</li> </ol>	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021)
268.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 20) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 202) 1. Clean 3. Black	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White	285.	<ol> <li>Vague</li> <li>Correct</li> <li>Obese (12 October, 20</li> <li>Skinny</li> <li>Rude</li> <li>Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Actual</li><li>4. Definite</li><li>21)</li><li>2. Paunchy</li><li>4. Cute</li><li>2021)</li><li>2. Obedient</li></ul>
268.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 202) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 202) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 202)	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White	285. 286.	<ol> <li>Vague</li> <li>Correct</li> <li>Obese (12 October, 20</li> <li>Skinny</li> <li>Rude</li> <li>Stunning (12 October,</li> <li>Gorgeous</li> <li>Unattractive</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Actual</li> <li>Definite</li> <li>Paunchy</li> <li>Cute</li> <li>Obedient</li> <li>Impulsive</li> </ol>
268.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 202) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 202) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 202) 1. Genuine	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False	285. 286.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021)
268. 269.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 202) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 202) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 202) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial	285. 286.	<ol> <li>Vague</li> <li>Correct</li> <li>Obese (12 October, 20</li> <li>Skinny</li> <li>Rude</li> <li>Stunning (12 October,</li> <li>Gorgeous</li> <li>Unattractive</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Actual</li> <li>Definite</li> <li>Paunchy</li> <li>Cute</li> <li>Obedient</li> <li>Impulsive</li> </ol>
268. 269.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October,	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021)	285. 286. 287.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy
268. 269.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial	285. 286. 287.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy
268. 269. 270.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 202) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 202) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 202) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful	285. 286. 287.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October)	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy 7, 2021)
268. 269. 270.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 20	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  221)	285. 286. 287. 288.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October 1. Noted 3. Vain	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy 7, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure
268. 269. 270.	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 202) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 202) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 202) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful	285. 286. 287. 288.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October) 1. Noted	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy 7, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2021) 1. Taste 3. Wish	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  2. Care 4. Mock	285. 286. 287. 288.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy 7, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021)
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2021) 1. Taste 3. Wish Remote (8 October, 2021)	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  2. Care 4. Mock	285. 286. 287. 288.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2 1. Latter 3. Earlier	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy r, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021) 2. Further 4. Anterior
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2021) 1. Taste 3. Wish	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  21) 2. Care 4. Mock  021)	285. 286. 287. 288.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2 1. Latter	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy r, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021) 2. Further 4. Anterior
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li><li>272.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2022) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2021) 1. Taste 3. Wish Remote (8 October, 2021) 1. Close 3. Unlikely	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  21) 2. Care 4. Mock  021) 2. Secret 4. Unknown	285. 286. 287. 288.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October) 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2 1. Latter 3. Earlier Crooked (13 October, 2)	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy r, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021) 2. Further 4. Anterior 2021)
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li><li>272.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2022) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2022) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2021) 1. Taste 3. Wish Remote (8 October, 2021) 1. Close 3. Unlikely Tardy (8 October, 2022)	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  21) 2. Care 4. Mock  021) 2. Secret 4. Unknown  21)	285. 286. 287. 288. 289.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2 1. Latter 3. Earlier Crooked (13 October, 2 1. Straight 3. Hooked	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy 7, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021) 2. Further 4. Anterior 2021) 2. Curved 4. Bent
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li><li>272.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2022) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2021) 1. Taste 3. Wish Remote (8 October, 2021) 1. Close 3. Unlikely	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  21) 2. Care 4. Mock  021) 2. Secret 4. Unknown	285. 286. 287. 288. 289.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2 1. Latter 3. Earlier Crooked (13 October, 3 1. Straight	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy 7, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021) 2. Further 4. Anterior 2021) 2. Curved 4. Bent
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li><li>272.</li><li>273.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2021) 1. Taste 3. Wish Remote (8 October, 2021) 1. Close 3. Unlikely Tardy (8 October, 2021) 1. Early 3. Late	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  21) 2. Care 4. Mock  021) 2. Secret 4. Unknown  21) 2. Lazy 4. Slow	285. 286. 287. 288. 289.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October) 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2 1. Latter 3. Earlier Crooked (13 October, 2 1. Straight 3. Hooked Native (13 October, 20	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy r, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021) 2. Further 4. Anterior 2021) 2. Curved 4. Bent 021)
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li><li>272.</li><li>273.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021) 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021) 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021) 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2021) 1. Taste 3. Wish Remote (8 October, 2021) 1. Close 3. Unlikely Tardy (8 October, 2021) 1. Early	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  21) 2. Care 4. Mock  021) 2. Secret 4. Unknown  21) 2. Lazy 4. Slow	285. 286. 287. 288. 289. 290.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October) 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2 1. Latter 3. Earlier Crooked (13 October, 2 1. Straight 3. Hooked Native (13 October, 20 1. Heavenly	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy r, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021) 2. Further 4. Anterior 2021) 2. Curved 4. Bent 021) 2. Free 4. Resident
<ul><li>268.</li><li>269.</li><li>270.</li><li>271.</li><li>272.</li><li>273.</li></ul>	3. Thankful Friend (7 October, 2021 1. Foe 3. Helper Clear (7 October, 2021 1. Clean 3. Black Fake (8 October, 2021 1. Genuine 3. Bogus Miserable (8 October, 1. Nervous 3. Tragic Neglect (8 October, 2011 1. Close 3. Wish Remote (8 October, 2011 1. Close 3. Unlikely Tardy (8 October, 2021 1. Early 3. Late Approach (8 October, 2021)	4. Pleased  21) 2. Partner 4. Companion  1) 2. Murky 4. White  1) 2. False 4. Artificial  2021) 2. Sad 4. Cheerful  21) 2. Care 4. Mock  021) 2. Secret 4. Unknown  21) 2. Lazy 4. Slow  2021)	285. 286. 287. 288. 289. 290.	1. Vague 3. Correct Obese (12 October, 20 1. Skinny 3. Rude Stunning (12 October, 1. Gorgeous 3. Unattractive Irritate (13 October, 2 1. Shock 3. Frighten Renowned (13 October, 2 1. Noted 3. Vain Former (13 October, 2 1. Latter 3. Earlier Crooked (13 October, 2 1. Straight 3. Hooked Native (13 October, 2 1. Heavenly 3. Alien	2. Actual 4. Definite 21) 2. Paunchy 4. Cute 2021) 2. Obedient 4. Impulsive 021) 2. Delight 4. Annoy r, 2021) 2. Glorious 4. Obscure 021) 2. Further 4. Anterior 2021) 2. Curved 4. Bent 021) 2. Free 4. Resident

```
293. Absolute (14 October, 2021)
                                                         297. Receive (14 October, 2021)
      1. Complete
                              2. Total
                                                               1. Give
                                                                                        2. Abandon
                                                               3. Follow
      3. Limited
                              4. Adequate
                                                                                        4. Obtain
294. Admire (14 October, 2021)
                                                         298. Prominent (14 October, 2021)
      1. Approve
                              2. Disagree
                                                               1. Dangerous
                                                                                        2. Crazy
                              4. Dislike
                                                               3. Inconspicuous
                                                                                        4. Evident
      3. Respect
295. Hinder (14 October, 2021)
                                                         299. Excited (18 October, 2021)
      1. Heal
                              2. Hire
                                                               1. Active
                                                                                        2. Busy
      3. Help
                              4. Hope
                                                               3. Thrilled
                                                                                        4. Bored
296. Shallow (14 October, 2021)
                                                         300. Acquire (18 October, 2021)
      1. Long
                              2. Wide
                                                               1. Collect
                                                                                        2. Disperse
      3. Near
                              4. Deep
                                                               3. Earn
                                                                                        4. Gain
                                             201. (2)
                      203. (3)
                                              205. (1)
                                                        206. (2)
                                                                               208. (3)
           202. (2)
                                  204. (1)
                                                                    207. (3)
                                                                                            209. (1)
                                                                                                       210. (3)
                                                        216. (4)
211. (2)
           212. (2)
                      213. (4)
                                  214. (3)
                                              215. (3)
                                                                    217. (4)
                                                                               218. (3)
                                                                                           219. (3)
                                                                                                       220. (3)
221. (1)
           222. (1)
                      223. (4)
                                  224. (3)
                                              225. (3)
                                                        226. (2)
                                                                    227. (3)
                                                                               228. (2)
                                                                                           229. (4)
                                                                                                       230. (4)
231. (2)
           232. (3)
                      233. (4)
                                  234. (2)
                                              235. (3)
                                                        236. (4)
                                                                    237. (1)
                                                                               238. (2)
                                                                                           239. (1)
                                                                                                       240. (3)
241. (3)
                      243. (2)
                                              245. (3)
                                                                                                       250. (3)
           242. (3)
                                                                    247. (2)
                                  244. (3)
                                                        246. (3)
                                                                               248. (1)
                                                                                           249. (4)
251. (1)
           252. (1)
                      253. (4)
                                  254. (4)
                                              255. (2)
                                                        256. (1)
                                                                    257. (1)
                                                                               258. (2)
                                                                                           259. (1)
                                                                                                       260. (3)
```

**265.** (4)

**275.** (4)

**285.** (1)

**295.** (3)

**266.** (2)

**276.** (3)

**286.** (3)

**296.** (4)

**267.** (1)

**277.** (4)

**287.** (2)

**297.** (1)

**268.** (2)

**278.** (4)

**288.** (4)

**298.** (3)

**269.** (1)

**279.** (1)

289. (1)

299. (4)

**270.** (4)

**280.** (1)

**290.** (1)

**300.** (2)

**261.** (2)

**271.** (2)

**281.** (3)

**291.** (3)

**262.** (1)

**272.** (1)

**282.** (3)

**292.** (4)

**263.** (4)

**273.** (1)

**283.** (2)

**293.** (3)

**264.** (3)

**274.** (3)

284. (1)

**294.** (4)

# 7 CHAPTER

# SSC GD SYNONYMS (2019–23)

## **GD** Synonyms

1.	Blast (10 January, 202	23)		1. Console	2. Effort
	1. Share	2. Blow up		3. Obtain	4. Guarantee
	3. Plead	4. Recall	13.	Ultimately it turned	out to be a (fair) decision.
2.	Colloquial (10 January	, 2023)		ÿ	(11 January, 2023)
	1. Linguistic	2. Prosodic		1. Unbiased	2. Hollow
	3. Lexial	4. Conversational		3. Effective	4. Drowsy
3.	Conceal (10 January, 2	2023)	14.	Drowsy (11 January,	2023)
	1. Hide	2. Disclose		1. Active	2. Restive
	3. Manifest	4. Confess		3. Stimulant	4. Sleepy
4.	Bankrupt (10 January,	. 2023)	15	Conviction (11 Janua	
	1. Insolvent	2. Well-off		1. Doubt	2. Belief
	3. Invert	4. Careless		3. Suspicion	4. Approach
5.	Music is a therapy for	everyone plants, birds,	16	1	mbers live in (prosperity).
٥.		beings to flourish and	10.	He and his family me	(11 January, 2023)
	(rejuvenate).	(10 January, 2023)		1. Poverty	2. Loft
	1. Modify	2. Prosper		3. Richness	4. Hardship
	3. Refreshen	4. Fortify			•
6.	Sumptuous (10 Januar	rv. 2023)	17.	Compact (11 January 1. Whole	2. Dense
٠.	1. Humble	2. Minuscule		3. Expand	4. Holistic
	3. Lavish	4. Mammoth	10		
7.	The nearly produced is	n that oyster farm have	18.		y donated her estate for ty. (11 January, 2023)
	lost all their (lustre).	(10 January, 2023)		1. Gracious	2. Insane
	1. Shine	2. Lustful		3. Charming	4. Foolish
	3. Front	4. Gloom	10	9	
8.	The country has an	(abundant) supply of	19.	Exciting (12 January	•
0.	minerals	(10 January, 2023)		<ol> <li>Vengeful</li> <li>Moral</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Electrifying</li><li>4. Dreary</li></ul>
	1. Ample	2. Natural			3
	3. Artificial	4. Sparse	20.	Conquer (12 January	
9.	Jack met with a /an	(deadly) accident.		1. Separate	2. Attach
٠.	ouch met with a/an _	(10 January, 2023)		3. Defeat	4. Surrender
	1. Explicit	2. Vital	21.	Omnipresent (12 Jan	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	3. Deaden	4. Fatal		1. Universal	2. Powerful
10	Ideal (11 January, 202	23)		3. Contemporary	=
-0.	1. Bad	2. Intact	22.	Dishonest people alw	ays (deceive) others
	3. Excellent	4. Hefty			(12 January, 2023)
11	An ovveen ovlinder is	•		1. Gladden	2. Defend
11.	An oxygen cylinder is used to deliver oxygen through the patient's nasal (orifice).			3. Cheat	4. Assist
	through the patient s	(11 January, 2023)	23.	Awkward (12 January	
	1. Ornate	2. Origin		1. Dormant	2. Asleep
	3. Ordained	4. Opening		3. Clever	4. Unskillful
12		priate synonyms of the	24.	Consistent (12 Janua	ary, 2023)
-4.	word ("Procure") in the	he given sentence. It is		1. Envolve	2. Constant
		_ food and fuel for daily		3. Alter	4. Change
		living below poverty line	25.	Earn (12 January, 20	23)
	in the world.	(11 January, 2023)		1. Surrender	2. Receive

English With Rani Ma'am

72

	3. Lose	4. Accord		1. Composed	2. Disturbed
26.	Isabel listened with ex			3. Appreciated	
	(admonition). 1. Council	(12 January, 2023) 2. Counsel	38.	Benefit (13 January, 20	
	3. Prayer	4. Insult		<ol> <li>Injury</li> <li>Rapture</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Advantage</li><li>4. Genesis</li></ul>
27	Auspicious (12 January		20	Instead of studying	
41.	1. Antique	2. Fortunate	39.		rules and definitions, age through experience
	3. Illogical	4. Despairing		and habit.	(16 January, 2023)
28.		priate synonym of the		1. Admired	2. Awarded
		ill in the blank in the		3. Forteited	4. Obtained
	following sentence.		40.	Contagion (16 January	, 2023)
	(Yields)				2. Transmission
	grams.	quality of wheat and		3. Transfusion	4. Grandeur
	1. Meets	(13 January, 2023) 2. Produces	41.	Consuming coffee eve	
	3. Subdues	4. Touches		(negative) effects on one 1. Hospitable	's health. (16 Jan., 2023) 2. Arbitrary
29.	Dazzling (13 January, 2	2023)		3. Adverse	4. Despairing
	1. Murky	2. Dull	42	There was (palpable) ter	
	3. Brilliant	4. Drizzly	14.	room.	(16 January, 2023)
30.		on) of human activities		1. Insensible	2. Imperceptible
		tion, affection and it		3. Indistinguishable	4. Detectable
	filled his life like an ov	(13 January, 2023)	43.	Dodge (16 January, 202	
	1. Encasement			1. Advice	2. Determine
		4. Fabric		3. Cheat	4. Announce
31.	Seize (13 January, 202	3)	44.	Manifest (16 January, 2	
	1. End	2. Filter		<ol> <li>Concealed</li> <li>Cryptic</li> </ol>	4. Natural
	3. Ocean	4. Catch	45	• •	
32.		priate synonym of the	45.	No one can (extermin world.	ate, poverty from this (16 January, 2023)
		ill in the blank in the		1. Secure	2. Plant
	following sentence. (Austere)			3. Eradicate	4. Endure
		about a monk who lives	46.	Mr. Saxena has (espo	used) a child from an
	a life".	(13 January, 2023)		orphanage.	(16 January, 2023)
		2. Dark		1. Adepted	2. Accepted
		4. Luxurious		3. Adapted	4. Adopted
33.		like to talk to the	47.	We had to move slowly	
	immediately	(an important) issue (13 January, 2023)		<b>alley.</b> 1. Imminent	( <b>16 January, 2023</b> ) 2. Dreary
	1. A bad	2. A significant		3. Cramped	4. Maximum
	3. A good	4. An enormous	48.	Timid (16 January, 20	
34.	Aghast (13 January, 20	23)		1. Bold	2. Forthcoming
	1. Horrified	2. Inspired		3. Adventurous	4. Fearful
	3. Mystified	4. Pacified	49.	The price of fuel is (dec	clining) as the elections
35.	One should enjoy (liber			are approaching.	(16 January, 2023)
	1. Freedom	(13 January, 2023)		<ol> <li>Extending</li> <li>Decreasing</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Increasing</li><li>4. Exalting</li></ul>
	3. Statue	<ol> <li>Democracy</li> <li>Meal</li> </ol>	<b>50</b>		o .
36	This bodyguard was li		50.	The soldiers exhibited uring the war.	their (courage) (16 January, 2023)
50.	leader.	(13 January, 2023)		1. Candour	2. Anchor
	1. Bulwark	2. Forerunner		3. Timidity	4. Valour
	3. Perfectionist	4. Vanguard	51.	It is of (paramount) im	portance that you read
37.	Sivasubramanian Iyer v			the instructions before	
		his wife, but instead,			(17 January, 2023)
		n hands and sat down		1. Central	2. Rephrase
_	beside me to eat his m	(15 Gailuary, 2023)		3. Rehearse	4. Remind
$(\mathbf{E}$	nglish With Ra	ni Ma'am 7	<b>'3</b>	R	S Publication

52.	Select the most appropriate synonym of th word given below to fill in the blank in th following sentence. (Imminent)	e	The teacher has (admitted) the student's sincere apologies.  1. Executed 2. Denied 3. Neglected 4. Acknowledged
	The king was changing his hiding place ever now and then because of danger this life. (17 January, 2023)  1. Approaching 2. Happening 4. Participating	0	They tried to get official (sanctions) for th scheme.  1. Substances 2. Committees 3. Unholiness 4. Permissions
53.	3. Losing 4. Participating  Anger (17 January, 2023)  1. Frenzy 2. Fury 3. Delight 4. Diametric	69.	Eligible (23 January, 2023) 1. Disinterested 2. Sufficient 3. Qualified 4. Efficient
54.	3. Delight 4. Dismay  All his attempts to save the wounded animaturned out to be (futile). (17 January, 2023) 1. Foresightful 2. Worthwhile 3. Unsuccessful 4. Mirthful	ul	The increasing population of a country can be a (affliction) for the development of century.  1. Bane 2. Brittleness 3. Boom 4. Boon
55.	Maginificent (17 January, 2023) 1. Enlarge 2. Capable 3. Grand 4. Evil	71.	Ample (23 January, 2023) 1. Entertain 2. Sample 3. Sufficient 4. Temple
	Titan (17 January, 2023)  1. Giant 2. Puny 3. Predator 4. Midget	72.	He has a (nasty) habit of picking his nose. (24 January, 2023)  1. Despicable 2. Indolent 3. Corrordly 4. Laudable
	Despise (17 January, 2023) 1. Desire 2. Like 3. Dislike 4. Treasure	73.	3. Cowardly 4. Laudable  Indebted (24 January, 2023)  1. Thankful 2. Doubtful
	Annoy (17 January, 2023) 1. Suppress 2. Delight 3. Irritate 4. Testify	74.	3. Envious 4. Careless  Prashant is (obstinate) by nature. (24 Jan., 2023  1. Generous 2. Pliable
	Sombre (17 January, 2023)  1. Doleful 2. Critical 3. Decent 4. Accidental	75.	3. Flexible 4. Adamant  Proficient (24 January, 2023) 1. Vulgar 2. Inadequate 3. Skillful 4. Condensed
60.	Barren (17 January, 2023) 1. Courteous 2. Loyal 3. Meek 4. Infertile	76.	He had (enough) time to finish the task (24 January, 2023
61.	Seema was shivering, and her body wa almost due to the long exposure to		1. Massive 2. Perpetual 3. Sufficient 4. Insufficient
	winds from the mountains. (23 January, 2023) 1. Dry, arid 2. Warm, steamy 3. Frozen, icy 4. Wet, humid		Hades is the god of the underworld and (wealth in greek mythology.  1. Shades  2. Debts
62.	Immune (23 January, 2023)1. Resistant2. Sensitive3. Provoked4. Vulnerable	78.	3. Riches 4. Sterility Late morning, we took a (stroll) along the beach. (24 January, 2023)
63.	Tell everyone to clear the (hallway) as the bride and her father have arrived. (23 Jan., 2023) 1. Driveway 2. Aisle	3)	1. Sprint 2. Saunter 3. Jog 4. Scamper
64.	3. Stage 4. Avenue <b>Allude (23 January, 2023)</b>	79.	Wordsworth wished to work on his poems in (solitude). (24 January, 2023) 1. Security 2. Satiety
65.	1. Tell 2. Refer 3. Demonstrate 4. Instruct Sailor (23 January, 2023)	80.	3. Seclusion 4. Slumber The officer was not aware of the (sedulous espionage. (24 January, 2023)
	1. Prosecutor 2. Enterpriser 3. Mariner 4. Trainer	-	1. Sedate 2. Seduce 3. Dangerous 4. Diligent
66.	Forbore (23 January, 2023) 1. Surrender 2. Yield 3. Submit 4. Refrain	81.	It is surprising to see (stale) apples available throughout the year. (24 January, 2023)  1. Fresh 2. Old
E	nglish With Rani Ma'am	74	R S Publication

2. Prime 1. Dreamy 82. Earned (24 January, 2023) 3. Fateful 4. Yesteryears 1. Offered 2. Gave 91. Annoyance (25 January, 2023) 3. Gained 4. Accorded 1. Anger 2. Agony 83. Locating directions through the location of 3. Hatred 4. Emotion stars and constellations is a ----- (handy) way (24 January, 2023) at the sea. 92. Gloomy (25 January, 2023) 1. Near 2. Simple 1. Blissful 2. Hopeful 3. Useful 4. Nice 3. Light 4. Unhappy 84. Brave (24 January, 2023) 93. Stratified (25 January, 2023) 2. Timid 1. Cautious 1. Laminated 2. Scattered 4. Mild 3. Consolidated 3. Daring 4. Ungraded 85. He distracted him while his partner (burgled) 94. The (strict) measured employed by the (25 January, 2023) his shop. government ensured there was peace. 1. Looted 2. Arrived (25 January, 2023) 3. Burnt 4. Rooted 1. Austere 2. Valiant 3. Liberal 4. Orthodox 86. Select the most appropriate synonym of the word given below to fill in the blank in the 95. Bargain (25 January, 2023) following sentence. 1. Deal 2. Alert 3. Real 4. Revoke (Toying) My cat, Mili loves ----- with the toy mouse. 96. Adversity (25 January, 2023) (25 January, 2023) 1. Allegation 2. Anxiety 1. Going 2. Licking 3. Progress 4. Misfortune 3. Playing 4. Dancing 97. Commerce (27 January, 2023) 87. Mean (25 January, 2023) 1. Class 2. Trade 1. Greedy 2. Wise 3. Stream 4. Bank 3. Mode 4. Unconscious 98. You have---- (built up) a lot of muscles by going 88. Select the most appropriate synonym of the to the gym. (27 January, 2023) word given below to fill in the blank in the 1. Gained 2. Boosted following sentence. 4. Elevated 3. Enhanced (Casual) 99. My grandmother, a (pious)lady, died peacefully Sita wore a ----- yet stunning dress at the (27 January, 2023) in her village. birthday party of her son. (25 January, 2023) 1. Devout 2. Envious 2. Temporary 1. Regular 3. Gallant 4. Attractive 4. Formal 3. Uniform 100. Her (debonair) combined with quick wit added 89. Beautiful (25 January, 2023) to her oratory skills. (27 January, 2023) 1. Pretty 2. Drab 1. Amorous 2. Churlish 3. Dull 4. Homely 3. Corpulent 4. Charming AMSWOT KOY **1.** (2) **5.** (3) **2.** (4) **3.** (1) **4.** (1) **6.** (3) **7.** (1) **8.** (1) 9. (4) **10.** (3) **11.** (4) **12.** (3) **13.** (1) **14.** (4) **15.** (2) **16.** (3) **17.** (2) **18.** (1) **19.** (2) **20.** (3) 21. (1) **22.** (3) 23. (4) **24.** (2) **25.** (2) **26.** (2) **27.** (2) **28.** (2) 29. (3) **30.** (1) 35. (1) **37.** (2) **31.** (4) **32.** (3) 33. (2) **34.** (1) **36.** (1) **38.** (2) 39. (4) **40.** (2) **48.** (4) **41.** (3) **42.** (4) **43.** (3) **44.** (2) **45.** (3) **46.** (4) **47.** (3) **49.** (3) **50.** (4) **58.** (3) **51.** (1) **52.** (1) **53.** (2) **54.** (3) **55.** (3) **56.** (1) **57.** (3) **59.** (1) **60.** (4) **63.** (2) **66.** (4) **67.** (4) **68.** (4) **61.** (3) **62.** (1) **64.** (2) **65.** (3) **69.** (3) **70.** (1) **72.** (1) **73.** (1) **77.** (3) 79. (3) **80.** (4) **71.** (3) **74.** (4) **75.** (3) **76.** (3) **78.** (2) 81. (3) 82. (3) 83. (3) 84. (3) 85. (1) **86.** (3) 87. (1) 88. (1) 89. (1) 90. (2) **99.** (1) **91.** (1) **92.** (4) **93.** (1) 94. (1) **95.** (1) 96. (4) **97.** (2) **98.** (1) **100.** (4) English With Rani Ma'am R S Publication 75

90. Heyday (25 January, 2023)

3. Musty

4. Stuffy

101.	The casual nature of the student (destroyer his studies and his future. (25 Jan., 202			. Reject . Welcome
	1. Ruined2. Traced3. Rained4. Skyrocketed	115.	Counsel (30 January, 20 1. Scintillate 2	<b>23)</b> . Minister
102.	He was (curious) to know his result.		3. Slim 4	. Advice
	1. Indifferent 2. Ingenious 3. Inquisitive 4. Indiscriminate	116.	Select the most appropriate word given below to fill following sentence.	
103.	Despise (25 January, 2023)		(Compulsion)	
	1. Revere 2. Elevate		Some people have a d	
	3. Eradicate 4. Hate		comes the to chec	
104.	Reckon (25 January, 2023) 1. Release 2. Terminate		that they are properly local. Passion 2	. Obligation
	1. Release 2. Terminate 3. Relieve 4. Think			. Exertion
105		117	O	
105.	Noble (25 January, 2023) 1. Dignified 2. Agile	117.	Serpentine (31 January, 1. Nascent 2	. Zigzag
	3. Regular 4. Humble			. Fiery
106	The children sat by the (hearth) to keep aw	ov 119	Solitary (31 January, 20	· ·
100.	the cold. (30 January, 202			. Single
	1. Oven 2. Fireside	٥,		. Joyful
	3. Convent 4. Tandoor	110	Her (progress) is unpar	•
107.	Entrap (30 January, 2023)	119.	any other teacher.	(31 January, 2023)
	1. Trim 2. Implicate		•	. Betterment
	3. Regulate 4. Glorify			. Plight
108.	Glimpse (30 January, 2023)	120.	The supervisor is	o .
	1. Gawk 2. Vision	120.	behaviour with the work	
	3. Glance 4. See through			. Shameless
109.	When you (look) at something you it.		3. Careless 4	. Senseless
	(30 January, 202	3) 121.	Blunt (31 January, 2023	1
	1. See 2. Hear	,		. Valiant
	3. Ignore 4. Touch			. Cheerful
110.	Alight (30 January, 2023)	122.	Esteem (31 January, 202	23)
	1. Enlighten 2. Commence			. Ridicule
	3. Earn 4. Descend		3. Excuse 4	. Respect
111.	Select the most appropriate synonym of the	he 123.	Adamant (31 January, 20	023)
	word given below to fill in the blank in t	he		. Lax
	following sentence.		3. Flexible 4	. Stubborn
	(Rigid)	124.	Salty (31 January, 2023)	
	The new education scenario is notb practical. (30 January, 202	ut		. Pricky
	1. Dominating 2. Stiff		3. Saline 4	. Prim
	3. Popular 4. Flexible	125.	Obstruct (31 January, 20	023)
112	Nothing equalled the (grief) I felt at the dea			. Magnify
114.	of my pet cat. (30 January, 202		3. Block 4	. Obey
	1. Freedom 2. Fear		Early (31 January, 2023)	
	3. Anguish 4. Bondage			. Beforehand
113.	Select the most appropriate synonym of t	he	3. Complex 4	. Tardy
	word given below to fill in the blank in the		Blend (1 February, 2023)	
	following sentence.		3	. Scatter
	(Daunt)		3. Fusion 4	. Destruction
	My coach said, "failures didn't the hero		A leader actor has said	in a new interview
	(30 January, 202	3)	that (nepotism) does no	
	1. Moralize 2. Discourage 3. Brave 4. Hopeless		the best example of that	
114	-			. Neutrality
114.	Plead (30 January, 2023)		3. Unbiasedness 4	. Objectivity

129. The moral failure was the result of his 144. Attain (2 February, 2023) (lassitude). 2. Achieve (1 February, 2023) 1. Destroy 1. Derision 2. Luxury 3. Commence 4. Abandon 3. Weariness 4. Indulgence 145. In his moment of (despair), I am with him. 130. Queer (1 February, 2023) (2 February, 2023) 1. Valid 1. Beliefs 2. Strange 2. Misery 3. Ordinary 4. Experdite 3. Hope 4. Contentment 131. Competent (1 February, 2023) 146. Cheerless (2 February, 2023) 2. Unskilled 1. Bright 1. Capable 2. Strong 4. Unfit 3. Clear Overqualified 4. Gloomy 132. Splendid (1 February, 2023) 147. We paid her a (fleeting) visit before leaving 1. Authentic 2. Enticing the country. (6 February, 2023) 2. Brief 3. Spectacular 4. Stationary 1. Hasty 3. Last 4. Final 133. Fascinating (1 February, 2023) 1. Interesting 148. The ---- (glowing) fireflies lit up the field like 2. Dominating city lights at night. (6 February, 2023) 3. Intimidatin 4. Revolting 1. Dazzling 2. Devious 134. Hesitation (1 February, 2023) 3. Gracious 4. Furious 1. Prudence 2. Reluctance 149. Antagonist (6 February, 2023) 3. Creativity 4. Readiness 1. Evil 2. Amiable 135. Colossal (1 February, 2023) 3. Adversary 4. Nerd 1. Immense 2. Fantastic 150. Vacate (6 February, 2023) 4. Entertaining 3. Joyous 1. Depart 2. Strain 136. Enmity (2 February, 2023) 3. Remember 4. Fabricate 2. Probability 1. Variability 3. Hostility 4. Pretext 151. I believe you are (impartial) while making decisions. (6 February, 2023) 137. The crew of the ship was (attacked). (2 Feb., 2023) 1. Offensive 2. Good 1. Saved 2. Worshipped 3. Fair 4. Biased 3. Assaulted 4. Synced 152. When the owner stopped paying the workers, 138. False (2 February, 2023) a lot of them went (rogue). (6 February, 2023) 1. Untrue 2. Correct 2. Reconnoitre 1. Reformer 3. Unfair 4. Genuine 3. Naughty 4. Ruffian 139. Cherish (2 February, 2023) 153. Deficient (6 February, 2023) 1. Condemn 2. Neglect 1. Abundant 2. Distinct 3. Admire 4. Abandon 3. Sufficient 4. Insufficient 140. I had to (privilege) of meeting the magistrate. 154. Confuse (6 February, 2023) (2 February, 2023) 1. Admit 2. Compose 1. Guidance 2. Atrocity 3. Puzzle 4. Disunion 3. Honour 4. Recommendation 155. The novelist depicted the moral (decay) of 141. I was (startled) by his entry into the hall. the society through his novels. (6 Feb., 2023) (2 February, 2023) 1. Conviction 2. Degeneration 1. Frightened 2. Miserable 3. Integrity 4. Indignation 3. Cherished 4. Glad 156. Culpable (6 February, 2023) 142. (Incompetent) people keep on blaming others 1. Absolved 2. Acquitted for their failures. (2 February, 2023) 3. Guilty 4. Vindicated 1. Inevitable 2. Inefficient 157. Select the most appropriate synonym of the 3. Inappropriate 4. Incongruous word given below to fill in the blank in the 143. Select the most appropriate synonym of the following sentence. word given below to fill in the blank in the (Deceive) following sentence. My mother said, "don't ---- yourself, Adi. Pay (Doubtful) attention to your studies." (6 Feb., 2023) He was in a dilemma about the completion 2. Handle 1 Trick of the project investigation because of his 3. Believe 4. Shine health issues, (2 February, 2023) 158. Rohan ---- (insufficient) the compassion 1. Project 2. Completion 3. Dilemma 4. Investigation required to be a doctor. (7 February, 2023)

1. Oversized 2. Voided 1. Worn 2. Crafty 4. Was deprived 3. Wise 3. Lacked 4. Worrisome 159. Swindle (7 February, 2023) 174. Laudable (8 February, 2023) 1. Fraud 2. Ride 1. Returnable 2. Sensible 3. Threat 4. Observation 3. Praiseworthy 4. Preventable 160. Calamity (7 February, 2023) 175. Select the most appropriate synonym of the 1. Windfall 2. Prosperity word given below to fill in the blank in the 3. Fortune 4. Disaster following sentence. 161. Slack (7 February, 2023) (Adversity) The sage said, "one should keep patience 1. Provocation 2. Tight during----". (8 February, 2023) 3. Hyperactive 4. Inactive 1. Good times 2. Challanges 162. If the answer is (false), it is --- (7 Feb., 2023) 3. Hardships 4. Tribute 1. Correct 2. Untrue 176. Skip (8 February, 2023) 3. Right 4. Genuine 1. Introduce 2. Overlook 163. He was (brusque) and candid in the interview. 3. Notice 4. Insert (7 February, 2023) 177. His best friend ---- (disclose) his business 1. Vociferous 2. Abrupt secrets in the press conference. (8 Feb., 2023) 3. Pursue 4. Brave 1. Revealed 2. Deceived 164. Baffle (7 February, 2023) 3. Superseded 4. Concealed 1. Convince 2. Confuse 178. The news channel described the event in 3. Betray 4. Perceive (graphic) detail. (8 February, 2023) 165. Accomplish (7 February, 2023) 1. Vivid 2. Mirthful 1. Disappoint 2. Achieve 3. Startling 4. Comic 3. Fail 4. Approve 179. Leap (8 February, 2023) 166. My boss maintained a very (parochial) view of 1. Pile 2. Run the world. (7 February, 2023) 3. Peek 4. Hop 1. Patriarchal 2. Laughing 180. bliss (8 February, 2023) 4. Narrow 3. Harmonious 1. Joy 2. Educated 167. Ample (7 February, 2023) 3. Pain 4. Bane 1. Abundant 2. Enthsiastic 181. Their relationship is quite ---- (cordial) 3. Affectionate 4. Insufficient (9 February, 2023) 168. He went to the (tomb) of his father to pay his 1. Artful 2. Formal tribute. (7 February, 2023) 3. Warm 4. Hostile 1. Ritual 2. Funeral 3. Grave 4. Motuary 182. Scared (9 February, 2023) 2. Confident 1. Frightened 169. Grandeur (8 February, 2023) 3. Reassured 4. Calm 2. Liable 1. Magnificence 3. Commotion 4. Power 183. Frantic (9 February, 2023) 1. Lazy 2. Loyal 170. He (paused) several times while delivering 3. Gentle 4. Violent the speech. (8 February, 2023) 1. Persisted 2. Stammered 184. Those unwilling to (capitulate) to the new 3. Left 4. Halted chancellor's demands will be ruthlessly fired. (9 February, 2023) 171. The decision taken by the director is a/an 1. Surrender 2. Torture (8 February, 2023) (judicious) one. 3. Believe 4. Listen 1. Honest 2. Irrational 3. Thoughtful 4. Foolish 185. A real warrior does not ---- (surrender) to his enemies (9 February, 2023) 172. Select the most appropriate synonym of the 1. Smile 2. Yield word given below to fill in the blank in the 3. Cooperate 4. Expose following sentence. 186. Impress (9 February, 2023) Paddles are used to ---- the boat. (8 Feb., 2023) 1. Suffice 2. Anxious 1. Rush 2. Move 3. Influence 4. Endure 4. Run 3. Carry 187. It was difficult to find a police officer who 173. The (wily) jerry mouse very deftly removed was not (partial). (9 February, 2023) the cheese from the trap. (8 Feb., 2023)

English With Rani Ma'am

**78** 

1. Corrupt 2. Biased 194. Baffle (13 February, 2023) 4. Weak 2. Enlighten 3. Coward 1. Amaze 3. Clear 4. Comprehend 188. Technology has ----- (supreme) importance in the life of modern men. (9 February, 2023) 195. Since the last few hours his pulse rate is (13 February, 2023) 1. Miraculous 2. Paramount (constant). 3. Profuse 4. Magnanimous 1. Steady 2. Fickle 3. Pitiful 4. Reflective 189. This course will provide you with a 196. Valid (13 February, 2023) (rudimentary) knowledge of sanskrit. 2. Illict (9 February, 2023) 1. Logical 1. Exhaustive 3. Evil 2. Extensive 4. Fake 3. Intricate 4. Elementary 197. I supposed it is a ----- (fair) solution to the 190. Gignatic (9 February, 2023) problem at hand. (13 February, 2023) 1. Idle 1. Pale 2. Bright 2. Tiny 3. Small 3. Exhibition 4. Reasonable 4. Huge 191. Confined (9 February, 2023) 198. Hypocrisy (13 February, 2023) 1. Halted 2. Extravagant 1. Inaccuracy 2. Trickery 4. Diluted 3. Limited 3. Sincerity 4. Honesty 199. Some women have reached the ---- (peak) in 192. They put in their sincere efforts and were lauded for their (endeavours). (13 Feb., 2023) their profession. (13 February, 2023) 1. Passivity 2. Fun 1. Finale 2. Crossroads 3. Efforts 4. Drop 3. Zenith 4. Sky 193. Introvert (13 February, 2023) 200. Obliterate (13 February, 2023) 2. Forward 1. Construct 2. Erase 1. Bold 3. Outgoing 4. Shy 3. Assist 4. Create /#/www.met ikely **103.** (4) **105.** (1) **101.** (1) **102.** (3) **104.** (4) **106.** (2) **107.** (2) **108.** (3) **109.** (1) **110.** (4) **111.** (2) **112.** (3) **113.** (2) **114.** (3) **115.** (4) **116.** (2) **117.** (2) **118.** (2) **119.** (2) **120.** (1) **123.** (4) **128.** (1) **121.** (3) **122.** (4) **124.** (3) **125.** (3) **126.** (2) **127.** (3) **129.** (3) **130.** (2) **138.** (1) **132.** (3) **133.** (1) **137.** (3) **140.** (3) **131.** (1) **134.** (2) **135.** (1) **136.** (3) **139.** (3) **147.** (2) **141.** (1) **142.** (2) **143**. (3) **144.** (2) **145.** (2) **146.** (4) **148.** (1) **149.** (3) **150.** (1) **151.** (3) **152.** (4) **153.** (4) **154.** (3) **155.** (2) **156.** (3) **157.** (1) **158.** (3) **159.** (1) **160.** (4) **162.** (2) **163.** (2) **165.** (2) **166.** (4) **167.** (1) **168.** (3) **169.** (1) **170.** (4) **161.** (4) **164.** (2) **171.** (3) **172.** (2) **173.** (2) **174.** (3) **175.** (3) **176.** (2) **177.** (1) **178.** (4) **179.** (4) **180.** (1) **190.** (4) 181. (3) **182.** (1) **183.** (4) 184. (1) **185.** (2) **186.** (3) **187.** (2) **188.** (2) **189.** (4) **192.** (3) **191.** (3) **193.** (4) **194.** (1) **195.** (1) **196.** (1) **197.** (4) **198.** (2) **199.** (3) **200.** (2) 201. Objective (13 February, 2023) A/an ----- water clock depicting zodiac signs 1. Heartfelt 2. Subjective is present in the city museum. (13 Feb., 2023) 3. Tyrannical 4. Purpose 1. Divulging 2. Intricate 3. Resonant 4. Beautiful 202. Secure (13 February, 2023) 1. Secret 2. Independent 205. Threat (16 November, 2021) 4. Comfortable 3. Safe 1. Attention 2. Risk 3. Proof 4. Suggestion 203. The most (arrogant) employee in his company 206. Visible (16 November, 2021) was sacked by the boss, no one could tolerate his ---- nature. (13 February, 2023) 1. Secret 2. Hidden 2. Plain 1. Dicey 3. Vague 4. Apparent 4. Pricev 3. Haughty 207. Submissive (16 November, 2021) 2. Obedient 204. Select the most appropriate synonym of the 1. Adamant given word to fill in the blank in the sentence. 3. Obdurate 4. Obstinate (Elaborate) 208. Ample (16 November, 2021) **English With Rani Ma'am** R S Publication 79

	1. Scarce	2. Sufficient	226.	Destroy (22 November	
	3. Limited	4. Sparse		1. Construct	2. Demolish
209.	Recommend (16 Nove	mber, 2021)		3. Detach	4. Rehabilitate
	1. Oppose	2. Reward	227.	Choke (22 November,	2021)
	3. Approve	4. Adhere		1. Chop	2. Slash
210.	Substitution (16 Nove	mber, 2021)		3. Hack	4. Block
	1. Give	2. Hold	228.	Marvellous (22 Novem	ber, 2021)
	3. Logical	4. Exchange		1. Childish	
211.	Imperial (16 Novembe	r. 2021)		3. Wonderful	4. Innocent
	1. Ancestral	2. God-fearing	229.	Secure (verb) (23 Nove	mber, 2021)
	3. Paternal	4. Sovereign		1. Ignore	
212	Monotonous (17 Nove			3. Protect	4. Forget
212.	1. Fluctuated	2. Varied	230.	Assist (23 November, 2	2021)
	3. Modified	4. Boring		1. Delay	2. Check
010		9		3. Aid	4. Pardon
213.	Stun (17 November, 20	2. Joke	231.	Spurn (23 November, 2	2021)
	3. Jest	4. Shock		1. Gossip	2. Include
				3. Admire	4. Despise
214.	Defy (17 November, 20		232.	Humble (23 November	
	<ol> <li>Destroy</li> <li>React</li> </ol>	2. Disobey	202.	1. Mute	2. Meek
				3. Loud	4. Rude
215.	Cruel (17 November, 2		233	Attract (23 November	
	1. Easy	2. Mild	200.	1. Repel	2. Prevent
	3. Polite	4. Brutal		3. Entice	4. Disgust
216.	Plead (17 November, 2		234	Deliberate (23 Novemb	O
	1. Repeat	2. Request	<b>4</b> 0 <b>T</b> .	1. Accidental	2. Unplanned
	3. Refuse	4. Reply		3. Disastrous	4. Planned
217.	Defer (18 November, 2	(021)	225	Reliable (23 November	
	1. Conflict	2. Match	<i>4</i> 35.	1. Fortunate	2. Intelligent
	3. Postpone	4. Balance		3. Wealthy	4. Trusted
218.	Enjoyable (18 Novemb	er, 2021)	226	Stray (24 November, 2	
	<ol> <li>Delightful</li> </ol>	2. Bright	<b>430.</b>	1. Fickle	2. Careless
	3. Beautiful	4. Cloudy		3. Homeless	4. Casual
219.	Radical (18 November	, 2021)	027		
	1. Minor	2. Superficial	231.	Noble (24 November, 2 1. Ordinary	
	<ol><li>Conservative</li></ol>	4. Profound		3. Poor	4. Dignified
220.	Competent (18 Novem	ber, 2021)	000		0
	1. Comparable		238.	Precarious (24 Novem)	2. Stable
	3. Capable	4. Compatible		<ol> <li>Insecure</li> <li>Strange</li> </ol>	4. Safe
221.	Lure (18 November, 20	021)	000	0	
	1. Indication	2. Attraction	239.	<b>Hurdle (24 November,</b> 1. Rudiment	2. Assistance
	3. Repulsion	4. Warning		3. Compliment	4. Obstacle
222	Supreme (18 November	0	040	1	
	1. Useless	2. Matchless	240.	Amusing (24 Novembe	
	3. Careless	4. Endless		1. Dull	2. Wise
222	Convert (18 November			3. Laughable	4. Tiresome
443.	1. Dazzle	2. Radical	241.	Mirth (25 November, 2	
	3. Transform	4. Affect		1. Scene	2. Delight
004			200	3. View	4. Joint
224.	Similar (22 November,		242.	Estimate (25 November	•
	1. Alike 3. Several	2. Equal 4. Alien		1. Discover	2. Believe
				3. Solve	4. Assess
225.	Appeal (22 November,		243.	Perceive (25 November	
	1. Charm	2. Challenge		1. Present	2. Recognise
	3. Bloom	4. Growth		3. Declare	4. Discuss

80

244.	4. Immerse (25 November, 2021)		262.	Maintain (30 November	
	<ol> <li>Immoral</li> <li>Submerge</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Submission</li><li>4. Immediate</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Neglect</li> <li>Care</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Ignore</li><li>4. Release</li></ul>
245.	Amiable (25 November 1. Friendly 3. Disagreeable	, <b>2021)</b> 2. Honest 4. Dishonest	263.	Compose (30 Novembe 1. Collect 3. Confuse	<b>r, 2021)</b> 2. Cuddle 4. Clutch
246.	<b>Kinship (26 November,</b> 1. Partnership 3. Incompatibility	2. Relationship	264.	Wily (1 December, 202 1. Frank 3. Honest	<ul><li>1)</li><li>2. Friendly</li><li>4. Crafty</li></ul>
247.	Facility (26 November, 1. Happiness 3. Skill	<b>2021)</b> 2. Fitting 4. Luck	265.	Enormous (1 December 1. Massive 3. Expensive	<b>r, 2021)</b> 2. Ordinary 4. Limited
248.	Restrain (26 November 1. Encourage 3. Control		266.	Weary (1 December, 20 1. Fresh 3. Happy	<b>221)</b> 2. Tired 4. Upset
249.	Vital (26 November, 20 1. Bold 3. Crucial	<b>221)</b> 2. Hungry 4. Ambitious	267.	Rambling (1 December 1. Articulate 3. Long-winded	2. Elaborate
250.	Lure (26 November, 20 1. Attract 3. Amend	<b>21)</b> 2. Arise 4. Attack	268.	Aroma (1 December, 20 1. Fragrance 3. Sourness	
251.	Desert (26 November, 2 1. Stay 3. Support	<b>2021)</b> 2. Help <mark>4. Aband</mark> on	269.	Reckless (1 December, 1. Rational 3. Rash	
252.	Mayhem (29 November 1. Order 3. Chaos	<b>?, 2021)</b> 2. Plunder 4. Rebel	270.	Aggregate (2 December 1. Separate 3. Divide	<b>2. Total</b> 4. Disperse
253.	Confine (29 November, 1. Allow 3. Open	<ul><li>2021)</li><li>2. Restrict</li><li>4. Ignore</li></ul>	271.	Erect (2 December, 20: 1. Raze 3. Topple	<b>21)</b> 2. Lower 4. Raise
254.	Refuge (29 November, 1. Entrance 3. Arrival	<b>2021)</b> 2. Shelter 4. Admit	272.	Execute (2 December, 1. Implement 3. Employ	
255.	Accurate (29 November 1. General 3. Exact	<b>r, 2021)</b> 2. False 4. Active	273.	Eliminate (2 December 1. Darken 3. Exclude	<b>c, 2021)</b> 2. Include 4. Lighten
256.	Fare (29 November, 20 1. Progress 3. Beautiful	<b>21)</b> 2. Bright 4. Fresh	274.	Dense (2 December, 20 1. Fast 3. Thick	221) 2. Low 4. Soft
257.	Rapid (29 November, 2 1. Quick 3. Successive	<b>021)</b> 2. Straight 4. Lumbering	275.	Scour (2 December, 20 1. Mark 3. Dirty	<ul><li>21)</li><li>2. Scrub</li><li>4. Spot</li></ul>
258.	Rift (30 November, 202 1. Bind 3. Boat	<b>21)</b> 2. Heal <mark>4. Break</mark>	276.	<b>Absolutely (3 Decembe</b> 1. Generally 3. Doubtfully	<b>r, 2021)</b> 2. Questionably 4. Definitely
259.	Grim (30 November, 20 1. Forceful 3. Stern	<b>021)</b> 2. Arrogant 4. Joyful	277.	Turbulent (3 December 1. Violent 3. Peaceful	<b>r, 2021)</b> 2. Non-violent 4. Ordered
260.	Brutal (30 November, 2 1. Cruel 3. Cheerful	<b>2021)</b> 2. Considerate 4. Courteous	278.	Crust (3 December, 20) 1. Root 3. Core	<b>21)</b> 2. Shell 4. Kernel
261.	Perforate (30 Novembe 1. Fold 3. Tear	<b>r, 2021)</b> 2. Crack <b>4. Pierce</b>	279.	Disgust (3 December, 2 1. Danger 3. Doubt	<b>2021)</b> 2. Dislike 4. Desire

81

280.	Layout (3 Dec					3. Sweat	4	. Drive	
	<ol> <li>Schedule</li> <li>Timetable</li> </ol>		Order Arrangemer	nt.	291.	Opinion (7 D		The second secon	
281	Chaos (3 Dece		irangemer	.10		<ol> <li>Truth</li> <li>Proof</li> </ol>		. <mark>Idea</mark> . Fact	
201.	1. Calm		Duiet		202	Venture (7 D			
	3. System		`urmoil		494.	1. Guard		. Protect	
282.	Shuffle (6 Dec					3. Attempt		. Neglect	
	1. Erect		Stand		293.	Obvious (8 D	ecember, 20	21)	
	3. Order		Stagger			1. Clear	2	. Dull	
283.	Bonanza (6 De		3 <b>1)</b> Bane			3. Vague		. Thick	
	3. Bump		Brink		294.	Investigate (			
284.	Hamper (6 Dec					<ol> <li>Examine</li> <li>Supervise</li> </ol>		. Relate . Calculate	
	1. Loosen		Explain		205	-			
	3. Permit	4. F	Iinder		<i>2</i> 95.	Level (adj) (8 1. Rough		. Frequent	
285.	Irregular (6 De					3. Flat		. Matched	
	1. Uneven		Smooth		296.	Adapt (8 Dec	ember, 202	1)	
006	3. Common		Jsual			1. Reject	2	. Adjust	
286.	<b>Promotion (6</b> 1 1. Elevation		<b>021)</b> Domination	1		3. Neglect	4	. Disturb	
	3. Endearment		Demotion	<b>5</b>	297.	Concise (8 De			
287.	Regret (7 Dece	ember, 2021)	Í			<ol> <li>Fine</li> <li>Abrupt</li> </ol>		. Lengthy . <mark>Short</mark>	
	1. Relieve	2. F	Repeat		000				
	3. Receive		Repent		490.	Amalgam (8 l		. Monograph	1
288.	Gleam (v) (7 D					3. Mixture		. Distance	•
	1. Dull 3. Fade		Slow Shine		299.	Choosy (9 De	cember, 20	21)	
280	Keen (7 Decen		offitte.			1. Critical		. Precious	
209.	1. Jovial		active			3. Picky	4	. Boring	
	3. Benign		Cager		300.	Treacherous	•		
290.	Toil (7 Decem	ber, 2021)				<ol> <li>Sluggish</li> <li>Unfaithful</li> </ol>		. Retarded . Steadfast	
	1. Rest	2. 0	Climb			5. Omarmur	7	. Dicadiasi	
					9T 1KG	<b>W</b>			
201.	(4) <b>202.</b> (3)	<b>203.</b> (3)	<b>204.</b> (2)	<b>205.</b> (2)	206. (4	<b>207.</b> (2)	<b>208.</b> (2)	<b>209.</b> (3)	<b>210.</b> (4)
211.		, ,	<b>214.</b> (2)		,			* *	
221.		<b>223.</b> (3)	<b>224.</b> (1)	<b>225.</b> (1)	226.		<b>228.</b> (3)	<b>229.</b> (3)	<b>230.</b> (3)
231.		, ,	<b>234.</b> (4)	<b>235.</b> (4)	236.		<b>238.</b> (1)	<b>239.</b> (4)	<b>240.</b> (3)
241.		. ,	<b>244.</b> (3)	<b>245.</b> (1)	246.		<b>248.</b> (3)	<b>249.</b> (3)	<b>250.</b> (1)
251.		<b>253.</b> (2)	<b>254.</b> (2)	<b>255.</b> (3)	<b>256.</b> (		<b>258.</b> (4)	<b>259.</b> (3)	<b>260.</b> (1)
261.		` '	<b>264.</b> (4)	<b>265.</b> (3)	266. (2	,	<b>268.</b> (1)	<b>269.</b> (3)	<b>270.</b> (2)
				, ,		, , ,	7. 7	3.5	
271.			<b>274.</b> (3)	<b>275.</b> (2)	<b>276.</b> (4		<b>278.</b> (2)	<b>279.</b> (2)	<b>280.</b> (4)
281.			<b>284.</b> (4)	<b>285.</b> (1)	286. (		<b>288.</b> (4)	<b>289.</b> (4)	<b>290.</b> (3)
291.	(2) <b>292.</b> (3)	<b>293.</b> (1)	<b>294.</b> (1)	<b>295.</b> (3)	<b>296.</b> (2	2) <b>297.</b> (4)	<b>298.</b> (3)	<b>299.</b> (3)	<b>300.</b> (3)
301.	Achieve (9 De	cember, 202	1)		303.	Jubilation (9	December.	2021)	
	1. Accuse	2. A	djoin			1. Rejoicing		. Subjugatio	n
	3. Accomplish		bduct			3. Servitude	4	. Submission	n
302.	Retrieve (9 De				304.				
	<ol> <li>Retain</li> <li>Remove</li> </ol>		Rescue Recover			1. Abstract		Extract	
	J. Kelliove	4. P	CCOVEI			3. Blurb	4	. Interval	

82

305.	Adversary (10 1. Opponent 3. Companion	2.	<b>2021)</b> Prudent Uniform		317.	Reliable (14 D 1. Capable 3. Suitable	2	<b>2021)</b> 2. <mark>Dependabl</mark> 4. Affordable	e
306.	Baffle (10 Dec 1. Confuse 3. Distinguish	ember, <b>202</b> 2.	2		318.	Cute (14 Dece 1. Familiar 3. Skilled	ember, 202		
307.	Worth (10 Dec 1. Vigour 3. Value	<b>cember, 202</b>		ı	319.	<b>Lethal (14 De</b> 1. Beneficial 3. Slothful	cember, 20		
308.	Seize (10 Dece 1. Lose 3. Catch	2.	<b>1)</b> Offer Shut		320.	Sufficient (14 1. Enough 3. Deficient	2	<b>r, 2021)</b> 2. Large 4. Lacking	
309.	Eternal (10 De 1. Balanced 3. Faithful	2.	<b>021)</b> Limited Everlasting	g	321.	Alter (14 Dece 1. Transform 3. Beautify	2	21) 2. Preserve 4. Retain	
310.	Sanction (10 I 1. Permit 3. Degrade	2.	<b>2021)</b> Cancel Reward		322.	Adversity (14 1. Emergency 3. Misfortune	2	<b>, 2021)</b> 2. Privilege 4. Fortune	
311.	Baffle (13 Dec 1. Choose 3. Amuse	2.	Bemuse Confuse		323.	Remedial (15 1. Corrective 3. Superficial	2	, <b>2021)</b> 2. Medicinal 4. Harmful	
312.	Repel (13 Dec 1. Remit 3. Regret	2.	<b>1)</b> Resist Retain		324.	Recover (15 II 1. Retain 3. Refrain	2	<b>2021)</b> 2. Remain <mark>4. Regain</mark>	
313.	Steady (13 De 1. Soft 3. Shaky	2.	<b>21)</b> Stable Flexible		325.	Sullen (15 De 1. Dazzling 3. Bright	cember, 20		
314.	Sturdy (13 De 1. Delicate 3. Active	2.	<b>21)</b> <mark>Tough</mark> Unhealthy		326.	Sustain (v) (19) 1. Believe 3. Support	2	e <b>r, 2021)</b> 2. Weaken 4. Suspect	
315.	Common (13 I 1. Individual 3. Particular	December, 2			327.	Disrupt (15 D  1. Discuss 3. Disagree	ecember, 2		
316.	Bargain (13 Do 1. Dispute 3. Deal	2.	<b>021)</b> Disagreem Gain	ent	328.	Coarse (15 De 1. Happy 3. Crude	2	<b>021)</b> 2. Kind 4. Polite	
			j						
301.		<b>303.</b> (1)	<b>304.</b> (2)	<b>305.</b> (1)	<b>306.</b> (		<b>308.</b> (3)	<b>309.</b> (4)	<b>310.</b> (1)
311. 321.		<b>313.</b> (2) <b>323.</b> (1)	<b>314.</b> (2) <b>324.</b> (4)	<b>315.</b> (2) <b>325.</b> (2)	<b>316.</b> ( <b>326.</b> (		<b>318.</b> (4) <b>328.</b> (3)	<b>319.</b> (2)	<b>320.</b> (1)



# SSC GD ANTONYMS (2019–23)

## **GD** Antonyms

1.	Liability (10 January, 2	023)		3. Likeable	4. Cruel
	1. Asset	2. Responsibility	<b>15</b> .	Fatuity (11 January, 202	23)
	3. Strike	4. Resource		1. Folly	2. Sapience
2.	Rancid (10 January, 20	-		3. Disregard	4. Obey
	<ol> <li>Fresh</li> <li>Rotten</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Rough</li><li>4. Urgent</li></ul>	16.	Neglect (11 January, 202	
_		0		1. Overlook	2. Omit
3.	<b>Timid (10 January, 202</b> 1. Shy	2. Fearful		3. Remember	4. Slight
	3. Diffident	4. Bold	17.	<b>Apparent (11 January, 2</b> 1. Obvious	<b>023)</b> 2. Actual
4.	Steadfast (10 January,				4. Hidden
•••	1. Dishonest	2. Immobile	18	Just (11 January, 2023)	
	3. Unwavering	4. Dependable	10.	1. Honest	2. Jovial
5.	Her (lively) demeanous	makes her the ideal		3. Gullible	4. Unfair
	choice for this job.	(10 January, 2023)	19.	She is a direct	(ancestor) of queen
	1. Slimy	2. Gloomy		victoria.	(11 January, 2023)
	3. Dreamy	4. Grainy		1. Forerunner	2. Descendant
6.	Cruel (10 January, 2023			3. Primogenitor	4. Antecedent
	<ol> <li>Brutal</li> <li>Savage</li> </ol>	2. Kind 4. Trunk	20.	Insipid (11 January, 202	
_	o .			<ol> <li>Immense</li> <li>Ppaque</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Tasty</li><li>4. Exlicit</li></ul>
7.	Anxious (10 January, 20 1. Considerate	2. Unconcerned	21		
	3. Stealthy	4. Haughty	41.	Autonomy (11 January, 1. Temperature	2. Righteousness
8.	It is (absurd) to argue abo			3. Dependency	4. Partiality
0.	1. Fundamental	2. Reasonable	22.	Invincible (12 January, 2	2023)
	3. Facetious	4. Amazing		1. Powerful	2. Vulnerable
9.	Acceptance (10 January	y, 2023)		3. Safe	4. Secure
	1. Rejection	2. Stoppage	23.	Eager (12 January, 2023	
	3. Trouble	4. Allocation		1. Indifferent	2. Sharp
10.	Captivity (10 January,			3. Greedy	4. Great
	1. Accused	2. Persistent	24.	Freedom (12 January, 20	
	3. Haemorrhage	4. Liberty		<ol> <li>Courage</li> <li>Starvation</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Bondage</li><li>4. Scarcity</li></ul>
11.	Solitary (10 January, 20		25	Retain (12 January, 202	·
	<ol> <li>Lone</li> <li>Indifferent</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Loan</li><li>4. Gregarious</li></ul>	40.	1. Maintain	2. Attain
10	The medicine was so			3. Restore	4. Forget
14.	had to choose sugar along		26.	Benign (12 January, 202	3)
	1. Stale	2. Sour		1. Cheerful	2. Favourable
	3. Fetid	4. Rancid		3. Wicked	4. Friendly
13.	Feeble (11 January, 202	23)	27.	The goods being sold are	
	1. Sturdy	2. Anxious		1 Antorior	(12 January, 2023)
	3. Curious	4. Weak		<ol> <li>Anterior</li> <li>Ulterior</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Exterior</li><li>4. Superior</li></ul>
14.	Compassionate (11 Jan		28	He (neglected) his dutie	
	1. Fashionable	2. Merciful	40.	from his job.	(12 January, 2023)
					, , ,

English With Rani Ma'am

84

2. Scorned 1. Attended (13 January, 2023) 4. Succeeded 1. Gratified 2. Bored 3. Ignored 3. Charmed 4. Encouraged 29. Generous (12 January, 2023) 2. Liberal 45. Exhaust (13 January, 2023) 1. Selfish 3. Free 4. Selfless 1. Empty 2. Collect 3. Restore 4. Burn 30. Hope (12 January, 2023) 1. Despair 2. Craving 46. She was too (feeble) ----- to leave her room. 3. Promise 4. Fantasy (16 January, 2023) 2. Asthenic 1. Strong 31. Curtail (12 January, 2023) 3. Wimpy 4. Effete 2. Deviate 1. Amplify 47. Cease (16 January, 2023) 3. Restrict 4. Seize 2. Stop 1. Commence 32. Outgoing (12 January, 2023) 3. Terminate 4. Quit 2. Eccentric 1. Rational 48. The boss wanted complete information. He asked 3. Extravagant 4. Introverted about every ----- (huge) detail. (16 Jan., 2023) 33. We believe that this incident has been 1. Mighty 2. Solid (exaggerated) so ----- it. (12 January, 2023) 3. Minute 4. Significant 2. Understate 1. Ignore 49. Sublime (16 January, 2023) 4. Underwrite 3. Condemn 1. Ordinary 2. Apparent 34. He (borrowed) money from his father and -----4. Equal 3. Singular it to his friend to help him. (13 January, 2023) 1. Lent 2. Beguiled 50. Put forth (16 January, 2023) 3. Reckoned 4. Beget 1. Apply 2. Stop 3. Conceal 4. Against 35. Brittle (13 January, 2023) 1. Resilient 2. Bitter 51. Accurate (16 January, 2023) 3. Attractive 4. Delicate 1. Proficient 2. Fiesta 3. Unreliable 4. Heist 36. The doctor had to go with operation as raj's condition was very ----- (comical). (13 Jan., 2023) 52. Disdain (16 January, 2023) 1. Peculiar 2. Curious 1. Scorn 2. Respect 3. Serious 4. Prone 3. Dislike 4. Antipathy 37. Applaud (13 January, 2023) 53. Valiant (16 January, 2023) 1. Commend 2. Magnify 1. Dull 2. Similar 3. Heroic 3. Denounce 4. Approve 4. Cowardly 38. Ready (13 January, 2023) 54. Scintillating (17 January, 2023) 1. Set 1. Wonderful 2. Unresponsive 2. Dark 3. Humble 4. Holistic 3. Bright 4. Amazing 39. He carried his method into every detail of life 55. Austere (17 January, 2023) and lived on his earnings with extreme----1. Genial 2. Affordable (frugality). (13 January, 2023) 3. Stiff 4. Gruff 1. Assist 2. Ease 56. The employer is too ---- (generous) to give a 3. Spare 4. Luxury bonus to the employees. (17 January, 2023) 40. Confident (13 January, 2023) 1. Caring 2. Cripple 1. Carefree 2. Undaunted 3. Stingy 4. Kind 3. Bold 4. Cowardly 57. The land near arid regions is not ---- (barren) enough for growing crops or any kind of 41. Significant (13 January, 2023) vegetation. 1. Prominent 2. Idle (17 January, 2023) 2. Devoid 3. Distinct 4. Paltry 1. Stark 3. Arid 4. Fertile 42. Transient (13 January, 2023) 1. Delicate 2. Permanent 58. Cynical (17 January, 2023) 3. Peishable 4. Temporary 1. Silent 2. Usurper 3. Optimistic 4. Negligent 43. Dominate (13 January, 2023) 59. Doleful (17 January, 2023) 1. Surrender 2. Rules 1. Dismal 2. Joyous 3. Command 4. Orders 3. Horrid 4. Worthless 44. Children were (amused) by the puppet show, 60. Camouflage (17 January, 2023) but they were ----- with the chairman's speech.

**English With Rani Ma'am** 

85

	1. Reveal	2. Bluff	77.	We all must agree of	on the fact that life is
	3. Disguise	4. Cloak		(fragile).	(24 January, 2023)
61.	Nadir (17 January, 202			1. Violent 3. Weak	<ul><li>2. Infirm</li><li>4. Healthy</li></ul>
	<ol> <li>Essence</li> <li>Zenith</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Abyss</li><li>4. Talent</li></ul>	78.		tiate) with every difficult
62.	Sensitive (17 January,			situation in life,	(24 January, 2023)
	1. Precise	2. Understanding		1. Discuss	<ul><li>2. Bargain</li><li>4. Practice</li></ul>
	3. Numb	4. Diplomatic	70	3. Disagree	rds on the table? (gather)
63.	Jaded (23 January, 202		19.	can you the uno ca	(24 January, 2023)
	<ol> <li>Renewed</li> <li>Unflinching</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Settled</li><li>4. Impressed</li></ul>		1. Spread	2. Place
64	Vicinity (27 January, 2			3. Lift	4. Collect
04.	1. Remote	2. Adjacent	80.	Obedient (24 January	
	3. Natural	4. Proximity		<ol> <li>Meekness</li> <li>Disciplined</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Docile</li><li>4. Disobedient</li></ul>
65.	Shabby (23 January, 20		81.	-	(distasteful), I ate it
	1. Dilapidated	2. Miserable	0_1	all.	(24 January, 2023)
	3. Respectable	4. Impoverished		1. Intoxicating	2. Refined
66.	His (repulsive) be ignored.	(23 January, 2023)		3. Delicious	4. Enchanting
	1. Logical	2. Innocuous	82.	Jovial (24 January, 20 1. Gloomy	<b>023)</b> 2. Abrupt
	3. Ambitious	4. Faithful		3. Cheerful	4. Nauseating
67.	Reforms were also n		83.	The accident made hi	
		udal law (23 Jan., 2023)			(24 January, 2023)
	<ol> <li>Drab</li> <li>Exciting</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Tiring</li><li>4. Boring</li></ul>		1. Surgical	2. Pleasant
68.	Bleak (23 January, 202		01	3. Ugly	4. Frightful orkplace consider their
	1. Fatigued	2. Desolate	04.		l planes. (24 Jan., 2023)
	3. Cordial	4. Clustered		1. Inferior	2. Superior
69.	Drenched (23 January,			3. Ordinary	4. Mediocre
	1. Damp 3. Airy	2. Lively 4. Fresh	85.	The boy has (benevole	
70.	Ponderous (23 January			1. Hardness	<b>(24 January, 2023)</b> 2. Pardon
		2. Swollen		3. Cruelty	4. Kindness
	3. Obligated	4. Adverse	86.	We live on the (co	
71.	Alienate (23 January, 2			1 Tudoviou	(25 January, 2023)
	<ol> <li>Reconcile</li> <li>Alternate</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Alter</li><li>4. Renounce</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Interior</li> <li>Outskirts</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Downtown</li><li>4. Middle</li></ul>
72	This certainly was a (fee		87.		vivial) atmosphere at
14.	the culprit.	(23 January, 2023)		the college reunion.	(25 January, 2023)
	1. Powerful	2. Refraining		1. Hospitable	2. Affable
	3. Treble	4. Enviable		3. Antisocial	4. Lively
<b>73</b> .	We are (last) in lin		88.	Vanquish (25 January 1. Halt	2, <b>2023)</b> 2. Stoop
	<ol> <li>Maimed</li> <li>Further</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Foremost</li><li>4. Eventual</li></ul>		3. Finish	4. Surrender
74	Cramped (24 January,		89.	Celebrate (25 January	, 2023)
74.	1. Vicinity	2. Remote		1. Instigate	2. Manipulate
	3. Extensive	4. Straight		3. Disgrace	4. Tabulate
<b>75</b> .	Sustain (24 January, 20	023)	90.	The water was too	(profound) to take a swim.
	1. Obstruct	2. Embrace		1. Turbid	(25 January, 2023) 2. Shallow
	3. Rectify	4. Continue		3. Hot	4. Dangerous
76.	Recede (24 January, 20 1. Ransack	<b>23)</b> 2. Irritate	91.	Hasty (25 January, 20	023)
	3. Advance	4. Argue		1. Reckless	2. Quick
				3. Brisk	4. Cautious

86

	The authority marginalised p					1. Speed 3. Agitation		2. Kindness I. Slowness	
	. Trap		2. Liberate	,		Eradicate (25			
3	3. Subordinate		4. Enslave			l. Abolish	• .	2. Deteriorat	е
	Enormous (25				3	3. Culmination	2	l. Conserve	
	. <mark>Negligible</mark> 3. Mammoth		<ol> <li>Stumble</li> <li>Enjoyable</li> </ol>		98. 7	The (miser) ha	ted spendir		ary, 2023)
	My brother be	came very				l. Skinflint		2. Scrooge	
	s <b>ickness.</b> . Docile		(25 Janua) 2. Feeble	ry, 2023)		3. Tightwad		l. Spendthri	ft
	3. Strong		4. Violent			Grumble (27 J	-	o de la companya del companya de la companya de la companya del companya de la co	
	Obvious (25 Ja:					l. Stray 3. Praise		2. Raise I. Navigate	
	. Evident		2. Ambiguous			Accuse (27 Jai		0	
3	3. Apparent		4. Inherent			l. Charge		2. Allege	
96. (	Quietness (25 d	January, 2	(023)			3. Defend		l. Incrimina	te
			(	Amsw	OT IK	<b>9</b> 7			
<b>1.</b> (1	<b>2.</b> (1)	<b>3.</b> (4)	<b>4.</b> (1)	<b>5.</b> (2)	<b>6.</b> (2)	<b>7.</b> (2)	<b>8.</b> (2)	<b>9.</b> (1)	<b>10.</b> (4)
11. (4		<b>13.</b> (1)	<b>14.</b> (4)	<b>15.</b> (2)	<b>16.</b> (3)		<b>18.</b> (4)	<b>19.</b> (2)	<b>20.</b> (2)
<b>21.</b> (3		<b>23.</b> (1)	<b>24.</b> (2)	<b>25.</b> (4)	<b>26.</b> (3)		<b>28.</b> (1)	<b>29.</b> (1)	<b>30.</b> (1)
31. (1		<b>33.</b> (2)	<b>34.</b> (1)	<b>35.</b> (1)	<b>36.</b> (3)		<b>38.</b> (2)	<b>39.</b> (4)	<b>40.</b> (4)
<b>41.</b> (4		<b>43.</b> (1)	<b>44.</b> (2)	<b>45.</b> (3)	<b>46.</b> (1)		<b>48.</b> (3)	<b>49.</b> (1)	<b>50.</b> (3)
	, ,	, ,	. ,						
<b>51.</b> (3		<b>53.</b> (4)	<b>54.</b> (2)	<b>55.</b> (1)	<b>56.</b> (3)	1 .	<b>58.</b> (3)	<b>59.</b> (2)	<b>60.</b> (1)
<b>61.</b> (3		<b>63.</b> (1)	<b>64.</b> (1)	<b>65.</b> (3)	<b>66.</b> (2)	1 1	<b>68.</b> (3)	<b>69.</b> (3)	<b>70.</b> (1)
<b>71.</b> (1		<b>73.</b> (2)	<b>74.</b> (3)	<b>75.</b> (1)	<b>76.</b> (3)	, ,	<b>78.</b> (3)	<b>79.</b> (1)	<b>80.</b> (4)
<b>81.</b> (3		<b>83.</b> (2)	<b>84.</b> (2)	<b>85.</b> (3)	<b>86.</b> (3)	• • •	<b>88.</b> (4)	<b>89.</b> (3)	<b>90.</b> (2)
<b>91.</b> (4	<b>92.</b> (2)	<b>93.</b> (1)	<b>94.</b> (3)	<b>95.</b> (2)	<b>96.</b> (3)	<b>97.</b> (4)	<b>98.</b> (4)	<b>99.</b> (3)	<b>100.</b> (3)
	He is a (spe	endthrift)			108.	He was			
J	avishly. 1. Miser		(27 Janua) 2. Mean	ry, 2023)		mother's wor 1. Effaced		him. (27 J. 2. Acquitted	an., 2023)
	3. Careful		4. Wicked			3. Solaced		I. Agitated	
102.	Witty (27 Jan	uary, 202	3)		109.	Local (30 Jan		_	
	1. Fashionable		2. Smart			1. Torrid	1 <del></del>	2. Frozen	
	3. Interesting		4. Stupid			3. Familiar		ł. Foreign	
103.	Honest (27 Ja				110.	Lovely (30 Ja			
	<ol> <li>Frank</li> <li>Open</li> </ol>		<ol> <li>Corrupt</li> <li>Foolish</li> </ol>			<ol> <li>Pretty</li> <li>Attractive</li> </ol>		<mark>2. Lousy</mark> I. Hunky	
104	Succinct (27				111				dooision2
104.	1. Lengthy		20 <b>23)</b> 2. Hasty		111.	Do any of you	ı (OD		ary, 2023)
	3. Hearty		4. Empty			1. approve of		2. repine to	-
105.	Cluster (27 Ja					3. withstand		l. demonstra	ate
	1. Group	•	2. Individual		112.	(Blunt) object	cts will no		
	3. Cosort		4. Special			impact.	~		ary, 2023)
106.	Obvious (27 J					<ol> <li>Lame</li> <li>Torrid</li> </ol>		2. <mark>Sharp</mark> I. Honest	
	1. Clear		2. Straight 4. Plain		112	Extravagant			
107	3. Cryptic				113.	1. Wicked		y, <b>2023)</b> 2. Mean	
107.	Erudite (27 January 1. Civilized		2. Inherent			3. Frugal		. Wasteful	
	3. Ignorant		4. Primeval		114.	Sage (30 Jan	uary, 2023)	)	
_									
( E1	nglish Wi	th Rar	i Ma'am	<u>ہ</u>	<b>7</b>		RS	<b>Publica</b>	ation )

	<ol> <li>Useless</li> <li>Threatening</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Plain</li><li>4. Foolish</li></ul>		1. Trivial 3. Inaugural	<ul><li>2. Fractional</li><li>4. Terminal</li></ul>
115.	Savage (30 January,		131.	Encircle (31 January	
	1. Bold 3. Tame	2. Wild 4. Robust		<ol> <li>Entire</li> <li>Embrace</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Exclude</li><li>4. Entice</li></ul>
116			120		.,
110.	Endurance (30 Janua 1. Indolence	2. Persistence	134.	Fatter (31 January, 31. Insult	2023) 2. Cajole
	3. Patience	4. Tolerance		3. Adulate	4. Soil
117.	The boys are very (hy	rper) today.	133.		(humility) will definitely
		(30 January, 2023)		fall down.	(31 January, 2023)
	1. Hungry	2. Naughty		1. Pride	2. Weakness
	3. Good	4. Tranquill		3. Disrespect	4. Veracity
118.	Protest (30 January,		134.		er perform live at the
	<ol> <li>Provide</li> <li>Notice</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Support</li><li>4. Assert</li></ul>		concert (alert) the	audience for a moment.
110				1. Called	(31 January, 2023) 2. Distracted
119.		ition he scored less due nts, while his opponent		3. Summoned	4. Shunned
	won because of his		135.	Truth (1 February, 2	023)
	Wolf Decause of his	(30 January, 2023)	100.	1. Falsity	2. Lay
	1. Timid	2. Weary		3. Loyalty	4. Reality
	3. Pure	4. Novel	136.	It is quite compreh	ensible that now young
120.	Blank (30 January, 20	023)			onstantly being reshaped
	1. Valuable	2. Filed			ant meddling of certain
	3. Filled	4. Trembled		(unfathomable) ideas	and moral standards.
121.	Misfortune (31 Janua			1. Constantly	(1 February, 2023) 2. Comprehensive
	<ol> <li>Condemn</li> <li>Affliction</li> </ol>	2. Blessing		3. Meddling	4. Reshape
100		4. Support	137.	G	vas a (boor) who bullied
122.		him, so I'm hesitant to (polite). (31 Jan., 2023)			hbourhood. (1 Feb., 2023)
	1. Kind	2. Abrupt		1. Blighter	2. Scum
	3. Bluff	4. Rude		3. Creep	4. Gentleman
123.	Compact (31 January	·, 2023)	138.		(empty) i couldn't
	1. Expand	2. Compress		possibly eat more.	(1 February, 2023)
	3. Multiple	4. Short		1. Flush 3. Overfed	<ul><li>2. Teeming</li><li>4. Drained</li></ul>
124.	Dispel (31 January, 2		120		
	1. Integrate	2. Remove	139.	Perplex (1 February, 1. Simplify	2. Complex
	3. Disburse	4. Scatter		3. Classify	4. Comprehensive
125.		nest) worker, whereas (31 January, 2023)	140.	Symbolise (1 Februa	-
	Rodriguez was 1. Corrupt	2. Erupt		1. Slide	2. Link
		Z. Brapt		O A1:	4. Hide
	3. Timid	4. Candid		3. Align	
126.	3. Timid		141.	The company of fri	ends made her feel
126.			141.	The company of fri	ends made her feel ll alone in her apartment.
126.	3. Timid Arrogant (31 January	, 2023)	141.	The company of fri (cranky), as she was a	ends made her feel Il alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023)
	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January  1. Scornful	2, <b>2023)</b> 2. Superior 4. Haughty	141.	The company of fri (cranky), as she was a	ends made her feel ll alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful
	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January  1. Scornful  3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2  1. Casual	2, <b>2023)</b> 2. Superior 4. Haughty  2023) 2. Deceitful		The company of fri (cranky), as she was a 1. Awful 3. Cheerful	ends made her feel ll alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful
	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January  1. Scornful  3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2	7, <b>2023)</b> 2. Superior 4. Haughty 2023)		The company of fri (cranky), as she was a  1. Awful 3. Cheerful Dignify (1 February,	ends made her feel ll alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful 2023)
127.	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January 1. Scornful 3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2 1. Casual 3. Dormant  Propagate (31 January	2, 2023) 2. Superior 4. Haughty 2023) 2. Deceitful 4. Obvious y, 2023)		The company of fri (cranky), as she was a 1. Awful 3. Cheerful	ends made her feel Il alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful 2023) 2. Condemn
127.	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January 1. Scornful 3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2 1. Casual 3. Dormant  Propagate (31 Januar 1. Spread	2, 2023) 2. Superior 4. Haughty 2023) 2. Deceitful 4. Obvious y, 2023) 2. Disseminate	142.	The company of fri (cranky), as she was a  1. Awful 3. Cheerful Dignify (1 February, 1. Adorn 3. Cure	ends made her feel Il alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful  2023) 2. Condemn 4. Oblige
127. 128.	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January 1. Scornful 3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2 1. Casual 3. Dormant  Propagate (31 Januar 1. Spread 3. Communication	2, 2023) 2. Superior 4. Haughty 2023) 2. Deceitful 4. Obvious y, 2023) 2. Disseminate 4. Deplete	142.	The company of fri (cranky), as she was a  1. Awful 3. Cheerful Dignify (1 February, 1. Adorn	ends made her feel Il alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful  2023) 2. Condemn 4. Oblige
127. 128.	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January 1. Scornful 3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2 1. Casual 3. Dormant  Propagate (31 Januar 1. Spread 3. Communication  Rare (31 January, 20)	2. Superior 4. Haughty 2023) 2. Deceitful 4. Obvious y, 2023) 2. Disseminate 4. Deplete 23)	142.	The company of fri (cranky), as she was a  1. Awful 3. Cheerful Dignify (1 February, 1. Adorn 3. Cure Dream (1 February, 2)	ends made her feel Il alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful  2023) 2. Condemn 4. Oblige  2023)
127. 128.	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January 1. Scornful 3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2 1. Casual 3. Dormant  Propagate (31 Januar 1. Spread 3. Communication  Rare (31 January, 20 1. Discreet	2. Superior 4. Haughty 2023) 2. Deceitful 4. Obvious y, 2023) 2. Disseminate 4. Deplete 23) 2. Careless	142. 143.	The company of fri (cranky), as she was a 1. Awful 3. Cheerful Dignify (1 February, 1. Adorn 3. Cure Dream (1 February, 2. 1. Delusion 3. Fancy	ends made her feel Il alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful  2023) 2. Condemn 4. Oblige  2023) 2. Eeality 4. Imagination
127. 128. 129.	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January 1. Scornful 3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2 1. Casual 3. Dormant  Propagate (31 Januar 1. Spread 3. Communication  Rare (31 January, 20 1. Discreet 3. Unique	2. Superior 4. Haughty 2023) 2. Deceitful 4. Obvious y, 2023) 2. Disseminate 4. Deplete 23) 2. Careless 4. Usual	142. 143.	The company of fri (cranky), as she was a  1. Awful 3. Cheerful Dignify (1 February, 1. Adorn 3. Cure Dream (1 February, 1. Delusion	ends made her feel Il alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful  2023) 2. Condemn 4. Oblige  2023) 2. Eeality 4. Imagination  2023) 2. Intangible
127. 128. 129.	3. Timid  Arrogant (31 January 1. Scornful 3. Humble  Latent (31 January, 2 1. Casual 3. Dormant  Propagate (31 Januar 1. Spread 3. Communication  Rare (31 January, 20 1. Discreet	2. Superior 4. Haughty 2023) 2. Deceitful 4. Obvious y, 2023) 2. Disseminate 4. Deplete 23) 2. Careless 4. Usual	142. 143.	The company of fri (cranky), as she was a  1. Awful 3. Cheerful  Dignify (1 February, 1. Adorn 3. Cure  Dream (1 February, 2. Delusion 3. Fancy  Opaque (1 February,	ends made her feel Il alone in her apartment. (1 February, 2023) 2. Wishful 4. Fearful  2023) 2. Condemn 4. Oblige  2023) 2. Eeality 4. Imagination  2023)

88

145.	His ancestors are (native) to this place (1 February		The (causes) of war i pathetic.	n the country are very (6 February, 2023)
	1. Foreign2. Innate3. Enemy4. Community		<ol> <li>Occasions</li> <li>Consequences</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Creations</li><li>4. Factors</li></ul>
146.	Realm (2 February, 2023)	162.	Presumable (6 Februa	ry, 2023)
	1. Sky2. Kingdom3. Domain4. Activity		<ol> <li>Improbable</li> <li>Credible</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Reasonable</li><li>4. Forgetful</li></ul>
147.	Steady (2 February, 2023)	163.	Gratitude (6 February	, 2023)
	1. Wavering 2. Contrived		1. Care	2. Mercy
	3. Voluntary 4. Undeviating		3. Appreciation	4. Thanklessenss
148.	Sluggish (2 February, 2023)	164.	Scanty (6 February, 2	
	1. Humiliate 2. Flatter		1. Divine	2. Meagre
	3. Active 4. Lethargic		3. Abundant	4. Buoyant
149.	Betray (2 February, 2023)	165.	Worthless (6 February	
	1. Disloyal 2. Protect		1. Ineffective	
	3. Sympathy 4. Adverse		3. Insult	4. Kind
150.	quiet (2 February, 2023)	166.	Mandatory (6 Februar	
	1. Commotion 2. Completely		1. Pptional	
	3. Stillness 4. Compose		3. Unavoidable	*
151.	Restore (2 February, 2023)	167.	Abolish (6 February, 2	
	1. Productive 2. Recover		1. Eradicate	
	3. Random 4. Destroy		3. Construct	TT OTTERFORE
152.	Salient (2 February, 2023)	168.	Escalate (7 February,	
	1. Clear 2. Striking		1. Enlarge	
	3. Noteworthy 4. Negligible		3. Diminish	v
153.	Courtesy (2 February, 2023)	169.	Follow (7 February, 2	
	1. Decline 2. Modulate		1. Supplant	2. Ensure
	3. Crudeness 4. Generosity		3. Predate	4. Displace
154.	Benevolent (2 February, 2023)	170.		crime with (malice),
	1. Maganimous 2. Unsparing		they did it on purpose	
	3. Malevolent 4. Benign		<ol> <li>Disdain</li> <li>Goodwill</li> </ol>	2. Rancour
155.	Don't try to walk (after) you can			4. Disgust
	(2 February	, 2023) 171.		(destroyed) the ship to
	1. Later 2. Already 3. Before 4. Soon		1. Reversed	(7 February, 2023) 2. Abolished
1=0			3. Started	4. Restored
156.	Diminish (6 February, 2023) 1. Grow 2. Futile	170		
	3. Empty 4. Decline	172.	The weather is (g	(7 February, 2023)
155			1. Jovial	2. Bright
157.	Cruel (6 February, 2023)		3. Shiny	4. Cloudy
	1. Sympathetic 2. Unkind 3. Deregotary 4. Sensible	172	Tasty (7 February, 20	•
150			1. Supreme	2. Transient
158.	She looks like a young Sigourney wear plays the (native) heroine well, if		3. Hollow	4. Insipid
			Officious (7 February,	•
	1. Careless 2. Sophisticated		1. Obstructive	2. Imperial
	3. Childish 4. Tricked	•	3. Timid	4. Legal
159	Pure (6 February, 2023)	175		ptured) and brought to
105.	1. Foolish 2. Virtuous	170.	the jail.	(7 February, 2023)
	3. Tainted 4. Humble		1. Seized	2. Released
160	The best way to motivate someone for	or their	3. Composed	4. Destroyed
	hard work is to (criticise) them for		We (agree) to tall	to terrorists.
	little accomplishments. (6 February		(-8)	(7 February, 2023)
	1. Blame 2. Censure	. 15	1. Grant	2. Allow
	3. Control 4. Praise		3. Refuse	4. Admit

89

177	Prosperity (7 F	ehruary 20	1231			3. Employer	4	Opponent	
177.	1. Gradual		Wealth		189	Amputate (8 I			
	3. Money	4.	Failure		105.	1. Sever		Energetic	
178.	Perfume (7 Feb					3. Join	4.	. Agree	
	1. Fragrance		Extraordina	ary	190.	Follow (8 Feb	ruary, <mark>202</mark> 3	3)	
150	3. Stench		Redolence			1. Show		Trail	
179.	Dense (7 Febru 1. Compact		Generic			3. Heed		Lead	
	3. Secret		Sparse		191.	Rustic (8 February 1. Shallow		) Natural	
180.	Relevant (8 Fe					3. Depressed		Urbane	
	1. Insignificant		Ignorant		192.	Progressive (9			
	3. Compact	4.	Applicable			1. Conservativ		Repeated	
181.	Prompt (8 Febr					3. Moving	4.	Scanty	
	1. Attentive		Initiate Efficient		193.	Candid (9 Feb			
100	3. Delayed  It would be			ah Tudia		<ol> <li>Honest</li> <li>Tactful</li> </ol>		Simple	
104.	hosting the wo				104			Blunt	
	same time.		(8 Februa		194.	Frankness (9 1. Openness		. Strangenes	S
	1. Irksome		Delightful			3. Deception		Transparer	
	3. Pesky		Plaguy		195.	Silent (9 Febr		_	
183.	Hostility (8 Fel					1. Noisy		Mum	
	<ol> <li>Absurdity</li> <li>Friendship</li> </ol>		Enmity Silliness			3. Utterable		Mute	
184.	Common (8 Fe				196.	Dismal (9 Feb			
	1. Shocking		Boring			<ol> <li>Candid</li> <li>Intelligent</li> </ol>		Horrible Frantic	
	3. Ordinary	4.	Rare		197	The people of			who were
185.	The (servile)				177.	considered (sa			
	contrary to the	e employer'	s natu (8 Februa:			islanders.		(9 Februa	ry, 2023)
	1. Curious	2.	Dishonest	ly, 2023)		<ol> <li>Efficient</li> <li>Mobilised</li> </ol>		Organized Civilised	
	3. Dominant		Furious		100				
186.	Due to some				190.	The (evasive) is making her			
	helicopter was						_	(9 Februa	
	(occupied) piece 1. Teeming		Jammed	ry, 2023)		1. Freaky		Greasy	
	3. Vacant		Active		100	3. Truthful		Elusive	
187.	Influence (8 Fe	bruary, 20	23)		199.	Capture (9 Fe		<b>3)</b> Establish	
	1. Deter	2.	Stir			3. Liberate		Abolish	
	3. Impact		Effect		200.				
188.	Rival (8 Februa		A set a seciat			1. Vacillate	2.	Imitate	
	1. Comrade	2.	Antagonist			3. Resolve	4.	Reform	
					r ka	y			
101.	(1) <b>102.</b> (4)	<b>103.</b> (2)	<b>104.</b> (1)	<b>105.</b> (2)	<b>106.</b> (	3) <b>107.</b> (3)	<b>108.</b> (4)	<b>109.</b> (4)	<b>110.</b> (2)
111.		<b>113.</b> (3)	<b>114.</b> (4)	<b>115.</b> (3)	116. (		<b>118.</b> (2)	<b>119.</b> (4)	<b>120.</b> (3)
121.		<b>123.</b> (1)	<b>124.</b> (1)	<b>125.</b> (1)	126. (		<b>128.</b> (4)	<b>129.</b> (4)	<b>130.</b> (4)
131.		<b>133.</b> (1)	<b>134.</b> (2)	<b>135.</b> (1)	136. (		<b>138.</b> (3)	<b>139.</b> (1)	<b>140.</b> (4)
141.		<b>143.</b> (2)	<b>144.</b> (1)	<b>145.</b> (1)	146. (		<b>148.</b> (3)	<b>149.</b> (2)	<b>150.</b> (1)
151.		<b>153.</b> (3)	<b>154.</b> (3)	<b>155.</b> (3)	<b>156.</b> (	5 2 2	<b>158.</b> (2)	<b>159.</b> (3)	<b>160.</b> (4)
161.		<b>163.</b> (4)	<b>164.</b> (3)	<b>165.</b> (2)	166. (		<b>168.</b> (3)	<b>169.</b> (3)	<b>170.</b> (3)
171.		<b>173.</b> (4)	<b>174.</b> (3)	<b>175.</b> (4)	176. (		<b>178.</b> (3)	<b>179.</b> (4)	<b>180.</b> (1)
181.		<b>183.</b> (3)	<b>184.</b> (4)	<b>185.</b> (3)	186. (		<b>188.</b> (1)	<b>189.</b> (3)	<b>190.</b> (4)
191.		<b>193.</b> (3)	<b>194.</b> (3)	<b>195.</b> (1)	196. (		<b>198.</b> (3)	<b>199.</b> (3)	<b>200.</b> (3)
	(-)	(0)	(0)	(1)	(	-, (.)	(0)	(0)	(0)

201.	Reluctant (9 February 1. Willing 3. Resistant	, <b>2023)</b> 2. Cautious 4. Miserable	017	Crucial     Manual	2. Critical 4. Trivial
202	Enormous (9 February	2023)	217.	Precarious (16 November 1. Safe	2. Perilous
202.	1. Gorgeous	2. Tiny		3. Uncertain	4. Dangerous
	3. Huge	4. Broad	218	Spellbound (16 Novem	S
203.	He was absolutely (cou	ırteous) to me.	210.	1. Captivated	2. Disenchanted
	, , ,	(9 February, 2023)		3. Enthralled	4. Amazed
	1. Discourteous	2. Solicitous	219.	Fictitious (16 Novemb	er. 2021)
	3. Polite	4. Genteel		1. False	2. Imaginative
204.		sy) with his business		3. Subjective	4. Factual
	activities.	(9 February, 2023)	220.	Prudent (16 November	, 2021)
	1. Engaged	2. Enthusiastic		1. Wasteful	2. Clever
	3. Idle	4. Active		3. Shrewd	4. Cautious
205.		sals was (accepted) in	221.	Criticise (16 November	r, 2021)
	the meeting, while oth	(13 February, 2023)		1. Analyse	2. Oppose
	1. Rejected	2. Fulfilled		3. Approve	4. Clarify
	3. Attended	4. Agreed	222.	Enthusiasm (17 Noven	nber, 2021)
206	Gratification (13 Febru	o .		1. Excitement	2. Passion
200.	1. Growth	2. Blessing		3. Lethargy	4. Devotion
	3. Pleasure	4. Dissatisfaction	223.	Deny (17 November, 2	021)
207	Divulgence (13 Februa			1. Block	2. Accept
201.	1. Revelation	2. Repudiation		3. Check	4. Prevent
	3. Assertion	4. Confirmation	224.	Vulnerable (17 Novemi	
208.	Lucid (13 February, 20			1. Sensitive	2. Breakable
	1. Dark	2. Bloat		3. Tender	4. Secure
	3. Jolt	4. Stark	225.	Alert (17 November, 20	*
209.	Verbose (13 February,	2023)		<ol> <li>Aware</li> <li>Careless</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Active</li> <li>Ready</li> </ol>
	1. Talkative	2. Wordy	226	Detest (17 November,	
	3. Brief	4. Polished	220.	1. Adore	2. Reject
210.	Flexible (13 February,	2023)		3. Abhor	4. Hate
	1. Hysterical	2. Snobbish	227.	Hesitate (17 November	r. 2021)
	3. Staunch	4. Obstinate		1. Falter	2. Delay
211.	Smart (13 February, 2	023)		3. Waver	4. Advance
	1. Elegant	2. Shabby	228.	Crisp (18 November, 2	021)
	3. Leisurely	4. Speedy		1. Hard	2. Rotten
212.	She is found to pass (	derogatory) remarks to		3. Tender	4. Fresh
	others.	(13 February, 2023)	229.	Reign (18 November, 2	•
	1. Sarcastic	2. Critical		1. Manage	2. Yield
	3. Cunning	4. Appreciative		3. Influence	4. Govern
213.	Esteem (13 February,	•	230.	Beneath (18 November	
	1. Notice	2. Regret		<ol> <li>Above</li> <li>Under</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Beyond</li><li>4. Below</li></ul>
	3. Value	4. Condemn	001		
214.	The keeper had no in		231.	Loathe (18 November, 1. Admire	2021) 2. Detest
	stopped.	was hit too hard to be (13 February, 2023)		3. Abhor	4. Despise
	1. Believe	2. Blow	222		
	3. Miss	4. Bring	434.	Ravish (18 November, 1. Captivate	2. Attract
215.	Revive (13 February, 2			3. Charm	4. Repel
	1. Incline	2. Rejuvenate	233	Beseech (18 November	
	3. Destroy	4. Revolve	450.	1. Engage	2. Request
216.	Vital (16 November, 20	021)		3. Command	4. Appeal
	VID				

91

234.	Opponent (22 Novem	ber, 2021)		3. Converge	4. Contrast
	1. Presenter	2. Supporter	251.	Chaste (24 Novemb	per, 2021)
	3. Professor	4. Mentor		1. Cruel	2. Vicious
235.	Ample (22 November			3. Corrupt	4. Virtuous
	<ol> <li>Scarce</li> <li>Plenty</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Spare</li> <li>Enough</li> </ol>	252.	Ignorance (25 Nove	
026	· ·	_		1. Virtue	2. Truth
236.	Maintain (22 Novemb 1. Protect	2. Preserve		3. Knowledge	4. Innocence
	3. Abandon	4. Sustain	253.	Damage (25 Novem	·
227	Remember (22 Nover			1. Hurt 3. Mend	2. Ruin 4. Harm
231.	1. Learn	2. Forget			
	3. Retain	4. Memorise	254.	Gallant (15 December 1. Heroic	•
238	Defend (22 November			3. Valiant	<ol> <li>Courageous</li> <li>Cowardly</li> </ol>
<b>436.</b>	1. Adjourn	2. Abandon	055		· ·
	3. Tarnish	4. Derange	255.	Deceive (25 Novem	
230	Petty (22 November,			<ol> <li>Pretend</li> <li>Delude</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Betray</li><li>4. Support</li></ul>
409.	1. Big	2. Dull	056		**
	3. Light	4. Quick	256.	Opaque (25 Novem	
240	Progress (23 Novemb	-		<ol> <li>Misty</li> <li>Dense</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Clear</li><li>4. Hazy</li></ul>
<b>4</b> 70.	1. Redress	2. Revise	0==		
	3. Advance	4. Decline	257.	<b>Aggressive (25 Nov</b> 1. Sharp	2. Excited
241	Peculiar (23 November			3. Calm	4. Simple
<b>4</b> 71.	1. Odd	2. Curious	050		-
	3. Unusual	4. Normal	258.	Frivolous (25 Nove	
242	Sparse (23 November			<ol> <li>Petty</li> <li>Idle</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Wise</li><li>4. Quiet</li></ul>
<b>474.</b>	1. Thin	2. Extra	250		
	3. Dense	4. Clear	259.	Guilty (26 Novemb	
242				<ol> <li>Ignorant</li> <li>Clever</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Innocent</li><li>4. Sad</li></ul>
<i>2</i> 43.	<b>Deposit (23 Novembe</b> 1. Save	2. Withdraw			
	3. Exhaust	4. Submit	260.	Distinctive (26 Nov	•
244	Captivity (23 Novem)			<ol> <li>Unique</li> <li>Original</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Similarity</li><li>4. Common</li></ul>
<i>2</i> 44.	1. Freedom	2. Elevate			
	3. Prosperity	4. Tumble	261.	Resource (26 Nove	
245	Awkward (23 Novemb			1. Lack 3. Reserve	<ul><li>2. Property</li><li>4. Source</li></ul>
<b>4</b> 70.	1. Inelegant	2. Graceful	252		
	3. Bulky	4. Uneasy	262.	Collect (26 Novem) 1. Hoard	
246	Persuade (24 Novemb	J.		3. Disperse	<ul><li>2. Compose</li><li>4. Confine</li></ul>
<b>470.</b>	1. Halt	2. Lead	252	*	
	3. Sway	4. Coax	263.	Monumental (26 No. 1. Enormous	2. Insignificant
247	Monotonous (24 Nove			3. Important	4. Mysterious
<b>4</b> T I .	1. Varied	2. single	064	-	
	3. Cheerful	4. Elaborate	264.	<b>Tropical (26 Noven</b> 1. Equatorial	
248	Reverence (24 Noven			3. Lush	<ul><li>2. Sultry</li><li>4. Cold</li></ul>
<b>4</b> 70.	1. Contempt	2. Admiration	265		
	3. Awe	4. Respect	265.	Dull (29 November	
240	Obscure (24 November	-		<ol> <li>Unintelligent</li> <li>Disagreeable</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Exciting</li><li>4. Simple</li></ul>
477.	1. Dim	2. Vague	200	<u> </u>	-
	3. Clear	4. Doubtful	266.	<b>Discreet (29 Noven</b> 1. Proud	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
250	Diverge (24 November			1. Proud 3. Prudent	<ul><li>2. Tactless</li><li>4. Reserved</li></ul>
400.	1. Submerge	2. Depart			
-			267. 	Ample (29 Novemb	er, 2021)
E <sub>1</sub>	nglish With Ra	ani Ma'am	92		R S Publication

	<ol> <li>Enough</li> <li>Sufficient</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Liberal</li><li>4. Meagre</li></ul>	284.	Violent (2 December, 1. Urgent	2021) 2. Gentle
268	Reticent (29 November			3. Mighty	4. Delicious
200.	1. Controversial	2. Hostile	285.	Bleak (2 December, 2	(021)
	3. Talkative	4. Aggressive		1. Grim	2. Dark
269.	Rash (29 November, 2	2021)		3. Cold	4. Bright
	1. Careful	2. Unruly	286.	Malice (2 December,	2021)
	3. Defiant	4. Wayward		1. Kindness	2. Bitterness
270.	Contextual (29 Novem	nber, 2021)		3. Hatred	4. Grudge
	1. Circumstantial	2. Dependent	287.	Arouse (2 December,	to the second se
	3. Provisional	4. Unrelated		1. Provoke	2. Cease
271.	Desperate (30 Novem	ber, 2021)		3. Thrill	4. Alert
	1. Frantic	2. Determined	288.	Clumsy (2 December,	
	3. Content	4. Daring		<ol> <li>Graceful</li> <li>Wilful</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Awkward</li><li>4. Stubborn</li></ul>
272.	Naive (30 November,	200			
	1. Simple	2. Sincere	289.	Dissuade (3 Decembe	
	3. Impulsive	4. Experienced		<ol> <li>Persuade</li> <li>Prevent</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Counsel</li><li>4. Discourage</li></ul>
273.	Remorse (30 November	•	200		9
	1. Indifference	2. Anger	290.	Abundant (3 December 1. Timorous	2. Spacious
	3. Denial	4. Guilt		3. Insufficient	4. Devious
274.	United (30 November,		201	Overlook (3 Decembe	
	1. Together	2. Linked	291.	1. Notice	2. Neglect
	3. Bonded	4. Separated		3. Ignore	4. Visualize
275.	Stout (30 November, 2		292.	Ally (3 December, 20	21)
	<ol> <li>Obese</li> <li>Bulky</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Thin</li><li>4. Heavy</li></ul>		1. Associate	2. Partner
076	•	5		3. Enemy	4. Friend
276.	Beneficial (30 November 1. Fearful		293.	Paltry (3 December, 2	2021)
	3. Harmful	<ul><li>2. Hopeful</li><li>4. Careful</li></ul>		1. Substantial	2. Basic
077				3. Crucial	4. Key
211.	Assuage (1 December, 1. Relieve	2021) 2. Decrease	294.	Abstract (3 December	r, 2021)
	3. Provoke	4. Soothe		1. Hilarious	2. Auspicious
278	Certainty (1 Decembe			3. Belligerent	4. Concrete
210.	1. Prolong	2. Doubt	295.	Resist (6 December, 2	
	3. Unreasonable	4. Divulge		1. Allow	
279	Appoint (1 December,			3. Defy	4. Curb
٦. ٧.	1. Dismiss	2. Assign	296.	Emerge (6 December,	
	3. Choose	4. Select		1. Arise	2. Disappear
280.	Stable (1 December, 2			3. Surface	4. Derive
	1. Secure	2. Fixed	297.	Hearty (15 December	•
	3. Shaky	4. Steady		<ol> <li>Cordial</li> <li>Robust</li> </ol>	2. Aloof 4. Warm
281.	Impel (1 December, 2	021)	200		
	1. Prompt	2. Oblige	298.	Regret (6 December, 1. Dissatisfaction	2021) 2. Impatience
	3. Inspire	4. Repress		3. Irritation	4. Contentment
282.	Retard (1 December,	2021)	200	Oppose (6 December,	
	1. Cram	2. Delay	477.	1. Assist	2. Quarrel
	3. Choke	4. Hurry		3. Favour	4. Control
283.	Mettle (2 December, 2	2021)	300	Humble (6 December	
	1. Cowardice	2. Stamina	200.	1. Modest	2. Fair
	3. Caution	4. Attention		3. Arrogant	4. Boring
	aliah With Da		00		C D-blication

93

## Amswer Key

201.	(1) <b>202.</b> (2)	<b>203.</b> (1)	<b>204.</b> (3)	<b>205.</b> (1)	<b>206.</b> (	<b>(4)</b>	<b>207.</b> (2)	<b>208.</b> (1)	<b>209.</b> (3)	<b>210.</b> (4)
211.		<b>213.</b> (4)	<b>214.</b> (3)	<b>215.</b> (3)	216. (		<b>207.</b> (2) <b>217.</b> (1)	<b>218.</b> (2)	<b>209.</b> (3) <b>219.</b> (4)	<b>220.</b> (1)
				<b>215.</b> (3)			<b>227.</b> (4)	<b>218.</b> (2) <b>228.</b> (1)	<b>219.</b> (4) <b>229.</b> (2)	
221.		<b>223.</b> (2)	<b>224.</b> (4)	, ,	226. (					<b>230.</b> (1)
231.		<b>233.</b> (3)	<b>234.</b> (2)	<b>235.</b> (1)	236. (		<b>237.</b> (2)	<b>238.</b> (2)	<b>239.</b> (1)	<b>240.</b> (4)
241.	12 2 2	<b>243.</b> (2)	<b>244.</b> (1)	<b>245.</b> (2)	246. (		<b>247.</b> (1)	<b>248.</b> (1)	<b>249.</b> (3)	<b>250.</b> (3)
251.		<b>253.</b> (3)	<b>254.</b> (4)	<b>255.</b> (4)	<b>256.</b> (		<b>257.</b> (3)	<b>258.</b> (2)	<b>259.</b> (2)	<b>260.</b> (4)
261.		<b>263.</b> (2)	<b>264.</b> (4)	<b>265.</b> (2)	<b>266.</b> (	. ,	<b>267.</b> (4)	<b>268.</b> (3)	<b>269.</b> (1)	<b>270.</b> (4)
271.	(3) <b>272.</b> (4)	<b>273.</b> (1)	<b>274.</b> (4)	<b>275.</b> (2)	<b>276.</b> (	(3)	<b>277.</b> (3)	<b>278.</b> (2)	<b>279.</b> (1)	<b>280.</b> (3)
281.	(4) <b>282.</b> (4)	<b>283.</b> (1)	<b>284.</b> (2)	<b>285.</b> (4)	<b>286.</b> (	(1)	<b>287.</b> (2)	<b>288.</b> (1)	<b>289.</b> (1)	<b>290.</b> (3)
291.	(1) <b>292.</b> (3)	<b>293.</b> (1)	<b>294.</b> (4)	<b>295.</b> (1)	<b>296.</b> (	(2)	<b>297.</b> (2)	<b>298.</b> (4)	<b>299.</b> (3)	<b>300.</b> (3)
301	Vast (7 Decemi	her 2021)				1 N	/Iagic	2	. Repulsion	
001.	1. Gigantic		Huge				Charm		. Appeal	
	3. Limitless	4. \$	Small		314.			ecember, 2		
302.	Bliss (7 Decem					1. F	lexible	2	. Voluntary	
	1. Ecstasy		Sorrow			3. V	Villing	4	. Disobedien	t
200	3. Happiness		Pleasure		315.			mber, 2021		
303.	Dummy (7 Dec 1. Original		<b>1)</b> Counterfeit				Sometimes Ilways		. Seldom . Rarely	
	3. Duplicate		Сору		216			cember, 20		
304.	Persist (7 Dece		10		310.		dvance		. Push	
	1. Convince		Enable				romote		. Strengthen	
	3. Discontinue	4. I	ncline		317.	Con	nmence (9	December,	2021)	
305.	Bold (7 Decem						rise		. Launch	
	1. Tired 3. Harsh		<mark>Fimid</mark> Soft				Begin		. Conclude	
206	Hindrance (7 D				318.		i <b>erous (9 D</b> Kind-hearte	ecember, 2	<b>.021)</b> . Helpful	
300.	1. Handicap		Advantage				nconsiderat		. Charitable	
	3. Barrier		Deterrent		319.	Inn	ocent (10 l	December,		
307.	Demolish (8 De	ecember, 20	21)				Ionest		. Harmless	
	1. Divide		Construct			3. C	Cunning	4	. Simple	
	3. Destroy		Diminish		320.			December,		
308.	Assert (8 Decent 1. Insist					1. k	Reckless		. Watchful . Vigilant	
	3. Abandon		Jrge Request		221			ecember, 2	_	
309.	Immune (8 Dec		<del>-</del>		J41.		Distinctly		. Distractedl	V
	1. Sensitive		Exposed				Incertainly		. Marginally	,
	3. Excused	4. I	Eager		322.			ecember, 2	2021)	
310.	Lenient (8 Dec						ffirm		. Link	
	1. Tolerant		Turious				Demur		. Detach	
011	3. Mild		Strict		323.		l <b>ous (10 De</b> Caring	ecember, 20		
311.	Specific (8 Dec 1. General		<b>1)</b> Different				lardened		. Insensitive . Cold	
	3. Exact		Limited		324			ember, 202		
312.	Emerge (8 Dec						Strike		. Abolish	
	<ol> <li>Disappear</li> </ol>	2. I	Rise			3. E	Delete	4	. Create	
	3. Flow		Arrive		325.			ecember, 2		
313.	Allure (9 Decer	nber, 2021)					Veird		. Strange	
						5. F	`amiliar	4	. Unique	

@ebookstore01

94

R S Publication

**English With Rani Ma'am** 

326.	Emerge (13 Decemb				1. Charitable		Potent	
	1. Lose	2. Vanish			3. Keen	4.	Tender	
	3. Appear	4. Surface		334.	Possess (14 D		•	
327.	Volatile (13 Decemb	ber, 2021)			1. Release		Maintain	
	1. Subtle	2. Erratic			3. Obtain	4.	Occupy	
	3. Flighty	4. Certain		335.	Advance (14 I			
328.	Betterment (13 Dec	ember, 2021)			1. Approach		Assemble	
	1. Advancement	2. Prosperity			3. Retreat	4.	Progress	
	3. Progress	4. Deterioratio	n	336.	Deny (14 Dece			
329.	Originate (13 Decer	mber, 2021)			1. Exhaust		Agree	
	1. Terminate	2. Continue			3. Mourn		Deflate	
	3. Exist	4. Emerge		337.	Dispute (15 D	The second secon		
330.	Severe (13 December	er, 2021)			1. Doubt		Agreement	
	1. Sharp	2. Short			3. Trouble		Confusion	
	3. Mild	4. Narrow		338.	Invert (15 Dec			
331.	Benign (14 Decemb	er, 2021)			1. Reverse		Straighten	
	1. Amiable	2. Malignant			3. Upset		Lean	
	3. Compassionate	4. Gentle		339.	Just (15 Dece			
332.	Candid (14 Decemb	er, 2021)			1. Corrupt		Fail	
	1. Frank	2. Sharp			3. Blur		Conclude	
	3. Blunt	4. Biased		340.	Delicious (15		•	
333.	Dull (14 December,	2021)			1. Distasteful		Sweet	
	( ,	,			3. Satisfactory	4.	Tasteful	
			Amount		N			
				412 1747C				
301.	(4) <b>302.</b> (2) <b>303</b>	<b>304.</b> (3)	<b>305.</b> (2)	<b>306.</b> (	2) <b>307.</b> (2)	<b>308.</b> (3)	<b>309.</b> (1)	<b>310.</b> (4)
311.	(1) <b>312.</b> (1) <b>313</b>	<b>314.</b> (4)	<b>315.</b> (3)	<b>316.</b> (	1) <b>317.</b> (4)	<b>318.</b> (3)	<b>319.</b> (3)	<b>320.</b> (1)
321.	(1) <b>322.</b> (4) <b>323</b>	<b>324.</b> (4)	<b>325.</b> (3)	<b>326.</b> (	2) <b>327.</b> (4)	<b>328.</b> (4)	<b>329.</b> (1)	<b>330.</b> (3)

**331.** (2) **332.** (4) **333.** (3) **334.** (1) **335.** (3) **336.** (2) **337.** (2) **338.** (2) **339.** (1)



# SSC CPO SYNONYMS (2019–23)

## **CPO Synonyms**

1.	Haphazard (3 October, 2	2023)		3. Academic	4. Friendly
	1. Random	2. Sociable	12	Behold (4 October, 2023	3)
	3. Aggressive	4. Confident		1. Look	2. Burden
2.	The state of the s	•		3. Fortunate	4. Predict
	<ol> <li>Indefensible</li> <li>Maintainable</li> </ol>	2. Neutral 4. Reasonable	13.	Aggravate (4 October, 2	
•				1. Annoy	2. Mitigate
3.	Dreadful (3 October, 203	23) 2. Terrible		3. Enhance	4. Satisfy
	3. Auspicious	4. Propitious	14.	Robe (4 October, 2023)	0.15
4		1. I Topidous		<ol> <li>Robbery</li> <li>Success</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Mishap</li><li>4. Cloak</li></ul>
4.	<b>Site (3 October, 2023)</b> 1. Lap	2. Location			
	3. Globe	4. Pull	15.	He uses one of the fine	est (ingredients) in his (4 October, 2023)
5.	Abandon (3 October, 20			cooking. 1. Components	2. Mixtures
٠.	1. Perish	2. Desert		3. Culinary	4. Preparations
	3. Prolong	4. Retain	16	He is a person who	•
6.	Captivate (3 October, 20	023)	10.	opinions.	(4 October, 2023)
	1. Study	2. Allure		1. Obsolete	2. Ancient
	3. Envelope	4. Arrest		3. Antique	4. Senior citizen
7.	7. Effective public transportation networks may greatly alleviate traffic (congestion) and enhance inhabitants' quality of life in general.  (3 October, 2023)		17.	You are preparing a sp function. Select a synon word to make it bette severe and (Pervasive)	nym for the highlighted er. Sexual assault is a
	1. Amplification	2. Diversion		significant impact on a vic	
	3. Gridlock	4. Laxity		1. Retrospective	2. Longitudinal
8.	Select the most approp	priate synonym of the		3. Widespread	4. Equatorial
	word ('viable') in the give		18.	Cruise (4 October, 2023	
	the correct option. The			1. Bounce	2. Fall
	optimised for efficiency focus on Sustainability.			3. Distance	4. Voyage
	1. Efficiency	(3 October, 2023) 2. Optimised	19.	Fierce (4 October, 2023	
	3. Scalability	4. Sustainability		<ol> <li>Lame</li> <li>Strange</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Lavish</li><li>4. Furious</li></ul>
9.				_	
	1. Attractive	2. Exhaustive	20.	Faithful (4 October, 202	23) 2. Unfaithful
	3. Instinctive	4. Acquisitive		3. Cheerful	4. Loyal
10.	You are preparing a sp	eech for the upcoming	21	It was (Inevitable) that	*
	function. Select a synorword to make it better.	ym for the highlighted	41.	would sack him after hi	
	must (Evolve) to keep	pace with the rapid		1. Impassionate	2. Amiable
	changes in the job mark			3. Measurable	4. Unavoidable
	1. Emanate	2. Censor	22.	Extravagance (4 Octobe	r, 2023)
	3. Demolish	4. Conceal		1. Simplicity	2. Love
11.	The new professor is lil			3. Fortune	4. Self- indulgence
	his (amiable) approach. 1. Simple	(4 October, 2023) 2. Strict	23.	Antique (4 October, 202 1. Ancient	23) 2. New

2. Crude 3. Gothic 4. Modern 1. Coarse 3. Fragile 4. Durable 24. Rehabilitate (5 October, 2023) 39. Glee (9 November, 2022) 1. Reinstall 2. Develop 4. Decline 1. Abhorrence 2. Anxiety 3. Absolve 3. Distress 4. Mirth 25. The plane crash was a (harrowing) experience 40. Radiant (9 November, 2022) for everyone involved. (5 October, 2023) 2. Frowning 1. Depressing 1. Exterminate 2. Excruciating 4. Glowing 3. Dismal 4. Sad 3. Awesome 41. Prodigal (9 November, 2022) 26. Select the most appropriate synonym of the 1. Extravagant 2. Conserving word ('factual') in the given sentence. The 3. Scrimping 4. Economical scientist's hypothesis was based on empirical evidence and rigorous experimentation. 42. Prohibit (9 November, 2022) (5 October, 2023) 1. Ban 2. Allow 2. Hypothesis 1. Rigorous 3. Aid 4. Assist 3. Evidence 4. Empirical 43. Erudite (9 November, 2022) 27. Reminiscence (5 October, 2023) 1. Scholarly 2. Lazy 1. Harsh 2. Remembrance 3. Excited 4. Impressive 3. Benevolence 4. Oblivion 44. Peril (9 November, 2022) 28. Major (5 October, 2023) 1. Doubt 2. Benefit 1. Diligent 2. Shallow 4. Safety Danger 3. Considerable 4. Creviced 45. A shadow of (guilt) darkened his eyes. 29. Vagrancy (5 October, 2023) (9 November, 2022) 1. Impenitence 2. Remorse 1. Vagueness 2. Exploration 3. Innocence 4. Remorselessness 3. Vagabond 4. Fragrance 30. Diabolical (5 October, 2023) 46. Restrain (9 November, 2022) 2. Sycophant 1. Malicious 1. Free 2. Assist 3. Allow 4. Constrain 3. Celestial 4. Sophisticated 47. Impasse (9 November, 2022) 31. Major (5 October, 2023) 2. Deadlock 1. Resolution 1. Diligent Shallow Peaceful 4. Harmony 3. Considerable 4. Creviced 48. Their vision was very clear: if Indians were to 32. Improved rail transport is (essential) for play a meaningful role in the community of business. (5 October, 2023) nations, they must be second to none in the 1. Recommended 2. Trivial (application) of advanced technologies to their 3. Crucial 4. Technical real-life problems. (10 November, 2022) 33. Desolate (5 October, 2023) 2. Corruption 1. Implementation 1. Fortunate 2. Sturdy 3. Misuse 4. Mistreatment 3. Depressive 4. Hopeful 49. Ideas are present in the (consciousness), which 34. (Colossal) granite obelisks were erected by only when released and given scope to grow and a few kings. (9 November, 2022) take shape, can lead to successful events. 1. Gigantic 2. Minute (10 November, 2022) 3. Minuscule 4. Lilliputian 1. Thoughtlessness 2. Awareness 35. Populous (9 November, 2022) 3. Ignorance 4. Negligence 1. Sleepy 2. Crowded 50. He (imputes) his ability to play great football to 4. Lifeless 3. Inactive an inspirational coach. (10 November, 2022) 1. Contributes 2. Attributes 36. We also must do something about our mental 3. Amputates 4. Validates and physical (lethargy.) (9 November, 2022) 1. Enthusiasm 2. Hebetude 51. Addicted (10 November, 2022) 4. Eagerness 3. Vigour 1. Averse 2. Disinclined 3. Unaccustomed 4. Inclined 37. Reluctant (9 November, 2022) 1. Definite 2. Confident 52. Lethal (10 November, 2022) 3. Indiscreet 4. Hesitant 1. Drowsy 2. Noisy 3. Slimy 4. Deadly (delicate) things were kept/ packed in a different box while shifting to a 53. The discovery of treasure under the Bermuda (9 November, 2022) new place. triangle is probably a (hoax). (10 Nov., 2022)

2. Tolerate 1. Analogy 2. Bonanza 1. Grant 4. Trick 3. Patent 4. Warrant 3. Delusion 69. Sneha opened the cupboards and glanced over 54. Progress (10 November, 2022) her (meagre) supply of canned goods. 1. Diminishment 2. Halt (11 November, 2022) 4. Development 3. Stagnation 2. Bountiful 1. Plenteous 55. If you feel good, then you will (portray) that 3. Scanty 4. Surplus attitude and look fabulous no matter what! 70. Revoke (11 November, 2022) (10 November, 2022) 1. Sustain 2. Regret 2. Garble 1. Depict 3. Repeal 4. Repeat 3. Distort 4. Falsify 71. There is no (reason) for him to be angry. 56. Peculiar (10 November, 2022) 2. Perplexed (11 November, 2022) 1. Unusual 4. Proven 1. Sanity 2. Logic 3. Customary 3. Lucidity 4. Argument 57. Cogent (10 November, 2022) 72. Rebellious (11 November, 2022) 1. Rational 2. Coward 2. Obedient 1. Unruly 3 Insane 4. Tyrannical 3. Нарру 4. Manageable 58. Penchant (10 November, 2022) 73. I was in a (quandary) whether to accept the 1. Sourness 2. Bitterness proposal or not. (11 November, 2022) 3. Liking 4. Disliking 2. Reluctance 1. Sundry 59. Abridge (10 November, 2022) 3. Rage 4. Dilemma 1. Increase 2. Shorten 74. Indignation (11 November, 2022) 3. Expand 4. Earmark 1. Defence 2. Designation 60. The little girl had (obsequious) manners. 3. Offense 4. Resignation (10 November, 2022) 75. Conjure (11 November, 2022) 1. Defiant 2. Law-abiding 1. Quiet 2. Appease 3. Headstrong 4. Mischievous 3. Content 4. Appeal 61. Rama has been very (unlucky) in the last few 76. Profit (11 November, 2022) vears. (10 November, 2022) 2. Payment 1. Benefit 2. Degraded 1. Unnerving 3. Debt 4. Loss 3. Undeserving 4. Hapless 77. Pankaj always tries his best to uphold the (mirage) of 62. The curving rod offers the (reputation) of his institution. (11 Nov., 2022) a larger and spacious bathtub. (10 Nov., 2022) 1. Growth 2. Prestige 1. Fission 2. Virtual 3. Opinion 4. Position 3. Illusion 4. Reflexes 78. Bonhomie (11 November, 2022) 63. Dr. Brahm Prakash advised me to take care of 1. Bad-natured 2. Enemy the performance degraders and cautioned me 3. Friendship 4. Disagreeable against seeking (optimal) performance from 79. The crowds gathered were (partisan) in nature. the participating work centers. (10 Nov., 2022) (11 November, 2022) 1. Minimum 2. Faulty 1. Pitiful 2. Kind 3. Worst 4. Best 3. Biased 4. Destructive 64. Pester (10 November, 2022) 80. Gourmet (11 November, 2022) 1. Adore 2. Annoy 1. Indifferent 2. Detached 3. Abuse 4. Amuse 3. Epicure 4. Non-indulgent 65. Promote (11 November, 2022) 81. She was a brave woman but she felt (daunted) 1. Boost 2. Discourage by the task ahead. (11 November, 2022) 3. Block 4. Delay 1. Bold 2. Intimidated 66. Accredit (10 November, 2022) 3. Appreciated 4. Encouraged 2. Trust 1. Certify 82. The scene of ratan's friend's bike accident 4. Confide 3. Rely remains (stamped) in his memory. (11 Nov., 2022) 67. Preposterous (11 November, 2022) 1. Approved 2. Scary 1. Outrageous 2. Flashy 3. Shunned 4. Imprinted 3. Imaginative 4. Dreamy 83. Cornucopia (11 November, 2022) He wanted to buy some books, but his purse 68. 1. Sink hole 2. Treasure trove did not (permit) that. (11 November, 2022) 3. Malaise 4. Avarice

English With Rani Ma'am

98

<b>84. Obliterate (11 November, 2022)</b> 1. Patched 2. Hea	led	<ol> <li>Expansion</li> <li>Prosperity</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Calamity</li><li>4. Restraint</li></ul>
3. Mended 4. Abo	ish 93.	. Conceited (23 Novem	
85. Chaos (11 November, 2022)		1. Arrogant	2. Diffident
1. Insanity 2. Tidi 3. Disarray 4. Cer	2	3. Tentative	4. Inferior
-	, , ,	<ul> <li>Absurd (23 November 1. Meaningful</li> </ul>	2. Ridiculous
<b>86. Foundation (11 November, 202</b> 1. Top 2. Bas	•	3. Important	4. Rational
3. Building 4. Stru		. Cordial (23 November	
87. Just (23 November, 2020)	, , ,	1. Friendly	2. Cold
1. Partial 2. Fair		3. Rude	4. Aloof
3. Favouring 4. Cou	rtly <b>96.</b>	. Sumptuous (24 Nove	nber, 2020)
88. Imitation (23 November, 2020)		1. Bereft	2. Stingy
1. Fake 2. Rea		3. Meager	4. Opulent
3. Genuine 4. Oriș	inal <b>97.</b>	Wrench (24 Novembe	
89. Fiction (23 November, 2020)	1	<ol> <li>Reject</li> <li>Wrest</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Supply</li> <li>Deter</li> </ol>
1. Fact 2. Tru 3. Literature 4. Fan		. Despise (24 Novembe	
90. Accurate (23 November, 2020)	tasy 96.	1. Admire	2. Adore
1. Appropriate 2. Cor	rect	3. Approve	4. Abhor
3. Sincere 4. Con		. Fasten (24 November	, 2020)
91. Condone (23 November, 2020)	-	1. Halt	2. Affix
1. Forbid 2. For		3. Allow	4. Hurry
3. Prevent 4. Imp	ose <b>10</b> 0	O. Gaudy (24 November	
92. Catastrophe (23 November, 202	0)	<ol> <li>Plain</li> <li>Proper</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Simple</li><li>4. Flashy</li></ul>
		5. FToper	T. Plasify
<b>1.</b> (1) <b>2.</b> (4) <b>3.</b> (2) <b>4.</b>	(2) <b>5.</b> (2) 6. (	(2) <b>7.</b> (3) <b>8.</b>	<b>9.</b> (3) <b>10.</b> (1)
<b>11.</b> (4) <b>12.</b> (1) <b>13.</b> (1) <b>14</b>	<b>.</b> (4) <b>15.</b> (1) <b>16.</b>	(1) <b>17.</b> (3) <b>18.</b>	(4) <b>19.</b> (4) <b>20.</b> (4)
<b>21.</b> (4) <b>22.</b> (4) <b>23.</b> (1) <b>24</b>	<b>.</b> (1) <b>25.</b> (2) <b>26.</b>	(4) <b>27.</b> (2) <b>28.</b>	(3) <b>29.</b> (3) <b>30.</b> (1)
<b>31.</b> (3) <b>32.</b> (3) <b>33.</b> (3) <b>34</b>	<b>.</b> (1) <b>35.</b> (2) <b>36.</b>	(2) <b>37.</b> (4) <b>38.</b>	(3) <b>39.</b> (4) <b>40.</b> (4)
	<b>.</b> (3) <b>45.</b> (2) <b>46.</b>		
	. (4) <b>55.</b> (1) <b>56.</b>		
	. (2) <b>65.</b> (1) <b>66.</b>		(1) <b>69.</b> (3) <b>70.</b> (3)
	<b>.</b> (3) <b>75.</b> (4) <b>76.</b>		
	<b>.</b> (4) <b>85.</b> (3) <b>86.</b>	1.6	1.4
<b>91.</b> (2) <b>92.</b> (2) <b>93.</b> (1) <b>94</b>	<b>.</b> (2) <b>95.</b> (1) <b>96.</b>	(4) <b>97.</b> (3) <b>98.</b>	(4) <b>99.</b> (2) <b>100.</b> (4)
101. Lofty (24 November, 2020) 1. Humble 2. Plai	n	5. Intriguing (24 Nove	2. Monotonous
3. Towering 4. Sile		3. Investigating	4. Gripping
102. Coveted (24 November, 2020		6. Spontaneous (25 No	
1. Renounced 2. Cov		1. Planned	2. Impulsive
3. Despised 4. Des		3. Intended	4. Prejudiced
<b>103. Shove (24 November, 2020)</b> 1. Halt 2. Sho		<ol> <li>Desolate (25 Noven</li> <li>Protected</li> </ol>	2. Cultivated
3. Poke 4. Pull	at	3. Bleak	4. Inhabited
104. Tumult (24 November, 2020)	109	8. Benign (25 Novemb	
1. Surprise 2. Pea		1. Severe	2. Malignant
3. Clarity 4. Upr	oar	3. Harsh	4. Favourable
English With Rani M	a'am QQ	т	2 S Publication

99

109.	Prodigal (25 November		127.	Fatigue (11 December	, 2019)
	<ol> <li>Talented</li> <li>Intelligent</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Wasteful</li><li>4. Modest</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Earnestness</li> <li>Liveliness</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Weariness</li><li>4. Freshness</li></ul>
110	Chaste (25 November,		128	Trivial (11 December,	
110.	1. Divine	2. Pure	120.	1. Warm	2. Essential
	3. Defiled	4. Liberated		3. Superficial	4. Meaningful
111.	Oblivious (25 November	er. 2020)	129.	Complacent (11 Decen	
	1. Sensitive	2. Ignorant		1. Smug	2. Amicable
	3. Attentive	4. Obvious		3. Discontent	4. Aggressive
112.	Authentic (25 Novemb	er, 2020)	130.	Redundant (11 Decem	ber, 2019)
	1. Counterfeit	2. Genuine		1. Unsuitable	2. Unnecessary
	3. Incredible	4. Dubious		3. Uninterested	4. Unparalleled
113.	Flabbergasted (25 Nove		131.	Venerable (11 Decemb	
	1. Motivated	2. Disturbed		1. Reliable	2. Valuable
	3. Terrified	4. Astonished		3. Redeemed	4. Esteemed
114.	Auspicious (25 Novem		132.	Discern (11 December,	
	1. Favourable	2. Playful		1. Disregard	<ul><li>2. Daunt</li><li>4. Perceive</li></ul>
	3. Hapless	4. Suspicious		3. Neglect	
115.	<b>Gradual (25 November</b> 1. Hasty	, 2020) 2. Continuous	133.	Inimical (11 December 1. Deliberate	<b>c, 2019)</b> 2. Comparable
	3. Abrupt	4. Uneven		3. Hostile	4. Influential
116	Contaminate (9 Decem		134	Flourish (11 December	
110.	1. Sanctify	2. Purify	104.	1. Shrivel	2. Thrive
	3. Cleanse	4. Pollute		3. Wither	4. Languish
117.	Subsequent (9 Decemb	er, 2019)	135.	Perpetuate (11 Decem	ber, 2019)
	1. Preceding	2. Antecedent		1. Prevent	2. Cease
	3. Prior	4. Consecutive		3. Preserve	4. Release
118.	Adequate (9 December	, 2019)	136.	Ignominy (12 December	er, 2019)
	1. Unfit	2. Sufficient		1. Virtue	2. Morality
	3. Inept	4. Meagre		3. Disgrace	4. Esteem
119.	Tranquil (9 December,		137.	Fatigue (12 December,	
	1. Agitated	2. Nervous		1. Freshness	<ol> <li>Brightness</li> <li>Liveliness</li> </ol>
100	3. Calm	4. Wild	100	3. Weariness	
120.	Fascinating (9 December 1. Stupid		138.	Sanction (12 Decembe	
	3. Boring	<ul><li>2. Appealing</li><li>4. Tiring</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Mercy</li> <li>Denial</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Approval</li><li>4. Grace</li></ul>
121	Offend (9 December, 2	o .	130	Incessant (12 December	
141.	1. Aid	2. Assist	139.	1. Inconstant	2. Transient
	3. Assuage	4. Annoy		3. Intermittent	4. Persistent
122.	Engulf (9 December, 2		140.	Jeopardy (12 December	er. 2019)
	1. Neglect	2. Uncover		1. Protection	2. Prevention
	3. Dry	4. Inundate		3. Promotion	4. Peril
123.	Condemn (9 December	:, 2019)	141.	Incredible (12 Decemb	er, 2019)
	1. Commend	2. Approve		1. Unwilling	2. Disturbing
	3. Denounce	4. Compliment		3. Unbelievable	4. Unnoticed
124.	Apparent (9 December		142.	* · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	1. Obscure	2. Obvious		1. Sense	2. Chance
	3. Doubtful	4. Dubious		3. View	4. Wisdom
125.	Parsimony (9 December		143.	Intensify (12 Decembe	
	1. Readiness	2. Frugality		<ol> <li>Eliminate</li> <li>Terminate</li> </ol>	2. Destroy
100	3. Generosity	4. Bounty	1.4.4		4. Strengthen
126.	Scanty (11 December, 1. Plentiful	2019) 2. Enough	144.	Aloof (12 December, 26 1. Protected	<b>019)</b> 2. Steady
	3. Adequate	4. Meager		3. Detached	4. Rocky
	o. Hacquate	Incager		J. Detaoried	

145.	Loyal (12 December, 2 1. Varied 3. Devoted	<b>2019)</b> 2. Legal 4. Routine	163.	Solid (27 September, 1. Flat 3. Vacant	2019 Tier-2) 2. Firm 4. Hollow
146.	<b>Feign (13 December, 2</b> 1. Hinder 3. Foretell	2019) 2. Instruct 4. Pretend	164.	Enormous (27 Septer 1. Ordinary 3. Tiny	
	Beguile (13 December 1. Disenchant 3. Hasten	<ul><li>2. Deceive</li><li>4. Repulse</li></ul>	165.	Dilemma (27 Septem 1. Quandary 3. Success	<b>ber, 2019 Tier–2)</b> 2. Solution 4. Advantage
148.	Deference (13 December 1. Obeisance 3. Ignorance	oer, 2019) 2. Contrast 4. Delay	166.	Resolution (27 Septe 1. Apathy 3. Flexibility	mber, 2019 Tier–2) 2. Decision 4. Timidity
149.	Exasperate (13 Decem 1. Imitate 3. Desperate	aber, <b>2019)</b> 2. Appreciate 4. Infuriate	167.	Disgrace (27 Septem) 1. Disgust 3. Dispute	ber, 2019 Tier–2) 2. Discord 4. Dishonour
150.	Efficacious (13 Decem 1. Voracious 3. Audacious	aber, 2019) 2. Effective 4. Impotent	168.	Aggravate (27 Septem 1. Illuminate 3. Intensify	nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Illustrate 4. Influence
151.	Fatigue (13 December 1. Tiredness 3. Energy	2, <b>2019)</b> 2. Lightness 4. Warmth	169.	Contradict (27 Septe 1. Agree 3. Shorten	mber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Advise 4. Refute
152.	Disastrous (13 Decem 1. Wicked 3. Calamitous	<b>ber, 2019)</b> 2. Noisy 4. Impressive	170.	Magnify (27 Septemb 1. Withdraw 3. Decrease	
153.	Surreptitious (13 Dec 1. Aggressive 3. Spacious	ember, 2019) 2. Adventurous 4. Secretive	171.	Applause (2 May, 202 1. Approval 3. Attack	
154.	Reprimand (13 Decem 1. Command 3. Repeat	aber, 2019) 2. Rebuke 4. Complete	172.	Invincible (2 May, 20 1. Miserable 3. Vulnerable	
155.	Malady (13 December 1. Disturbance 3. Wickedness	, <b>2019)</b> 2. <mark>Illness</mark> 4. Mischief	173.	Peril (2 May, 2023 Ti 1. Process 3. Hazard	
156.	Reticent (30 December 1. Extroverted 3. Talkative	e <b>r, 2019)</b> 2. <mark>Taciturn</mark> 4. Unrestrained	174.	Expiation (2 May, 20 1. Explanation	<b>23 Tier–2)</b> 2. Expediency
157.	Vexed (30 December, 1. Appeased 3. Agitated	<b>2019)</b> 2. Assisted 4. Appealed	175.	3. Atonement Bliss (2 May, 2023 Ti 1. Joy	2. Grief
158.	Commence (30 Decem 1. Plunge 3. Complete	<b>aber, 2019)</b> 2. Conclude 4. Initiate	176.	3. Sorrow Susceptible (2 May, 2 1. Skeptical	2. Immune
159.	Pertinent (30 Decemb 1. Improper 3. Applicable	<b>er, 2019)</b> 2. Overblown 4. Presentable	177.	3. Critical  Adroit (2 May, 2023 ' 1. Clumsy	2. Despotic
160.	Afflicted (30 December 1. Threatened 3. Distressed	e <b>r, 2019)</b> 2. Benefited 4. Contented	178.	3. Skilful Nominal (2 May, 202) 1. Limited	2. Fractional
161.	Magnify (27 September 1. Enlarge 3. Shrink	e <b>r, 2019 Tier–2)</b> 2. Withdraw 4. Decrease	179.	3. Supposed The (bitterness) he ha This will h	
162.	Applause (27 Septemb 1. Approval 3. Attack	<b>per, 2019 Tier-2)</b> 2. Condemnation 4. Blame		1. Storm 3. Hangar	(2 May, 2023 Tier-2) 2. Rancour 4. Danger
Eı	nglish With Ra	ni Ma'am	101	R	S Publication

@ebookstore01

180. The designer came up with a (fascinating) idea. Even the professionals found it

(2 May, 2023 Tier-2)

1. Irritating

2. Captivating

3. Annoying

4. Crafty

181. Panache (2 May, 2023 Tier-2)

1. Arrogant

2. Clumsy

3. Flamboyance

4. Romance

182. This (maxim) has been used by many in the past. (2 May, 2023 Tier-2)

1. Proverb

2. Maximum

3. Adverb

4. Phoneme

183. MUNDANE (8 January, 2024)

1. Exciting

2. Abnormal

3. Ordinary

4. Wonderful

184. Vitiate (8 January, 2024)

1. Annihilate

2. Facilitate

3. Propagate

4. Validate

185. Entice (8 January, 2024)

1. Entreat

2. Dissuade

3. Beguile

4. Repulse

#### 

<b>101.</b> (3)	<b>102.</b> (4)	<b>103.</b> (3)	<b>104.</b> (4)	<b>105.</b> (4)	<b>106.</b> (2)	<b>107.</b> (3)	<b>108.</b> (4)	<b>109.</b> (2)	<b>110.</b> (2)
<b>111.</b> (2)	<b>112.</b> (2)	<b>113.</b> (4)	<b>114.</b> (1)	<b>115.</b> (2)	<b>116.</b> (4)	<b>117.</b> (4)	<b>118.</b> (2)	<b>119.</b> (3)	<b>120.</b> (2)
<b>121.</b> (4)	<b>122.</b> (4)	<b>123.</b> (3)	<b>124.</b> (2)	<b>125.</b> (2)	<b>126.</b> (4)	<b>127.</b> (2)	<b>128.</b> (3)	<b>129.</b> (1)	<b>130.</b> (2)
<b>131.</b> (4)	<b>132.</b> (4)	<b>133.</b> (3)	<b>134.</b> (2)	<b>135.</b> (3)	<b>136.</b> (3)	<b>137.</b> (3)	<b>138.</b> (2)	<b>139.</b> (4)	<b>140.</b> (4)
<b>141.</b> (3)	<b>142.</b> (3)	<b>143.</b> (4)	<b>144.</b> (3)	<b>145.</b> (3)	<b>146.</b> (4)	<b>147.</b> (2)	<b>148.</b> (1)	<b>149.</b> (4)	<b>150.</b> (2)
<b>151.</b> (1)	<b>152.</b> (3)	<b>153.</b> (4)	<b>154.</b> (2)	<b>155.</b> (2)	<b>156.</b> (2)	<b>157.</b> (3)	<b>158.</b> (4)	<b>159.</b> (3)	<b>160.</b> (3)
<b>161.</b> (1)	<b>162.</b> (1)	<b>163.</b> (2)	<b>164.</b> (2)	<b>165.</b> (1)	<b>166.</b> (2)	<b>167.</b> (4)	<b>168.</b> (3)	<b>169.</b> (4)	<b>170.</b> (4)
<b>171.</b> (2)	<b>172.</b> (2)	<b>173.</b> (3)	<b>174.</b> (3)	<b>175.</b> (1)	<b>176.</b> (4)	<b>177.</b> (3)	<b>178.</b> (3)	<b>179.</b> (2)	<b>180.</b> (2)
<b>181.</b> (3)	<b>182.</b> (1)	<b>183.</b> (3)	<b>184.</b> (1)	<b>185.</b> (3)					



# SSC CPO ANTONYMS (2019–23)

## **CPO Antonyms**

1.	Select the most approword ('moving') in the choose the correct opticlock chimed loudly, retime with its steady tick 1. Steady 3. Chimed	e given sentence and on. The old grandfather narking the passage of		3. Convoluted  Vague (4 October, 2023) 1. Elegant 3. Definite  Brave (4 October, 2023) 1. Elegant 3. Cowardly	2. Regal 4. Dwarf		
2.	Catastrophic (3 October 1. Calamity 3. Fiasco	r, 2023) 2. Fortuitous 4. Sabotage	15.	Credit (4 October, 2023  1. Litigate  3. Debit	· <del>-</del>		
<ol> <li>4.</li> </ol>	1. Attentive 2. Reluctant 3. Amplify 4. Bored			Select the most appropriate antonyms of the word ('hinderance') in the given sentence. The refreshing breeze blew through the open window, bringing relief from the summer heat.			
5.	<ol> <li>Misty</li> <li>Tropical</li> <li>Apathy (3 October, 202</li> </ol>	2. Arid 4. Soaked 3)		1. Bringing 3. Refreshing	(4 October, 2023) 2. Blew 4. Relief		
	<ol> <li>Interruption</li> <li>Interest</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Ignorance</li><li>4. Sincerity</li></ul>	17.	Demolish (4 October, 20 1. Inferior 3. Unmethodical			
6.	Rejoinder (3 October, 2 1. Expedite 3. Ordinary	2. Reply 4. Request	18.	Abhor (4 October, 2023) 1. Occupy	2. Despise		
7.	Asset (3 October, 2023) 1. Mole 3. Wealth	<ul><li>2. Liability</li><li>4. Refuge</li></ul>	19.	3. Danger  Apex (4 October, 2023)  1. Pinnacle	<ul><li>4. Love</li><li>2. Bottom</li></ul>		
8.	Placid (3 October, 2023 1. Turbulent 3. Pristine	_	20.	3. Farthest Inquisitive (4 October, 2 1. Careful	4. Watchful <b>2023)</b> 2. Dull		
9.	Select the most appro- word ('discordant') in and choose the corre- melodious symphony	the given sentence ct option. The sweet	21.	3. Uninterested  Bombastic (4 October, 2  1. Essential  3. Plain	2. Sarcastic		
	room, transporting the beauty and emotion.  1. Filled  3. Transporting			Transparent (4 October, 1. Crossover 3. Opaque	<ul><li>2. Linger</li><li>4. Oppress</li></ul>		
10.	Denounce (3 October, 2 1. Praise 3. Criticise			Malice (4 October, 2023 1. Torsion 3. Kindness	<ul><li>2. Haughtiness</li><li>4. Tremor</li></ul>		
11.	Leniency (3 October, 20 1. Penalty 3. Sternness	· ·	24.	Perfect (4 October, 2023) 1. Troublesome 3. Unsatisfactory	<b>3)</b> 2. Limited 4. Laughable		
12.	Defunct (4 October, 202 1. Stoicism		25.	Select the most approp word ('Languid) in the animated infantry was	given sentence. The		

English With Rani Ma'am

103

another rehearsal. (4 October, 2023) 1. Apart 2. United 2. Rehearsal 1. Infantry 3. Freight 4. Engulf 3. Forward 4. Animated 42. Magnificent (5 October, 2023) 26. The (Malice) He developed for all caused a lot 1. Impressive 2. Peaceful (4 October, 2023) 4. Modest of damage. 3. Quiet 1. Avarice 2. Grace 43. Dull (9 November, 2022) 3. Oppression 4. Sympathy 2. Youthful 1. Clever 27. Stingy (5 October, 2023) 3. Coloured 4. Bright 1. Wicked 2. Extravagant 44. Select the most appropriate antonyms of 3. Obnoxious 4. Indecent the word ("Deplete") in the given sentence. 28. After losing his job and his home, he found Depletion of old things has become a fancy himself (Destitute) And living on the streets. business as it brings back old memories but at (5 October, 2023) a high cost. (9 November, 2022) 1. Glorious 2. Disturbed 1. Restore 2. High 3. Affluent 4. Ridiculous 3. Old 4. Fancy 29. Pervasive (5 October, 2023) 45. (Spurious) medicine can be fatal to the patient. 1. Clear 2. Emotional (9 November, 2022) 3. Limited 4. Offensive 1. Genuine 2. Virtuous 3. Contemptuous 4. Inferior 30. Ethical (5 October, 2023) 46. The entire environment was very (hostile) 1. Discord 2. Joyous 3. Mourning 4. Immoral towards us. (9 November, 2022) 1. Accurate 2. Favourable 31. The court (absolved) the defendant of all charges 3. Handy 4. Antagonistic due to lack of evidence. (5 October, 2023) 1. Accused 2. Condemned 47. Asperity (9 November, 2022) 3. Attacked 4. Criticised 1. Virility 2. Curiosity 3. Acridity 4. Civility 32. Sluggish (5 October, 2023) 1. Abnormal 2. Utterly 48. China expects to welcome back Indian students 3. Swift 4. Slow to (resume) their studies in the country. (9 November, 2022) 33. Profane (5 October, 2023) 1. Cease 2. Announce 2. Immaterial 1. Perverse 3. Usher 4. Presume 3. Divine 4. Barnyard 49. Scanty (9 November, 2022) 34. Hideous (5 October, 2023) 1. Abundant 2. Expedient 1. Attractive 2. Restorative 3. Nasty 4. Paltry 3. Lament 4. Healthful 50. His explanation is always (concise). (9 Nov., 2022) 35. All members of the association (adhere) to a 1. Precise 2. Frank strict code of practice. (5 October, 2023) 3. Lengthy 4. Intelligent 1. Observe 2. Cling 3. Flout 4. Comply 51. Emulate (9 November, 2022) 1. Spoilt 2. Neglect 36. She has a (penchant) for art and craft. (5 Oct., 2023) 3. Bash 4. Respect 2. Hatred 3. Fear 4. Joy 52. Annoy (9 November, 2022) 1. Mystify 2. Satisfy 37. Superb (5 October, 2023) 3. Graze 4. Employ 1. Infallible 2. Incorrigible 53. Consummate (9 November, 2022) 3. Inferior 4. Splendid 1. Ideal 2. Inept 38. Decline (5 October, 2023) 3. Soothing 4. Worrisome 1. Escape 2. Ascend 4. Traverse 54. The fanatics are trying to (obstruct) the peace 3. Demonstrate (9 November, 2022) process. 39. Redemption (5 October, 2023) 1. Repress 2. Spoil 1. Salvation 2. Blasphemy 3. Assist 4. Disrupt Corrugation 4. Conjunction 55. Assiduous (9 November, 2022) 40. Resolute (5 October, 2023) 1. Belligerent 2. Idyllic 2. Wavering 1. Serious 3. Idle 4. Meticulous 3. Steadfast 4. Brave 56. Stupendous (9 November, 2022)

English With Rani Ma'am 104

41. Together (5 October, 2023)

1. Smart 2. Jealous 3. Unreflective 4. Goofy 3. Terrible 4. Perfect 72. Select the most appropriate antonyms of the word ("Sane") in the given sentence. We 57. Awkward (9 November, 2022) started the day by going on a crazy ride, then 1. Catchy 2. Tender 3. Cordial 4. Adroit we had a delicious lunch and then beautiful sightseeing to end the evening.(10 Nov., 2022) 58. Wily (9 November, 2022) 1. Beautiful 2. End 2. Raunchy 1. Honest 4. Delicious 3. Crazy 3. Triumphant 4. Horrid 73. Intense (10 November, 2022) 59. Colloquial (9 November, 2022) 1. Faint 2. Regular 1. Formal 2. Informal 3. Rough 4. Stationary 3. Slack 4. Slang 74. He leaves behind an (indelible) contribution to 60. Select the most appropriate antonyms of the the financial world. (10 November, 2022) word ("Straighten") in the given sentence. The 1. Temporary 2. Futile soldiers were crouching and crawling behind 3. Durable 4. Solitary the fence to take a better shot at the enemies and surprise them. (9 November, 2022) 75. Select the most appropriate antonyms of 1. Fence 2. Enemies the word ("Dilemma") in the given sentence. The solutions given for the frequently asked 3. Crouching 4. Surprise questions were written so poorly that the 61. This is really an attractive painting made by buyers disliked the products. (10 Nov., 2022) the (novice) artist. (9 November, 2022) 1. Solution 2. Poorly 1. Expert 2. Stylish 3. Disliked 4. Frequently 3. Mature 4. Apprentice 76. A boy died after he was (assaulted) by a teacher 62. Opulent (9 November, 2022) in his school. (10 November, 2022) 1. Insolvent 2. Destitute 1. Scolded 2. Warned 3. Flourishing 4. Depressed 3. Guarded 4. Criticised 63. Rife (10 November, 2022) 77. Vociferous (10 November, 2022) 1. Scarce 2. Ripe 1. Sullen 2. Silent 3. Popular 4. Serene 3. Pugnacious 4. Gallant 64. Jason was sent to school in England, where 78. He applied for the (vacant) post. (10 Nov., 2022) he (excelled) academically and developed an 1. Indistinct 2. Empty interest in theatre and writing. (10 Nov., 2022) 3. Occupied 4. Lucid 1. Failed 2. Continued 3. Accomplished 4. Pursued 79. Reprieve (10 November, 2022) 1. Cease 2. Torrential 65. Fascinating (10 November, 2022) 3. Turn out 4. Continuation 1. Tempting 2. Repulsive 80. Sukhen always seeks to (capitalise) on 3. Unforgettable 4. Seductive opportunities. (10 November, 2022) 66. My teacher asked me to (compress) the file. 1. Dismantle 2. Seize (10 November, 2022) 3. Forfeit 4. Destroy 1. Turn 2. Enlarge 4. Search 3. Trace 81. Sordid (10 November, 2022) 1. Excellent 2. Shameful 67. Novel (10 November, 2022) 3. Honourable 4. Censurable 2. Ancient 1. Customary 4. Formal 82. The owner (underestimated) the damage caused Traditional to the walls of the apartment. (11 Nov., 2022) 68. Vigorous (10 November, 2022) 1. Misled 2. Exaggerated 1. Robust 2. Buoyant 3. Charged 4. Calculated 3. Sturdy 4. Frail 83. The favouritism of the boss led to many 69. Separable (10 November, 2022) (disgruntled) employees. (11 Nov., 2022) 1. Branched 2. Indivisible 1. Disturbed 2. Pleased 3. Liable 4. Judicious 3. Miserable 4. Determined 70. Contrary (10 November, 2022) 84. Sting operations use (subterfuge) to obtain 1. Straight 2. Crooked (11 Nov., 2022) material for stories. 3. Wobbly 4. similar 1. Society 2. Suspicion 71. Pensive (10 November, 2022) 4. Policy 3. Honesty 2. Hollow 1. Frivolous 85. Uncanny (11 November, 2022)

English With Rani Ma'am 105

93. Barbaric (11 November, 2022) 1. Saintly 2. Ordinary 3. Queer 4. Unduly 1. Indifferent 2. Brutal 3. Inquisitive 4. Civilised 86. Utilitarian (11 November, 2022) 94. Affluent people tend to look upon illiteracy 1. Unnecessary 2. Spacious 4. Evident 3. Necessary with comfortable (detachment). (11 Nov., 2022) 1. Justice 2. Humour 87. The lunch menu includes some (tempting) 3. Neutrality 4. Subjectivity vegetarian offerings. (11 November, 2022) 1. Repelling 2. Enticing 95. Integrate (11 November, 2022) 4. Seductive 3. Tantalising 1. Influence 2. Accept 88. Vigorous (11 November, 2022) 3. Excite 4. Separate 1. Energetic 2. Delicate 96. Better (11 November, 2022) 4. Extreme 3. Hard 1. Brave 2. Inferior 89. Approximately (11 November, 2022) 4. Fitter 3. Homely 1. Vaguely 2. Hourly 97. Alive (23 November, 2020) 3. Exactly 4. Truly 1. Active 2. Dead 90. The subordinates will (vituperate) us when 3. Life 4. Living they are irritated. (11 November, 2022) 98. Fertile (23 November, 2020) 2. Demean 1. Praise 2. Strong 1. Productive 3. Abuse 4. Blame 3. Fruitful 4. Barren 91. Amateur (11 November, 2022) 99. Warm (23 November, 2020) 1. Hospitable 2. Scholar 1. Spongy 2. Springy 3. Professional 4. Pupil 3. Hot 4. Cool 92. The (penitent) husband spends days at his wife's grave. (11 November, 2022) 100. Feeble (23 November, 2020) 1. Penniless 2. Unrepentant 1. Weak 2. Foible 3. Sorry 4. Pertinent 3. Fault 4. Strong **5.** (3) **1.** (1) **2.** (2) **3.** (1) **4.** (2) **6.** (4) **7.** (2) **8.** (1) **9.** (2) **10.** (1) **11.** (3) **12.** (2) **13.** (3) **14.** (3) **15.** (3) **16.** (4) **17.** (4) **18.** (4) 19. (2) 20. (3) **21.** (3) **22.** (3) **23.** (3) **24.** (3) **25.** (4) 26. (4) **27.** (2) **28.** (3) 29. (3) **30.** (4) **31.** (1) **32.** (3) **33.** (3) **34.** (1) **35.** (3) **36.** (2) **37.** (3) **38.** (2) **39.** (2) **40.** (2) **41.** (1) **42.** (4) **43.** (4) **44.** (1) **45.** (1) **46.** (2) **47.** (4) **48.** (1) **49.** (1) **50.** (3) **51.** (2) **52.** (2) **53.** (2) **54.** (3) **55.** (3) **56.** (3) **57.** (4) **58.** (1) **59.** (1) **60.** (3) **61.** (1) **62.** (2) **63.** (1) **64.** (1) **65.** (2) **66.** (2) **67.** (3) **68.** (4) **69.** (2) **70.** (4) **71.** (3) **72.** (3) **73.** (1) **76.** (3) **77.** (2) **78.** (3) **79.** (4) **74.** (1) **75.** (1) **80.** (3) **85.** (2) 88. (2) **81.** (3) **82.** (2) **83.** (2) **84.** (3) **86.** (1) **87.** (1) **89.** (3) **90.** (1) **91.** (3) **92.** (2) **93.** (4) **94.** (4) **95.** (4) **96.** (2) **97.** (2) **98.** (4) **99.** (4) **100.** (4) 1. Dignity 2. Repute 101. Flaw (23 November, 2020) 1. Feature 3. Renown 4. Disregard 2. Perfection 3. Defect 4. Weakness Dishearten (23 November, 2020) 105. 102. Spiritual (23 November, 2020) 1. Indispose 2. Dampen 4. Humble 1. Sacred 2. Material 3. Encourage 3. Divine 4. Ethereal 106. Exasperation (23 November, 2020) 1. Resentment 103. Impudent (23 November, 2020) 2. Enjoyment 3. Pique 4. Wrath 1. Brazen 2. Modest 4. Blatant 3. Arrant 107. Muster (24 November, 2020) 1. Disperse 2. Convene 104. Prestige (23 November, 2020)

English With Rani Ma'am

106

	3. Mobilize	4. Assemble		<ol> <li>Productive</li> </ol>	<ol><li>Diligent</li></ol>
108.	Revive (24 November	r, 2020)		3. Indolent	4. Assiduous
	1. Ruin	2. Renew	126.	<b>Humility (25 Novemb</b>	er, 2020)
	3. Console	4. Arouse		1. Modesty	2. Vanity
109.	Menace (24 November	er, 2020)		3. Servility	4. Timidity
	1. Peril	2. Balance	127.	Intentional (9 Decem	ber, 2019)
	3. Threat	4. Comfort		<ol> <li>Voluntary</li> <li>Designed</li> </ol>	
110.	Depredation (24 Nov	ember, 2020)		3. Designed	4. Accidental
		2. Pillage	128.	Enraged (9 December	. 2019)
	3. Construction	4. Devastation			
111	Distract (24 Novemb	er 2020)		<ol> <li>Pleased</li> <li>Aggravated</li> </ol>	4. Livid
	1. Perplex	2. Clarify	129.	Lament (9 December	
	3. Beguile	4. Divert			
112	Suave (24 November,			<ol> <li>Appeal</li> <li>Celebrate</li> </ol>	4. Bemoan
114.	1. Polite	2. Charming	130	Applaud (9 December	
	3. Rude	4. Brisk	100.	1. Magnify	
112				3. Approve	4. Denounce
113.	Defile (24 November, 1. Elevate	2. Degrade	121	Infinite (9 December	
	3. Debase	4. Evade	131.	1. Boundless	2. Limited
114				3. Eternal	4. Vast
114.	Expel (24 November,		120		
	<ol> <li>Remove</li> <li>Absorb</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Erupt</li><li>4. Leave</li></ul>	132.	Consume (9 December 1. Save	2. Exhaust
				3. Devour	4. Absorb
115.	Deficiency (24 Nover	nber, 2020) 2. Dearth	100		
	1. Glitch 3. Excess		133.	Stable (9 December, 2) 1. Even	
		9		<ol> <li>Even</li> <li>Reliable</li> </ol>	
116.	Diverge (24 November		104		o .
	<ol> <li>Stray</li> <li>Divide</li> </ol>	4. Branch	134.	Subside (9 December 1. Diminish	
				3. Enlarge	
117.	Ignite (25 November,		105	<u> </u>	
	<ol> <li>Light</li> <li>Kindle</li> </ol>	4. Extinguish	135.	Initiate (9 December, 1. Begin	
				3. Trigger	4. Finish
118.	Irrelevant (25 Novem		100		
	<ol> <li>Pointless</li> <li>Consequential</li> </ol>	2. Trivial	136.	Contiguous (9 Decem	
				<ol> <li>Contractual</li> <li>Adjoining</li> </ol>	
119.	Exonerate (25 Novem				_
	<ol> <li>Absolve</li> <li>Acquit</li> </ol>	2. Vindicate	137.	Wane (11 December, 1. Dwindle	•
				<ol> <li>Dwindle</li> <li>Fall</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Abate</li><li>4. Increase</li></ul>
120.	Usurp (25 November,		100		
	1. Wrest	2. Annex	138.	Offbeat (11 Decembe	
	3. Assume	4. Release		<ol> <li>Conventional</li> <li>Unique</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Freaky</li> <li>Weird</li> </ol>
121.	Admonish (25 Novem	•		-	
	1. Applaud	2. Scold	139.	Erudite (11 Decembe	
	3. Warn	4. Chide		1. Scholarly	2. High-brow
122.	Ignoble (25 Novembe			3. Ignorant	4. Savvy
	1. Dignified	2. Craven	140.	Futile (11 December,	•
	3. Corrupt	4. Abject		1. Hollow	2. Productive
123.	Ferocious (25 Novem		State Mark State	3. Barren	4. Worthless
	1. Ruthless	2. Fearless	141.	Tense (11 December,	
	3. Gentle	4. Brutal		1. Close	2. Relaxed
124.	Flexible (25 November			3. Strained	4. Stiff
	1. Pliable	2. Rigid	142.	Demean (11 December	
	3. Elastic	4. Ductile		1. Belittle	2. Admire
125	Industrious (25 Nove	mhom 2020)		3. Debase	4. Ignore

107

143.	Dubious (11 Decembe	r, 2019)	161.	Comply (13 December	r, 2019)
	<ol> <li>Likely</li> <li>Shady</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Fishy</li><li>4. Dusky</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Defer</li> <li>Consent</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Oppose</li><li>4. Adhere</li></ul>
144.	Repugnant (11 Decem	iber, 2019)	162.	Culpable (13 Decembe	er, 2019)
	1. Pleasant	2. Sombre		<ol> <li>Disagreeable</li> </ol>	2. Innocent
	3. Austere	4. Odious		3. Reserved	4. Offensive
145.	Perturb (11 December	r, 2019)	163.	Chivalrous (13 Decem	iber, 2019)
	1. Commend			<ol> <li>Cowardly</li> </ol>	
	3. Soothe	4. Confound		3. Valiant	4. Indignant
146.	Impede (11 December		164.	Exultant (13 Decembe	
		2. Expedite		1. Wounded	
	3. Retard	4. Thwart		3. Depressed	
147.	Mortality (12 Decemb		165.	Soggy (13 December,	
	1. Birth 3. Death	<ul><li>2. Fatality</li><li>4. Lethality</li></ul>		<ol> <li>Gloomy</li> <li>Unfit</li> </ol>	4. Broken
140		y .	166		
148.	Insidious (12 Decemb 1. Stealthy		100.	Frail (13 December, 2 1. Weak	2. Fancy
	3. Astute	4. Sincere		3. Robust	4. Elaborate
140	Endurance (12 Decem		167	Affluence (30 Decemb	
ITJ.	1. Indolence	2. Persistence	107.	1. Ampleness	
	3. Patience	4. Tolerance		3. Plenty	4. Penury
150.	Adept (12 December,	2019)	168.	Docile (30 December,	2019)
	1. Proficient	2. Expert		1. Pliant	2. Phony
	3. Inept	4. Deft		3. Modest	4. Stubborn
151.	Reckless (12 December		169.	Cordial (30 December	
	1. Daring	2. Cautious		1. Blunt	2. Cold
	3. Heedless	4. Brash		3. Familiar	4. Pleasant
152.	Innate (12 December,	2019)	170.	Imbecile (30 Decembe	er, 2019)
152.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming	<b>2019)</b> 2. Acquired	170.		er, 2019)
	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple		<ol> <li>Infallible</li> <li>Ingenuous</li> </ol>	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable
152. 153.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic Blunt (12 December, 2	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019)		<ol> <li>Infallible</li> <li>Ingenuous</li> <li>Flippant (30 December)</li> </ol>	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019)
	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic Blunt (12 December, 2	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019)		<ol> <li>Infallible</li> <li>Ingenuous</li> <li>Flippant (30 December</li> <li>Sordid</li> </ol>	2. Genius 4. Impeccable 2. 2019) 2. Solemn
153.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic Blunt (12 December, 2 1. Large 3. Charred	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy	171.	<ol> <li>Infallible</li> <li>Ingenuous</li> <li>Flippant (30 December</li> <li>Sordid</li> <li>Flashy</li> </ol>	2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy
153.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December,	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019)		<ol> <li>Infallible</li> <li>Ingenuous</li> <li>Flippant (30 December)</li> <li>Sordid</li> <li>Flashy</li> <li>Emaciated (27 Septendary)</li> </ol>	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2)
153.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic Blunt (12 December, 2 1. Large 3. Charred	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019)	171.	<ol> <li>Infallible</li> <li>Ingenuous</li> <li>Flippant (30 December)</li> <li>Sordid</li> <li>Flashy</li> <li>Emaciated (27 Septendary)</li> </ol>	2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy
153. 154.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed	171. 172.	<ol> <li>Infallible</li> <li>Ingenuous</li> <li>Flippant (30 Decembers</li> <li>Sordid</li> <li>Flashy</li> <li>Emaciated (27 Septents</li> <li>Lean</li> <li>Thin</li> </ol>	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken
153. 154. 155.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic Blunt (12 December, 2. Large 3. Charred Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear Aware (12 December,	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019)	171. 172.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December) 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 September) 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September)	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken
153. 154. 155.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019)	171. 172.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December) 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem) 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September)	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2)
153. 154. 155.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 2. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious	171. 172.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy mber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre
153. 154. 155.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December) 1. Adopt	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share	171. 172. 173.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 September 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy mber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky
153. 154. 155.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute	171. 172. 173.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 September 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid
153. 154. 155.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute 67, 2019)	171. 172. 173.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 September	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid sber, 2019 Tier-2)
<ul><li>153.</li><li>154.</li><li>155.</li><li>156.</li></ul>	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December 1. Exhort	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute 87, 2019) 2. Invoke	171. 172. 173. 174.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 September 1. Repel	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid sber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Reduce
<ul><li>153.</li><li>154.</li><li>155.</li><li>156.</li><li>157.</li></ul>	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December 1. Exhort 3. Implore	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute 87, 2019) 2. Invoke 4. Command	171. 172. 173. 174.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 Septem 1. Repel 3. Expand	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy mber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid ber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Reduce 4. Constrict
<ul><li>153.</li><li>154.</li><li>155.</li><li>156.</li></ul>	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December 1. Exhort 3. Implore  Reprimand (13 December  Reprimand (13 December)	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute 87, 2019) 2. Invoke 4. Command 10ber, 2019)	171. 172. 173. 174.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 September 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 2) 1. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 Septem 1. Repel 3. Expand Languid (27 September	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken r, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid lber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Reduce 4. Constrict er, 2019 Tier-2)
<ul><li>153.</li><li>154.</li><li>155.</li><li>156.</li><li>157.</li></ul>	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December 1. Exhort 3. Implore  Reprimand (13 December 1. Reproof	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute 87, 2019) 2. Invoke 4. Command 10ber, 2019) 2. Redeem	171. 172. 173. 174.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 September 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 2) 1. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 Septem 1. Repel 3. Expand Languid (27 September) 1. Energetic	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken r, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid lber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Reduce 4. Constrict er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Lethargic
<ul><li>153.</li><li>154.</li><li>155.</li><li>156.</li><li>157.</li><li>158.</li></ul>	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December 1. Exhort 3. Implore  Reprimand (13 December 1. Reproof 3. Reward	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious r, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute er, 2019) 2. Invoke 4. Command aber, 2019) 2. Redeem 4. Rebuke	171. 172. 173. 174. 175.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 September 1. Repel 3. Expand Languid (27 September 1. Energetic 3. Indolent	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid 2. Reduce 4. Constrict er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Lethargic 4. Sluggish
<ul><li>153.</li><li>154.</li><li>155.</li><li>156.</li><li>157.</li></ul>	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Besech (13 December 1. Exhort 3. Implore  Reprimand (13 December 1. Reproof 3. Reward  Sagacious (13 December	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious r, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute rr, 2019) 2. Invoke 4. Command aber, 2019) 2. Redeem 4. Rebuke ber, 2019)	171. 172. 173. 174.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 September 1. Repel 3. Expand Languid (27 September 1. Energetic 3. Indolent Amateur (27 September	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid 1. Sher, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Reduce 4. Constrict er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Lethargic 4. Sluggish er, 2019 Tier-2)
<ul><li>153.</li><li>154.</li><li>155.</li><li>156.</li><li>157.</li><li>158.</li></ul>	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December 1. Exhort 3. Implore  Reprimand (13 December 1. Reproof 3. Reward  Sagacious (13 December 1. Ingenious	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious r, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute rr, 2019) 2. Invoke 4. Command aber, 2019) 2. Redeem 4. Rebuke ber, 2019) 2. Astute	171. 172. 173. 174. 175.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 September 1. Repel 3. Expand Languid (27 September 1. Energetic 3. Indolent Amateur (27 September 1. Novice	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy nber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid 2. Reduce 4. Constrict er, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Lethargic 4. Sluggish
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158.	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December 1. Exhort 3. Implore  Reprimand (13 December 1. Reproof 3. Reward  Sagacious (13 December 1. Ingenious 3. Ignorant	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute 87, 2019) 2. Invoke 4. Command 80ber, 2019) 2. Redeem 4. Rebuke 80er, 2019) 2. Astute 4. Prudent	171. 172. 173. 174. 175. 176.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 September 1. Repel 3. Expand Languid (27 September 1. Energetic 3. Indolent Amateur (27 September 1. Novice 3. Professional	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy mber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken 7. 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid 1. Constrict 1. Constrict 1. Sluggish 1. Sluggish 1. Supprentice 1. Apprentice 1. Learner
<ul><li>153.</li><li>154.</li><li>155.</li><li>156.</li><li>157.</li><li>158.</li></ul>	Innate (12 December, 1. Unassuming 3. Basic  Blunt (12 December, 1. Large 3. Charred  Turbid (12 December, 1. Confused 3. Clear  Aware (12 December, 1. Ignorant 3. Robust  Discard (12 December 1. Adopt 3. Waste  Beseech (13 December 1. Exhort 3. Implore  Reprimand (13 December 1. Reproof 3. Reward  Sagacious (13 December 1. Ingenious	2019) 2. Acquired 4. Simple 2019) 2. Sharp 4. Lengthy 2019) 2. Varied 4. Mixed 2019) 2. Resilient 4. Impervious 7, 2019) 2. Share 4. Distribute 87, 2019) 2. Invoke 4. Command 80ber, 2019) 2. Redeem 4. Rebuke 80er, 2019) 2. Astute 4. Prudent	171. 172. 173. 174. 175.	1. Infallible 3. Ingenuous Flippant (30 December 1. Sordid 3. Flashy Emaciated (27 Septem 1. Lean 3. Thin Sparse (27 September 1. Thin 3. Abundant Bold (27 September, 21. Confident 3. Brave Condense (27 September 1. Repel 3. Expand Languid (27 September 1. Energetic 3. Indolent Amateur (27 September 1. Novice	er, 2019) 2. Genius 4. Impeccable er, 2019) 2. Solemn 4. Flimsy mber, 2019 Tier-2) 2. Fat 4. Shrunken 7. 2019 Tier-2) 2. Scant 4. Meagre 2019 Tier-2) 2. Cheeky 4. Timid 1. Constrict 1. Constrict 1. Sluggish 1. Sluggish 1. Supprentice 1. Apprentice 1. Learner

179. Perseverance (8 January, 2024 Tier-2)

1. Tenacity 2. Indifference

3. Dedication 4. Determination

180. Relevant (8 January, 2024 Tier-2)

1. Ineligible 2. Inapplicable

3. Inevitable 4. Inhabitable

181. FASTIDIOUS (8 January, 2024 Tier-2)

1. Fussy 2. Difficult

3. Indifferent 4. Critical

182. Deplore (8 January, 2024 Tier-2)

Dislike
 Praise
 Hate
 Mourn

Answer Key

<b>101.</b> (2)	<b>102.</b> (2)	<b>103.</b> (2)	<b>104.</b> (4)	<b>105.</b> (3)	<b>106.</b> (2)	<b>107.</b> (1)	<b>108.</b> (1)	<b>109.</b> (4)	<b>110.</b> (3)
<b>111.</b> (2)	<b>112.</b> (3)	<b>113.</b> (1)	<b>114.</b> (3)	<b>115.</b> (3)	<b>116.</b> (2)	<b>117.</b> (4)	<b>118.</b> (3)	<b>119.</b> (4)	<b>120.</b> (4)
<b>121.</b> (1)	<b>122.</b> (1)	<b>123.</b> (3)	<b>124.</b> (2)	<b>125.</b> (3)	<b>126.</b> (2)	<b>127.</b> (4)	<b>128.</b> (1)	<b>129.</b> (3)	<b>130.</b> (4)
<b>131.</b> (2)	<b>132.</b> (1)	<b>133.</b> (2)	<b>134.</b> (3)	<b>135.</b> (4)	<b>136.</b> (4)	<b>137.</b> (4)	<b>138.</b> (1)	<b>139.</b> (3)	<b>140.</b> (2)
<b>141.</b> (2)	<b>142.</b> (2)	<b>143.</b> (1)	<b>144.</b> (1)	<b>145.</b> (3)	<b>146.</b> (2)	<b>147.</b> (1)	<b>148.</b> (4)	<b>149.</b> (1)	<b>150.</b> (3)
<b>151.</b> (2)	<b>152.</b> (2)	<b>153.</b> (2)	<b>154.</b> (3)	<b>155.</b> (1)	<b>156.</b> (1)	<b>157.</b> (4)	<b>158.</b> (3)	<b>159.</b> (3)	<b>160.</b> (1)
<b>161.</b> (2)	<b>162.</b> (2)	<b>163.</b> (1)	<b>164.</b> (3)	<b>165.</b> (2)	<b>166.</b> (3)	<b>167.</b> (4)	<b>168</b> . (4)	<b>169.</b> (2)	<b>170.</b> (2)
<b>171.</b> (2)	<b>172.</b> (2)	<b>173.</b> (3)	<b>174.</b> (4)	<b>175.</b> (3)	<b>176.</b> (1)	<b>177.</b> (3)	<b>178.</b> (1)	<b>179.</b> (2)	<b>180.</b> (2)
101 (2)	100 (0)								

**181.** (3) **182.** (2)



## SSC STENO SYNONYMS (2019–23)

## **Steno Synonyms**

1.	Apprehension (12 October, 2023) 1. Myth 2. Fear 3. Barbarous 4. Courage	14.	Exactly (13 October, 2023) 1. Privately 2. Torridly 3. Costly 4. Precisely
2.	Beneficial (12 October, 2023)  1. Helpful 2. Kernel 3. Winsome 4. Strangle	15.	Feeble (13 October, 2023) 1. Rugged 2. Wimpy 3. Stout 4. Stalwart
3.	Explicit (12 October, 2023) 1. Harness 2. Obvious 3. Droopy 4. Oppress	16.	Unique (13 October, 2023) 1. Kind 2. Wavy 3. Common 4. Distinctive
4.	Commotion (12 October, 2023)  1. Bustle 2. Absurd 3. Conflict 4. Issue	17.	We are expecting a narrative from the writer about his childhood. (intelligible) (13 October, 2023)
5.	The new student hails from thesoc. of the eastern india. (affluent) (12 Oct., 21. Harmless 2. Wealthy 3. Famous 4. Clever	2023)	1. Historical 2. Disorderly 3. Lucid 4. Written  Acquisitive (13 October, 2023) 1. Critical 2. Apathetic
6.	She wore a (whimsical) dress adorned colourful patterns.  1. Tragic 2. Sensible 3. Fashionable 4. Weird	with 2023) 19.	3. Aspiring 4. Eager  Violation (14 October, 2023) 1. Obedience 2. Adherence 3. Legal 4. Breach
7.	Modest (12 October, 2023) 1. Petty 2. Lucid 3. Demure 4. Arrogant	20.	Anguish (13 October, 2023) 1. Gain 2. Pain 3. Restrain 4. Obtain
8.	The professor's lecture was filled with (profinsights on the subject matter. (12 Oct., 2). Accidental  2. Shallow  3. Deep  4. Superficial		The (disgruntled) passengers were discussing the matter with the authorities. (13 Oct., 2023)  1. Tortured 2. Capricious 3. Contented 4. Annoyed
9.	He has a (melancholic) temperament; often (12 October, 2 1. Curious 2. Glad 3. Enthusiastic 4. Gloomy	he is 22. 2023)	Students should be (sincere) in their studies. (13 October, 2023)  1. Serious 2. Legit 3. Factual 4. Literal
10.	The coach's instructions were (concise), proceed guidance to the team. (12 Oct., 202) 1. Verbose 2. Brief 3. Many 4. Lengthy		The artist skilfully captured the (intricate) contours of the mountain range. (13 Oct., 2023)  1. Complex 2. Systematic 3. Fantastic 4. Reasonable
	Glorious (13 October, 2023) 1. Immense 2. Dull 3. Keen 4. Splendid	24.	The government is planning to irrigate the  desert land by using water from the nearby river. (parched) (13 October, 2023)  Rustic
12.	Adequate (13 October, 2023) 1. Sufficient 2. Ancient 3. Competent 4. Efficient	25.	3. Lush 4. Only  Lavish (13 October, 2023)
13.	Principal (13 October, 2023)  1. Major  2. Minor  3. Believable  4. Flawless		1. Unique 2. Stylish 3. Meagre 4. Luxurious  Jubilant (13 October, 2023)
E	inglish With Rani Ma'am	110	R S Publication

2. Terrified 43. Gregory's experiment at the may science fair 1. Overjoyed 4. Stunted turned out to be a (facile) one. (17 Nov., 2022) 3. Journeyed 1. Oversimplified 2. Spurious 27. Conventional (13 October, 2023) 3. Unequivocal 4. Complicated 2. Contemporary 1. Customary 4. Abnormal 44. Arson is a (flagitious) act because it endangers 3. Unusual lives and destroys homes. (17 November, 2022) 28. Vice (17 November, 2022) 1. Criminal 2. Hopeless 1. Wrong 2. Immorality 3. Rare 4. Popular Looseness 4. Villainy 45. Rendezvous (17 November, 2022) 29. Lucky (17 November, 2022) 1. Pre-arranged meeting 2. Refusal to meet 2. Outrageous 1. Auspicious 3. Sudden meeting 4. Avoid meeting 4. Jealous 3. Ominous 46. Bibliophile (17 November, 2022) 30. Cumbersome (17 November, 2022) 1. Bubbly 2. Booklover 1. Clumsy 2. Fatigue 3. Illiterate 4. Non-reader 3. Easy 4. Light 47. Abandon (18 November, 2022) 31. Camouflage (17 November, 2022) 1. Toleration 2. Relinquish 1. Apparel 2. Cover 3. Cherish 4. Construct 3. Transform 4. Disguise 48. Gregarious (18 November, 2022) 32. The soldiers showed (fortitude) and resilience 1. Excited 2. Sociable while facing the opponents. (17 Nov., 2022) 3. Introvert 4. Anti-social 1. Conscientiousness 2. Atrocity 3. Ingenuity 49. As the effect of anaesthesia (dissipated) the 4. Bravery patient regained consciousness. (18 Nov., 2022) 33. Ritika was deprived of her father's property as 1. Returned 2. Enhanced (17 November, 2022) she married a (knave). 3. Heightened 4. Disappeared 1. Gallant 2. Novice 3. Chauffeur 4. Rogue 50. Utmost (18 November, 2022) 1. Greatest 2. Minimal 34. Audacious (17 November, 2022) 3. Least 4. Good 1. Horrendous 2. Stifling 3. Lively 4. Brave 51. Solicit (18 November, 2022) 1. Degrade 2. Pretend 35. Colossal (17 November, 2022) 4. Complicate 3. Request 1. Irrelevant 2. Appropriate 52. Yield (18 November, 2022) 3. Authentic 4. Mighty 1. Produce 2. Defy 36. Erudite (17 November, 2022) 4. Build 3. Bring 1. Scholarly 2. Energetic 3. Serene 4. Effervescent 53. Sycophant (18 November, 2022) 1. Flatterer 2. Mammoth 37. Bewilderment (17 November, 2022) 3. Killer 4. Psycho 1. Agreement 2. Confusion 3. Arrangement 4. Settlement 54. Our locality has a common space for observing various national days and for (Organising) 38. The interviewee tackled the questions of the festivals. (18 November, 2022) interviewer with substantial (aplomb). 1. Witnessing 2. Coordinating (17 November, 2022) 3. Celebrating 4. Forming 1. Sanctity 2. Camaraderie 3. Hostility 4. Selfassurance 55. Seizure (18 November, 2022) 1. Governance 2. Capture 39. Courage (17 November, 2022) 3. Stealing 4. Demonstration 1. Valour 2. Cowardice 56. The national leaders of India were (imbued) 3. Timidity 4. Ingenuity with qualities like leadership, nationalities 40. Fastidious (17 November, 2022) and bravery. (18 November, 2022) 2. Hardworking 1. Habituated 2. Tinged 3. Careless 4. Careful 3. Filled 4. Sprinkled 41. Flaw (17 November, 2022) 57. Viable (18 November, 2022) 1. Incorrect 2. Display 2. Formidable 1. Feasible 3. Unkempt 4. Defect 4. Insatiable 3. Disposable 42. Dwindle (17 November, 2022) 58. Capable (18 November, 2022) 1. Expand 2. Reduce 1. Suitable 2. Willing 4. Neglect 3. Approve

English With Rani Ma'am

111

	3. Reliable	4. Seasoned	74.	Carnage (11 November,	
59.	They feared the (ignomasspies.	(18 November, 2022)		<ol> <li>Plague</li> <li>Lust</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Revelry</li><li>4. Slaughter</li></ul>
			<b>75</b> .	Emblem (11 November,	
	3. Dishonour	4. Result		1. Problem	2. Refinement
60.	Crude (18 November, 20			3. Symbol	-
	1. Damp	2. Refined	76.	Huge (11 November, 202	
	3. Natural	4. Processed		<ol> <li>Far</li> <li>Big</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Small</li><li>4. Embrace</li></ul>
61.	Exaggeration (18 Novem				
	1. Amplification 3. Addition	<ul><li>2. Segregation</li><li>4. Fortification</li></ul>	77.	Batter (11 November, 20 1. Clash	2. Struggle
				3. Beat	4. Fight
62.	Confess (18 November, 2	2022) 2. Dissimulate	79	Supporting (11 November	•
	3. Acknowledge	4. Deny	10.	1. Applauding	
62	Obligation (18 Novembe	v		3. Agreeing	4. Arguing
03.	1. Belief	2. Rule	79	Deficient (11 November,	
	3. Duty	4. Law	19.	1. Difficult	2. Bold
61	Omission (18 November			3. Challenging	
04.	1. Deletion	2. Skipper	80.	Timid (11 November, 20	
	3. Maintain	4. Accrual	00.	1. Bold	2. Confident
65.	Gullible (18 November, 2			3. Humble	4. Courageous
00.	1. Dreary	2. Candid	81.	Stationary (11 Novembe	r. 2021)
	3. Naïve	4. Nosy		1. Fixed	2. Paper
66.	Delegate (18 November,	2022)		3. Portable	4. Movable
	1. Representative		82.	Hospitable (11 Novembe	r, 2021)
	3. Serviceman	4. Elect			2. Hostile
67.	Observe (18 November,	2022)		<ol> <li>Stingy</li> <li>Unsocial</li> </ol>	4. Congenial
	1. Watch	2. Clarify	83.	Tranquil (11 November,	2021)
	<ol> <li>Watch</li> <li>Deserve</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Clarify</li><li>4. Ignore</li></ul>	83.	1. Ill-tempered	2. Worried
68.		4. Ignore	83.	<b>Tranquil (11 November,</b> 1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous	
68.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover  1. Interesting	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary		<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> </ol>	2. Worried 4. Sober 021)
68.	3. Deserve Miscellaneous (18 Novements)	4. Ignore <b>nber, 2022)</b>		<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Worried</li> <li>Sober</li> <li>Freedom</li> </ol>
	<ul><li>3. Deserve</li><li>Miscellaneous (18 Nove</li><li>1. Interesting</li><li>3. Virtuous</li><li>The (clairvoyant) witch</li></ul>	4. Ignore  nber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various nes told macbeth his	84.	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Worried</li> <li>Sober</li> <li>Preedom</li> <li>Captivity</li> </ol>
	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future.	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various nes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022)	84.	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> <li>Forthright (12 November)</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Worried</li> <li>Sober</li> <li>Freedom</li> <li>Captivity</li> <li>2021)</li> </ol>
	<ul> <li>3. Deserve</li> <li>Miscellaneous (18 Nover)</li> <li>1. Interesting</li> <li>3. Virtuous</li> <li>The (clairvoyant) witch future.</li> <li>1. Prophetic</li> </ul>	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various  mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous	84.	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> <li>Forthright (12 November)</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Worried</li> <li>Sober</li> <li>Freedom</li> <li>Captivity</li> <li>2021)</li> <li>Tactful</li> </ol>
69.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various  mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant	84. 85.	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> <li>Forthright (12 Novembe</li> <li>Tricky</li> <li>Outspoken</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Worried</li> <li>Sober</li> <li>Freedom</li> <li>Captivity</li> <li>2021)</li> <li>Tactful</li> <li>Secret</li> </ol>
69.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various  mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant  mpunction) after killing	84. 85.	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> <li>Forthright (12 Novembe</li> <li>Tricky</li> <li>Outspoken</li> <li>Hamper (12 November, 2</li> </ol>	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021)
69.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger.	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various  mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant  punction) after killing (18 November, 2022)	84. 85.	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> <li>Forthright (12 November)</li> <li>Tricky</li> <li>Outspoken</li> <li>Hamper (12 November, 2</li> <li>Punish</li> </ol>	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict
69.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various  mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant  punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li></ul>	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> <li>Forthright (12 November)</li> <li>Tricky</li> <li>Outspoken</li> <li>Hamper (12 November, 2</li> <li>Punish</li> <li>Adhere</li> </ol>	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve
69. 70.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various  mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant  punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li></ul>	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> <li>Forthright (12 November, 2</li> <li>Tricky</li> <li>Outspoken</li> <li>Hamper (12 November, 2</li> <li>Punish</li> <li>Adhere</li> <li>Consequence (12 November)</li> </ol>	2. Worried 4. Sober O21) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve ther, 2021)
69. 70.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very	4. Ignore mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li></ul>	<ol> <li>Ill-tempered</li> <li>Nervous</li> <li>Liberty (11 November, 2</li> <li>Slavery</li> <li>Bondage</li> <li>Forthright (12 November, 2</li> <li>Tricky</li> <li>Outspoken</li> <li>Hamper (12 November, 2</li> <li>Punish</li> <li>Adhere</li> <li>Consequence (12 November, 2</li> <li>Source</li> </ol>	2. Worried 4. Sober O21) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve aber, 2021) 2. Outcome
69. 70.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin	4. Ignore mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age mble). (18 Nov., 2022)	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous  Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage  Forthright (12 Novembe 1. Tricky 3. Outspoken  Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere  Consequence (12 Novem 1. Source 3. Attraction	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve 1ber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception
69. 70.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very	4. Ignore mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous  Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage  Forthright (12 November) 1. Tricky 3. Outspoken  Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere  Consequence (12 November) 1. Source 3. Attraction  Commence (12 November)	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve 1ber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception 2r, 2021)
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile 3. Mild	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various  mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant  punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion  fast, but due to old age mble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous  Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage  Forthright (12 November) 1. Tricky 3. Outspoken  Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere  Consequence (12 November) 1. Source 3. Attraction  Commence (12 November) 1. Initiate	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve 1ber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile	4. Ignore nber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various nes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age nble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure e pranks and (naughty)	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li><li>88.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage Forthright (12 November, 2 1. Tricky 3. Outspoken Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere Consequence (12 November, 2 1. Source 3. Attraction Commence (12 November, 2 1. Initiate 3. Conclude	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve aber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception er, 2021) 2. Cease 4. Finish
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile 3. Mild I still cherish those little tricks that we did durin	4. Ignore nber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various nes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age nble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure e pranks and (naughty)	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li><li>88.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous  Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage  Forthright (12 November) 1. Tricky 3. Outspoken  Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere  Consequence (12 November) 1. Source 3. Attraction  Commence (12 November) 1. Initiate	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve aber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception er, 2021) 2. Cease 4. Finish
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile 3. Mild I still cherish those little tricks that we did durin 1. Nasty	4. Ignore  mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various  mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant  mpunction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age mble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure pranks and (naughty) g our school days. (18 November, 2022) 2. Tractable	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li><li>88.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage Forthright (12 November, 2 1. Tricky 3. Outspoken Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere Consequence (12 November, 2 1. Source 3. Attraction Commence (12 November, 2 1. Initiate 3. Conclude Extract (12 November, 2	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve ber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception er, 2021) 2. Cease 4. Finish 2021)
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile 3. Mild  I still cherish those little tricks that we did durin  1. Nasty 3. Sinful	4. Ignore mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age mble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure pranks and (naughty) g our school days. (18 November, 2022) 2. Tractable 4. Impish	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li><li>88.</li><li>89.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous  Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage  Forthright (12 November, 2 3. Outspoken  Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere  Consequence (12 November, 2 3. Attraction  Commence (12 November, 2 4. Initiate 3. Conclude  Extract (12 November, 2 1. Install 3. Withdraw	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve 1ber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception 1er, 2021) 2. Cease 4. Finish 1021) 2. Enclose 4. Insert
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile 3. Mild  I still cherish those little tricks that we did durin  1. Nasty 3. Sinful  Sudha murthy dealt with	4. Ignore mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age mble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure pranks and (naughty) g our school days. (18 November, 2022) 2. Tractable 4. Impish complex psychological	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li><li>88.</li><li>89.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage Forthright (12 November, 2 1. Tricky 3. Outspoken Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere Consequence (12 November, 2 1. Source 3. Attraction Commence (12 November, 2 1. Initiate 3. Conclude Extract (12 November, 2 1. Install	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve 1ber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception 1er, 2021) 2. Cease 4. Finish 1021) 2. Enclose 4. Insert
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile 3. Mild  I still cherish those little tricks that we did durin  1. Nasty 3. Sinful	4. Ignore mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age mble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure e pranks and (naughty) g our school days. (18 November, 2022) 2. Tractable 4. Impish complex psychological a (lucid) manner.	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li><li>88.</li><li>89.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous  Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage  Forthright (12 November, 2 3. Outspoken  Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere  Consequence (12 November, 2 3. Attraction  Commence (12 November, 2 4. Initiate 3. Conclude  Extract (12 November, 2 1. Install 3. Withdraw  Harmony (12 November, 2	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve aber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception er, 2021) 2. Cease 4. Finish 2021) 2. Enclose 4. Insert 2021)
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile 3. Mild I still cherish those little tricks that we did durin  1. Nasty 3. Sinful Sudha murthy dealt with issues in her stories in a	4. Ignore mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age mble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure e pranks and (naughty) g our school days. (18 November, 2022) 2. Tractable 4. Impish complex psychological a (lucid) manner. (18 November, 2022)	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li><li>88.</li><li>89.</li><li>90.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous  Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage  Forthright (12 November, 2 1. Tricky 3. Outspoken  Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere  Consequence (12 November, 2 1. Source 3. Attraction  Commence (12 November, 2 1. Initiate 3. Conclude  Extract (12 November, 2 1. Install 3. Withdraw  Harmony (12 November, 1 1. Peace 3. Unease	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve aber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception er, 2021) 2. Cease 4. Finish 2021) 2. Enclose 4. Insert 5. 2021) 2. Success 4. Calmness
69. 70. 71.	3. Deserve  Miscellaneous (18 Nover 1. Interesting 3. Virtuous  The (clairvoyant) witch future. 1. Prophetic 3. Malevolent  The hunter felt no (com the tiger. 1. Pressure 3. Remorse  Earlier I use to knit very my fingers are not so (nin 1. Agile 3. Mild  I still cherish those little tricks that we did durin  1. Nasty 3. Sinful  Sudha murthy dealt with	4. Ignore mber, 2022) 2. Contemporary 4. Various mes told macbeth his (18 November, 2022) 2. Hideous 4. Buoyant punction) after killing (18 November, 2022) 2. Pleasure 4. Compulsion fast, but due to old age mble). (18 Nov., 2022) 2. Sluggish 4. Obscure e pranks and (naughty) g our school days. (18 November, 2022) 2. Tractable 4. Impish complex psychological a (lucid) manner.	<ul><li>84.</li><li>85.</li><li>86.</li><li>87.</li><li>88.</li><li>89.</li><li>90.</li></ul>	1. Ill-tempered 3. Nervous  Liberty (11 November, 2 1. Slavery 3. Bondage  Forthright (12 November, 2 3. Outspoken  Hamper (12 November, 2 1. Punish 3. Adhere  Consequence (12 November, 2 3. Attraction  Commence (12 November, 2 4. Initiate 3. Conclude  Extract (12 November, 2 1. Install 3. Withdraw  Harmony (12 November, 2 1. Peace	2. Worried 4. Sober 021) 2. Freedom 4. Captivity r, 2021) 2. Tactful 4. Secret 2021) 2. Restrict 4. Absolve aber, 2021) 2. Outcome 4. Inception er, 2021) 2. Cease 4. Finish 2021) 2. Enclose 4. Insert 5. 2021) 2. Success 4. Calmness

92. A	assist (12 Nove	mber, 2021	L)			. Heavy		2. Plump	
	. Facilitate		Injure		3	. Chubby		. Skinny	
	. Restrict		Acquire		97.	Conspicuous			
	ustere (12 Nov					. Concealed . Vague		2. Evident 4. Obscure	
	. Decorative		Unadorned			. vague Frab (15 Noven			
	. Luxurious		Elaborate			. Lose		2. Seize	
	Release (15 Nov					. Free		. Offer	
	. Retain . Confine		Restrain Acquit		99. A	lleviate (15 No	ovember, 2	(021)	
	ension (15 No					. Irritate		2. Aggravate	
	. Detachment		Comfort			. Mitigate		. Agitate	
	. Peace		Strain			<b>laste (15 Nove</b> : . Delay		<b>1)</b> 2. Leisure	
96. S	crawny (15 No	vember, 20	21)			. Hurry		Rest	
					or Ke	X77			
			,						
<b>1.</b> (2)		<b>3.</b> (2)	4. (1)	<b>5.</b> (2)	<b>6.</b> (4)		<b>8.</b> (3)	<b>9.</b> (4)	<b>10.</b> (2)
<b>11.</b> (4	) <b>12.</b> (1)	<b>13.</b> (1)	<b>14.</b> (4)	<b>15.</b> (2)	<b>16.</b> (4)	<b>17.</b> (3)	<b>18.</b> (4)	<b>19.</b> (4)	<b>20.</b> (2)
<b>21.</b> (4	<b>22.</b> (1)	<b>23.</b> (1)	<b>24.</b> (1)	<b>25.</b> (4)	<b>26.</b> (1)	<b>27.</b> (1)	<b>28.</b> (2)	<b>29.</b> (1)	<b>30.</b> (1)
<b>31.</b> (4	<b>32.</b> (4)	<b>33.</b> (4)	<b>34.</b> (4)	<b>35.</b> (4)	<b>36.</b> (1)	<b>37.</b> (2)	<b>38.</b> (4)	<b>39.</b> (1)	<b>40.</b> (4)
<b>41.</b> (4	<b>42.</b> (2)	<b>43.</b> (1)	<b>44.</b> (1)	<b>45.</b> (1)	<b>46.</b> (2)	<b>47.</b> (2)	<b>48.</b> (2)	<b>49.</b> (4)	<b>50.</b> (1)
<b>51.</b> (3	<b>52.</b> (1)	<b>53.</b> (1)	<b>54.</b> (2)	<b>55.</b> (2)	<b>56.</b> (3)	<b>57.</b> (1)	<b>58.</b> (1)	<b>59.</b> (3)	<b>60.</b> (3)
<b>61.</b> (1	<b>62.</b> (3)	<b>63.</b> (3)	<b>64.</b> (1)	<b>65.</b> (3)	<b>66.</b> (1)	<b>67.</b> (1)	<b>68.</b> (4)	<b>69.</b> (1)	<b>70.</b> (3)
<b>71.</b> (1	<b>72.</b> (4)	<b>73.</b> (3)	<b>74.</b> (4)	<b>75.</b> (3)	<b>76.</b> (3)	<b>77.</b> (3)	<b>78.</b> (3)	<b>79.</b> (4)	<b>80.</b> (3)
<b>81.</b> (1	<b>82.</b> (4)	<b>83.</b> (4)	<b>84.</b> (2)	<b>85.</b> (3)	<b>86.</b> (2)	<b>87.</b> (2)	<b>88.</b> (1)	<b>89.</b> (3)	<b>90.</b> (1)
<b>91.</b> (2	<b>92.</b> (1)	<b>93.</b> (2)	<b>94.</b> (4)	<b>95.</b> (4)	<b>96.</b> (4)	<b>97.</b> (2)	<b>98.</b> (2)	<b>99.</b> (3)	<b>100.</b> (3)
101.	Deficiency (1	5 Novembe	r, 2021)			3. Calmness	4	. Curiosity	
	1. Surplus		Success		109.	Mundane (22	December	, 2020)	
100	3. Shortage		Excess			1. Commonple		2. Exemplary	
102.	<b>Astonish (15</b> 1. Simplify		Cheat			3. Exclusive		. Uncommor	1
	3. Create		Surprise		110.	Promising (22)			eina
103.	Delegate (15	November,	2021)			3. Worthless		. Bright	31118
	1. Nominate		Detain		111.	Shrewd (22 D	ecember, 2	2020)	
	3. Create		Possess			1. Senseless		2. Judicious	
104.	Mortal (22 De 1. Deadly		<b>)20)</b> Gentle			3. Unthinking		Frivolous	
	3. Lively		Benign		112.	Submerge (22 1. Float		<b>r, 2020)</b> 2. Surface	
105.	Hapless (22 D		O			3. Rise		. Drown	
	1. Untidy	2.	Unlucky		113.	Puzzled (22 D			
	3. Fortunate		Нарру			1. Confused	2	2. Doubtless	
106.	Tenacity (22					3. Certain		l. Sure	
	<ol> <li>Idleness</li> <li>Timidity</li> </ol>		Cowardice Firmness		114.	Dubious (23 I			
107.						<ol> <li>Uncertain</li> <li>Unwilling</li> </ol>		2. Notable 4. Impressive	
	1. Expelled	2.	Delegated		115.			-	
	3. Disturbed	4.	Habituated		110.	1. Send away		2. Pick up	
108.	•					3. Care for	4	Leave out	
	1. Zeal	2.	Anxiety		116.	Sustain (23 D	ecember,	2020)	
	1. 1				Sec. \$170				

113

117.	<ol> <li>Boisterous</li> <li>Hostile</li> </ol>	<ul><li>2. Energetic</li><li>4. Frightening</li></ul>		125. 126.	<ol> <li>Lecture</li> <li>Discuss</li> <li>Eminent (24 )</li> </ol>	ecember,	2. Argue 4. Apprehend 2020)	
118.	Whirl (v) (23 December 1. Build 3. Spin	<b>er, 2020)</b> 2. Fold 4. Wrap			<ol> <li>Affluent</li> <li>Renowned</li> </ol>	۷	2. Unique 4. Honest	
119.		-		127. 128.	1. Incapable 3. Unpardonal Valuable (24 I	ole 2	2. Undoubtab 4. Inaccurate	le
120.	<b>Defect (23 December</b> 1. Care 3. Fact	, <b>2020)</b> 2. Flaw 4. Sound		129.	<ol> <li>Precious</li> <li>Commonpla</li> </ol>	ice 2	2. Cheap 4. Ordinary	
121.	Ardent (23 December 1. Passionate 3. Frigid	2, <b>2020)</b> 2. Laborious 4. Inquisitive		130.	<ol> <li>Complicatio</li> <li>Compliance</li> </ol>	n 2	2. Disregard 4. Dishonor	
122.	Thwart (23 December 1. Permit 3. Abet				<ol> <li>Sanction</li> <li>Dismissal</li> </ol>	2	2. Permission 4. Approval	
123.	Tousled (23 December 1. Struggled	e <b>r, 2020)</b> 2. Ordered		131.	1. Vague 3. Clear	2	2. Confused 4. Ambiguous	
124.	3. Disarranged Inventory (24 Decem 1. Creation	4. Kempt ber, 2020) 2. Admission		132.	Violation (24 1. Obedience 3. Legal	2	, <b>2020)</b> 2. Adherence 4. Breach	
				9T 1KG	N .			
101. ( 111. (			<b>105.</b> (2) <b>115.</b> (3)	106. (4 116. (		<b>108.</b> (1) <b>118.</b> (3)	<b>109.</b> (1) <b>119.</b> (3)	<b>110.</b> (4) <b>120.</b> (2)

**125.** (3)

**124.** (4)

**126.** (3)

**127.** (4)

**128.** (1)

**129.** (3)

**130.** (3)

**121.** (1)

**131.** (3)

**122.** (4)

**132.** (4)

**123.** (3)

## SSC STENO ANTONYMS (2019–23)

## Steno Antonyms

1.	the word (" Divulge") The culprit surprised conceal the secret exec	ropriate antonyms of in the given sentence. everyone by opting to cution of his plans even	11.	<ul><li>3. Heaviness</li><li>Border (12 October, 26)</li><li>1. Boundary</li><li>3. Centre</li></ul>	<b>023)</b> 2.	Bottom Surface Partition
	<ul><li>after getting beaten by</li><li>1. Opting</li><li>3. Execution</li></ul>	(12 October, 2023) 2. Conceal 4. Culprit	12.	The spirit of the room absence. 1. Cloudy 3. Lonely	2.	very (gloomy) in his (12 October, 2023) Cheerful Grim
2.	Contentment (12 Octol 1. Pleasure 3. Meanness	per, 2023) 2. Greatness 4. Sadness	13.	Plight (12 October, 20 1. Travel 3. Land	2.	Benefit Trouble
3.	the more likely you are  1. Hallucination	<b>(12 October, 2023)</b> 2. Fallacy		Mitigate (12 October, 1. Reform 3. Mend Grandeur (12 October	2. <b>4.</b> , <b>202</b>	Sharpen Aggravate (3)
4.	<ul><li>3. Illusion</li><li>Virtue (12 October, 202</li><li>1. Acquire</li><li>3. Precise</li></ul>	4. Certainty 23) 2. Stout 4. Vice	16.	<ol> <li>Greatness</li> <li>Insignificance</li> <li>Advent (12 October, 2</li> <li>Departure</li> </ol>	4. ( <b>023</b> )	Assignment Permission Arrival
5.	Select the most appropriate word ("Humility") in the little girl was humble ideology of her class was indomitable.  1. Indomitable	priate antonyms of the he given sentence. The enough to negate the mate whose arrogance (12 October, 2023)  2. Arrogance		3. Experience  Mercurial (12 October  1. Flippant  3. Salacious  Select the most approved ("Lethargy") in	4. <b>2, 202 2.</b> 4. <b>opria the g</b>	Attraction  23)  Tranquil  Bereaved  te antonyms of the given sentence. The
6.	3. Negate  Brave (12 October, 202  1. Coward  3. Fearless	4. Humble  3) 2. Adulterous 4. Moving		usually circumspect p duty was visible in his 1. Visible	deal	
7.	One should celebrate e	very (triumph) in life. (12 October, 2023) 2. Victory	19.	3. Circumspect  Abundance (12 Octobe  1. Miser  3. Non-serious	4. e <b>r, 20</b> 2.	Usually
8.		4. Defeat  (wild) site, far roads and present day (12 October, 2023)		<b>Duty (12 October, 202</b> 1. Selection 3. Option	<b>23)</b> 2. 4.	Exemption Loophole
0	1. Tranquil 3. Frantic	<ul><li>2. Enraged</li><li>4. Strong</li></ul>	21.	Carry (12 October, 20 1. Leave 3. Transfer	2.	Haul Take
9.	Jubilant (12 October, 2 1. Inflated 3. Thrilled Zenith (12 October, 20)	<ul><li>2. Static</li><li>4. Despondent</li></ul>	22.	Select the most approved (" Furious") in frantic leader was of his subordinate	the goutra	given sentence. The ged at the failure
10.	1. Astonishment	2. Summit		unperturbed.	WIIO	(12 October, 2023)

English With Rani Ma'am

R S Publication

115

1. Frantic 2. Unperturbed 3. Common 4. Composite 3. Failure 4. Outraged 40. Undaunted (13 October, 2023) 23. Timorous (13 October, 2023) 1. Indomitable 2. Impetuous 1. Imbecilic 2. Brazen 3. Feisty 4. Cowardly 4. Badgered 3. Muggy 41. Vengeance (13 October, 2023) 24. Nominal (13 October, 2023) 1. Custom 2. Requital 1. Liberal 2. Adroit 3. Forgiveness 4. Compensation Excessive 4. Identical 42. Perceive (17 November, 2022) 25. Frequent (13 October, 2023) 1. Realise 2. Observe 1. Recurring 2. Persistent 4. Feel 3. Neglect 4. Constant 3. Rare 43. Rabble (17 November, 2022) Decadent (13 October, 2023) 26 1. Elite 2. Noise 1. Enflamed 2. Fluorescent 3. Rubbish 4. Havoc 3. Virtuous 4. Muffled 44. Renegade (17 November, 2022) 27. Frenzy (13 October, 2023) 2. Leader 1. Fugitive 1. Haste 2. Harmony 3. Criminal 4. Follower 3. Obscurity 4. Copious 45. Actions done with (malice) have no good 28. When William gets angry, he starts to act like intention. (17 November, 2022) an (imbecile). (13 October, 2023) 1. Enmity 2. Animosity 1. Cheerful 2. Pleasing 3. Good will 4. Rancour 3. Fierce 4. Intelligent 46. The heads turned to the back, where dr. Pfizer, surrounded by the female troupe of dancers, 29. Generous (13 October, 2023) 1. Charitable beamed with exhilaration in a (dazzling) ocean-2. Greedy 4. Altruist green dress paired with stunning jewellery. 3 Kind (17 November, 2022) 30. Modest (13 October, 2023) 1. Luminous 2. Gingerly 1. Unpretentious 2. Humble 3. Pristine 4. Lackluster 3. Arrogant 4. Generous 47. Adipose (17 November, 2022) 31. Comprehensive (13 October, 2023) 1. Glutinous 2. Tissue 1. Complete 2. Through 3. Stringy 4. Fat 3. Exhaustive 4. Superficial 48. People with generous hearts can see the 32. The performance he gave was truly (marvellous). (intrinsic) value in something which looks (13 October, 2023) worthless to others. (17 November, 2022) 2. Terrible 1. Long 1. Impertinent 2. Unrelated 3. Mesmerising 4. Interesting 3. Extraneous 4. Genuine 33. Absolve (13 October, 2023) 49. She was (reluctant) to say anything to the 1. Resolve 2. Pardon members of the board. (17 November, 2022) 3. Condemn Gratify 1. Hesitant 2. Impatient 34. Opaque (13 October, 2023) 3. Annoyed 4. Eager 2. Transient 1. Intelligible 50. Privilege (17 November, 2022) 4. Conventional 3. Volatile 1. Disabled 2. Disadvantage 35. Reluctantly (13 October, 2023) 3. Prerogative 4. Loss 2. Unwillingly 1. Smartly 51. Vain (17 November, 2022) 3. Zealously 4. Fairly 2. Modest 1. Stubborn 36. Collapse (13 October, 2023) 4. Selfish 3. Extrovert 1. Collaborate 2. Flourish 52. Propitious (17 November, 2022) 3. Flounder 4. Slip 2. Benignant 1. Benign 37. Compatible (13 October, 2023) 4. Inauspicious 3. Auspicious 1. Energetic 2. Inconsistent 53. Enigmatic (17 November, 2022) 3. Immaculate 4. Helpful 1. Ambiguous 2. Comprehensible 38. Ruthless (13 October, 2023) 3. Tangible 4. Cryptic 1. Resolute 2. Hostile 54. Wisdom (17 November, 2022) 3. Affluent 4. Lenient 2. Imbecility 1. Dexterity 39. General (13 October, 2023) 3. Competency 4. Cogency 1. Mixture 2. Specific

English With Rani Ma'am 116

55. Prudent (17 November, 2022) 1. Tarnish 2. Befoul 2. Caution 3. Clean 1. Intuition 4. Corrupt 4. Unprudent 3. Imprudent 72. Until recently, 3d printing has been sugar-56. His (extravagant) pretensions only served to based, but technology is emerging that reliably (17 November, 2022) excite ridicule. prints (savoury) and fresh ingredients. (18 November, 2022) 1. Lavish 2. Costly 3. Fanciful 4. Economical 1. Sweet 2. Rancid 4. Musty 3. Pungent 57. Confused (17 November, 2022) 2. Developed 73. Solitude (18 November, 2022) 1. Lucid 2. Individual 3. Stupid 4. Tangled 1. Company 4. Victim 3. Ex-serviceman 58. Acumen (17 November, 2022) 1. Good decision 2. Anger 74. Blitz (18 November, 2022) 2. Obtuse 3. Stupidity 4. Happiness 1. Harm 3. Kill 4. Attack 59. Emigration (17 November, 2022) 1. Immigration 2. Asylum 75. His (woeful) eyes betrayed his feeling. 3. Refuge 4. Guest (18 November, 2022) 1. Bewailing 2. Cheerful 60. His (haughty) attitude angered everyone 3. Agonised 4. Plangent present at the meeting. (17 November, 2022) 1. Subservient 2. Humble 76. Fame (18 November, 2022) 3. Conceited 4. Casual 1. Distinction 2. Glory 3. Laurels 4. Disgrace 61. Admire (17 November, 2022) 1. Adore 2. Ridicule 77. On several occasions he defended the cause of 4. Enjoy 3. Wonder moderation and justice against the (Fanatical) (18 November, 2022) crusaders. 62. Callous (17 November, 2022) 1. Generous 2. Intolerant 1. Emotional 2. Sensitive 3. Profound 4. Liberal 3. Senile 4. Analytical 78. Experts have shown that those who suffer 63. He greeted charles with a (languid) wave of his from social (anxieties) and find it challenging. (17 November, 2022) hand. To find a common language with others can 2. Energetic 1. Supine overcome these obstacles by watching movies. 4. Sluggish 3. Lackadaisical (18 November, 2022) 64. A (diligent) individual possesses the quality to 2. Solace 1. Desperation win every difficulty. (17 November, 2022) 3. Unconcern 4. Placidity 1. Inactive 2. Earnest 79. Terse (18 November, 2022) 3. Moderate 4. Bustling 2. Timid 1. Polite 65. Permission (17 November, 2022) 4. Authoritative Excited 1. Hindrance 2. Authorisation 80. Boring (11 November, 2021) 3. Consent 4. Liberty 1. Supporting 2. Enduring 66. Abide (18 November, 2022) 3. Preventing 4. Exciting 1. Dwell 2. Anticipate 81. Hospitable (11 November, 2021) 3. Reject 4. Endure 1. Sick 2. Gracious 67. Primeval (18 November, 2022) 3. Cordial 4. Rude 1. Primal 2. Recent 82. Moderate (11 November, 2021) 3. Autochthonic 4. Indigenous 2. Medium 1. Extreme 68. Infinite (18 November, 2022) 3. Temperate 4. Easy 1. Absolute 2. Boundless 83. Negligent (11 November, 2021) 4. Unfathomable 3. Evanescent 1. Careful 2. Calm 69. Gracious (18 November, 2022) 3. Composed 4. Careless 1. Rude 2. Blissful 84. Produce (verb) (11 November, 2021) 3. Active 4. Passive 1. Arrange 2. Harvest 70. The project was (denounced) as a scandalous 4. Yield 3. Destroy waste of taxpayer's money. (18 Nov., 2022) 85. Jubilant (11 November, 2021) 1. Described 2. Defended 1. Young 2. Happy 3. Represented 4. Decried 4. Depressed 3. Delighted 71. Defile (18 November, 2022)

English With Rani Ma'am 117

3. Enlighten       4. Notify       94. Superficial (12 November, 2021)         87. Feeble (11 November, 2021)       1. Trivial       2. Shallow	
0.0	
1. Frail 2. Strong 3. Praiseworthy 4. Genuin	•
3. Soft 4. Weak 95. Shallow (12 November, 2021)	
88. Prevail (11 November, 2021)  1. Superficial  2. Deep	
1. Succeed 2. Prove 3. Spiteful 4. Hollow	
3. Control 4. Surrender 96 .Tumult (12 November, 2021)	
89. Harmony (11 November, 2021)  1. Commotion  2. Calmne	
1. Understanding 2. Creativity 3. Disturbance 4. Quarre	L
3. Friendship 4. Discord 97. Confine (12 November, 2021) 1. Detain 2. Restrai	<b>5</b>
90. Absorb (11 November, 2021) 3. Liberate 4. Impriso	
1. Swallow 2. Imbibe	
1 Prompt 2 Energe	tic
91. Discard (11 November, 2021) 3. Lethargic 4. Youthful	
1. Ditch 2. Eliminate 3. Accept 4. Scrap 99. Modern (12 November, 2021)	
1. Popular 2. Ancient	
1 Freshen 2 Continue	
3. Damage 4. Restore 100. Courteous (5 November, 2021) 1. Modest 2. Rude	
93. Conserve (12 November, 2021) 3. Humble 4. Polite	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Aviswer Key	
<b>1.</b> (2) <b>2.</b> (4) <b>3.</b> (4) 4. (4) <b>5.</b> (2) 6. (1) <b>7.</b> (4) <b>8.</b> (1) <b>9.</b> (4)	<b>10.</b> (4)
<b>11.</b> (3) <b>12.</b> (2) <b>13.</b> (2) <b>14.</b> (4) <b>15.</b> (3) <b>16.</b> (1) <b>17.</b> (2) <b>18.</b> (2) <b>19.</b> (4)	<b>20.</b> (2)
<b>21.</b> (1) <b>22.</b> (2) <b>23.</b> (2) <b>24.</b> (3) <b>25.</b> (3) <b>26.</b> (3) <b>27.</b> (2) <b>28.</b> (4) <b>29.</b> (2	<b>30.</b> (3)
<b>31.</b> (4) <b>32.</b> (2) <b>33.</b> (3) <b>34.</b> (1) <b>35.</b> (3) <b>36.</b> (2) <b>37.</b> (2) <b>38.</b> (4) <b>39.</b> (2	<b>40.</b> (4)
<b>41.</b> (3) <b>42.</b> (3) <b>43.</b> (1) <b>44.</b> (4) <b>45.</b> (3) <b>46.</b> (4) <b>47.</b> (3) <b>48.</b> (3) <b>49.</b> (4	<b>50.</b> (2)
<b>51.</b> (2) <b>52.</b> (4) <b>53.</b> (2) <b>54.</b> (2) <b>55.</b> (3) <b>56.</b> (4) <b>57.</b> (1) <b>58.</b> (3) <b>59.</b> (1	<b>60.</b> (2)
<b>61.</b> (2) <b>62.</b> (2) <b>63.</b> (2) <b>64.</b> (1) <b>65.</b> (1) <b>66.</b> (3) <b>67.</b> (2) <b>68.</b> (3) <b>69.</b> (1	<b>70.</b> (2)
<b>71.</b> (3) <b>72.</b> (1) <b>73.</b> (1) <b>74.</b> (2) <b>75.</b> (2) <b>76.</b> (4) <b>77.</b> (4) <b>78.</b> (4) <b>79.</b> (1	
<b>81.</b> (4) <b>82.</b> (1) <b>83.</b> (1) <b>84.</b> (3) <b>85.</b> (4) <b>86.</b> (1) <b>87.</b> (2) <b>88.</b> (4) <b>89.</b> (4	
<b>91.</b> (3) <b>92.</b> (3) <b>93.</b> (2) <b>94.</b> (4) <b>95.</b> (2) <b>96.</b> (2) <b>97.</b> (3) <b>98.</b> (3) <b>99.</b> (2)	
101. Impede (15 November, 2021)       1. Strange       2. Distant         1. Delay       2. Disrupt       3. Alien       4. Native	
3. Block 4. Expedite 106. Obstinate (15 November, 2021)	
102. Vigilant (15 November, 2021)  1. Willful  2. Flexible	е
1. Wary 2. Inattentive 3. Loyal 4. Firm 3. Cautious 4. Careful 107 Shrink (15 November 2021)	
103. Acquit (15 November, 2021) 104. Careful 107. Shrink (15 November, 2021) 1. Supply 2. Apply	
1. Leave 2. Condemn 3. Resume 4. Expand	1
3. Relieve 4. Replace 108. Incorporate (15 November, 202)	
104. Audacity (15 November, 2021) 1. Integrate 2. Absorb	*
1. Rashness 2. Boldness 3. Exclude 4. Assimil	ate
3. Bravery 4. Timidity 109 Increase (15 November 2021)	
109. Increase (15 November, 2021) 105. Foreign (15 November, 2021) 1. Collect 2. Diministration	

	3. Widen	4.	Expand			3. Intensity	4	. Wealth	
110.	Dejected (22	December,	2020)		125.	Uncouth (23	December,	2020)	
	1. Cheerful		Morose			1. Careful		. Refined	
111	3. Moody		Doleful		126	3. Coarse Retrieve (23		. Generous	
111.	Horrendous (2		Awful		120.	1. Protect		. Restore	
	3. Ghastly		Pleasant			3. Assist	4	. Damage	
112.	Discreet (22 I	December, 2	2020)		127.	Aggravate (2			
	1. Heedless		Harmless			1. Exasperate		. Alleviate . Irritate	
110	3. Tactful		Careful		100	3. Integrate Graceful (23)			
113.	Flaunt (22 De 1. Cover		<b>20)</b> Flash		140.	1. Awkward		. Charming	
	3. Boast		Sport			3. Delicate		. Nimble	
114.	Dignified (22	December,	2020)		129.	Denounce (2			
	1. Regal		Ordinary			<ol> <li>Accuse</li> <li>Threaten</li> </ol>		. Complimer . Create	nt
	3. Grand		Noble		130	Ignorance (2			
115.	<b>Tiresome (22</b> 1. Exhausting		Energising		100.	1. Stupidity		. Unwillingn	ess
	3. Boring		Dull			3. Knowledge	4	. Incapabilit	у
116.	Establish (22	December,	2020)		131.	Affiliation (2			
	1. Institute		Destroy			<ol> <li>Alliance</li> <li>Coalition</li> </ol>		<ul><li>Likeness</li><li>Detachmen</li></ul>	nt
	3. Constitute		Start		132.	Freedom (24			
117.	Voluntary (22 1. Uncompelled		, <b>2020)</b> Discretional		101.	1. Revolution		. Independer	nce
	3. Mandatory		Optional			3. Captivity		. Power	
118.	Speculate (22	December,	2020)		133.	Ominous (24			
	1. Deliberate		Contemplate	9		<ol> <li>Oppressive</li> <li>Dangerous</li> </ol>		. Sinister . <mark>Auspicious</mark>	
110	3. Consider		Dismiss		134.	Impede (24 I		-	
119.	Vulnerable (22)		, <b>2020)</b> Defenseless			1. Facilitate	2	. Prompt	
	3. Secure		Weak			3. Appeal		. Withhold	
120.	Seize (22 Dec	ember, 202	O)		135.	Ruthless (24		2020) . Compassio	noto
	1. Waste		Snatch			3. Savage		. Compassio . Inhuman	nate
101	3. Capture		Release		136.	Shun (24 Dec	cember, 202	20)	
121.	Obsolescence 1. Modernity		Annoyance			1. Dodge		. Reject	
	3. Objectivity					3. Avoid		. Cherish	
122.	Divest (23 De				137.	<b>Acknowledge</b> 1. Grant	77	. Own	
	1. Strip		Promise			3. Decline		. Accept	
100	3. Reveal		Give		138.	Genuine (24			
123.	Ennui (23 Dec		Exclusion			1. Authentic		. Honest	
	3. Repetition		Boredom		120	3. Pure Ominous (24		. Dubious	
124.	Penury (23 De				139.	1. Dismal		. Auspicious	
	1. Apathy	2.	Agony			3. Dark		. Gloomy	
					31 TKG	y			
101. (	4) <b>102.</b> (2)	<b>103.</b> (2)	<b>104.</b> (4)	<b>105.</b> (4)	<b>106</b> . (2	2) <b>107.</b> (4)	<b>108.</b> (3)	<b>109.</b> (2)	<b>110.</b> (1)
111. (	4) <b>112.</b> (1)	<b>113.</b> (1)	<b>114.</b> (2)	<b>115.</b> (2)	<b>116.</b> (2	2) <b>117.</b> (3)	<b>118.</b> (4)	<b>119.</b> (3)	<b>120.</b> (4)
121. (	1) <b>122.</b> (4)	<b>123.</b> (1)	<b>124.</b> (4)	<b>125.</b> (2)	<b>126.</b> (4	<b>127.</b> (2)	<b>128.</b> (1)	<b>129.</b> (2)	<b>130.</b> (3)
131. (	4) <b>132.</b> (3)	<b>133.</b> (4)	<b>134.</b> (1)	<b>135.</b> (2)	<b>136.</b> (4	<b>137.</b> (3)	<b>138.</b> (4)	<b>139.</b> (2)	
	de d								
Er	iglish Wit	h Rani	Ma'am	1:	19		RS	Publica	tion

